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ANnexure-»1

mnm

Subject: -  Addition in Head of Accounts

# Account Code Account Head Title

olg|h W FT

Assistant Manager Accounts (Consolidation)

Dy. Manager Finance (R & CA)

Manager Corporate Accounts

Finance Director
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AnNnexure-2

Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority ( 113
Corporatization/Commercialization Projcct ‘

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTCODE _ | _ . -
G Main| 6L b Dotaied | |
Account {Account Accounl L , .
Codo | Codo |Codo | " | |GLISL| "~ ° ' AccountTile -
SUUNUR VU IUUR DU S I _u.. :._ B _BALANQ§>§!!EET.'A§_§(_)QNT§ o
e | T T T T T T T T ASSETS AND PROPERTIES T T
FIXED ASSETS | 7T o e T
ot | o] 0™ ||t ke assets
o1 o1 {To0T T T Land |7 T ) ) )
0| O ToT T T T Freegid Lang T T T T e
o1 T o1 30 I Leasehold Land "~ ~ T o
C04 1017 703 T T IRightof Way ;
o1 | T2 o0 |TT 't Emldmgs and Cwil Works on Frcchokl Land ~
01 02 01 Offices e e e e e
o1 |02 "o [ | T Sfore Houses
017 (02T mas” (T T 1 Gther Buildings (Operating) e e
01 “ ._._QI_!__ _bo | ':: Quild}ngs_and CIV!! Works on Lcasclnold [ and e L
o1 e o1 - Toffices DT
01 03 02 Storellouses e
01 | 783717037 |71 "|Olher Buildings (Operating) o
.01 | 06 |00 | T Q;s!nbuggc_)p__Plant Asscts: L o T
01 06_| 01 132 32 KV Grid S St:mon Eguupmcpg e o
01 08 | 02 . _§§.KV Grid Station Equipment =~~~
L1106 03 | |_._| 33KV Grid Station Equipment - e e e
J01 (.06 . L 11 KV Grid Station Eguigmcnt e e
LO1 1 06 | 05 | 132V Distribution Lines .~~~ e
o 06 06 "66 KV Dlslrlbugion mes e
201 1..06 | 07 _33 KV Distribution Lines ™ e e e
~1 1 06 1 08 | i __| 11KV Distribution Lines =~ T e+ e e
L1106 09 |- |7 |400V Low Tension Lines e
LO1_ 06 | 10 | 1" |220'V Low Tension Lines _,s B
S 01 .06 f 11 | | __|Underground Conduit ) R e
01 1.06 1,12 | | __|Underground Conductors and Dovices e
Lo .06 | 13 e Distrlbution Translormcrs (11KVMODV) R
01 1.96_) 14 ) | _|ServiceDrop e e e e e et e e
L1 [L08_| s T Imeters [ T
01 1 .06 | 46 | | |Streeti Lighting and Signai Systems T T
911 07; o5 1 Gcncral Plant Asscts e e ce L e e e e
0107 0T )T [ Computer and Office Equipment J
01 o7 02 ._ Furmturc a_qg f!xtures . L _ .
Sl L.07 1 03 | 1 |Transportation Equipment T "7 T e
01 (.07 { 04 I | |Stores Equipment e
01 ") 07717 05| "} " | Workshop Equipment
01 [ 07 ) o6 | _...|Laberatory Equipment
01 07 | - o7 1 ... Constructlon Equipmcnt . o
SN 197 08 | | "|communication Equipment = "~ e
L1 | 07 | 09§ I |Fire Safely Equipment e e
_01 o7 S o Medlcal and Hospital Equlpmcnt _
SO 07 | 1| T |Arms and d Ammunition ~ 7T — .
Lol o7 | Library Books o T
UL LA I T A Misccilg]neOtls Equipment T T T
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ANnexure-2

Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority ~ 213
Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT CODE

GL Main| GL Sub | Dotailod

Account | Account| Account 1 . — e o e e e e et

Codo | Code | Coda GL|'SC _ _AccountTitle
01 ] 0871700 T T T other Physicai Property T T T T T
01 |08 | 01 Schools/Colleges o .
01 | 08 | 02 ___|Hospitals and Dispensaries T

01 08 03 Residential Buildings
01 08 04 Rest Houses e e _
01|08 05| 1 | Recreation/Community Centres, Cineimas. L. |

o1 08 06 _— ___|9_M°5 S e e e e e e .

02 00 00 Accumulated Depr. - Operating Fixed Assets _ —
0271027007 Ace. Depr. - Buildings and Civil Works on Freehold Land ™~ "™~
02702 01 Offices” ] _
0270|027 Store Houses 7~ K -
. 027 (0271703 —. | —|Cther Buildings {Operating) " T T T T T
027|703 00 __|Acc. Depr. - Buildings and CiVil Works on Leasehold and ™~~~
o2 03|07 Offices
0270302 Store Houses e
"2 |08 03 Other Buildings (Operaling) ~ "

027706 00 ~_|Accumulated De preciation - Distribution Plant Assefs: .~
027|760 —_|Acc. Depr. - 132'KV Grid Station Equipment

0271708 |02 ___|Acc. Depr.- 66 KV Grid Station Equipment -
02|06 03 —__|Acc. Depr. - 33'KV Grid Station Equipment -
02706704 ___|Ace. Depr. - 11KV Grid Station Equipment L

02 06 05— Acc. Depr. - 132KV Distribution Lines -
—027 1706 08 Acc. Depr. - 66 KV Distribufion Lines

0206 | o7 Acc. Depr. - 33'KV Disfribution Lines

02 06 08 Acc. Depr. - 1T KV Distribafion Lines

027|706 [~ 03 Acc, Depr. - 400V 'Low Tension Lines

0206 |10 Acc. Depr. -220'V'Low Tension Lines

0208 |1 Acc. Depr. - Underground Conduit

02706 12 Acc. Depr. - Underground Conductors and Devices

“02 06 |13 Acc. Depr. - Distribufion Transformers {1TKV/A00V)

0271706 14 Acc. Depr. - Service Drop

“027|7 08 15 Acc. Depr. - Meters

02 | 06 16 Accl. Depr. - Street Lighting and Signal Systems

92|07 ) 00 | [ |Accumulated Depreciation - General Plant Assets: -
02 (.07 1.0 || |Acc. Dapr, - Computar and Office Equipmont

.02 | o7 02 |Acc. Depr. - Furniture and Fixtures - ——

_ .02 07 03 Acc. Depr. - Transportation Equipment

_02 | 07|04 Ace. Depr. - Stores Equipment " .

02 | 07 |05 Acc. Depr. - Workshop Equipment T

02 07 08 Acc. Depr. - Laboratory Equipment

02 07 07 Acc. Depr. - Construction Equipment
__02 07 08 Acc. Depr. - Communication Equipment

02 07 09 Acc. Depr. - Fire Safety Equipment T
_02 07 [ 10 Acc. Depr. - Medical and Hospitai Equipment
S92 1o ) 1 ff |Acc.Depr.- Arms and Ammunition T T
82 (07| 12 1 | |Ace. Depr.-LibraryBooks . T T

02 07 13 Accl. Depr. - Miscellaneous Equipment 7 7T o

—- | .

02 | 08 _| o0 Accumulated Depreciation - Otirer Physical Property - )
02 | 08”10 Accumulated Depreciation - Schools " "~ T T 7T

02 | 08 ) 02 Accumulaled Depreciation - Hospitals =~~~ T

02 | 08 | 03 Accumulated Depreciation - Residenlial Buiidings
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Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority

Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT CODE _

GL Main

GL Sub

Detaited|

Accounl

Account
Code

Account

|Accumulated Depreciation - Resl Houses

[Accumuiated Depreciation - Mosques™

Long-Term Investments ™
Deposit “Certificates - Deposnt Work Funds

A O
ONG TERM ADVANCES; DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Investment in Associated Companies ~ = 7T

_|LCong Term Securify Deposits

‘lerlsL|™ ’ _Accaunt Tille e

Accumulaied Depr. - Recreaiion/Commuinity Céntros, ‘Cinemas

037100 |00 .. |Assels Subject to Finance Lease”” 7' 7 0 T
L3 401 1 00 f | | [Buildingsand CiviiWorks T " T Tt T

03 02 | 00 e Transpmtauon Equipment e
04" [0 | o0~ T [Accumutated Amortization - Asscts Subject to Finance Lease ™
04 | 01 _00_| . Accumu!a[gd Amorllz_algo__n Dldgs and Civii V\_/o:ks_ e
.04 | 02 00 . Accumuiated Amortization - 1rans Eqmpment i
e oo — L A e e e e+
.05 _|_00 | o0 | [Capital Werk in Progress. ~ "~ """ " T T T
06| 00 |00 |LONG TERM INVESTMENTS "~ "~ 7~~~ "~ e

01 |02 I ™I Deposil ¢ Certificales - Security Deposil Funds = ™ 77" ™7
J01 1 03} | __|_|Deposit @!g_hcales 0"!9[!"_"!‘_15 e et e e e
Z0r p 04  f Bonds Redemption Sinking Fund ™~~~ """ T T
01 .05 _| .| __|Governmeni Securities "~ 7" e e :
01 | 06 ( 1. ._. Term Finance Certificates —~ ~~ 77 "7 T — e
B L __ |Other Speclal Funds - i

. eame i ottt S mtan 2 a o e ve o are o

Lo O 00 T Loing Term Advances o Employees T T
07 ) 01 1 01 | || |HouseBuilding Advange T T T
_07_ | 01 02 | . Car Advance ______ . e
07 01 03 L Motor ( Cyg!g Advance B N e
_07 101 _{ 04 —.—| .- |Purchaseof Plot -~ T
07 01 05 | | | ___|Others e e

" |cURREN

_|Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges™ =~~~
.. |Company Incorporallon Expenses
. [Other Deferred Debits ™~

T'ASSETS ™~

o702 T T0T T T ™ | ™ iediricity Connedtions T T T
07 1,02 | 02 | |..._| .| Tetephone Conneclions " """ T T
J07 102 | 03 | fTISui Gas Connections _ 0 T
W07 1 02 | o4 | fC T IWater Conneclions T T T o
07 “[T02” 05 Others ™ L
07 71703100 || I Coig Terim Prepayments ) R
L O O O e
o8’ FERREDDEBITS "~ '~ """ "~ oo —

Stores, Spare’F Parts and’ Loose Tools - o

..... _|Stores™ L -

= Biee Supglges. ——— o
____ Dlslnbuhon 1 Materials and Supplies” T
R ggpslrucllon Maleuals and SuEEnes e
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Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority
Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

AnNnexure-2

4/13

ACCOUNT CODE

6L ain| G S | Giiaiont|
Account Accoun_t Egount

Codo | Codo | Code “7IGL

SLI . BecointTius

re Parts

!

Motor Venicles ~ " T
Distribution Grid Stations "
Portable Equipment

Healing, Ventilation and Airconditioning Systems

N O O 1 - —

09 (.04 007} TN T |stores in Transit — —— e

10 00} 007 ) |Accounts Recevable Trade Debters LT T -
-0 o1 00 N | .| _[FirstCircle "~ e e e e
10 |22 00§ || _|Canlt Circle " T TS ThU TR T T
101,03 {00 ) 1 | __|Sialkot Cicle e e e e
10,404 4 00 | |_._|GuratCircle ~ T T —— s
11|00} 00 || | Allowance for Bad Debts - Trade Debtors T

oo .00 || | __|FirstCircle " "™ —_ et e
1102 1 00 | _|CantlCirdle T (T T T
i 037| 700 Sialkot Cirele " T - T
noeapee 9!!'?2‘..9!!0_'9_._. B e e
12|90 | 00 7| 7| T |short Term Investments 7T T T T
13|00 ) 0T T Nefes Receivable | T T T T T
L O I Advances, Deposifs and Prcpayments e e

Advances to Employees

Advance Against Pay

Advance for Traveliing Expenses

Advance Against Other Expenses

“|Advances o SuppliersiContractors

Advance Income Tax

S O O Y

I D P
Letters of Credit

_A47Tes | oo Sccurity Deposits

|Prepayments

3571 T007) 00" | " |other Receivablas:
Receivables from Associate

Trade Deposits

Others

Rent

Insurance’ " T T e m e e
Property Taxes L o
others L

1571027\ 700 || |inter Office Currcnt Account (will FieliiPr

15 |03 | 700 .. |EXcise Duty Receivabie - Electricity Bilis -
15108 1 00 )7 |income Tax Receivabie - Elcctricity Bilis ™

15 | 05°|°°0 Accrued Interest on Bank Deposits ~

12 106 1 00 1 _ | . |Acctued interest on investments and Securities
15 | 07[ 00 - |Accounts Receivable - Others "~~~ "7 "7 -

e et e e e titn S e e s 40 e e e = e b0

d Companies’ '~ o
oject Office)
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AnNnnexure-2
Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority 513
Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTCODE
Gl Main| GL Sub | Dotailed
Account Account] A Accoun! ] ’ 1. ) o

"Code | "Code | Code GL|SL o - A(_‘C_Ol_l_ll I[l_lg
16" |00 7| 00" || |Allowance for Bad Debts - Other Reccivable B
747 | 701" |Too | 77| _ |cashoniland
A7 7027|700 | | |Working Fund T )

17 | T037 | 766 | T} |cash in Banks L
_47._1 03 | 01 | | _|__|Collection A Account e
A7 03 | 02 7|7 |Disbursemeni Bank Account ...
17 103 03 | I DeposntAccount i

T T T D D T T CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES .
R A §'I_"I_A‘R.E CAPITAL ANDRESERVES = = o
T T T Avtherised Share capital T T T T T
21 o1 .00 | " |issucd, Subscribed and Paid Up'Share Capital ~ ~~
21 02 | .00 | __f._._ Premium on Issue olSharcs ~ _

217|703 | 700 7| | |crants in Aid P .

21 |0a” |00 | """ |Capital Reserve o e
(21705700 || |Revenue > Reserve e e e e
21 | 06 00 - Una proprlaled SurplusI(Dchcll) e

22_ 1._01 00 -:_ SURPLUS ON B._E_YALUATION OF OPERATlNG FIXED ASSETS

"33 | TeTT| T80 || |REDEEMABLE cAPITAL T T T T T T T
T34 7|01 |T00 || |LIABILITIES AGAINST 'Assg'[g;"susiJE'C'_r'_Tgfgg@h;r\_l'c_:E'LEA;s"g o
"257'|00 | 00 |LONG TERM LOANS AND'CUSTOM DEBENTURES - T
25 01_|_00_ - Long Term Loans - Foreign Currchcy - R

25 | 027| 00" |__ | |tong-Term Loans - Local Currency -
25 | 027|701 | |l | _|WAPDA Bonds SO

.25} 02 | 02 —|—_|WAPDA Loans __ e e e

25 02 03 Cenlral Government teans

.25 | 02 |_o4 __ | ___[Others o .
.25 | 05 | 00 |_ | _ Advances | from n Associated Companlcs .
~25_ .11 4 00 _|Custom Debentures e e e

N . oL N

26 | 00 | 00 p__E_fERRED LIABILITIES AND LONG TERM RESERVES .
26 [To1| 00 " |Security Deposits T
26" |02 |"00 || |peferred Taxation  © T
26 |03 |00 |T | |Employees Pension Liability T T T
26 | 04 | 00 | | |Dcferred ncome
26 (.04 | 01 | .. Capllal Comnblmuns B
36 [oa | oe | (Giners e
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AnNnexure-2
Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority 6/13
Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTCODE I P

GL Main| GL Sub | Detaitled| i
Account | Account| Account| . | o

_Codo | Codo | "Cods | |” "|GL|SL| T .. . AccontTile © T
B O T B B [ e

26 05 01 Stock Losses , -
FZH BT 2 R e Escalation Charges.
26 | 05 oS oo . ExchanJo Fluctuation _
B QQBBENT’UAE!LI'T@gZT L
.27_|./60 |00 |" |Gurrent Portion of Long Term Liabilities
27701 |00 |77 Redcemabie Capllal e
T2r | To2 | 00 | 7|77 liiabliities Against Assets Subject to Finance Lease
27 | 03 | 00 | | Lonq Tcrm Loans - Forclgn C(lrrcncy

.27 1.04 | 00 | | |Lon -Term Ec_»gg;s Local Currency

L2004 | o L |WAPDABonds T T T 0
27 | 04 Loz ot ... |WAPDA _Loans o _ __

277 | Toa” o3 T N Cenlral Govcmmcn(loans

27 ) 04| 04 e Ofhers )

27 |05 1700 | T |custom Debentares T T

28 [ 00°700" |77 " |short Term Running Finances
29 1 00} 00 | _ ?EY[‘!L’!‘EF to Associated Companies =~~~ e e

30707 1700”7 |7 finter-Ofice Current Accounts (with Fisld/Project Offica]

oot | . |Clearing Accounts e e v s e

30 (.11 ] 00 . (Pay and Allowaqt_:g - COI\S(!’(_IE!!(_)I\ Clearln,! A/g e
.30 21200 . Matcrlals Construction Clearing Alc e
R IREN N 00 | _ | |overhead _}Constructlon Clearing Alc”~ e

30 21 | 00 e |___|Payroli Clearing Alc I L e

_31_{7007 700 | " | reditors, Accrusd and Otier Liabilitics: e
J3 |01 ) 00 | | TTrade Creditors Payabie e
3102 oo o Excise Duty Payable - '?!EE!!‘S'SV Bills e e,

31 | 03 oo Income Tax Payable - Electricity Bllls

311,04 1 00 | | .__[|Professional Tax Payable — — e
L3V (L0500 )Tt [Withholding Taxes Payable T .

3 (.96 f 00 f | |Duties and Taxes Payablc _ e
31 o7 _00 L Mark upllnlcrest Payable _§gggrgd Loa_ns_ e
Lo1.1._08 _oo | .. M"”““F’.""“"""st Payable - Unsecured Loans e
3 09 oo . Mark-up Payab!c on Ad\_/apces from /_\ssgcialed Compamcs L
_31 1o | 00| N Surchargc Payabl«. on Custom Dcbentures
e oo _...|Finance Ch.nrgc.. Pnynblc on Laab . Against Assets Subj to Fln Lc'u

3| A2 Ted | T[T Employees® Share in Find ‘Contributions Payabie T "

31 12 | o1 | |7 _ |Provident Fund-Gl’l« k
31 12 .02 f | Prowdt.nt Fund - EPF

31 (12 f o3 || . Wt.llarc rund
Stopaz o oa | o Gtoug lusmancclund L
Srpdzofes UL L [Tade OnienFuna T Tt
A2 ) 00 | fPension Fund T T T T e e
81 |13 _00 - - g:li'!ployers Share in Fund Contnbunons Payabic o .
S as o 1| [ProvidentFund T TTT 7T e e
SSU L3 02 | |PensionFung” T T e e
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AnNnnexure-2
Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority mns
Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT CODE_
Gt Main GL Sub| Dotaited [ | | .
ﬁ‘??!!!! Account{Account] | N R Lo . -
Code | Codo | Code GL|SL o o L\_ccounl_l'llle )
31 [ T1a 6o { I Social Security Contributions Payable ~— T T T T
J31 |s oo Employcc s Old Age Benefit Insurance (EOBI) Conlrlbutlons Payabi
31 .16 ) 00 | | |Education Cess Payable T T TR
311 A7 700 7| T 7T |Excise Duty Not Yet Realized . TT T T T
31| Tig 700 |7 | lincome Tax Not Yot Realized .
39 6o [T Capital C Contributions of Consumers Awaiting Conncctions
311,20 | 00 | | [RecciptAgainst Deposit V Works R =
L3V .21 (00 | | __|Security Deposits - .-
31| 22 |00 | T T | Acerued Liabilities | T T . e
31 237|700 |71 " IRetention on Contract Paymenis T TTTTTTTC
31| 724|700 | T I other Dlablities T T mm e
0 LI O T W°fk°}? Profit Participation Fund Payable” "~ T T ©
33 [ 00 |To0 | T ~__|provision for Taxation T e
34700 |00 | I Bividend Payable T T T T o e

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 14
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Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority

Corpomtizntion/C()mmcrci:llimtiun Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

AnNnexure-2

8/13

ACCOUNTCODE B 1
Gl Main Gl Sub Deiailod
Account |Account Accounl )
Code | Codo | Code | TeLlsLl” L___( Tille
- N _INCOME ACCOUNTS
a1 o0 | oo | T L) OPERATING REVENUE ACCOUNTS
417 | 01| 00 | 77|77 |sales of Electricity N
41 | 01 | 01 _|Residential Sales . g
a1 1 01 1 02 | _ | |- Commercial Sales . _
a1 [ o1 | 03 | B Indnslnél Sales . -
L _01. 04 I O ggyt_:gmnenl - Federal s.lh.s
41 91 . 0§ N L 99!‘3!'.“..’!‘.9!‘.! - Provmcta! Salcs
A1 01 | 06 | __ | _|.. . |Agricultural Sglqsﬂ » B
41 | 01 f o7 1. |- Public Street and H_lgh\.vaylnghlmg e 3
a1 | 01 | 08 | . " |sales to Public Utilities
M 01 (.09 | | . Sales to Rallgoads ‘and Railways o
41 01 LT R P l_3_l_1ll_(_ ]’anﬂ Flat Rates R
41 | 01 Mo Re5|denl|al Colonles Atlached lo Induslrlal Prcmlses .
41 | 01 12 Ag_ncultural Flal Rates ) L L
Cai7|To2 | o6 || |surcharge . R
41 1 02 01 )] Residential Sales . .
41 | 02 | 02 . | Commercial'Sales -
1 02 | 03 - _ lnduslnal _Sa!g:s_
41 |02 foa o ) L Government - Federal Sales e .
41 ) 02 | 05 | ..t Govemmgn!_ Provmcnal Sales L L 3
M 02 06 Agrncullu.ral.Sales e e
4t 02 (o7 f Public Street and !"'QhwaY l-'9""“9 e e
41 | 02 o8 |\ V| Other Sales to Public U Utilities L
41 102 T S B Sales to Rallzoac!s ag\d Rallways = i
41 ) 02 I N DO A Bulk Tarlﬂ Flat Rates .
41 |02 | 1 L I D R Resggg[\_gg! Colonies Attached to Industnal ?_rg_rplsea .
a1 02 |12 | ___|Agricultural, Flat Rates .. e
o | on | oo | Pl Bstment surenare T T T T T
41 | 03 | o1 | _ __|Residential Sales ) .
41 03 02 Commcrctal Sales
a1 | 03 | o3 | | | |indusirial Sales I
di 7637|7047 | TT| ] T |Government < Federal Sales T T L
a1 | 03 " os_|__|__|.__|Governmen - Provincial Sales ... ...
7417|763 7706 | T[T T | Agricullural Sales | e e
41 .03 4 07 7| |Public Street and Highway Lighting " e
41 03 [ o8 | |  f.. Olhe!' Sales to Pubhc Ulilities .
41 03 | 09 | ._|Salesto Rallrmds und Rallwap .
41 | 03 ] 10 “|Bulk Tariff, Flal Rates
41 | 03 1" " |Residential C Colonies Attached 1o Industrial Piemises
a1 03 12 1. N Agricultural, Ft.ll Rales :
M 04 | 00 " |Additional Suscharge
11 04 ] 01 R ‘ Resud_enllal Sales
41 | 04 02 _ B Comu}egcggl Salc.s _
41 roa o3 b industrial Sales L
41 | 04 | 04 | __|Government - Federal Sales _
a 04 | 05 | |_ .| _ |Government- Ptovmcml Salcs =
ar | oalfTos | T | |Agricultural Sales .
41 | 04 07 | . Puh|llc Street and Illqhway 1. lghtmg ' .
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Yakistan Water

and Power Development Authority

Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

AnNnnexure-2

9/13

ACCOUNT CODE__ _ o — i —
GUtain| GLsw|Domied| || L\ T ) -
Account | Account| Account i " -
Code | Codo | Code GL|SL Account Tille
T41_ o4 | 08 Other Sales to Public Utiities : "_':_ T -
41 | 04 | 09 | Sales to Railroads ;and Raiways
41 {04 | 10 | i Bulk Tariff, Flat Rates
11 04 11 Residential Colonies Attached to Industrinl Premises
a1 | 04 | 12 | || . |Agricultural, Flal Rates )
41 057|007 | intor Disco Sales N
4t 1107 |"00 [ | other lncome Under Ererqy Taritts
41 10 01 Meter Rentals
41 10 02 Public Lighting (other than energy charges)
41 10 03 Service Rentals
41 10 04 Late Payment Surcharge
| I - . _
“4i[T26_|00_| _|OtherOperating Revenues " . . . . emsommm o
41 | 20 | o1 Connection Fees n
41 20 02 Reconnection Fees
41 ]_20 03 Miscellaneous Service Revenues .
41 |_20 04 Rental Income from Electric Property. (Mobile Generatorsl
41 |20 05 | Other Electric Revenues e
S a1 |20 06 Labour Recovery on Metets e, Y B
41 20 07 Overhead Recovery on » Meters. ([ .
1 NONOPERATING REVENUE ACCOUNTS
“‘lfé_'_ 01 00 Income from Nonut’ili—&;q;-)'&;ti_c_r_ls-_ o .
i 005~ |~ |income trem Lease of Ottier Physical Propetties - " .
e 1 ) —
42 03 00 Dividend Income
U A L
42 04 00 Interest iIncome 3
& -
42 05 00 Amortization of Deferred Income
e ] s
42 | 06 | 00 ~ Sale of Scrap
“a2 | 707|700 | | " |miscellancous Nonoperating Revenues_ o
[ 1 '

Gujranwala Electric Powec Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program
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Pakistan
Corpora

Water and Power Development Authority
tization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ANnexure-2

10/13

ACCOUNTCODE ~  T- ..
L]
Gl M1ih GE§ub Dol.nled }
Accounl Accounl Accoun! .
Codo” | "Code | "Code | 7" GL|sL]| - Account Title
1o EXPENSE-ACCOUNTS

§1_1..01 | 00 |Power Purchased
81027 | 7007 [ 17 linter Disco Power Purchases -

52" | o0~ oo | T Salaries, wages and c other benefits™ S
5271707717706 | 7| "|Pay and Allowance —

52 101 ) 01 |~ [ [ |Basic Pay » .

52 01 _' .02 - Ad hoc Rcllel ‘Allowance y
.52 01 ) 03 . _ Cash Mcdlcal Allowance o
.52 01 o4 e ConveyanceAllowancz. L R .

52 101 1 05 [°° | [ |Deputation Pay )

92 4 01 4 06 | | | " |Dual Charge Allowance " "7 i

52 _ot1 07 N Entertammenl t Allowance o ~ )

52 _01 | _o08 . Groung!e Insufance o L .

52 01 .09 L _|House Rent Alloyyancc R )
JSzo oo ) [ | (Job Allowance T e .
=2 I T P I Livery Allowance e
.52 _01 12 R __Loca! Co;npensalo:y A!lg\_/gance ) e
52 01 13 N Omc!aggngl!?ersgnal Special Pay - ~

52 | 01 14 2|1 ...|Other Allowancoes
52 | 01 s ) Ovuume and olf Day WdJC‘S
S O U 20 Y T Personal Allowance . .
52 _01 17 S . Qualmcatlon Pay/'l'echmcal Pay e e )
22 | f8 ) || ”|Senior Post Aliowance — e
o2 1 01 | 19 f 1| IShifi Aliowance e et e
~2 (01 20 | | | |SpeciaiPay O, e e
W52 po 21 | T Staff Allowance B e e e e
S2 L0 22 | | | |Washing Alowarice e e e
52 1 01 23 | —_|7% Living Allowance ~ o e .
2 0 T O 7 E%"_Comracma' T T
52 7703 7| Moo | || _w?ge Labcur e T
52 17041700 | 7T IEmployes Bonatits T T T . T

52 .04 1 o1 || ._|Power, nght and Waler . . L
.92 ) 04 | 02 ——| —_|House Rent . .
.52 .04 .03 . Bereavemenl and Olher Dondllons R .

.52 | 04 . I S D 580“5 and Re?.‘?‘_‘!!‘_’" S

52 1 04 | 05 | | [Awards and Gratuiiies -

52 | 04 | 06 ... |Medical and Hospitalization prcnscs
.82 104 | 07 | _ 1. Educatlon .md Training Expenses _

.92 | 04 | 08 ] Socnal Secunly Conlnbullons

652 04 09 Cmployccr Old Aga llonom Insurance (L:0n)

52 04 10 Education Cess
N O T O O N O Resudenllal Telephune _ :

52 7|75 Moo [T . |Employer's Share in Fund Contributions )

52 05 | o1 Provident Fund

52 | 05 | 03 [ . |Pension Fund )

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - V@8me |1l - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program
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AnNnexure-2

Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority 11113
Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT CODE _

GL Main Gt .sub Dotailed
Account At_:ct_n_ml A;&él_]nl

Codo | Codo | Codo | | 7 |GL|SL| T T Account Title -

83 | 00 o0 | Bsnn.'ifé.[ine! Maintenance

83 (.02 f 00 | | R...P- and Maint - Bulldmgs and C. Works on Frechold Land

53 (.02 ). 01 | | | _|offices :

53 [.02.1 .02 | | | __|Store Houses .

53 | 02 | 03 | | | [OtherBuildings (Operating) T

53 .03 | 90 ) _m - i ng and Mamt - Buildings and C Works on Lcaschold l.and
837703 T0i | 7T 1T Offices

53 17037 02 |77 7 Siore Fouses ,

53 |03 [ 03 [ | | [Other Buildings (Operating) - _

$3_ 10671700 | 71" |Repairs and Maintenance - Distribution Plant; |~ T

93 | 06 | 01 | | _ |Repairsand Maint, - 132KV Grid Stalion Equupment o

53 {06 | 02 | | |Repairs and Maint. - 66 KV Grid Station Equipment

53 |06 _| 03 | | |Repairsand Maint.- 33 KV Grid Station Equipment

53 |06} 04 """ """ [Repairs and Maint, - 11 KV Grid Stafion Equipment

53 1 .06 | 05 | | _ [Repairs and Maint, - 132 KV Distribution Lines _

83| 06 706 77| |Repairs and Maint, - 66 KV Distribution Lines " |

53 | .06 | 07 | | _ |Repairs and Maint. - 33 KV Distribution Lines N

93 | 06 | 08 | | |Repairsa and Maint. - - 11KV Distribution Lincs. L
.53 _1_06 | 09 __ |Repairs and Mamt .- 49(_) \_/ Low Tension Lines R
.93 1,06 | 10 | |  |Repairs and Mai_pt -220 V Low Tension Lines e

83 |067| 741 | """ IRepairs and Maint. : Underground Conduit

93 |06 [ 12 | | _ [Repairs and Maint. - Underground Conductgg and Devu_:t_:_s_- e
§3_)_06_| 13_| | |Repairs and Maint. - Distribution Transformers
.53 1 06 | 14 | | |Repairs and Maint - Service Orop T . T T T
83 |T06 |18 || |Repairs and Maint, - Meters

53 _ (.06 (16 | __|__ Repairs a and Mnint - Street Lighlmg nnd Signal Systcms e
_§3_ _97? ."09_ _:__ _: chairs and Mamlcp‘ancc Gcncral Plapt“ '— .
053 (.07 (01 | | __ |Repairs a and Maint. - gg__mputcr and Oftice _guupmcnt _ o
.93 |07 | 02 | ___|Repairs :md Maint. - Furniture ag}gl fx_)_(tgg'c_.'_ e

53 | 07 | 04 | _|__|Repairsa nnd Maint, -Stores Eqmpmcnt L o

53 07 | 05 | | _|Repairsa and Malut. -Workshop Equlpment - e
53 | 07 | 06 | | _|Repairsa and Maint, - Laboratory Equipment

83 o7 f o7 | | " |Repairs and Maint. - Construction Equipment

3 | 07 (. 08 | |  [Repairs and Maint, - Comnmunicalion Equlpmcnt

093_[.07_[_ 09 [ |  |Repairsa nnd Maint. - Flrc Satety Equlpmen( e

53 _|.07_[ 10 | | _ Repairs a and Mamt_ - Mcdncal and Hospital Equlpmcnt

S3_|.07 | 11 | | Repairs ar and Maint, - Arms al}d Ammunmons o

53 07 | 13 —...|.._ |Repairs a and Malnl:-Mlsccllancous Equipmcnt ] L

53 |08 | 00" | | ™" [Repairs and Maintenance - Other Physical Property ’
.93 1,08 | 01 | | | |Repairs and Maint. - Schools
53 |08 | 02 f | | _ |Repairsand Maint. - Hospitals e
(831,08 1. .03 | | | . |Repairsa and Maint. - Residential Dmldlngs o

53 (.08 [ o4 | | | Repairs a and Mamt. - Rest Iiou..vs

S3 1.08 | 05 | | | __|Repairs dnd Mamt. -Rz.creatlonICommunlly Cenlws/Cmcnms K
.53 ].08 | 06 | |__|__|Repairs and Maint. - Mosques "~ ~ T 7T TTTTTT
53 | 1170700 17T 7 Repairs and Maintenance - Asscts Subject 1o Finance Lease ™

S3_|.n_ o Repairs and Mainl, - Buildings and Civil Works e

93 |11 .02 | | | |Repairsa and Malnt - Transporlallon Equupment e
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Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority
Corporatization/Commercialization Project

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ANnexure-2

12/13

ACCOUNTCODE
GL Muin| GL Sub| Delailod .
Act_:oqnl Account At_:ggn_:g! L ) 1. .

Code | Code | Code GL|SL A_cggt_lpl_Iﬁ[g

84 700|007 | | |Depreciation - Fixed Assets ]

755 | "0g | 6g”| | |Amontization - Assets Subject to Findnce Lease

56 |00 |00 | ""| " |Rent, Rates and Taxes |
.96 4 01 | 00 | ——|Remt__ - -

56 | 02 | 00 |  {.. .|._|TaxesandLlicenses )
57 |0071 700" | ” 7| |Power, Light andWater T T T T T T T
58 |00 .1 00 f |Cemmunication _ .
98 | 01§ 00 | __{ | _[|Telephone - .
58 | 02 | 00 | | | _|Poslageand Telegram ~— " T R

.59 {700 | oo | "I loffice Supplies and Other Expenses T T
.60 | 00 | 00 | | _ |Stores Handiing Expenses . —_
_61 |00 | o0 | | |Advedtisingand Publicity "
_62 | 00 | 00 Subscriptions and Periodicals e
.63 | 00 "["00"| ~"|"" |Donations and Contributions e
64 | _00 00_- chresentatlon and Enlcrtammcnt _
65 _| 00 | 00 | | |Travelling Expenses T T
166 |00 1700 || {injuries and Damages o —
67| "0 (00 | T !nzﬁr_an_c[s__.-__.__.'._','f.f'."_".."fj" e
687 | T80 (00| | gad Bebts T T T T e
69 _| _00_f 00 __|Boubtful Debts ™™ T _
.70 1,00 f 00 | | __|Amortization of Deferred Debits
7100 |00 || "I Coilection Expenses " T T T T
_72 1 00 | 00 ____|Directors’ Fees L . L
L 13100 1 00 | _ | _ |ProfessionalFees ~ e
73 1 01 | 00 | ....|Legal Fees i
L3102 00 ) _|Audit Fees .

73 1 03 | 00 | | Consullancy Fee . B
74 00 j 00 | | 0ulsnde Scrviccs Emgloyed e e
_ra o100 | " TComputer Services T T T T T
74102 | 00 | | —|.._|Securily Services e s e
.74 | 03 | 00 | i Janitorial Services e

75 (.00 (.00 | _. M‘.’“‘.’QE".‘.E!‘E FEE§ . — o
7671700 |00 | 7| Vehiele Expenses: T T T TN T

76 | 01 f 00 | | Vehicle Expenses - Repalrs R

76 02 | 00 B Vc!ycle Expenses - Fuel and 0|I

76 | 03 | _00 | __|Vehicle Expenscs - Llccnscs and Insurance _

LJ7 00|00 || |Miscellancous Expenses )

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Vqum'e IIl - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program
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AnNnexure-2

Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority |
Corporatization/Commercialization Projcct i

IX. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT CODE _ o

GL Main| GL Sub | Dotaiteal " | | T f -
Account |Account| Account| " | B

Code | Code | Code GL|SL o T ) ACCQLI.I\_(_I[!!Q -

SRR B R N I FINANCIAL AND OTHER CHARGES

L9100 1 00 | |Financlal Charges -

91 01 | 00 | [ [|Mark-upon Rcdccmablc Capital ) )

91 1 02 1 00 | | |Finance Charges on Liab, Against Assets Subject to Finance Lease
291 1703 | 00 | | linterest on Long-Term Debt e e

81 | 04 | 00 | | __ |Surcharge on Custom ggpggturcq

91 06 | 00| | " |Other Interest Charges -

91 06 | 00 | |  [Mark-up on Short Term Running Expcnscs
BRI (1 R R Ban'sE!‘Iesgs&_m..-A_‘__--_.__._... e e e
92 |700" |00 |” " |Other Charges T T T T Tt
L92 | 01 | 00 | fExtraordinary Losses/Gains e v e e
92 |02 | 00 | | |Worker's Profit Participation Fund Distribution ~— " "~
JREC O Y D ?s!elz.ifsles sAdjustments 0 L

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volumeg! - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 20
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ANnexure-3

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE

Subject: - Office Order

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 21



NAME OF DISCO
ANnexure-4

171
Division/Sub-Division: TO BE FILLED BY CASHIER
Supplier / Payee Payment Voucher No
Supplier/Payee Site Payment Date
Invoice (s) Cheque/Cash No
Invoice Amount G.ST(2 Gross Amount Advances WH.T (5 LD/S ity (6 Net Amount
Sr# GL ACCOUNT Inter Office 1) @ 3=1+2) Adjustment ©) ecurity (6) (8-(4+5+6))
Account.SubDiv Code & Desc % Amount (@) % Amount % Amount
TOTAL :
GRAND TOTAL :
In Words :
Prepared By Checked By Approved By Received By
Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 22



NAME OF DISCO
AnNnexure-5

Cash Book 1
Bank Name: Branch Name:
Alc Name: Alc Number:
Date From: To:

Reporting Period :
Cash Book - Debit (Receipts)

Remittance Received From Field Offices

Sr.# | Branch Code | Branch Name | DR (Amount) | CR (Amount) | Net Amount
NAME OF CIRCLE
Name of Division
1
Office Total: | | |
Name of Division
Office Total: | | |
Name of Division
Office Total: | | |
Name of Division
Office Total:
Name of Division
Office Total:
Circle Total:
Grand Total:
GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS:

Cash Book - Credit (Payments)

Remittance Adjustments From Field Offices
Sr.# | Branch Code | Branch Name | DR (Amount) | CR (Amount) | Net Amount
NAME OF CIRCLE
Name of Division

Office Total:
Circle Total:
NAME OF CIRCLE
Name of Division
Office Total:
Circle Total:
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AnNnexure-5
NAME OF DISCO 212

Cash Book Detail

Bank Name: Branch Name:
Alc Name: Alc Number:
Date From: To:
Reporting Period:

Inter Bank Transfer-Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA)

Total:

Miscellaneous Transactions-

GRNAD TOTAL PAYMENTS:

Total:

Summary:

Opening Balance
Total Receipts
Total Payments
Closing Balance

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 24




Name of DISCO
General Ledger

ANnexure-6

From Month : 111
To Month: Account: Sub-Account : D&D Office : Sub-Division : Inter-Office :
) L - Sub-Led Sub-Led
D&DO.Sub-Account.Inter-Office.Sub-Division JV Date | JV Source JV Category Batch Name Description LiJn\é# Rel;erer?cgﬂo Ref:renfe gDeersc' DR (Rs) CR (Rs)

Opening Balance

Total

Closing Balance
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ANnexure-7

mnm

Pension Bank A/C

RECEIVED ON
SUMMARY NAME Year Year

Name of Concern Person Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Target Date| Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

BANKING SEC:

Rev Coll: Bank A/C
Misc:Receipt Bank A/C
Capital Bank A/C
C-Security Bank A/C
General Bank A/C
Pension Bank A/C
D/Works Bank A/C

L.C Bank A/C

Income Tax Bank A/C
Fine Recovery Bank A/C

O W WO~NOOODWN-=

PAYMENT SEC:

11|Pay Roll Summary (F.D)
12{Pay Roll Summary (C.E)
13|Imprest Cash A/Cs

14 |Pay Roll Summary (MIS)
15|Store Statement  (MIS)
16 S.S CHEQUE (MIS)

cd

CASHIER
17|S.S.Cheque

18|Imprest Cash Book
19|Misc: Receipt Cash Book
20|Grid Station Cash A/C

Pension SEC:
Pension Summary

2

e

CPC Section
22|Term Finance Bank A/C
23| Tariff Differential Subsidy

Budget Section
24|Escrow Bank A/C
25|PPP Bank A/C
26|Taxes& Duties Bank A/C
27|Dist:Margin Bank A/C

28|GST Input/Output Summary

2

o

Depreciation Summary
ASSETS
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NAME OF DISCO

CONSOLIDATED AnNnnexure-8
7
. Net Activity :
Trial Balance ’
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION OPENING  BALANCE DURING ~ MONTH CLOSING BALANCE
Dr. (Rs.) | cr. (Rs.) Dr. (Rs.) | cr. (Rs.) Dr. (Rs.) | cr. (Rs.)

ASSETS

TANGIBLE ASSETS

SUB TOTAL

SUB TOTAL

EXPENDITURE'S TOTAL

GRAND TOTALGUJranwaIa Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume [T { Annexures USAID Power Distribufion Program 27




DISCOs FINANCE DIRECTORATE
CHECK SHEET MONTHLY ACCOUNT

MONTHLY ACCOUNT (office)

MONTH_ FOR

DATE OF SUBMISSION

DATE OF POSTING

(Name of Accounts officer)

(Name of Controling officer)

Signature.

Signature.

TO BE COMPLETED BY DISCOs FINANCE DIRECTORATE.

CHECKED BY BANKING SECTION.

Remarks:
1 Fund transfer telly with Balance appears in T.B

2 Remittance Summary (CP.48 & 49) telly with T.B

3 Computrised Cash Collection Summary C.P
104 ) telly with T.B & Remittance Summaries.

4 Computrised Security Deposit Summary ( C.P
152 ) telly with T.B Remittance Sumaries.

5.0ther Rev / security / Capital Contribution.170301,170303

ASSIT. MANAGER

Date.

CHECKED BY BUDGET SECTION.
Remarks:
1 Budget Vs Expenditure Report attached With T.B.

ASSIT. MANAGER

Date.

CHECKED BY I.O.T SECTION.
Remarks:
1 Allissued Dr/ Cr. Advices have been incorporated

and acepted by the reveiving officer.

2 Allissued / recived S.S.Cheques have been

incorporated.

3 All Dr./ Cr. Advices issued by F.D. Office have

been incorporated.

7 Pension Cash Book Received.

ASSIT. MANAGER

CHECKED BY A/C CONSL SECTION.

Remarks:

1 Total of T.B agree

2 Formate telly with T.B.

3 All employee's deduction have been remitted.

4 Trade Debtorts telly with Remittance Summary

(C.P.41).

5 Sales agree with Remittance Summary
(C.P.41).

6 Consumer Security telly with Remittance
Summary (C.P.41).

ASSIT. MANAGER

Date.

Remarks:

Dy Director.
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ANnexure-9

DISCOs FINANCE DIRECTORATE
CHECK SHEET CASH BOOK

MONTHLY ACCOUNT (office)

MONTH

DATE OF SUBMISSION  ........coovviienenn.

DATE OF POSTING  ....ocoiiiiiiiinnenn,

Muhammad Saeed Asif
(Name of Accounts officer) Signature.

CH: Muhammad Ibrahim
(Name of Controling officer) Signature.

TO BE COMPLETED BY DISCOs FINANCE DIRECTORATE.

CHECKED BY BANKING SECTION.

Remarks:
1 The Bank statement is attached with Cash Book.

2 The Bank Reconcillation statement is attached
with Cash Book.

3 All remittances telly with Bank Statement and have
been incorporated in Cash Book.

4 Opening Balance telly with last month Closing
Balance.

5.The certificate regarding Cash in hand and
Cash at Bank has been recorded and signed by
both controlling Officer and Acclunts Officer.

CHECKED BY POST AUDIT SECTION.
Remarks:
1 Opening Balance telly with last month closing
Balance.

2 Arthmitic accuracy of Cash Book have been
checked and found correct.

3 Controlling Officer has appended his initial
against each entry

4 The expences have been booked to the proper
head of account

5. All payments are made though Band except petty
Cash payments.

6. Cash Balance is not incresed from the
permissible limit of Rs.500*- on any day.

7. All payment vouchers are in the chro nological
order.

ASSIT. MANAGER

Date.

8. The narration of each entry in Cash Book is self-
explanatory.

ASSIT. MANAGER

Date.

Remarks:

22



Name of DISCO
Balance Sheet

Asat___ Month

Non current assets

Operating fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress

Long term loans - considered good
Long term deposits

Current assets

Stores and spares

Trade debts

Advances, prepayments and
other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Receipt against deposit work
Accrued markup

Provision for taxation

Sukuk Bonds

Current maturity of long term loans

Net current assets

Non current liabilities

Deferred credit

Long term loans

Employee retirement benefits
Security deposits

Contingencies and commitments

Represented by

Capital and reserves

Share capital
Accumulated loss

Deposit for issuance of shares

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Mantat=otumetH—=+Annexures

Chief Executive

AnNnnexure-10
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Current Period Previous Period
20 20
Rupees Rupees

USAID Power Distribution Program———36—
Director
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Name of DISCO

Profit and Loss Account
For the period ended

Current Period Previous Period
20 20__
Rupees Rupees
Revenue

Electricity sales - net -

Cost of electricity -
Gross profit -

Amortization of deferred credits -

Operating costs
Other operating cost excluding depreciation -
Depreciation on operating fixed assets -

Other income -

Finance and other charges -
Provision for workers profit participation fund -
Profit before taxation -
Taxation -

Profit after taxation -

Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended

Current Period  previous Period

20 20
Rupees Rupees
Profit for the period - -
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the period - -
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO

Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended

Current Period Current Period
20 20
Rupees Rupees

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year - -

Adjustments for non-cash and other items
Depreciation - -
Amortization of deferred credits - -
Provision for retirement benefits - -
Finance cost - N

Cash flows from operating activities before working capital changes - -

(Increase)/decrease in current assets
Stores and spares - -
Trade debts - -
Advances, prepayments and other receivables - -

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables - -
Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes - -

Cash flow generated from operating activities - -

Retirement benefits paid - -
Finance cost paid - -
Net cash flow from operating activities - -

Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure - -
Long term loans - considered good - -
Long term deposits - -
Net cash used in investing activities - -

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt against deposit work - -
Repayment of long term loan - -
Payment of Term Finance Certificate - -
Security deposits - -
Net cash flow from financing activities - -

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year - -

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year - -

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Mantat—YetumetH—=Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program——33—
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Name of DISCO

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the period ended

Share Accumulated Share deposit

Total
capital (loss) / profit money o

Rupees
Balance as at - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the six months
period ended - - - -

Balance as at - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the six months
period ended - - - -

Balance as at - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the six months
period ended - - - -

Balance as at - - - -

Chief Executive Director
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PERIOD OPENING REQUEST FORM 111

Date:

Requested By: Emp. Code: Name: Designation:

ERP Responsibility Name (For FD Office Only):

D&D Office:

General Ledger Period: [ JYes [ ] No
Sub-Ledgers ERP Module Name: [ ] Payables [ ] Receivables [] Cash Management

[ ] Fixed Assets [ ] Projects

Justification for the Opening of Closed Period:

Consolidation Section:

Revised LPS is required: [ ] Yes [ ] No

Accounts Officer Consolidation

Requested Time: From To

Prepared By Sectional Head Assistant Manager Consolidation
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118
NAME OF DISCO
Balance Sheet

For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Month-00 (Prov.) Month-00 Variance

o .
Min. Rs. Min. Rs. Rs. o age Variance

Description

Property and Assets:-

Tangible Fixed Assets

Operating Fixed Assets

Capital Work in Progress

Stores held for Capital Expenditure
Long Term Advances

Long Term Deposits and Deffered Cost
Total Fixed Assets - -

Current Assets: -

Stores and Spares

Trade Debtors

Loans, Adavances, Deposits,
Prepayments and other Receivables
Cash and Bank Balances

Total Current Assets -

Current Liabilities: -

Accrued Markup

Current maturity of long term loans
Provision for Tax

Current maturity of TFC

Creditors, Accrued and other Liabilities
Total Current Liability - -
Working Capital - -
Total Net Assets - -
Financed By: -

Long Term Loans

Employees Retirement Benefits
Consumer's Security Deposits

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
Accumulated Profit/Loss

Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets
Deposits for Share

Sukuk Bonds

Term finance certificates

Receipt against Deposit work

Deferred Credit
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NAME OF DISCO

Comparative Analysis of Profit & Loss A/C
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Describtion Month-00 (Prov.)[ Month-00 (Prov.) Variance % age
P Min. Rs. Min. Rs. (MIn Rs.) Variance

Revenue

Electricity Sales

Supplementary Sybsidy

Rental and Service income
Amortization of Deferred
Credit

Total Revenue

Operating Cost

Cost of Electricity (Provisional)

Operating Expenses
Excluding depreciation
Depreciation on Operating
Fixed Assets

Total Operating Cost
Operating Profit(Loss)

Other Income
Financial Charges
Profit/(Loss) fot the year

WPPF
Provision for Income Tax

Net Profit/(Loss) for the year

Accumulated Profit/(Loss)
Prior Year Adjustment
Brought Forward

Note:
Electricity sales includes tariff differential subsidy.

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 37



AnNnexure-12

3/18

NAME OF DISCO
Liquidity Analysis
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description 00-00-0000 |00-00-0000 |Increase/Decrease
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NAME OF DISCO
Efficiency Analysis
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description 00-00-0000 00-00-0000 Increase/ Decrease
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NAME OF DISCO
Profitability Analysis
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Increase/

Description 00-00-0000 00-00-0000
Decrease
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NAME OF DISCO
Solvency Analysis
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description 00-00-0000| 00-00-0000 Increase/Decrease
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NAME OF DISCO

Calculation of Opportunity Cost on Cash in Transit

Closing Balance | Opportunity Opportunity

Month (Rs. Mill) CostRate | Cost(Rs.MIL)

Total
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NAME OF DISCO
Statement Showing Bank Balances As on Month 00, 0000

Rs in Million

Bank Capital Contribution| Security Deposit Deposit Work Total Rate of Interest

TOTAL
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Consumer Growth
For the Period Ending Dec 00, 0000

1 2 3 4 5
Number of Number of . % age
. Inc/(Dec) in No.| .
Category of Tariff Consumers As Consumers As increase/
of Consumers
on Dec-11 on Dec-10 (decrease)

Total
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10/18
Comparison of Average Billing
For the Period Ending Month 00, 0000
1 2 3 4=2-3
. Assessment 0000- Number of | Avg Billing Assessment Number of Avg Billing Inc/Dec in
Category of Tariff 00 Consumers 0000-00 0000-00 Consumers 0000-00 Rs. |Averaae Billin
0000-00 Rs. 0000-00 : g J

Total
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Comparison of Units Sold

For the Period Ending Month 00, 0000

AnNnexure-12

Sr.
No.

Category of
Tariff

Units Sold 0000-00

Units Sold 0000-00 Inc/Dec

sales in Rs

* Av. Rate
0000-00

Financial Impact

Total

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures
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Month-Wise Sale Price Variance

For the Period Ending Month, YR-0000

AnNnexure-12

Month

0000-00

0000-00

Inc:/Dec

Financial

Unit Sold

GWh

Billing

(Rs.)

Rate
(Rs.)

Unit Sold

GWh

Billing

(Rs.)

Rate
(Rs.)

In Rate

Impact

Total

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures

USAID Power Distribution Program
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Analaysis of Revenue Target & Collection

For the Period Ending Month, YR-0000

AnNnexure-12

13/18

Division

0000-00

0000-00

%Inc:/Dec

Billing

(Rs.)

Collection

(Rs.)

% Target
Achieved

Division

Billing

% Target

(Rs.) Collection (Rs.) Achieved

In Target
Achieved

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

G.Total

G.Total

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures
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Division-Wise Collection Contribution 14/18
For the Period Ending Month, YR-0000

YR-0000 YR-0000
Division %lInc:/Dec
S o o
Collection Rs Co.ntrlbutlon Collection Rs Co.ntrlbutlon Yoage
in %age in %age
G.Total Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volumg Ill - Annexures USAID [Power Distribution Program 44




10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

Financial Loss Due to Line Losses

AnNnexure-12

15/18
For the Period Ending Month 00, 0000
0000 (Million) 0000 (Million) Inc/(Dec)
Impact of losses Impact of losses| Impact of losses
Division Units Rec.| Units Sold | Unit Lost (Rs.) Units Rec. | Units Sold | Unit Lost (Rs.) (Rs.)

Total

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures

USAID Power Distribution Program
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Division-Wise Share in Losses

16/18
For the Period Ending Month 00, 0000
YR-0000 YR-0000
%Age of Inc/(Dec) in
Division Losses Share in Losses |%Age of Losses|Share in Losses| Losses %age
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17118
Distribution and Transmission Losses Percentage

For the Period Ending Month 00, 0000

Units Invoiced Um.ts Units Sold Units Lost %age of Transmission | Distribution
Month Received
GwH GwH GwH GwH Losses Losses Losses
1 2 3 4=(1-3) 5=(4/1) 6=(1-2)/1 7=(5-6)

Grand Total
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Month-Wise Pending Apllications
For the Period Ending Monthn 00, 0000

Month | Domestic | Commercial | Industrial | Agriculture Others Total
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NAME OF DISCO
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MONTH 00, YR - 0000

1- QUANTITATIVE DATA UNIT Name of Division
During Month | Progressive
Units purchased / Received GWh
units sold GWh
T & D Losses GWh
T & D Losses
2- FINANCIAL DATA
(a) Revenue
Electricity sales
Variable Rs.
Fixed charges Rs.
LPF Rs.
Rental and service income- SBU Rs.
Rental and service income - others Rs.
Subsidy Rs.
Total sales Rs.
(b) Cost of electricity Rs.
(c) Gross Profit / Loss Rs.
Amortization of Deferred Income
(d) Operating Cost Rs.
Other operating cost excluding depr. Rs.
Depreciation on operating fixed assets Rs.
Service Cost Rs.
Total Operating Cost Rs.
(e) Other Income
late payment surcharge Rs.
Profit on bank deposit Rs.
Sale of scrap Rs.
Income from non utility Operations Rs.
Income from t.v licence fee Rs.
Late delivery Charges Rs.
Miscellaneous non operating revenue Rs.
Total other Income Rs.
(f) Financial and Other Charges Rs.
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22

| Profit / Loss for the period Rs.
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NAME OF DISCO

AnNnexure-14

mnm

Monthly Flash Report for MONTH YR_OOOO 100 Performance Evaluation Matrix & Scoring Criteria Target Current Month Year-to-Date
i . . Actual .
Key Performance Indicators V\:\e\ 1. Excellent 2. Very Good SSGDDd 4. Fair 5. Poor 00-00-0000 YTD Actual :ctua\ :S Raw Weighted Actual P:rl::n:as e Raw Weighted
-00- e
v ght. 100 75 core 2 0 FY0000-00 | |Data ercentag Score Score Data . Score Score
Basi 50 of Target of Target
A) Operational & Commercial performance - 50% (Percentage Variation from Target (unless specified differently)
i Line Losses 15% N
i Collection Ratio* 25% N
AT&C Losses
i Transformer Failure Ratio 2%
v Line Failure Rate - Below 20 Minutes 2%
v Line Failure Rate - Above 20 Minutes 2%
vi  Defective Meters -7-12M as % of total** 4%
Sub Total- A 0.00 Sub Total- A 0.00
B)  Financial Performance - 8%
i Cash in Transit (Monthly Average) 3%
i O&M Expenses Rs./kWh 5% N
Sub Total- B 0.00 Sub Total- B 0.00
C) Capital e Project -15%
i Capitalization (completion of A90 Form) 5%
Captial Expenses
i Secondary Transmission & Grid Station (STG) 5%
i Distribution of Power (DOP) 2%
iv. Energy Loss Reduction Program (ELR) 2%
v Rural Electrification (RE) 1%
Sub Total- C 0.00 Sub Total- C 0.00
D) Customer Relation Management - 5%
i New Connections 1% N
i Customer Facilitation 1%
i Efficiency of Supply Complaint Resulution 1%
iv  Efficiency of Biling Complaint Resulution 2%
Sub Total- D 0.00 Sub Total- D 0.00
E) Human Resource -12%
i Officers Strenght - Occupancy Ratio 2%
i Staff Strenth - Occupancy Ratio 2%
i Resulution of Discipinary Cases 1%
iv  Settlement of Audit Paras 1%
v Percentage of Officers Trained During the Year 3%
vi_ Percentage of Staff Trained During the Year 3%
Sub Total- D 0.00 Sub Total- D 0.00
F) _Employee Safety - 10%
i No. of Accidents - Fatal*** 6% | | | | | | | | | I I | | | | | |
ii No. of Accidents - Non-Fatal 4% | | | | | | | | | I I I I | | | |
Sub Total- E 0.00 Sub Total- E 0.00
Total Score - Current Month 0.00 Total Score - Year to Date 0.00
Finance Director. Chief Executive Officer
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Name of DISCO
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS WORKING PAPER
For the period ending

The management feels privilege to present you the financial highlights of the company for the
period ending Month , FY00.

1) FINANCIAL RESULTS

1.1 The financial results for the period ending Month _ , FY0O are as follows:

FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 NEPRA
Upto Month Upto Month Budgeted | determination
FY00 FYO00

Electricity Sale
- Subsidy Receivable from GOP

Cost of Electricity
Gross Profit / (Loss)
Add: Amortization of Deferred Credit

Less: Other Operating Costs
Less: Depreciation

Add: Other Income

Less: Financial Charges

Profit/ (Loss) for the year before Tax and
WPPF

Taxation and WPPF
Profit / (Loss) for the year

1.2 An analysis of units purchased, sold and energy losses along with an analysis of average sale and
purchase rate is given below:

DESCRIPTION FY00 FY00 Inc. / (Dec.) from Last
GWh % age GWh % age Year (% age)

Purchases

Sales
T & D Losses
Average Sale rate

Average purchase rate

1.3 The variation in average sale rate determined by NEPRA and notified by GoP during the period
is summarized as under:-

. . Effective Rate
# Effective Period (Rs.KWh) SRO reference no.

AW =
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1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

AnNnexure-15

It is apprised to the members that NEPRA determined tariff of Rs.  /kWh for the FY00-
FYO00. But due to over-earned revenue during Qtr-1 of FY00 — FY00 @Rs.  /kWh and
Rs.  /kWh, NEPRA reduced the effective rate up to Rs.  /kWh so that the over-earned
revenue may be neutralized in remaining period of the year i.e. Month FY00 to Month
FYO00. Due to the fact that the tariff for FY00- FY0O determined by NEPRA has still not
been notified, the tariff lastly notified is still being charged to the consumers.

It is pertinent to mention here that NEPRA has determined tariff for FY00-FY00 vide its

determination dt. , which has not been notified till date. The average tariff of
Rs.  has been determined by NERPA which composed of the following:-
e Power Purchase Price Rs.  /kWh
e Distribution Margin Rs.  /kWh
e Prior Year Adjustment Rs._ /kWh
Total Rs. /kWh

During the period under review, the company’s total revenue from electricity decreased to
Rs.  billion (Month, FY00: Rs. _ billion). This decrease is a net impact of slight
increase in Sales by 148 GWh (Month FY00:  GWh and Month FY00:  GWh) and
reduction in Average Sale Rate by Rs. /kWh (Month FYO00:Rs.  /kWh and Month
FY00:Rs.  /kWh).

During the period, the company’s total Electricity Cost increased to Rs.  billion (Month
FY00: Rs.  billion). This increase is due to slight increase in Purchases by ~ GWh
(Month FY00:  GWh and Month FY00:  GWh) and increase in Average Purchase
Price by Rs. /kWh (Month FY00:Rs.  /kWh and Month FY00:Rs.  /kWh).

Following is the detail showing the calculation of the impact of delay in tariff
determination (as indicated in paragraph 1.4):

Rate Rat?
Description Determined Esflie(c)tlve Difference | Purchases Sales UnreCc(())svtered
Date_ FY00 i (Rs./kKWh) (GWh) (GWh)
(Rs/KWh) Date_ FY00 (Mln. Rs.)
(Rs./kWh)
Average
Rate

The following table shows the computation of other adjustments including Fuel Price
Adjustment in accordance with mechanism determined by NEPRA for the FY00-FY00
(upto Month FY00):

Description

Capacity | Transmission | Total
Charge Charge PPP to be

DM | PYA Revenue
(CTC) (UOSC) lmpact Impact recovered

Fuel Losses
Impact | Impact

Sales Total FPA Total
Impact* Unrecovered | €xpected | Impact

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

Total

*

Impact of difference between sales determined by the NEPRA (_ GWh) and actual sales achieved (_ GWh)
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Summary of delayed impact and adjustments

Impact of delay in Tariff Determination
Other adjustments including FPA
Impact of Sales Mix

Difference between Salaries and Other
benefits incurred and actually allowed
(paragraph 1.8.1)

Net Impact

It is pertinent to mention here that Fuel Price Adjustment (FPA) from Month, FY0O to
Month, FY00 have not been determined by NEPRA therefore, LESCO has not booked the
same in its accounts for the period ending Month, FY00. The financial impact of FPA for
these months together with the impact of delay in tariff notification and impact of sales mix
variance for FY00-FY00 upto Month FY00 amounts to Rs. million. After incorporating
the above adjustments, the Company will break even for the period ending Month, FYQO.

1.8 The detail of expenses along with its comparison with last corresponding period is as
follows:

FY00 FY00

Salaries, Wages and Other Benefits
Post Retirement Benefits

Repair & Maintenance

Provision for Doubtful Debts
Others

Depreciation

Total

Charged to CWIP

Net Expenses Charged to P & L

1.8.1 Salaries wages and other benefits increased by % which is due to revision in basic pay
scales and % increase in revised basic pay of the federal government employees.
Further, implementation of Head Office Allowance @ _ % of Basic Salary, Danger
Allowance @Rs.  /entitled employee, Risk Allowance @_ % of Basic Salary to
Security Staff was effected in mid of the FY00-FY0O0 and its impact in the current
financial year is from very first month of the year i.e. July.

Actual Pay, Allowances and other benefits incurred
Allowances and Other benefits allowed by NEPRA

Other Allowances not Allowed by NEPRA

Head Office Allowance

Danger Allowance

Risk Allowance

Incentive for consumer census

Net Impact (difference between expenses incurred and expenses
allowed)

1.8.2 There is a marginal increase of _ % in Post Retirement Benefits. The figures for FY00-
FYO00 were based on the valuation done by independent actuaries keeping the prevailing
discount rates, inflation, mortality rate and other factors in view. LESCO has assumed
__ % increase in the last year figures (bit on higher side — keeping conservative approach)
which will be actualized in the end of the financial year. However, these figures will be
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changed as per the actuarial valuation which is carried out each year by the independent e
actuaries.

1.8.3 Other Expenses include Travelling, Vehicle Running, Electricity bills collection expenses,
management fee etc. During FY00-FY00 GoP increased the Daily Allowance by _ %-on
the average but LESCO managed to curtail the same at % only (FY00:Rs.  MiIn &
FY00:Rs.  Mlin). The same practice is being exercised in the current period as well. In
other heads of accounts, there is minor decrease and increase.

1.9  Other Income for the year has decreased by % (Month FY00:Rs. Min & Month
FY00:Rs.  Mlin). The composition of Other Income is as under: -

FYO00 FYO00

Surcharge on arrears of electricity sold
Amortization of Deferred Credits
Rental & Service Income

Profit on bank deposits

Income from non-utility operations
TV license coll. Fee

Miscellaneous

Total

1.9.1 In the Other Income, it can be observed that there is a slight increase or decrease in every
head. The income from non-utility operations is the income from new connections.
Moreover, the decrease in profit on bank deposits is due to decrease in profit rates offered by
banks. Another reason of decline in Cash & Bank Balances is that in Month FY00, PEPCO
due to severe financial crunch, borrowed Rs.  million which is still outstanding. The
following table shows a comparative analysis of the bank deposits held and the effective rate
offered by banks:

Description Month FY00 Month FY00 Decrease
Bank deposits
Markup Income
Effective Rate

6 Month KIBOR Rate
1 Year KIBOR Rate

1.10 Fixed Assets — During the period LESCO demonstrated a good pace as regards capital
expenditure and capitalization of fixed assets. In the corresponding period of last year,
LESCO incurred capital expenditure of Rs.  billion and in this year it has been Rs.
billion in the same period which is % higher than the previous year.

1.11 Trade Debts — During the FY00-FYO0O it has decreased by % (Month FY00:  MiIn. &
Month FY00:  Min.). This decrease is attributable to the net impact of periodical
Spillover Sales and reversal of opening spill over and fuel adjustment incorporated as at
Month- FYO00. If the amount receivable from energy debtors is added with the amount of
Taxes and Duties receivable (as elaborated below in paragraph 1.12), the total amount will
become Rs.  million.

1.12 Advances, Prepayments & Other Receivables — During the period, the balances in this
head have increased by % (Month FY00:Rs.  MiIn. & Month FY00: Rs.  Min).
The main reason of increase in this head was increase of % in Subsidy Receivable from
GoP (Month FY00:Rs.  Min. & Month FY00: Rs.  MlIn). There is a slight variation
in other heads under this note.

Taxes and Duties receivable
GST receivable
Electricity Duty
Income Tax
TV Fee

NJ Surcharge
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1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

2)

G
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E.Q Surcharge
Total

Trade Payables to CPPA — This head has increased tremendously i.e. % (Month
FYO00:Rs.  Min. & Month FY00: Rs.  MIn). The reason of this increase is non-receipt
subsidy from GoP of Rs.  million and delay in notification, non-notified monthly and
quarterly PPP adjustments total amounting to Rs.  million.

Other Trade Payables — In the other heads of Trade & Other Payables, there are multiple
heads like Taxes & Duties Payable, Pension payable, WPPF etc. Under this head, there has
been net decrease of % (Month FY00: Rs.  million & Month FY00: Rs.  million).

SUKUK Bonds — LESCO obtained Rs.  million from Pak Brunei Investment Company
in FY00-FY00 and FY00-FYO00. On the direction and receipt of funds from GoP, the
SUKUK bonds amounting to Rs.  million have been redeemed in FY00-FY00. The
settlement has been made by the MoF in Month FY00. The loan will be adjusted in
LESCO’s books upon receipt of relevant documentation from Pak Brunei Investment
Company, MoF, MoWP and the investors.

Deferred Credits & Receipt Against Deposit Work — Whenever a consumer deposits
funds for a specific work/connection, the amount is credited to “Receipts against Deposit
Work™ account which is shown in the Financial Statements as a deferred income and after
capitalization of the related work, the amount is transferred to “Deferred Credits” account
which is then amortized over the useful life of the related asset.

Long Term Loans represent the Loans obtained from World Bank, Asian Development
Bank and Bank Al-falah & Standard Chartered Bank. The composition of Long Term
Loans is as under: -

Description Month FY00 Month FY00

Syndicated loan

Loan From IBRD

Loan from ADB

Less: Current Maturity

Employees Retirement Benefits — The post retirement benefits relating to Pension,
Medical, Utility Allowance and Leave Encashment are being availed by LESCO
employees after their retirement. The provision against these heads is evaluated on annual
basis by the Actuaries. For the period, LESCO has assumed % increase in the provision
for last year which will be actualized at the end of year and the actual payments made to
the employees retiring/retired is met through this provision.

ANALYSIS

Based on the financial statements, following is the analysis of data: -

Ratios
Description Unit FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00
Gross Profit Margin %
Operating Profit Margin %
Op. Expenses as % of Sales %
Return on Assets %
Return on Equity %
Current Ratio Times
Acid Test Ratio Times
UJIEIIIBE/QEEIQ ’ll‘ywrré?%?}l;llpdlly Abbuullt;l IE;I‘I'\}.I}IECILSJGI ‘VIUI.JIIIU I” I"\\IIIICI\UICD USI"\\ID PUVVUI D;Dtl I Ut;UII PIUUIGIII 61
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Payment Period — CPPA Days o2
Subsidy Receivable Turnover Times
Trade Debt Turnover Times
Collection Period Days
Fixed Asset Turnover Times
L/Term Liability to F. Assets Times

Common Size Statement

Description Unit FYO00-FY00 FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00

Sales Revenue %
GOP Subsidy %
Total Revenue %

PPP %
Operating Expenses — Cash %
- Non Cash %

Depreciation %
Non-operating Inc. %
Other Operating Inc. %
Fin. & WPPF %
EBT %

Horizontal Analysis

Description Unit FYO00-FY00 FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00

Sales Revenue %
GOP Subsidy %
Total Revenue %

PPP %
Operating Expenses - Cash %
- Non Cash %

Depreciation %
Non-operating Inc. %
Other Operating Inc. %
Fin. & other Exp. %
EBT %

Income Statement

Description Unit FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00

Sales Revenue Rs./kWh
GOP Subsidy Rs./kWh
Total Revenue Rs./kWh

PPP Rs./kWh
Operating Expenses - Cash Rs./kWh
- Non Cash Rs./kWh

Depreciation Rs./kWh
Non-operating Inc. Rs./kWh
Other Operating Inc. Rs./kWh
Fin. & other Exp. Rs./kWh
EBT Rs./kWh
Taxes Rs./kWh
Net Income Rs./kWh
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3) CUSTOMERS PROFILE

Profile of our customers is summarized below:

The company through improved customer services and efficient operations managed to
enhance its customer base by % over the last financial year and maintained the same.
Category wise detail of customers is given below:

Month FY00 Month FY00 Increase from

CATEGORY Last Year
No. % No. % %

Domestic
Commercial
Industrial

Bulk Supply
Agriculture Tube
Well

Others (including
Public Lights &
Housing Colonies)
Total

Note: The above analysis is based on the Financial Statements attached below.

FD/CFO CEO
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Name of DISCO
Balance Sheet

Asat___ Month

Non current assets

Operating fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress

Long term loans - considered good
Long term deposits

Current assets

Stores and spares

Trade debts

Advances, prepayments and
other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Receipt against deposit work
Accrued markup

Provision for taxation

Sukuk Bonds

Current maturity of long term loans

Net current assets

Non current liabilities

Deferred credit

Long term loans

Employee retirement benefits
Security deposits

Contingencies and commitments

Represented by

Capital and reserves

Share capital
Accumulated loss

Deposit for issuance of shares

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Mantat=otumetH—=+Annexures

Chief Executive

AnNnexure-15

8/12

Current Period Previous Period
20 20
Rupees Rupees
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Name of DISCO

Profit and Loss Account
For the period ended

Current Period Previous Period
20 20__
Rupees Rupees
Revenue

Electricity sales - net -

Cost of electricity -
Gross profit -

Amortization of deferred credits -

Operating costs
Other operating cost excluding depreciation -
Depreciation on operating fixed assets -

Other income -

Finance and other charges -
Provision for workers profit participation fund -
Profit before taxation -
Taxation -

Profit after taxation -

Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended

Current Period  previous Period

20 20
Rupees Rupees
Profit for the period - -
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the period - -
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO

Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended

Current Period Current Period
20 20
Rupees Rupees

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year - -

Adjustments for non-cash and other items
Depreciation - -
Amortization of deferred credits - -
Provision for retirement benefits - -
Finance cost - N

Cash flows from operating activities before working capital changes - -

(Increase)/decrease in current assets
Stores and spares - -
Trade debts - -
Advances, prepayments and other receivables - -

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables - -
Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes - -

Cash flow generated from operating activities - -

Retirement benefits paid - -
Finance cost paid - -
Net cash flow from operating activities - -

Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure - -
Long term loans - considered good - -
Long term deposits - -
Net cash used in investing activities - -

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt against deposit work - -
Repayment of long term loan - -
Payment of Term Finance Certificate - -
Security deposits - -
Net cash flow from financing activities - -

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year - -

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year - -

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Mantat—YetumetH—=Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program———6+—
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Name of DISCO

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the period ended

Share Accumulated Share deposit

Total
capital (loss) / profit money o

Rupees
Balance as at - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the six months
period ended - - - -

Balance as at - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the six months
period ended - - - -

Balance as at - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the six months
period ended - - - -

Balance as at - - - -

Chief Executive Director
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mnm

Name of DISCO

Quarterly Progress Report

Quarter

Estimated Expenditure to

Sr. No. Project Name Budget Date

% Complete Comments
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I/ N OFFICE OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER \
l I LESCO Head Office 224 Queens Road Lahore
Phorne # 99204801 Fax # 99204803
E-MAIL : ceolewlesco.cov.pk

No. 2226/FD/LESCO/CPC/Tariff 2011-12 June 16, 2011

Tov wlaedin, Z0.
The Registrar NEPRA, B
2" Floor OPD Building, — D E
G-5/2, Islamabad. * %

)¢
Subject: PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF CONSUMER END TARIFF FOR
FY 2011-12

Enclosed please find the petition for determination of consumer end tariff for FY 2011-12. The
Authority is requested that keeping the time constraint in view, the proposed tariff be allowed
and made applicable immediately upon admission of this petition subject to an order for refund

for the protection of consumers during the pendency of this petition in terms of Sub-Rule 7 of
Rule 4 of NEPRA (Tariff Standards and Procedure) Rules, 1998.

Regards,

e

Saleem

Chief Executive Officer
LESCO.

et Chupse 5 foctibos/”
No. FFF3F
Al 16 —o6 20"

“on A

lensHay
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ae

The Lahore Electric Supply Company Ltd, (LESCO) 22-A, Queens Road, Lahore through its
Chief Executive Officer Mr. Saleem Akhter.

PETITIONER

PETITION UNDER RULE 3 AND SUB-RULE 7 OF RULE 4 OF NEPRA
(TARIFF_STANDARDS AND PROCEDURE) RULES, 1998 READ WITH
SECTION 7@(3)a) AND SECTION 31 OF THE REGULATION OF
GENERATION, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRIC

POWER ACT, 1997 FOR DETERMINATION OF REVENUE
REQUIREMENT AND TARIFF FOR FY 2011-12.

Respectfully Submitted,

That Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO) is an ex-WAPDA DISCO owned by
the Government of Pakistan. As a result of structural reforms introduced by the Government
in the Power Sector, LESCO was incorporated as a Public Limited Company having
Registration No. L-09415 of 1997-98 (old) and 0038810 (new) and Certificate of
Incorporation No. JRL-6278 dated February 18, 1998 under Companies Ordinance 1984.
Accordingly, LESCO has been granted a Distribution License bearing No. 03/DL/2002 by the
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) on April 01, 2002. LESCO is

providing a public utility service of distribution and supply of electricity within the territories
as defined in its License.

2. That NEPRA, Under the Regulation of Generation, 'I'ransmission and Distribution of Electric
Power Act, 1997 (hereinafter NEPRA Act), is responsible for regulating the electricity sector
in Pakistan which includcs determining the revenue requirement, tariffs and other terms and
conditions for the supply of electricity by the generation, transmission and distribution
companies and to recommend the same to the Federal Government for notification. For this

purpose NEPRA has laid down certain guidelines and procedures under the NEPRA Tariff
Standards and Procedures Rules, 1998.

Tarift Petition for FY 2011-12

’I
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OLACE U PELTOITE 1S ODIZAOTY duues prescribed Ly INDPRA undetr thie NREPRA Ay, INEPRA
Performance Standards (Distribution) Rules 2005, NEPRA Conswmer Eligibility Criteria,
2003, Distribution License of LESCO and other obligations as determined by NEPRA {from
time to ume. The main sources of funding available to the petitioner for its revenue
requirements are; (i) generation of adequate rcvenue through tariff and (it) borrowings.

That in order to fulfill and perform its obligatory duties as mentioned above and to ensure
financial viability of LESCO by timely recovery of its prudently incurred costs and reasonable
return, in order to upkeep and maintain its existing distribution services/network and to
support the future investments for expansion of distribution services/network, this petition is
being filed for FY 2011-12 through its Chief Executive Officer Mr. Saleem Akhter, who has
been duly authorized to sign and file this petition by the Board of Directors of LESCO vide its

resolution passed in the Board meeting held on May 14, 2011. An extract of this resolution is
attached as Annex-1.

5. That vide said resolution following officers have also been authorized by the Board of
Directors LESCO to submit and sign, individually or jointly, the documents necessary in

support of this petition and to appear before NEPRA and represent LESCO in and during the
proceedings of this petition:-

A. Mr. Saleem Akhter Chief Executive Officer

B. Mr. Khalid Mahmood Technical Director

C. Mr. Khalid Mahmood Customer Services Director

D. Mr. Saghir Ahmad Human Resource & Admin Director
E. Mr. Abid Latif Lodhi Finance Director

F. Mr. Sayyed Mubashar Masood Legal Director

G. Mr. Imtiaz Ahamd Butt Additional D.G. (I.T.)

6.  That the grounds and facts forming the basis of this petition are as under:-

i.  The Distribution Margin determined by the Authority in its decision dated 09-12-
2010 for determination of consumer end tariff for FY 2010-11 is not sufficient to
meet with LESCO’s proposed revenue requirements for FY 2011-12 on account of

increase in the asset base, the inflationary trend, replacement hiring cost, repair and
maintenance etc.

ii. The Authority had reduced the claimed O & M Expenses by Rs.2,228 million
(major cut in Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits) which was agitated by the
petitioner by filing a motion on 22-12-2010 under Rule 16(6) of the Tariff
Standard and Procedures Rules 1998, for leave for review of 1% Quarterly tariff

determination of the Authority dated 09-12-2010. This motion was rejected by the
Authority after conducting a public hearing on Jan 05, 2011.

However, the Authority vide its letter No. NEPRA/TRF-155/LESCO-2010/122
dated January 14, 2011 directed the petitioner inter-alia to justify the increase in
its recruitment cost by providing detailed recruitment plan along with justification
and additional financial impact based on prudent utility practices up to April 30,
2011. Being a detailed / crucial activity and to make its case convincing, LESCO
vide its letter No.2155/LESCO dated May 20, 2011 requested the Authority for
extension in the target date. The petitioner is of the view that after reviewing the
same, the reduction made by the Authority in the O & M Expenses claimed for FY
2010-11 will be allowed in the FY 2011-12 as prior period adjustment.

Tariff Petition for FY 2011-12 @(‘2—0{{9’
0
G
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19()‘% Parl II Sccllon 3 "md with the 1nlenl that tariff for FY 2011-12 be determined, notified

and made effective from the very first day of the Y 201 1-12 interms of Sub-Rule 7 of Rule 4
of Tart{T (Standards and Procedure) Rule, 1998,

7.  Objectives of the Petition

The aim of this petition is to obtain approval for the timely implementation of cost reflective
tariffs to yield LESCO’s required revenues for FY 2011-12 and its recovery from consumer.

The implementation of cost reflective tariffs will benefit consumers and LESCO, as it will;

i) Enable LESCO to impiove service qualily and refiability.

J p 4 Y

ii) Provide adequate funds for the operation, maintenance and expansion of distribution
network.

iii) Ensure the financial sustainability of LESCO.
8. LESCO’s Revenue Requirement

A) Power Purchase Price
B) Distribution Margin

The detail of each component of the revenue requirement is discussed below:

A. Power Purchase Price

As a matter of fact, the cost of the electricity purchased is a “pass through item,” to be
recovered from the consumer through the tariff, without affecting LESCO’s Distribution
Margin. The cost of electricity purchased is adjusted with the allowed T&D losses.

The power purchase cost, projected for FY 2011-12, has been worked out on the basis of the
average purchase rate of Rs.7.27/kWh (un-adjusted) as assumed by the Authority in its
determination dated 09-12-2010 for FY 2010-11. The assumptions used to reach the estimated
power purchase cost in comparison with last years’ actual / provisional numbers is as under: -

Table-1
Description 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12
Actual Prov./Est. Proj.
Sales (GWh) 13,766 13,168 13,881 14,777 15,752
Growth (%) -1.30 -4.34 5.42 6.45 6.60
Purchases (GWh) 15,795 15,184 16,100 17,223 . 17,901
T & D Losses (%) 12.85 13.28 13.78 14.20 13.70
Power Purchase Cost (MinRs) 72,449 82,197 113,478 125,205 130,132
Power Purchase Cost (Rsawn) 4.59 5.41 7.05 7.27 7.27
Power Purchase Cost (Rs/kWh) (Adjusted) 5.26 6.24 8.18 8.47 8.26

B. Distribution Margin

The distribution margin covers LESCO’s O&M costs, depreciation, other income and return
on regulatory asset base. In the tariff petition for FY 2011-12, distribution margin has becn

worked out on the basis of audited figures of FY 2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10 and provisional
fgures for FY 2010-11. The detail of distribution margin is as follows:

Tariff Petition for 7Y 2011-12
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supply business. The detail of which is as under:-

a. Salary: Salary, including employee benefits, is the major component of O & M
expenses. Since the petitioner was incorporated as a company in compliance with the
power sector reform policy of the Government of Pakistan (GOP), and the WAPDA
employees working in the Lahore Area Electricity Board gradually became
employees of the petitioner in terms of the Manpower Transition Plan, therefore
LESCO had to maintain the GOP pay scales and the terms of employment for the
employees which were prevalent in WAPDA. As per the increase announced by
GOP in the budget for FY 2011-12 i.e. 15% increase in basic pay, 25% increase in
conveyance allowance up to BPS-15, along with the effect of annual increments
which is 3% from December, 2011 onwards has been assumed in the tarift petition.
On these assumptions the working of salary & employee benefits comes out to be
Rs.5,289 million. A comparative view of previous years is shown in the table

below:-
Table-2 (million Rs.)
Description 2007-08 [ 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12

Actual Prov. Estimated
Basic Pay & Adhoc Relief | 1,419 1,745 2,135 3,130 3,467
Employee Benefits 1,195 1,427 1,488 1,647 1,822
Total 2,614 3,172 3,623 4,777 5,289

% Change 17 21 14 32 11

In addition to the estimated figure of Rs. 5,289 million an amount of Rs. 236 million

has also been estimated on account of replacement hiring planned during the FY
2011-12.

In the budget speech there was an announcement for revision of existing Pay Scales,
financial impact whereof is still unclear. The Authority is requested that while

determining the consumer end tariff for FY 2011-12 the said financial impact should
also be allowed.

The Authority is further apprised that in the result of expected PEPCO dissolution,
467 employees have been allocated to LESCO and the financial impact whereof will

be approx. Rs.242 million. The figures of salaries & benefits shown in the tables are
exclusive of this amount.

b. House Acquisition: It is apprised that there has been no increase announced from
GoP in this head for the last three years (last increase was announced in Feb, 2008)
therefore it is expected that around 25% increase will be announced for FY 2011-12.
Based on the said assumption the amount under this head for FY 2011-12 works out

to be Rs. 654 million. The comparative figures for house acquisition are shown in
the table below:-

Table-3 (million Rs.)
Description 2007-08 | 2008-09 [ 2009-10 [ 2010-11 2011-12
House Acquisition 411 475 4938 323 654
| % Change 14% 16% 5% 5% 25%

c. Danger Allowance: It is informed that Line Men i.e. LM-I & LM-II of LESCO are
continuously engaged in execution of works on electricity lines hence remain

exposed to the fatal/non-fatal accidents. Therefore, apart from focusing every
Tariff Petition for 'Y 2011-12 Page 4 of 10
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financial impact for 6.5 months of FY 2010-11 comes out to be Rs.127 million
which is being claimed as prior period adjusument. Accordingly an amount of Rs.234
million is being claimed for FY 2011-12

d. Employee’s Retirement Benefits: -

i. Pension: - The increase in this head is assumed on the basis of increase
announced by GoP i.e. 15% for the employees retired after 30-06-2002 and 20%
for the others.

ii. Medical: - There has been assumed a minimal increase of 5% for the FY 2011-

12 which is based on past trend and average of annual increase of last three

audited years.
Utility Allowance: - It is assumed that this head will increase @ 10%. The

reason of this assumption is based on the proposed increase in tariff, monthly
fuel adjustment during FY 2011-12.

iii.

iv. Leave Encashment: - The increase in this head is assumed in line with the
increase in salaries i.e. 15%.
By applying the above assumptions on the provisional figures of FY 2010-11
the head of employee retirement benefits for FY 2011-12 comes out to be
Rs.4,385. The year wise comparison of employee retirement benefits is as
under; -
Table-4 (million Rs.)
Description 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Pension 1,775 2,171 2,440 2,821 3,245
Medical 353 394 291 324 340
Utility Expense 278 444 518 622 684
Leave Encashment 76 128 92 101 116
Total 2,482 3,137 3,341 3,868 4,385
% Change 9% 26% 7% 16% 13%

Repair & Maintenance: The R & M expenses have been assumed @3.50% of the
net fixed assets which comes out to be Rs.1,457 million.

Other Operating Expenses include rent rates & taxes, utility expenses,

communications, office supplies, traveling expenses, professional fees, auditor

remunerations, outsourced services, management fees, vehicle running &

maintenance, electricity bill collection expenses, directors’ fees and bad debt

expenses. The comparative other operating expenses are tabulated below:
Table-5

(million Rs.)

Account Heads 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12
Rent, Rates and Taxes 34 33 32 32 32
Utility expenses 35 40 41 44 48
Communication 22 23 53 63 70
Office supplies and other exp. 61 52 95 105 115
Travelling Expenses 122 134 132 247 260
Professional fees 18 26 67 74 81
Auditors' remuneration 0.50 0.60 0.80 0.80 1.50
Qutsourced Services 1.91 2,50 1.58 1.65 1.72
Management fees 63 73 14 14 15
Vehicle Running 166 249 255 314 358

Tariff Petition for IFY 2011-12 %q,z&fJﬂr
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% Change 1 1721% | 621% | 27.79% 9.57% |
NEPRA Tee 206 20 24 23 26
Llec. bills Collection exp. 233 233 ww*mﬁﬂ D 292
Director’s ees 0.50 1.0Y 111 133 3.20
Advertisement - - 164 164 100
Consumer Census Charges - - - - 55
Total . 886 2,513 1,171 1,430 1,529

Except for the NEPRA fee, electricity bill collection expenses, directors’ fees and

Consumer Census Charges all other operating expenses have been worked out based
on the average of the annual increase in the last three audited years.

g. Provision for Bad Debt Expenses

The provision for doubtful debts is the risk acknowledgment existing in the business
and does not portray the inefficiency exclusively. The reasons for potential non-
payment can include disputes over supply, conditions and appearance of financial
stress within customers. When such a dispute occurs it is prudent to add this debt or
portion thereof to the doubtful debt. This is done to avoid over-stating the assets of
the business as trade debtors are reported net of bad debts.

Further to above, [AS 37 states followings for the recognition of a provision: -

e An entity should recognize the provision if it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation,

* A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

Provisions should be reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.

The Authority in its determination dated 04-09-2009 disallowed the claimed bad
debts on the plea that historically LESCO’s recovery has been 100% hence allowing
such a provision would be tantamount to encouraging inefficiency rather than
bringing in efficiency in the power sector as per requirement of NEPRA Act.

In view of the petitioner, the criterion adopted by the Authority is inconsistent with
the aforementioned best accounting practices and IAS 37. In the said IAS, it is
mentioned that provisions should be reviewed on the best estimates and adjusted to
reflect the best estimates. In line with the said IAS, LESCO provided Rs.1542
million as provision for bad debts in FY 2008-09 and reviewed the same in FY
2009-10 and reversed the provision for Rs.150 million. The Authority in its
determination dated 09-12-2010 has passed on this reversal of provision for bad
debts to the consumer as part of “Other Income”. Hence disallowance of the already
provided amount is unjustified. Moreover, due to consumers’ rising financial stress
and declining propensity to pay the collection ratio for the last three audited years
and FY 2010-11 (up to March 2011} has been as under: -

Table-6 (million Rs.)
Description 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2010-11
Private (%) 98.84 95.74 95.33 99.85
Government (%) 93.82 98.30 67.03 54.12
Total (%) 98.45 95.92 93.22 96.33

Tariff Petition for I'Y 2011-12
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culiection ratlo has deelimed. 1herctore, 1o make the books of accounts true and fair,
there was a need to incorporate provision for bad debts and LESCO responded
accordingly. LESCO has incorporated this provision as per the policy approved by
the Board of Directors. The policy is as under: -

Table-7
PARTICULARS RATES |

Deferred Amounts 100%
Disconnected 100%
Up to 3 Months ‘ 0%

Over 3 Months up to 6 Months 10%
Over 6 Months up to 12 Months 25%
Over 1 Yearup to 3 Years 50%
Over 3 Years 100%

In light of above submissions the Authority is requested to allow provision for bad

debts for FY 2008-09 amounting to Rs.1542 million as prior year adjustment during
FY 2011-12.

ii. Depreciation:

The depreciation for FY 2011-12 is calculated on the basis of: (i) the value of existing
assets; plus (ii) addition in assets during FY 2011-12. The assets will be depreciated on a
straight-line method as per utility practice i.e. land @ 0%, buildings & civil works @
2%, plant and machinery @ 3.5%, office equipment @ 10%, mobile plant & equipment

@ 10% and other assets @ 10%. Based upon these assumptions, the figures for
depreciation works out to be Rs 2,107 million.

iii. Return of Rate Base (RORB):

RORB = Rate Base x WACC

Where:

Rate Base = Net Fixed Assets in Operations + Additions during the year —

Deferred Credits (assets not financed by LESCO)
And

WACC = Weighted Average Cost of Capital has been taken as
determined by NEPRA in its determination dated 09-12-2010
i.e. 17.8% (pretax).

The working of Rate Base is tabulated below:

Table-8 (Million Rs)
Description 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Opening Gross Fixed Assets (GFA) 31,716 37,680 43,121 49,332
Add: Transferred during the year 5,964 5,442 6,211 9,563
Closing GFA 37,680 43,121 49,332 58,896
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 11,588 13,261 15,174 17,279
Net Fixed Assets in Operation 26,092 29,861 34,159 41,617
Add: Capital WIP (Closing) 2,645 2,725 3,165 4,099
Tariff Petition for 'Y 2011-12 IW
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i (assets not financed by LESCQ) 18,597 21,100 22919 25,262
“Total Assets Base - 10140 11483 14,404 20,453
Repulatory Assets Base 9,069 10,813 12,945 17.429

Development / Investment plan:

LESCO intends to execute its development / investment plan for FY 2011-12 in the
areas of development of power (DOP), energy loss-reduction (ELR), secondary
transmission and grid (STG), TOU/Smart Meters and others, the amounts whereof are
Rs.550 million (own resources), Rs.850 million, Rs.5,282 million, Rs.283 million and
Rs.446 million respectively. The summary whereof is as under:

Table-9

(Million Rs)
# Description 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 Remarks
Actual Provisional Projected
1 Development Of Power: (DOP) 249 550 550
2 Energy Loss Reduction: (ELR) 415 750 850
3 STG:

A -Own Resources 1,743 3,416 2,832 ANNEX-2

B -World Bank loan 230 502 1,561 ANNEX-3

C -Asian Dev. Bank loan 152 1,000 889 ANNEX-4
4 TOQU / Smart Meters 0 996 283
5 Others 329 561 446
Total 3,118 7,775 7,411

Other Income:

This includes markup on bank deposits, late payment surcharge, amortization of
deferred credits and income from other sources, the detail whereof has been shown in
the table below. Except for the amortization of deferred credits, sale of scrap and profit
on bank deposit, the average annual increase in the last three audited years has been

applied on the estimated figures of 2010-11. Therefore, Other Income estimated on the
assumptions discussed above is mentioned hereunder:

Table-10

(million Rs.)
Description 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12

Amortization of Deferred Credits 449 486 626 669 743
Late Payment Surcharge 717 903 1,311 1,684 1,852
Profit on bank deposit 434 1,030 1,150 1,265 1,392
Scrap Sales - 89 36 13 13 13
Non-utility operations 356 304 375 394 414
Service fee for collection of TV Fee 108 115 117 125 131
Meter & Service Rent 396 460 148 162 179
Reversal of Prov. For Bad Debts - - 150 0 0
Miscellaneous 285 431 22 22 22

Total 2834 3,765 3,912 4,334 4,746

10/59

The sum total of O&M cost, Depreciation, RORB and Other Income results in LESCO’s
distribution margin. Dividing this sum total by the total units to be sold (estimated 15,752
GWHh) yields the average distribution margin per kWh. Accordingly, the distribution margin

for year 2011-12 comes at Rs. 14,422.00 Million or Rs.0.916/kWh. The summary of total
distribution margin required is as under:

Table-11 (million Rs.)

Tariff Petition for FY 2011-12 ;W
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) Estmated I
O & M Expenses D 12,089 | 13,960 |
Depreciation i 1,913 o205
RORB L 2,305 | 3,103 ]
Other Income (4,335) (4,745)
Total D. M. 11,972 14,423

9. Transmission & Distribution Losses

On account of consistent submissions of LESCO through its previous Tariff / Review
Petitions regarding rationalization of the target of T & D Losses by redefining the base line of
the same from the one determined by the Authority through its tariff determination dated
23-02-2007, the Authority vide its determination dated 09-12-2010 by considering the said
submissions has very graciously given an opportunity to the petitioner to justify its T & D
Losses figures through an independent study by an independent expert with minimum 10%
sample points out of total monitoring points considering peak and off-peak load conditions for
different months of the year to achieve the credible results. The Authority further directed that
the TORs of this assignment shall also be got approved from the Authority.

Accordingly, in compliance of the said direction LESCO submitted draft TORs for approval
of the Authority, the approval whereof has been given by the Authority in May 2011. LESCO
is in the finalization of awarding the said assignment to an independent expert of repute and
this study is likely to be completed within the time frame prescribed by the Authority.

It is stated that for the time being, LESCO, for the purposes of this petition, has assumed the
T & D Losses @ 12% on the clear understanding that the same shall be adjusted according to
the determination of the Authority after considering the said report.

10. Summary of revenue requirement: - The revenue requirement as explained in detail above
is summarized in the table below:-
Table-12
Description Min. Rs. Rs./kWh
Distribution Margin 14,422 0.916
Power Purchase Cost 130,132 8.261
Prior Period Adjustment
— Prov. For Bad Debts 2009 1,542 0.098
— 0O & M disallowed in 2011 1,294 0.082
— Danger Allowance 2011 127 0.008
Total 147,517 9.365
11. In compliance of clauses (d) & (e) of Sub-Rule 2 of Rule 3 of NEPRA (Tariff Standards &
Procedures) Rules, 1998 the comparative tables of existing and proposed charges, costs etc
and tariff design on the basis of categories of consumers likely to be affected by such
modification is attached as Annex-5.
12.

The Authority is apprised that WAPDA-Power wing vide its letter No.866/GMFP/MF(HQ)
/Accounts dated 29-01-2011 conveyed that WAPDA has conducted Actuarial Valuation of all
the employees working in the franchise area of the then Area Electricity Board (AEB), Lahore
and retired up to 30-06-1998 and the liability thereagainst is being transferred to LESCO for
onward maintenance thercof, The amount of liability proposed to be transferred to LESCO is
Rs.1,025 million. As it was decided under Business Transfer Agreement that the employees
which stood retired on July 01, 1998 were on WAPDA contract therefore this cost has never
been claimed by LESCO in any of its tariff petition filed with NEPRA since incorporation.

Tariff Petition for Y 2011-12 W
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WAl Tiydro-Liceiric Lompany or L1SCU laritl, as the case may be.

13.  According 1o clause (f) of Sub-Rule 2 of Rule 3 of NEPRA (Tarifl Standards & Procedures)
Rules, 1998 the summary giving brief particulars of data, facts and evidence in support of the
petition is annexed as under and forms an integral part hereof:-

A. Copy of Resolution of Board of Directors LESCO (Annex-1)
B. Revenue Requirement for FY 2011-12 (Annex-6)
C. Standardized Tariff Petition Formats.

That in view of the grounds and facts mentioned above, it is respectfully prayed that while
admitting and allowing this petition, the tariff of LESCO for the FY 2011-12 may very
graciously be determined as estimated hereinabove by allowing the following reliefs:-

14.

a. Proposed tariff be allowed and made applicable immediately upon admission of this
petition subject to an order for refund for the protection of consumers during the

pendency of this petition in terms of Sub-Rule 7 of Rule 4 of NEPRA (Tariff
Standards and Procedure) Rules, 1998;

b. Distribution Margin amounting to Rs.14,228 million be determined and allowed;

Investment plan of Rs. 7,411 million be approved;

d. Rs.1,294 million as the difference in Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits allowed and
incurred in light of justification for recruitment and further recruitment plan to be
submitted to the Authority, Provision for Bad Debt of Rs.1542 million in FY 2008-

09 and Danger Allowance of Rs.127 million for FY 2010-11 as prior period
adjustment.

e. Allow the financial impact of Rs.242 million relating to salaries, wages and other
benefits of 467 PEPCO employees allocated to LESCO.

f. T & D losses target be considered @ 12% provisionally for FY 2011-12 subject to
its final fixation after considering the study by independent expert under the
directions of the Authority given through its determination dated 09-12-2010;

g. Redefining the baseline for determination of target of T&D losses by taking a
realistic approach in view of the study to be submitted by LESCO;

h. Fixing of the target of T&D losses according to the re-defined baseline;

i. Financial viability of the petitioner for the reliable supply of electricity to its 3.2
million consumers be ensured;

j- To decide on the matter of Retirement Benefits Liabilities of WAPDA employees
retired prior before 30-06-1998 i.e. prior to incorporation of LESCO, on merit and
allow the same in WAPDA Hydro-Electric Company or LESCO tariff, as the case
may be.

k. Any other relief.

\
PETITI R
The Lahore Electric Supply Company Ltd.

Through:
Saleem Akhter

Chief Executive Officer LESCO
Dated:

Tariff Petition for 'Y 2011-12
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Saleem Akhter, Chief Executive Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited, (Distribution

License # 03/DL/2002 dated April 01,2002) being duly authorized representative/attomney of
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited, hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the contents
of the accompanying petition/application # 2226/FD/LESCO/CPC/Tariff 2011-12 dated June 16,
2011, including all supporting documents are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief and that nothing has been concealed. I also affirm that all further documentation and
! information to be provided by rﬁc in connection with the accompanying petition shall be true to

the best of my knowledge and belief.

DEPONENT

Salet /Akrcr/

Chief Executive Officer
LESCO Ltd.

SO T TN -,

I"]
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ﬁ‘/% ' OFFICE OF THE CUOMPANY SECKRETARY ‘
? ) 1.ESCO Head Office 22A Quecens Road Lahore

W‘ hg' m Phone # 042-99204806 1ax #042-36312310

h ":«M E-mail: companysect@lesco.oov.pk

Sub: EXTRACT OF RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN
ITS 109™ BOD MEETING HELD ON MAY 14, 2011

The Board resolved as follows:-

“Resolved that approval for the following:-

i. To file Annual and Quarterly Tariff Petition for determination of consumer end tariff
of the Company for FY 2011-12 for various categories of consumers witlh National
Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

ii. The Chief Executive Officer LESCO alongwith following officers are hereby

authorized :-

Mr. Saleem Akhtar CEO

Mpr. Khalid Mahmood D

Mr. Khalid Mahmood CSD

Mr. Saghir Ahmad HRD

Mr. Abid Latif Lodhi FD

Sayyed Mubashar Masood LD

Mpr. Imtiaz Amad Butt Addl DG (IT)

a) To sign individually or jointly the necessary documents for filing of annual and
quarterly tariff petition for F'Y 2011-12.
b) Subsequent review petition after the determination on the tariff petition of FY 2011-12,

if any.
c¢) To pay the necessary tariff petition filing fees as per NEPRA rules.
d) To appear before the Authority as needed, and do all acts necessary for completion amI

processing of the applications, is liereby accorded.”

Certified True Copy

/é/£
Mian Muhammad Afzal /2
Company Secretary
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: h o T \ o hoancag Asteriat bt Loranour o ancrocen Cennaees L Ganens Creemr V
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|(A) | GRID STATIONS WORKS (O Géing Works) _ —_— " "7 ,

! 1 ; ; ; i : : i
; FIIRY G Viuridbas (Fatehparis N Dot v e s 1y [ I < ~ ool 0 rnﬂ < ol S ol ERY
] o | i [ ' : H i - o ;
i LEVTRY G Sl canmala Gate i N “I\\»}H\\ [ RN RTRR Tt ! | Ay i 2000 11 600 1 oo ih'v" b".mm“

; , i ! , .
[ — I = ——————e - vt- o a—— - ‘ - s - - —-
\ 1 132KV GIS Kasur new. N {26132 HKVI6MVA T B 2L Bays- 1 177 By 20 000 0.200 5.000 2000 2 000 29.200

| - e

T 1 |1321KV G/S Kahna Nou N [2x132:11KV.26MVA TH+ 20 Buys <1 PT Bay LESCO 20 000 0200 5 000 2 000 2 000 29.200
H t 3 \1_\1Kv GIS AWT N [2x13211KV.26MVATB+2LB+1PT.  Bay LESCO 5.000 0200 5 000 2.000 2.000 14.200
. 6 luzw Ruinind New N j2xI32UIKV.26MVATH2LB-1PT: Ray LESCO 5 000 0.200 2.000 1000 2.000 10.200
1 7 |132kV Mandi Usmoan Wala {Land) N [2x132 1IKV.26MVAT B-2LB+ |PT Bay LESCO 10 000 10.000
132KV G/S Thatha Ismail (Land) N 1::;2 i::z:;:m:?:l:x,u-wrn., LESCO 7.000 7.000
9 1220kV Ravi (T-6) E |ix13211kV, 26 MVA TRF LESCO 2 000 0.200 2.200
10 |y Etishbed (Shifting of 13L/EE i E |iTBay LESCO © 25000 0500 2.000| 0500 1.500 29.500
11 |132kV Sharaqpur Road SKP E [2xLBay LESCO 15.000 0.000 0500 2.000 0.500 18.000
12 132KV Sarfraz Nagar E |2 132V LBy LESCO 15 000 0200 0.500 1.800 0.500 18.000
13 132KV Attabad E  [2x 1325V L/Bays ( Emco & Rusam ) LESCO 15.000 0.500 0.500 2.000 0 500 18.500
14 |132kV Haveli Lakha E [ix132141kv, 26 MVA TBay LESCO 15.000 0.200 1.000 1.500 1.000 18.700
15 1132kV Lahore Cantt (T-3) L |1x 13211kV, 26 MVA T.Ray LESCO 15.000 0200 1.000 0500 1.000 17.700
16 |132kV Manga Mandi (T-4) E  |1x132'1tkV. 26 MVA T.Bay LESCO 15.000 0200 1.000 0.500 1.000 17.700
17 | 132KV Okara City [ (T-3) E |[!%132711kV, 26 MVA TBsy LESCO 15.000 0.200 1.000 0.500 1.000 17.700

H I8 1132kV Pattekd (T-3) E |ix 132101kVY, 26 MVA T/Bay LESCO 15.000 0.200 1.000 0.500 1.000 17.700

:

: 19 [132kV Renala Khurd (T-3) E [1x 132114V, 26 MVA TBay LESCO 15.000 0.200 1.000 0.500 1.000 17.700

20 [132kV Lullyani (T-3) E 12 (3211kV. 26 MVA T:Bay LESCO 15.000 0.200 1.000 0 500 1.000 17.700
| ] 21 [132kV Rustam E  |2xi./Bays for snabad LESCO 15.000 0.200 0.500 1.500 1 000 18.200
22 [132kV Nankana E |3LBawm LESCO) 15 000 0.200 0.500 1.500 1.000 18.200
23 [132kV Bucherki [ [2+LBavs( Nankans & Thatha lsmacl) LESCO 15000 0200 0500 1500 1.000 18.200
2% |132KV Shahkot £ 1xLBay for Sangha Hll LESCO 10.000 0.100 0.500 0.500 0 500 11.600
* [i32V Etanbad (1 /B each for kasur, Tal Bays (1 LB each for kasur, khuddian,
25 khuddian, Pattokd, Chunnian, Mand E  |{Panoki Chunniaa, Mandi Akmadabed £ 21| LESCO 70.000 0300 1.000 3.500 1 000 75.800
Ahmadabad & 1 L/B for Hujra) for Hupra) i
26 [132kV Khuddian E  {2xLBeys ( 1L/Bay for Kasur & Eltahabad LESCO 15.000 0200 0.500 0.100 1.000 16.800
17 IRV Kasur E |1, Bay for Ellhabed LESCO 10.000 0.100 0.500 0.500 1.000 12.100
3 {132KV Pattaki E {ZuBe [LBeyfor Olaee Gt & LESCO 15.000 0200 0500 0200 1000|  16.900
29 [132KkV Hajre E “;‘j;,‘]’ L Buy for Ellahabed. 1 1B for LESCO 25 000 0200 0.500 2.000 1000 28.700
30 {132kV Okara City | E |1 LBay for Panoki LESCO 8.000 0100 0500 0 S00 1 000 10,100
31 |132kV Shammqpur E |2 Liays LESCO 15.000 0.200 0.500 1500 1.000 18.200
12 {132kV Sangla Hill C LESCO 40.000 0.200 5.000 5.000 5000 55.200
33 |132kV Emco C LESCO 30 000 1.000 5000 5.000 5 000 46.000
Miscellencous! Emergency
13 [Breakdomns/Boundary Walls for different X 50 000 20.000 40.000 20.000 130.000
Crid Stati ~ unf pendi
Sub- TOTAL (A) 650.000 17.000 10.600 83.500 96.100 68.700 925.900
(B) GRID STATIONS WORKS (NEW Works)
¥ in Midlion
: y RN Source of
hon Particdsr of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK financing Matertal Land Labour Orerhesd | Chil Works Others Tota!
1| {132KV GIS Punjab Univenity Town N {2x13241KV,26MVA T B-2L.B IPT Bay LESCO 2.000 10.000 25.000 5.000 42.000
2 32KV GIS tCL (P (T-3) E [1x13211kV, 20 MVA TRF Bay LESCO 3500 030 300 2 00 3.00 43.300
3 132KV Shalemac 11 E (3t o Y Shelumar Shalamarll |1 ESCO 2500 1.00 5.00 400 500 40.000
l 3 |132KV €/S Kot Rudha Kishan (T-1) A |10132 HEV, 26 MYATRF LESCO 1500 100 200 100 300 22.000
\Lm. TOAL W) 75.00 - ! 4.30 20.00 32.00 16.00 147.30
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| ' Vo 3 T T B - R ey
| 1‘ ‘ \ WORLD BANK FINANCING COUNTER PART FUNDING
: | »ea “ Farncnlay of Weak Type REOUE OF WORK Sowsran of T o T | !
i ' Ihancing Matesial duties tares'sturs handling, ! L nerheat | o ,
‘l 1 "u:u\ GeS Juhar Tuwn il ‘ N ';‘,1;:“'_:“ FMVA T a2 h World 13ank i 200 5.00 15 00 $00 27.00
132KV GIS Tnuyat PurwState Life Housing | 1 |2x32/1 1KV, 260MVA T Hay-21De @ 200 $ 00 30.00 500 §2.00
Saciety 1PT Bay
: ) 132KV Momispura G.T Read  (Tum N 2xI32 1KV, SOMVA ] Hay+2LB» do 0.10 500 3.00 500 13.10
Key) 1 PT Tay
1 [1326V €15 Suggian (Turm Keyy N PRV SOMVA TRay-21 B do 010 5.00 3.00 500 13.10
5 132KV SaidPur A |1 x13211kV, 40 MVA TRE da 0.10 1.00 0.10 1.00 2,20
6 132KV A Tomn A [1x13211LV 4DMVATRF do 010 1.00 010 1.00 2.20
7 1132KV Shuhkot E |1x132:11kv.26 MVA TB do 0.10 0.10 0.50 0.50 1.20
: Sub- TOTAL (C) - 4.50 210 | 5170 22.50 100.80
| {C} WORLD BANK WORKS (AFL-i) Year - ii
: R in Nibon
! WORLD BANK FINANCING COUNTER PART FUNDING
New Parncular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK Source of
ing Material duties/tazen/store handling ", Overhead . Others/
charges Land Labour (10%) (10%) Civil Works Interest (6%) Toral
1 132KV AIS G/S Askarl - X (Turn Key) N 2x1321IKV.A0 MVATB-21.B - 1PT.Bay World Bank 0.10 500 300 5.00 13.10
2 :(”""" GIS GIS Punjab Universiey (Tum | )1 15,132:11KV.40 MVATH+ 2L B+ 1PT:Bay o 0.10 500 3.00 5.00 13.10
ey
3 11324V Artabad A |2x13211kV, 40 MVA TRF do 1.00 1.00 020 100 3.20
4 [1D2KV Ayesha A |Zx13211kV, 40 MVATRF do 1.00 1.00 0.20 100 3.20
5 |131kV Batapur A [2x 13211 KV, 40 MVA TRF do 1.00 1.00 0.20 100 3.20
: 6 [132kV Bhikkl A [Ix13211kV 40 MVA TRF do 1.00 1.00 0.10 1.00 3.10
: 7 |132kV Bhogiwal A 1%V, 40 MVA TRF do 1.00 1.00 010 1.00 i.i0
8 |132kV Chack 65 A [2x13211kV, 40 MVA TRF do 1.00 1.00 0.20 100 3.20
9 | 132KV Defence A |12k 40 MVATRF do 1.00 1.00 010 1.00 3.10
: 10 132KV Depalpur A |rxi2tiav o MmvaTRe o 100 1.00 0.20 100 3.20
1t |132kV Manga Mandi A |1x1IZ11 RV SOMVATRF do 1.00 1.00 010 1 00 310
Sub- TOTAL (D) - 9.20 1%.00 7.40 19.00 54.60
(E)} ADB (Tranchel) Works
Rs in Million
ADB FINANCING COUNTER PART FUNDING
i Sra Particular of Work Tipe SCOPE OF WORK Source of
H Snancing Material/ duties/taten/store handbing . Overhesd B Othery/
charges Land Fabour (10%)) 7 gusy O Works | 4 erest (6%) Totel
! 1 [1324V Multan Roud st Sukh Chan N iv'rl/éz.;” KV, 26MVA TB 421 e ADB - 100 2.00 200 2.00 7.00
2 132KV Chung (4th TRP) E [|ix13211kV26MVA TS ADB 050 2.00 1.00 1.60 5.10
i 3 {132 kV Bhaipheru (4th TRF) E [1x132/11kV 26 MVA PTRF ADB 0.50 2.00 2.00 160 6.10
4 [132KV Shamkey (4th TRP) E [1x 3211V 26 MVA PTRT ADB 0.50 2.00 1.00 160 5.10
5 |132kV Bhikki (4th TRF) E |1 x 13211 kV 26 MVA PTRF ADB 0.10 2.00 5.00 1.60 8.70
6 [Capscitor Installation ADB 2.00 2.00 4.00
Sub- TOTAL (E) - 2.60 12.00 11.00 10.40 36.00
} (F) ADB Tranche Il Works
Ra in Millson
ADB FINANCING COUNTER PART FUNDING

H Sew Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK Source of

: fnancing Meteriall duties/tates'store handling " Overhesd ; Others/ "

: harges Land Labour (10%) 10%) Ol Works | 6% Totd

1 |132 DHA Rahber (Tum Key) N f;r'ﬁ"i’\"' KV, 26MVATB+2L /B ADB - 0.50 10.00 3.00 10 00 23.50
2 132KV Jubilee Town (Turn Key) NI DTV ISMVA T2t e ADB ; 0.50 10.00 300 10.00 23.50
3 |132KV Central Park (Turn Key) N |2 iKY 26MVA T L ADB - 0.50 10 00 3.00 10 00 23.50
B
| 70
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BUDCET ESTINATE DURINC PV 01110

|
' P2 IV RV 2V A ] Y. !

i |
L > [15IRY Duule Chochak (Tura K Nt + ALY - 030 f0 oo 3000 1000 ‘ 23.50
S SO e B G e |- JE ! . . IO D
i 3RV A Tawn (1023 A I TS RV PRI Al o | 100! 010 [ 1660 I 360
‘ T 1Y GardenTown (1 .3) i A ‘1\|\,"HL\.‘ MV A PERY Al N3 f 050 ; 100 | ;) \1; “ ]‘(nr/‘ 7*1‘;(7
P "I3IRV W APDA Tewn 141 1 A } VLRIV TLRE A : 050 1 oo 010 | b ou 2.60
Y 1132kV Hudumi Ragh 7.2 A |1 x 132101 KV IO MVA PTRF ADB 050 100 0.10 1 007 2.60
10 |132KV Bhatti Gate T-2 A |1 x 13211 kY 10 MY A PTRF ADB 050 1 00 010 1.00 2.60
11 [132KY Qartaba T-2 A [Vx 132711 KV 40 MVA PTRF AL 0.50 1.00 0.10 100 2.60
h LARP's EMMP and capacity Building Programm of Tranche-11 4701 47.01
Sub- TOTAL (F) - ] 5.50 56.00 15.60 103.01 180.11
(G) New & Feeding T/Lines for New Grid Stations
Rs in Mifion
. Source of
Sr.w Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK (Length in Km) ) y
Snancing Material Crop ‘i";::""‘“‘ 1sbour (10%)) ";I';',‘/')" Chvil Warks | Others (6%) Tutal
132KV T/L F/F Sheranwala Gate (In &
'Ot from Ravi Fort TrLine b/C 04 LESCO 5.00 020 200 200 200 11.20
132KV F/F Punjab Univeralty Town (In &
1 | Out from Wapda Town- Sukh Chayen) | 2/C 0.45 do 5.00 0.20 2.00 3.00 200 12.20
3 [220kV Shalamar- Mominpura (New Line) | D/C 49 do 26.00 0.50 5.00 7.00 5.00 43.50
Sub- TOTAL (G) 36.00 . 0.90 9.00 12.00 9.00 66.90
(H) Re-conductoring And New Works of Transmission Lines spilled over from 2010-11
Ra in Million
N . Source of
5 f W T Vi 9
Sr# Particular of rh ype SCOPE OF WORK (Length in Bnancing Materiat Crop (;tzn-m Labour (10%) o::;::;d Ol Works | Others (6%) Totsl
132KV T/L F/F KAHNA Nou (In & Out
! |trom NKLP- Wapda Tonn) p/c 8.426 LESCO 7.000 2000 1000 3.000 2000 3000 18.000
132 kV F/F FatchPuri (MDK) (In & Out
2 | from KSK -Kamoki) D/C 2.5 LESCO 20.000 1.000 0.100 2000 | 12.000 2.000 37.100
3 [Feed For 132kV Askart-X D/C 0.81 LESCO 5.00 2.00 0.20 200 1.00 200 12.200
132KV T/L F/F Punjab University (In & .
4 |Out from Model Torm - Garden Torm) | 2/C 045 LESCO 500 0.20 200 6.00 200 15.200
Feed For 132 kV EMCO (In & Out from -
% | Green View - Aftabad) (New Line) S 04 LESCO 5.00 200| 020 100 200 100 11.200
6 joiky Sactea Naper-Kuwr - ®e | prc 434 LEsCo 10 00 600 010 200| 1000 200 30.100
7 ::I::‘:)V Manga Mand| - Wapda Town (Re- p/c 197 LESCO 300 500 010 300 100 300 17.100
8 |133KV T/L Okara Canti -YOUSAFWALA| D/C 28 LESCO 1000 3.000 0100 2.000 0 500 1.000 7.600
9 131KV T/L ¥NAGAR -MANGA MANDI | D/C 149 LESCO 16 000 3 000 0.100 1.000 10.000 1.000 31.100
10 'C’o’n"; Chak 65 - Mangs Mandi - (Re- | 1y 45 LESCO 2.00 400 0.10 1.50 200 2.00 11.600
132kV D/C from 220kV Ghazl Road 1o
152KV Ghagi n/c 10 LESCO 20 000 3 000 0.200 2.000 5.000 2.000 32.200
12 :302“::/ Pattoki - Renala (Re- DIC 147 LESCO 40.00 6.00 0.40 5.00 20.00 5.00 76.400
13 [132kV Renais - Okara SDT 16.5 LESCO 5000 5.000 0.300 4.000 5.000 3 000 22.300
14 1132 kV Khuddian - Ellahabad D/C 265 LESCO 5.000 6.000 0.500 5 000 2.000 4.000 22.500
15 |220 kV Chazi - DHA Phase V (New Line) | D/C 9.7 LESCO 60.00 200 030 3.00 30.00 4.00 99.300
i 16 Upkradation of 66kV Attabad - EMCOt0 | 1y 7 LESCO 12.00 100 020 200 3.00 200 20.200
i 132kV Level _
16 |Upgradation of 66kV EMCO - UIS- DIC 109 LESCO 12.00 1 00 0.20 2.00 300 200 20.200
Ruslam t0 132 kV Level
17 (132 KV Shahkot - Sangla (new line) D/C 18 1ESCO 13 000 7.000 0 700 5 000 5.000 4000 34.700
15 [122KV DIC Attabad - Green View -Rustam |y, 185 LESCO 2000 200 020 5.00 3.00 500 35.200
{Re-Cond)
; 19 [132 kV S/C Pattokd - Chunian T/L D/C 13 LESCO 25.00 300 020 5.00 15.00 4.00 52.200
‘ 20 {132 &V S/C Chunian - Ellshabad T/L D/C 16 LESCO 30.00 700 020 5.00 15.00 4.00 61.200
i
1 21 (132 LV Kasur - Khuddian (Re-Cond) D/C 292 LESCO 40.00 2.00 030 400 1000 500 61.300
22 132 kY D/C Lullyan) - Kahna T/L D/C 16 LESCO 20 00 300 020 2.00 15.00 4.00 44.200
7y 132k KSK-Shamhey-Shabdra-Ravi DIC 20 1ESCO 15 00 3.00 0.50 5.00 10.00 5.00 38.500
gecnnd)
24 [12LVOkar Ci - Bhaipheru (Re- D/C 487 LESCO 20 00 400 030 5.00 15 00 400 48.300
cund) L
25 |132KY Bhaipheru- Orlent TIL DIC 6 LESCO 10 00 500 0.10 200 5.00 300 25,100
26 |1324V Oricnt - Bucheh (Re-Cand) D/C 125 LESCO 16.00 300 050 10 00 20 00 10.00 59.500
27 }132KV Surfraz Nugar - Bhaipheru T/L D/C J 6 LESCO 10 00 200 I 0.10 200 900 300 26.100
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AnNnexure-17
; 4,‘, =Ly
‘ ; e 18/g9/
BUDGET FSTINIATE DURING TVoIN11.19

T e i | 25 ] LLsCo o | 19,00 i ton ) awon | Tw | 32000 }
A A T "’{“ ‘ I S Rt R R T
P TU g Vi fur Rha RemtalSartvar ] . . 1 ! o oo ‘ N |
. [Segar & hasur - Chak 65 & Rasur oLine | | ' i i i b vt [ .20 wl
. oL S S U L. R R S N S
i 3t “ Mucetlonevus! Emergenes Hreahdonm/GyO Works fur prosiding propee elearance St | 2000 40 00 2000 130,000
—L !
Sub- TOTAL (H) anise 517.00 113.00 { 7.60 115.50 298.70 115.00 1,166.80
() New & Feeding T/Lines for New Grid Stations Under ADB Projects
" Ra in Million
ADB FINANCING COUNTER PART FUNDING
Sew Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK (Length n Km) :‘.::“‘:'l'
| Material Crop C/"L"::'d'“"i"" Labour (10%) 0:;;":)" Civil Works | Others (6%) Total
| 132KV F/F DHA Rahber Japan Power -
j I |Wapda Town In & Out at DHA Rahber D/C 02 LESCO 1.00 200 2.00 5.00
1 (Tum Key}
132kV F/F Jubilee Town In & Out Wapds ; sco
2 | Town - Multan Rd Sukh Chayn (Turn Key) Dic te LESC 1.00 3.00 3.00 7.00
132LV F/F Coniral Purk in & Oui
3 | Raimind - Kasur (Turn Key) pic 1.8 LESCO 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00
132kV F/F for Press Chsb In & out -
0l1s SCO
* | Fatehgarh - Shalamar (Tumn Key) p/C LE 2.00 3.00 300 8.00
132KV F/F Doula Chouchak W.R R - Doula
0 1
JChml\nl( (Tura Key) p/c 01 1ESCO 1000 1200 1200 34.00
Sub- TOTAL (I) 3594 24.00 - 30.00 - 30.00 84.00
{J) Transmission Lines planned under World bank Financing
Ra In Million
WORLD BANK FINANCING COUNTER PART FUNDING
Sry Pacticulur of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK Bource of
Bnancing Material/ dutien/taxes/ntare handling | Crop Compensation " Overhead Others/
charges 7 Land Labour (10%)] 0%y Ol Works | erent (%) Totud
132KV T/L F/F Johar Tawn I1 (In & Out
! |from wapds Town - Bund Road) D/C 45 World Bank 2.00 0.10 1.00 20.00 2.00 25.10
132KV T/L F/F Inayat Pura/State Life
2 | Housing Society D/C 5 do 2.00 0.10 1.00 2000 2.00 25.10
3 [132KV T/L F/F Mominpurs G.T Road D/C 1 do 010 0.50 7.00 200 9.60
4 [13ZKV T/L F/F Saggian D/C 1 do 0.10 0.50 7.00 2.00 9.60
% Sub- TOTAL (3) 11.§ 4.00 0.40 3.00 54.00 8.00 69.40
GRAND TOTAL LESCO Resources A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H+I1+J 1,278.00 158.00 45.60 370.10 578.50 401.6¢ 2,831.81

i
i
i
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ArvwvgEx - 3
8 . B IR P ENTIYS
N Particular of Wk Tipe SCOPL OFWORK | suunem , ‘ ‘
] ! 1 financing Materiat Land Labour Overbead | Civil Warks Othery Total l
(C}) WORLD BANK WORKS (AP i
g 1‘ i T TrhmTm (A B S T - T Coo TR Nudlion |
r ; \ WORLD BANK | COUNTER PART FUNDING
I S Particular of Work Trpe SCOrE OF WORK Source of Material
uree aterial
financing dutiesftazesistore Land Labour | Overhead | (i woppy | Others! Towal
hundling charges (10%) (10%) interest (6%)
1 |132KV G/S Jahar Town 11 N T\PI_I?/:[;:‘I KV, 26MVA TBay+2LB+ World Bank 25.00 -
: 132kV G/S Inayat Pura/State Lile WNI2VHKV, 26MVA T/Bay+2/B+ y
| : flousing Society N | P1/%ay do 140.00 ~
| 132kV Mominpura G.T Road  (Turn WAIVTIKY, 40MVA  TBay+2L B+
| } ken N i prmay do 150.00 i
| 4 [132 kV GIS Saggian (Tum Key) N [ P21V SOMVA Thuy 2L do 100.00 -
g y
5 5 1132kV SaidPur A 1x132/11kV, 40 MVA TRF -do 5.00 -
6 |132kV A.I Town A |1x132711 kV 40 MVA TRF do 65.00 -
7 |132kV Shahkot E [Ix132/11kV,26 MVA T do 10.00 -
Sub- TOTAL 495.00 - - - - - .
(D) WORLD BANK WORKS (APL-l) Year - I
Rs [n Millivn
WORLD BANK K COUNTER PART FUNDING
Se. Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK. Source of Materisl
,, flaancing ateria Labour | Overhead . Otbers!
f ::;::lnnnlx:::::: Land (10%) (10%) Civil Worka Interest (6%) Total
1 [132ZKV AIS G/S Askari - X (Turn Key) N [2x132/11KV 40 MVA, T/B+2LB+1PT/Bay World Bank 100.000 -
! 2 :\:‘")(V G15 G/S Punjab University (Tum | \1 1351 1Kv,40 MVA T/B+2LB+ 1PT/Bay do 50.000 R
1 ey,
! 3 132KV Attabad A [2x13211kV 40 MVATRF do 120.000 -
4 {132kV Ayesha A |2x13211kV 40 MVA TRF do 120.000 -
5 |132kV Batapur A |2x13211kV, 40 MVA TRF do 120.000 .
6 |132kV Bhikki A 132116V 40 MVA TRF do 60.000 .
7 |132kV Bhogiwal A |1x13211kV, 10 MVA TRF do 60.000 .
i & |132kV Chack -65 A |2x132/11kV, 40 MVA TRF do 120.000 -
Y {132kV Defence A [ x 131KV, 40 MVA TRF do 60.000 -
10 [132KY Depalpur A {2x132/11kV, 40 MVA TRF do 120.000 .
1 [l)lk\' Manga Mandi A [1x13211kV, 40 MVA TRF do 60.000 -
Sub- TOTAL l 990.000 ; ; . ; ; ]
(J) Transmission Lines planned under World bank Financing
Rs In Million
WORLD BANK COUNTER PART FUNDING
Sr# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK
Source of
Nnancing . Material/ {‘ Cruop . l"bf/"' 0‘;'?"" Civl Warks 0"‘",,. _
: bandling charges Land (10%) (10%) interest (6%a)
132KV T/L F/F Johar Town II (In & Out 4 World Bank .
! from wapda Town - Bund Road) bic ond Ban 30
5 |132KV T/L F/F Inayat Pura/State Life DIC 5 do 30 _
“  |Housing Society
3 [132KV T/L F/F Mominpura G.T Road D/IC ! do 8 -
H 4 132KV T/L F/F Saggian DIC 1 do 8 -
H
Sub- TOTAL 115 76 . - . . . ]
i
GRAND TOTAL WORLD BANK 1.561.00 i _ ] i . .
(Grid Stations + Transmission Lines) [
g i
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(E) ADB (Tranchel) Works
I ‘;7 b T - B T : o T‘ - - - - gi“z*_iii - _ T oo Ry in Mulkon |
‘ DR FINANCING COUNTER PART FUNDING
Foarw | Particular of Wark Type SCOPE OF WORK Seuree of Noteriat T
financing [iateria Labour | Osverhead e Others!
:::;:::;‘::‘/::‘;: Lund (10%) (10%) CirldWorks |, erent (6%) Tout
1 1132 kV Multan Road at Sukh Chan N };‘T‘f;’) LRV, 26MVA T/B+2L/B+ ADB 70.000 - 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 .00
2 [132 KV Chung (4th TRF) E |1x1321)1kV26 MVAT/B ADB 5.000 0.50 2.00 1.00 1.60 5.10
3 |132 KV Bhaipheru (4th TRF) E |1 x132711kV 26 MVAPTRF ADB 5.000 0.50 2.00 2.00 1.60 6.10
4 1132 kV Shamkey (4th TRF) E [t x132/11kV 26 MVA PTRF ADB 5.000 0.50 2,00 1.00 1.60 5.10
5 |132 kV Bhikki (4th TRF) E {1 x 13211 kV 26 MVA PTRF ADB 5.000 0.10 2.00 5.00 1.60 8.70
6 |Capacitor Installation ADB 90.000 2.00 2.00 4.00
Sub- TOTAL 180.000 - 2.60 12,00 11.00 10.40 36.00
(F) ADB Tranche !/l Works
T Rs In Million
ADB FINANCIN(G COUNTER PART FUNDING
Sr# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK Source of Materlay
fnanclag Ateria Labour | Ovcrhesd Others/
ool IR gl ol ESAEY et ey
1132 DMA Rahber (Tum Key) N ! kV, 26MVA T/B+2L/B+ ADB 30.000 . 050 | 1000 3.00{ 10.00 23.50
2 [132KV Jubilee Town (Turn Key) N [23 DU Y, 26MVA TR 2L/ ADB 30.000 - 0.50 |  10.00 3.00 |  10.00 23.50
3 |132kV Central Park (Turn Key) N |2 TRV, 260MVA T 2B ADB 30.000 - 050 |  10.00 3.00| 1000 23.50
4 |132KV Press Club (Turn Key) N2 KV, 26MVA T/ 21Dy ADB 30.000 - 0.50 |  10.00 3.00| 1000 23.50
s |132kV Doula Chochak (Turn Key) N i;‘T'f;’;‘ TRV, 26MVA T/Br2L/B+ ADB 30.000 - 050 | 1000 3.00| 1000 23.50
6 132 kV A.l Town (T-3) A |1 x 13211 kV 40 MVA PTRF ADB 60.000 0.50 1.00 0.10 1.00 2.60
7 [132kV Garden Town (T-3) A [1x132/11 kV 40 MVA PTRF ADB 60.000 0.50 1.00 0.10 1.00 2.60
8 [132kV WAPDA Town T-1 A [1x 13211 kV 40 MVA PTRF ADB 60.000 0.50 1.00 0.10 1.00 2.60
9 [132kv Badami Bagh T-2 A {1x13211kV 40 MVA PTRF ADB 60.000 0.50 1.00 0.10 1.00 2.60
10 |132kV Bhatti Gate T-2 A {1 x132/11 kV 40 MVA PTRF ADB 60,000 0.50 1.00 0.10 1.00 2.60
It |132kV Qartaba T-2 A J1x13Y11kV 40 MVA PTRF ADB 60.000 0.50 1.00 0.10 1.00 2.60
12 |LARP’s EMMP and capacity Building Programm of Tranche-11 4701 47.01
Sub- TOTAL 510.000 - 5.50 56.00 15.60 103.01 180.11
() New & Feeding T/Lines for New Grid Stations Under ADB Projects
R in Million
IADB FINANCIN( COUNTER PART FUNDING
Sex Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK (Leogth in Km) :::‘:l:: p
rop
Materlal Compentatin; hz:’/:')' 0::;::)"’ Civll Works | Others (6%) Total
132KV F/F DHA Rahber Japan Power -
! |Wapda Town In & Out at DHA Rahber | D/C 02 LESCO 3.00 -
{Turn Key)
132kV F/F Jubilee Town In & Out Wapda
2 |Town - Multan Rd Sukh Chayn (Tum D/C 1.67 LESCO 1000 -
Key)
132k V F/F Central Park In & Out
3 Raiwind - Kasur (Turm Key) D/IC 13.82 LESCO 80.00 -
132KV F/F for Press Club In & out
* |Fatehgarh - Shalamar (Turn Key) D/C 013 LESCO 4.00 3
132kV F/F Doula Chouchak W.R.R -
5 Doula Chouchak (Turm Key) D/iC 201 LESCO 102.00 3
Sub- TOTAL 3554 199.00 -
GRAND TOTAL ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 889.00 . . N _ j .
{Grid Stations + Transmission 1.ines) )
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[.ahore Blectric Supply Company Limited
Comarative Schedule of Electricity Tarifts

AnNnexure-17

Annex2$/59

P T T T T N T R S S RN E TR I |
(Qtr-2,3 & 4) (2010-11) ) 12) ‘ Pitterence
PARTICULARS ”Ml:iir\nli 1 i\ch Var
Fixed Charges| Var. Charges | Var, Charses | . ] . ;
Rs./ KW/ M Re/kWh |¢ hl:'““;*\:{”/ Reskwh | Illl;t;\\:{\/ ¢ "”l':\"'\c,; Rs./
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Up 1o 50 Units - 2.00 - 1.87 - (0.13)
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
B 01-100 Units per month - 6.26 - 4.48 - (1.78)
= 101-300 Units per month - 7.70 - 9.72 - 2.02
E 301 - 700 Units per month - 10.65 - 12.50 - 1.85
a Above700 Units per month - 13.29 - 14.90 - 1.61
4] For peak load requirement exceeding S kW
'ué Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - 12.25 - 12.25 - -
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - 6.70 - 6.70 - -
o~
<
..é For peak load requirement up to 5 kW - 13.00 - 13.00 - -
0
E} For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
s Regular 400.00 10.45 400.00 11.06 - 0.61
% Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 400.00 1149 | 400.00 11.49 - -
o] Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak 400.00 6.50 400.00 6.50 - -
Bl - 8.90 - 8.90 - -
B! - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - 12.25 - 12.25 - -
A B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - 6.70 - 6.70 - -
= B2 400.00 7.59 400.00 7.59 - -
& [B2- Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 400.00 11.08 [ 400.00 11.08 - -
z B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-OfY Peak 400.00 6.50 400.00 6.50 - -
£ [B3- Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 380.00 10.99 | 380.00 10.99 - -
- B3 - TTime of Use (TOU)-OfF Peak 380.00 6.25 380.00 6.25 - -
B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 360.00 10.69 360.00 10.69 - -
B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak 360.00 5.97 360.00 5.97 - -
5 C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5§ kW - 9.90 - 9.90 - -
é C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding SkW 400.00 8.75 400.00 8.75 - -
% E é Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 400.00 11.31 400.00 11.31 - -
v - = Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak 400.00 6.50 400.00 6.50 - -
Z & 2 [2Suwphaiiky 380.00 865 | 380.00 8.65 ; X
O Z  [Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 380.00 1091 | 380.00 10.91 - -
@ & G |Time of Use (TOU)-OfT Peak 380.00 625  380.00 6.25 - -
3 = 2 [C3 Supply above 11 kV 360.00 8.51 360.00 8.51 - -
= Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 360.00 1051 | 360.00 10.51 - -
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak 360.00 5.87 360.00 5.87 - -
= 4 _|D1I Scarp - 8.47 - 8.47 - -
:Di d = D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 200.00 5.31 200.00 5.31 - -
g gé E Ls D-1(b) SCARP and agricuitural more than 20 KW - - - - - -
ﬁ 2 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 200.00 10.11 200.00 10.11 S -
< Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak 200.00 4.55 200.00 4.55 - -
o s ] E-10D) Residential Supply - 13.29 - 13.90 - 0.61
E 2 :T]. HE-1(ii)Commercial Supply - 13.00 - 13.61 - 0.61
E < ; «E-2 Industrial Supply - 8.90 - 9.51 - 0.61
» wn
w Public Lighting - G - 12.00 - 12.00 - -
E} Residential Colonies-H - 11.22 - 11.22 - -
E Railway Traction -1 - 9.96 - 9.96 - -
© Co-Generation Tariff - - - - - -

Note: The NEPRA Determined Rates vide its decision dated 29-0:41-2011 have been taken for this exercise. The said determination is still to be notified by GoP
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Annav- f

ce M pgiey e WlNpLl, dalliiienl

Summary of Revenue Requirements

[ 200910 | 201011 o ~2011-12 {Projected)
Description Units Actual b - o T
rov./Est. Qtr-1 Qtr-2 Qtr-3 Qtr-4 Total
Sales GWh 13,881 14,777 4,620 3,615 3,340 4177 15,752
Distribution and Trasmision losses % age 13.78 14.20 13.21 8.98 8.52 15.70 12.00
Purchases GWh 16,100 17,223 5,323 3,972 3,651 4,955 17,901
Power Purchase Price (PPP) Min.Rs.| 113,478 125,205 29,949 28,140 33,567 38,475 130,132
Power Purchase Price (PPP) Rs./kWh 7.05 7.27 563 7.09 9.19 7.76 7.27
Power Purchase Price (PPP) -Adjusted  Rs/kWh 8.18 8.47 6.48 7.78 10.05 9.21 8.26
Operating & Maintenance Costs
Pay and Allowances Min. Rs. 7,547 9,463 2,671 2,679 2,694 2,694 10,737
Other operating & Admn. Expenses Min. Rs. 1,171 1,430 461 435 435 435 1,766
Insurance Min. Rs. - - - - - - -
Maintenace Expenses Min. Rs. 1,220 1,195 364 364 364 364 1,457
Provision for Bad Debts Min. Rs. - - - - - - -
Total Min. Rs. 9,938 12,089 3,496 3,478 3,493 3,493 13,960
Revenue Requirement Min. Rs.
Power Purchase Price Min.Rs.| 113,478 | 125,205 29,949 28,140 33,567 38475 130,132
O&M Cost Min. Rs. 9,938 12,089 3,496 3,478 3,493 3,493 13,960
Bad Debt Provision Min. Rs. - - - - - - -
Depriciation Min. Rs. 1,673 1,913 526 526 526 526 2,105
RORB Min. Rs. (3,913) 2,305 675 742 809 877 3,103
ZE’;S?'“ Adjustments (Uncovered . oo | 40984 | 2179 869 680 628 786 | 2,963
Total Min.Rs.| 132,160 | 143,690 35,516 33,566 39,024 44,157 | 152,262
Less Other Operating Revenue Min. Rs. 773 832 230 230 230 230 921
Less Other Non-Operating Revenue Min. Rs. 3,631 3,503 956 956 956 956 3,824
Total Min. Rs. 4,405 4,335 1,186 1,186 1,186 1,186 4,745
Net Revenue Requirment from Tariff-
excl. Taxation Min.Rs.| 127,755 | 139,355 34,329 32,380 37,837 42,971 147,517
Taxation/\WPPF Min. Rs. 403 - - - - - -
NetRevenue Requirment from Tariff- o pwnl 9233 |  9431| 7.431| 8.958| 11.329| 10.286|  9.365
incl. Taxation
Break-up
Power Purchase Price Rs./kWh 8.175 8.473 6.483 7.785 10.050 9.210 8.261
Distribution Margin Rs./kWh 0.237 0.810 0.760 0.985 1.091 0.888 0.916
Prior Period adjustments (Uncovered) Rs./kWh 0.791 0.147 0.188 0.188 0.188 0.188 0.188
Tariff without Taxation Rs./kWh 9.204 9.431 7.431 8.958 11.329 10.286 9.365
Taxation Rs./kWh 0.029 - - - - - -
Tariff with Taxation Rs./kWhl 9.233 9.431 7.431 8.958 11.329 10.286 9.365
~ \'
mp 20
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Profit & Loss Statement
FY 2010-11 FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12
Determined Provisional Projected
Power Balances
Units Received [MKWh] 17,223 17,223 17,901
Units Lost [MkWHh] 2,446 2,446 2,149
Units Lost [%age] 12.00% 14.20% 12.00%
Units Sold [MkWh]} 14,777 14,777 15,752
Revenue
Sales Revenue [Min Rs) 137,474 119,930 133,086
Subsidy [Min Rs] - 19,425 14,431
Fuel Price Adjustment [MIn Rs} - - -
Total Sales Revenue [Min Rs] 137,474 139,355 147,517
Rental & Service income [Min Rs] 162 179
Amortization of Def Credits [Min Rs] 4,400 669 743
Other Income [Min Rs) 3,503 3,824
Total Revenue [Min Rs] 141,874 143,690 152,262
Operating Cost
Power Purchase Cost [Min Rs] 125,205 125,205 130,132
O&M Expenses [MIn Rs] 10,292 12,089 13,960
Depreciation [Min Rs] 1,913 1,913 2,105
Amortization [MIn Rs] - - -
Provision for Bad Debt [Min Rs] - - -
Total Operating Cost [MIn Rs) 137,410 139,207 146,196
EBIT [Min Rs] 4,464 4,484 6,066
Financial Charges [Min Rs] - 148 113
EBT ' [Min Rs] ‘ 4,464 4,335 5,952
Tax [Min Rs] - - -
EAT [Min Rs] 4,464 4,335 5,952
WPPF [Min Rs] - - -
Profit for the period [Min Rs] 4,464 4,335 5,952
v
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Profit & Loss Statement (Test Year) F

Power Balances
Umits Received
Units Lost

Units Lost

Units Sold

Revenue

Sales Revenue

Subsidy

Fuel Price Adjustment
Total Sales Revenue
Rental & Service Income
Amortization of Def Credits
Other Income

Total Revenue

Operating Cost
Power Purchase Cost
O&M Expenses
Depreciation
Amortization
Provision for Bad Debt
Total Operating Cost

EBIT

Financial Charges
EBT

Tax

EAT

WPPF

Profit for the period

{MKWh]
{MkWh)
{%age]
[Mkwh]

[Min Rs)
[Min Rs}
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs)
{Min Rs]
[Min Rs}
{Min Rs)
[Min Rs}

[Min Rs}
[Min Rs]
[MIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs)

[MIn Rs)
[Min Rs}
[MIn Rs)
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs}
[Min Rs)
[Min Rsj

Actual

1,797
288
15.96%
1,508

11,470
3,906
1,246

16,623

370
16,993

10,848
1,091
123

12,062

4,931

13
4918
4918

4,918

Y20_10-11 o
1 A

Actual

1,793
279
15.94%
1,514

11,819
3,626
892
16,338

303
16,641

9,255
1,075
123

10,453
6,187
178
6,009

6,009

6,009

Actual

1,531

219
14.44%

1,312

10,151
3,765
390
14,305

363
14,668

8,712
852
124

9,688

4,980

12
4,968
4,968

4,968

" Actuat

5,121

787
15.37%

4,334

33,441
11,297

2,528
47,265

1,036
48,302

28,815
3.019
370

32,204

16,098
203
15,895

15,895

15,895

Actual

1,483

200
14.08%

1,283

9,004
2,266
330
11,660

261
11,921

9,581
1,052
124

10,757

1,164
12
1,152

1,152

1,152

Actuat

1,153
105

9.15%

1,048

7.842

937
(497)

8,282

366
8,649

7,349
999
124

8,472
17

12
164

~

164

164
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" Actual

1,185

125
12.84%

1,060

8.465
766

(469)
8,762

285
9,047

9,469
1,014
124

10,606

(1,560)
12

(1.572)

(1,572)

(1,572)

11.26%
3,391

25,311
3,969

(576)
28,704

912
29,616

26,398
3,065
372

29,835

(219)
a7

(256)

(256)

(256)

Aclual

1,183
126

9.97%

1,058

8.024
703

(407)
8,320

296
8,616

11,945
804
124

12,873

(4,257)
12

(4,269)

(4,269)

(4,269)

USAID Power Distribution Program

Actual

1,061
52

4.96%

1,009

8.815
722

(1,118)
8,419

434
8,853

9,556
984
124

10,664

(1,811)
12

(1,823)

{1,823)

(1,823)

Actual

1,268

202
14.02%

1,066

7423
731
602

8,756

284
9,040

11,915
880
124

12,919

(3,879)
12

(3.891)

(3,891)

(3,891)

Actual

2,513

380
10.81%

3,133

24,263

2,156
(924)

25,495

1,014
26,509

33,416
2,668
372

36,456

(9.947)
36
(9 983)

(9.983)

(9,983)

dgrt " “Apr
Aclual

1,276

197
14.20%

1,079

7,793
825
343

8,961

329
9,290

11,878
972
124

12,974

(3,684)
12

(3.696)

(3,696)

{3,696)

AnNnexure-17

May
Actual

1,691

316
12.18%

1,376

11,482
570
(92)

11,960

329
12,289

11,963
1,183
337

13,483

(1,194)

12
(1,206)
(1,206)

(1,206)

Jun
Actual

1,800

335
15.81%

1,464

12,222
605
1,095
13,923

329
14,252

4th Qrt

Act.al

4,768

849
17.80%

2,919

36,576
3.337
799

40,712

(4,881)
36
4917

14,917)

(4,917)

D oW W N

w

[

R

93
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Profit & Loss Statevment (;Zojecred') FY2011-12

Power Balances

Units Received [MKWh) 1,868 1,864 1,592 5,323 1,541 1,198 1,232 3,972 1,230 1,103 1,318 3,651 1327
Units Lost [MkWh} 260 250 193 703 174 81 102 357 102 27 182 311 177
Units Lost [%6age] 13.91% 13.42% 12.13% 13.21% 11.28% 6.76% 8.28% 8.98% 8.32% 2.47% 13.78% 8.52% 13.31%
Units Sold MkWh] 1,608 1,614 1,398 4,620 1,368 1,117 1,130 3,615 1,128 1,076 1,136 3,340 1,150
Revenue

Sales Revenue [Min Rs) 11,252 9,573 9,272 30,097 10,106 7,977 10,985 29,068 12,641 10,618 - 11,518 34,777 11,820
Subsidy [Min Rs) 1473 1,478 1,281 4,232 1,253 1,023 1,035 3,312 1,033 986 1,041 3,060 1,054
Fuel Price Adjustment [Min Rs) - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Sales Revenue {Min Rs] 12,725 11,052 10,553 34,329 11,358 9,000 12,020 32,380 13,674 11,604 12,559 37,837 12,874
Rental & Service Income Min Rs} 15 15 15 45 15 15 15 45 15 15 15 45 15
Amortization of Def Credits [Min Rs) 62 62 62 186 62 62 62 186 62 62 62 186 62
Other Income [Min Rs] 319 319 319 956 319 319 319 956 319 319 319 956 319
Total Revenue [Min Rs] 13,120 11,447 10,948 35,516 11,754 9,396 12,416 33,566 14,070 12,000 12,954 39,024 13,269
Operating Cost

Power Purchase Cost [Min Rs) 11,275 9,619 9,055 29,949 9,958 7,639 10,544 28,140 12,288 10,220 11,058 33,567 11,461
O&M Expenses [Min Rs} 1,150 1,124 1,222 3,496 1,124 1,124 1,230 3,478 1,132 1,132 1,230 3,493 1,132
Depreciation [Min Rs} 175 175 175 526 175 175 175 526 175 175 175 526 175
Amortization {Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - . - -
Provision for Bad Debt {Min Rs) - - - - - - - - - - . . -
Total Operating Cost [Min Rs} 12,600 10,919 10,453 33,972 11,257 8,938 11,949 32,144 13,595 11,527 12,463 37,586 12,768
EBIT [Min Rs) 520 528 495 1,544 497 457 467 1,422 474 472 491 1,438 501
Financial Charges {Min Rs) 9 9 9 28 9 9 9 28 9 9 9 28 g
EBT [Min Rs} 510 519 486 1.515 488 448 458 1,394 465 463 482 1,409 492
Tax [Min Rs] - - - - - - - . - - - - -
EAT [Min Rs) 510 519 486 1,515 488 448 458 1,394 465 463 482 1,409 492
WPPF {Min Rs) - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Profit for the period {Min Rs} 510 519 486 1,515 488 448 458 1,394 465 463 482 1,408 492

=58

USAID Power Distribution Program
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1,758

291
16.57%

1,466

13,581
1,343
14,924
15

62

319
15,319

13,444
1,132
175

14,751

MBih 40, Month 11 Month 12

1,871

310
16.57%

1,561

13,743
1,430
15,173
15

62

319
15,568

13,570
1,230
175

14,975

593
S
584

584

584

4th Qrt's
Totat

4.955
778 ]

15.70% a
4177 o

36,144 3
3.827
42,971

186 i

as6 :
44,157 !

22,475 ot
3,493 !

42,495 3
1,662

28 H

1,634 :

1.634

1,634

94
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Balance Sheet [in million Rupees]

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

AnNnexure-17

Previous Current Provisional Projected
Description FY 2008-09 FY 2009-10 FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12
as on as on as on as on
Intangible Fixed Assets - - - -
Net Fixed Assets in Operations 26,092 29,861 34,169 41,617
Total Net Fixed Assets in Operations 26,092 29,861 34,159 41,617
Capital Work in Progress 2,645 2,725 3,165 4,099
Long Term Loans to Employees 75 70 81 93
Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36
2,721 2,795 3,246 4,192
Current Assets
Stores & Spares 2,390 2,886 2,733 2,913
Trade Debts 8,113 15,566 16,765 18,096
Advances, Prepayments, Other Receivables 3,402 2,587 3,598 3,993
Tariff Subsidy (Receivable from GoP) 11,026 23,745 8,716 23,146
Pension Fund Investments - - - -
Receivable from Associated Companies 4,530 4,975 6,303 8,043
Cash & Bank Balances 9,184 12,885 14,519 12,906
Total Current Assets 38,646 62,643 52,633 69,098
Total Assets 67,458 95,299 90,037 114,907
Subscribed Equity 6,738 6,738 6,738 6,738
Unappropriated Profit (8,614) (2,124) 2,211 8,163
Total Equity (1,876) 4,614 8,949 14,902
Long Term Liability
Security Deposits 3,652 4,587 5,375 6,418
Employee Retirement Benefits 13,317 16,061 19,283 22,972
TFCs & SUKUK 13,000 5,000 - -
Deferred Credits 18,597 21,100 22,919 25,262
Total Long Term Loan 1,140 1,290 2,559 4,777
Total Long Term Liability 49,705 48,037 50,136 59,429
Current Liability
Current Maturity on Long Term Loans 233 233 233 233
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP - - - -
Provision for Taxation 103 103 103 103
Payable to NTDC 10,858 34,771 20,325 29,545
Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities 8,435 7,541 10,291 10,696
Total Current Liability 19,629 42,648 30,952 40,577
Total Liabilities and Commitments 69,334 90,685 81,088 100,005
Total Liabilities and Equity 67,458 95,299 90,037 114,907
R 2V
. A
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Annexure-17
27/59
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement [in million Rupecs]
Previous Current Provisional Projected
Description FY 2008-09 FY 2009-10 FY 2010-11 FY 2010-11
Average Monthly Demand Index (MDI) (MW] 2,761 3,120 3,211 3,407
Units Purchased [GWh] 15,184 16,100 17,223 17,901
Transmission Losses (132 kV) [GWh] 85 161 172 179
Distribution Losses [GWh] 1,931 1,967 1,895 1,969
Units Sold to Customers [GWh] 2,016 2,128 2,067 2,148
Average Tariff Required [Rs/unit] 6.950 9.624 9.431 9.365
Average Tariff Existing [Rs/unit] 6.835 9.204 9.431 9.365
Tariff Difference [Rs/unit] 0.115 0.421 0.000 0.000

Revenue from Sales 75,185 97,294 119,930 133,086
Collection from Required [%] 93.0% 93.2% 99.0% 99.0%
Inflows from Operations

Collection from Current Sales 69,949 90,697 118,731 131,755
Prior Year Recovery - - - -
Total Inflows from Operations 69,949 90,697 118,731 131,755
Outflow from Operations

Payment for electricity (to CPPA) 74,692 102,824 153,965 135,226
Distribution Service Cost (=DMC) 6,430 9,938 12,089 13,960
Total Outflow from Operations 81,122 112,762 166,054 149,186
Surplus/Deficit from Operations (11,173) (22,065) (47,324) (17,431)
Inflows from Other Sources

Capital Contributions 3,640 3,129 2,488 3,086
Consumer Security Deposits 709 935 788 1,044
Other Incomes 3,279 3,779 3,666 4,003
GOP Subsidy (Actual and Estimated) 9,408 22,751 35,224 0
Long Term Loan / Redeemable Capital 35 417 1,920 2,450
Total Inflows from Other Sources 17,071 31,011 44,086 10,582
Outflow Others

Financial Charges 257 178 148 113
Repayment of Long Term Loans 58 233 233 233
investment Program 6,461 5,521 6,651 10,497
Working Capital/other Changes (528) -686 -11,903 -16,080

Total Outflow Others 6,248 5,246 -4,871 -5,237
Surplus/Deficit Others 10,823 25,766 48,957 15,819
Total Inflows (Operations + Others) 87,020 121,709 162,816 142,337
Total Outflows (Operations + Others) 87,370 118,008 161,183 143,949

Opening Balance 9,534 9,184 12.885 14,518

Surplus/Deficit for Fiscal Year (349) 3,701 1,633 (1,612)

Deficit from Financing/Loans 0 0 0

Closing Balance 9,184 12,885 14,518 12,907

. 3 ,
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

AnNnexure-17

28/59

Power Purchase (FY 2010-11) e
B FERRY Sep's LRITB: w B LE M o Apr May  un al
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual al
Demand & Energy
Units Received [Mkwh] 1,797 1,793 1,531 1,483 1,153 1,185 1,183 1,061 1,268 1,276 1,691 1,800 223
MD] [MW] 3,376 3,620 3,057 2,990 2,963 2,980 2,870 3,048 3,041 3,246 3,631 3,710 211
Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kWh] 4613 3.767 4.083 4787 4.236 5.820 7.718 6.419 7.166 7.435 5.491 5112
Capacity Purchase Price [Rs! KW/ M] 657.864 590.373 704593 729.853 732.323 762173 879.499 799.993 829.738 635903 636919 851.888
Transmission Charge [Rs/ KW/ M] 100.150  100.150 100.150 100.150 100.150 100.150 100.150 100.150 100.150 100.150  100.150  *00.150
Power Purchase Cost
Energy Charge [Min Rs} 8,288 6,755 6,252 7,099 4,883 6,899 9,133 6,813 9,087 9,489 9,287 9,202 187
Capacity Charge [Min Rs] 2,221 2,137 2,154 2,182 2,170 2,271 2,524 2,438 2,524 2,064 2,313 3,160 © 159
Transmission Charge {Min Rs) 338 363 306 299 297 298 287 305 305 325 364 372 - 859
Adjustment ** [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Operating Cost [Min Rs} 10,848 9,255 8,712 9,581 7,349 9,469 11,945 9,557 11,915 11,878 11,963 12,734 1,205
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Power Purchase (Fy 2011-
R B 2250 Jun »tal
Demand & Energy
Units Received {MkWh] 1,868 1,864 1,692 1,541 1,198 1,232 1,230 1,103 1,318 1,327 1,758 1.871 1,901
MDI MW] 3,582 3,841 3,244 3,172 3,143 3,162 3,045 3,234 3,227 3,444 3,853 3,936 1.407
Energy Purchase Price [Rs! kWh] 4613 3.767 4.083 4,787 4236 5.820 7.718 6.419 7.166 7.435 5.491 5112 L4111
Capacity Purchase Price [Rs/ KW/ M} 642.42 576.30 688.19 712.94 715.36 966.67 817.74 870.40 399.92 363.88 884.11 ¢17.59 3.75
Transmission Charge [Rs/ kW/ M} 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 100.15 +0.15
Power Purchase Cost
Energy Charge (Min Rs] 8,615 7,021 6,498 7,379 5,075 7170 9,493 7,082 9,445 9,863 9,652 9.564 © 857
Capacity Charge [Min Rs} 2,301 2,214 2,232 2,261 2,249 3,057 2,490 2,815 1,291 1,253 3,406 3512 ¢ 180
Transmission Charge [Min Rs] 359 385 325 318 315 317 305 324 323 345 386 394 -.094
Adjustment ** [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - . - - R i
Total Operating Cost [Min Rs] 11,275 9,619 9,055 9,958 7,639 10,544 12,288 10,220 11,058 11,461 13,444 13,570 132
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Line Losses (Test Year) FY 2010-11 ) o

R R ; 288 ‘Nov * 5 May Jun Tt
R ST Acwal " actual " Actuat Actual Actual Actual £

Power Balances R

Units Received [MkWh) 1,797 1,793 1,531 1,483 1,153 1,185 1,183 1,061 1,268 1,276 1,691 1.800

Units Sold [MkWh) 1,508 1,514 1,312 1,283 1,048 1,060 1,058 1,009 1,066 1,079 1,376 1.464

Units Lost [{Mkwh] 288 279 219 200 105 125 126 52 202 197 316 335

Units Lost {%age] 16.06% 15.59% 14.33% 13.49% 9.09% 10.57% 10.61% 4.91% 15.93% 15.47% 18.66% 18.66%

Technical Losses [%age} 12.06% 11.59% 10.33% 9.49% 5.09% 6.57% 6.61% 0.91% 11.93% 11.47% 14.66% 14 66%

Administrative Losses [%age] 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%

Technical Losses at Different Levels

Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

11 kV Losses [%age] 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

LT Losses {%age] 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Total Technical Losses [%age] 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Line Losses

Jun T
Power Balances
Units Received [MkWh] 1,868 1,864 1,592 1,541 1,198 1,232 1,230 1,103 1,318 1,327 1,758 1,871 i
Units Sold [MkWh] 1,608 1,614 1,398 1,368 1,117 1,130 1,128 1,076 1,136 1,150 1,466 1,561 K
Units Lost [MkWh] 260 250 193 174 81 102 102 27 182 177 291 310
Units Lost [%age) 13.91% 13.42% 12.13% 11.28% 6.76% 8.28% 8.32% 2.47% 13.78% 13.31% 16.57% 16.57%
Technical Losses [%age) 10.41% 9.92% 8.63% 7.78% 3.26% 4.78% 4.82% -1.03% 10.28% 981% 13.07% 1367
Administrative Losses [%age] 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50%
Technical Losses at Different Levels
Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age) 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
11 kV Losses [%age) 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
LT Losses [%age) 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Total Technical Losses [%age] 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Note: Target Line Losses are subject to change as per final outcome of the study to be conducted in line with the Authority's
instructions conveyed vide letter No.NEPRA/TRF-155/LESCO-2010/122 dated 14-01-2011 and letter No. dated

\.
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Operational and Technical Information 2009-10
il DISCO load factors on yearly basis 52%
NTDC/DISCO Delivery Points metering accuracy 0.20%
DISCO metering accuracy
For all customers (residential, commercial, industrial, etc.) 2.00%
Estimated High Voitage Transmission fines losses (132 kV) 1.00%

Note: Target Line Losses are subject to change as per final outcome of the study to be conducted in

line with the Authority's instructions conveyed vide letter No.NEPRA/TRF-155/LESCO0-2010/122 dated
14-01-2011.

@ 3
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‘1 Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
i Average Rate per Unit Purchased and Sold
1\ - Weighted Average Cost per Unit Sold to Customers

10 01 Use of System Charges (NTDC}

FY 2010-11 FY 2011.12
Provisional Projected

10.02 Estmated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.16) {Rs/kWiMonth] 100.15 100.15
10 03 Estmated Maximum Demand indicator (MDI) (Table 11 -11.17) MW} 3,211 3,407
10 04 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) [#] 12 12
10 05 Estmated Use of System Charges = (10 02 x 10 03 x 10.04) {000,000 Ks) 3,859.02 4,094.42
10.06 Fixed/Capacity Charge
10 07 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.33) [Rs/kwWiMonith] 730.78 713.75
10.08 Estimated MD! Form 6 ( A) MW} 3,211 3,407
1009 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) [#] 12 12
10.10 Estimated Capacity Charge = (10.07 x 10.08 x 10.09) {000,000 Rs) 28,1568.82 29,180.17
10 11 Enerqy Charge
10.12 Estimated Average Energy Charge (Table 11 - 11.33) [Rs/kwh] 5.4106 5.4106
10.13 Estimated Energy Purchase for Fiscal Year {Gwn) 17.223 17,901
10.14 Estmated Energy Charges = {(10.12 x 1013} {.000,000 Rs] 93,187.26 96,856.43
10.15 Estimated Power Purchase Price = (10.05 + 10.10 + 10.14) [,000,000 Rs} 125,205.10 130,131.02
10.16 Average Rate per Unit Purchased = (10.15/ 10.13) [ Rs/kWh ] 7.27 7.27
10.17 Estimated Energy Sold [GWh] 14,777 15,752
10 18 Average Energy Rate per Unit Sold = (10.18 / 10.17) [ Re/kWh ] 8.4730 8.2611
10.18 Distribution Margin [,000,000 Rs] 8,730.13 14,421.97
1020 Distribution Margin per Unit Sold = (10.19 / 10.17) [ Rs/kWh ] 0.5908 0.9155
1021 Total Cost per Unit Sold to Customers = (10.20 + 10.18) [ Rs/kwh } 9.0638 9.1766
10.22 Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.15 + 10.19) [,000,000 Rs] 133,935.23 144,552.99
1023 Prior Period Adjustement (Uncovered Costs) [,000,000 Rs) 869.05 2,963.00
10 24 Required Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.22 + 10.23) [,000,000 Rs]) 134,804.29 147,515.99

While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual amounts of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarnter .

Figures in the forms should be substantiated with the forms below.

-
yrd
/’j ! )
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Table 11 - CPPA Charges: Use of System, Capacity and Energy

1101 Use of System Charges (NTDC)
vanable Varnable Use of
Dermand Fixed Use of Fixed Use of Energy Use of System Sum Use of
System Rate System Charges System Ch System Charges
Rate arges

1102 Month Year kW) [Rs/kW] [Rs] [kwh] {Rs/AWh] {Rs} [Rs]
1102 1 2 3 4 5=3x4 6 7 8=6x7 9
1104 Jul 3,582,185 100.150 358,755,861 1,867,6€6,368 - o 358,755,861
11.05 Aug 3,841,120 100.150 384,688,194 1,863,864,615 - 0 384,688,194
11.06 Sep 3,243,682 100.150 324,854,730 1,591,507,431 - 0 324,854,730
11.07 Oct 3,172,059 100.180 317,681,706 1,541,452,175 - 0 317,681,706
11.08 Nov 3,143,470 100.150 314,818,553 1,198,049,194 - 0 314,818,553
1109 Dec 3,161,990 100.150 316,673,306 1,232,042,458 - 0 316,673,306
1110 Jan 3,045,377 100.150 304,994,469 1,229,921,576 - o 304,894,469
1M1 Feb 3,233,755 100.150 323,860,569 1,103,270,590 - o 321,860,569
1112 Mar 3,226,967 100.150 323,180,723 1,318,068,146 - o 323,180,723
1112 Apr 3,443,714 100.150 344,887,980 1,326,646,452 - 0 344,887,980
11.14 May 3,852,610 100.150 385,838,876 1,767,763,974 - 0 385,838,876
1115 Jun 3,935,966 100.150 394,186,965 1,870,992,812 - 0 394,186,965
1116 40,882,898 100.150 4,094,421,932 17,901,235,898 4,094,421,941
11.47 Avg per month [MW] 3,406,908 Avg per month [MWh) 1,491,769,658
11.18 Capacity and Energy

Capacity Energy Sum of all Use Of System g:f:cm; Energy Final Rate

Chargse Charge Charges Rate per kWh kwge Rate per kWh per kWn
1119 Month vear [Rs] [Rs] [Rs} [ Rs/kWh | [Rs’]“W“ [ Rskwn | [ Rs/&Wh |
1120 1 2 " 12 13 = 9411412 14=9/6 1AM as=12rs 17=13/86
11.21 Jul 2,301,259,075 8,614,855,789 11,274,870,725 0.192 1.232 4613 6.037
11.22 Aug 2,213,645,127 7,020,769,818 9,619,103,139 0.206 1.188 3.767 5.161
11.23 Sep 2,232,283,968 6,498,328,555 9,055,467,253 0.204 1.403 4,083 5.690
11.24 Oct 2,261,485,962 7.376,660,266 9,957,827,933 0.206 1.467 4787 6.460
1125 Nov 2,248,710,655 5,075,166,413 7.638,695620 0.263 1.877 4.236 6.376
11.26 Dac 3,056,587 484 7.170,312,153 10.543,572,943 0.257 2.481 5.820 8.558
11.27 Jan 2,490,315,943 9.492,713,064 12,288,023,477 0.248 2.025 7.718 9.991
11.28 Feb 2,814,647 480 7.081,748,390 10,220,257,439 0.294 2.551 6.419 9.264
1129 Mar 1,290,528,791 9,444750,427 11.058,459,941 0245 0.879 7.166 8.380
11.30 Apr 1,253,092,165 9,863,051,221 11,461,031,366 0.260 0.945 7.435 8.639
11.31 May 3,406,128 616 9,652,213,775 13,444,181,267 0.220 1.938 5.491 7.649
1132 Jun 3.611.603.312 9.564,371,636 13,570,161,812 0211 1.830 5112 7.253
1133 29,180,288,576 96,856,942,506 430,131,653,014 0.229 1.630 5.411 7.269
11.34 Avg Cap. Charge = 713.75

)
3 6

-

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume 1l - Annexures

USAID Power Distribution Program

101



12.01

12.02
12.03
12.04
12.05
12.06
12.07
12.08
12.09
12.10
12.11
12.12
12.13
12.14
12.15
12.16

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
DEMAND (Actual and Calculated) and Number of Customers

A. Actuals for Demands and Number of Customers

B. Forecasted Demands and Number of Customers using regresion analysis

AnNnexure-17

Demand Demand Number
Actual Calculated of

Fiscal [Forecast change /Forecast change Customers

Year [L000 kW ] [,000 kW ] [,000] change
2000-01 2,208
2001-02 2,089 -5.38%
2002-03 2,187 4.69%
2003-04 2,332 6.64%
2004-05 2,782 2,782 2,480 6.38%
2005-06 3,087 10.94% 3,087 10.94% 2,638 6.34%
2006-07 3,097 0.32% 3,097 0.32% 2,795 5.98%
2007-08 3,440 11.09% 3,440 11.09% 2,925 4.63%
2008-09 3,158 -8.19% 3,988 15.93% 3,046 4.13%
2009-10 3,504 11.0% 4,220 5.82% 3,182 4.49%
2010-11 3,710 5.9% 4437 5.14% 3,306 3.89%
2011-12 3,936 6.1% 4706 6.06% 3,470 4.97%
2012-13 5,014 6.5% 5,014 6.54% 3,635 4.74%
2013-14 5,360 6.9% 5,360 6.90% 3,817 5.00%
2014-15 5,702 6.4% 5,702 6.38% 4016 5.23%
2015-16 6,109 71% 6,109 7.14% 4,235 5.45%

37
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34/59

12 1 Isaies In Mwh) DISCO Evaluation of Sold Energy to Customers by using 12 month moving average
montts ! aooros |
Coad moving 1
R avelayge . i
i 04 "’ ‘
Auy 04
Sep04 ‘oo |
Oc1-04 |
Nov-04 ‘
Dec-04 1300000
Jan-05
Feb-05 1200000
May-05
Apr-05
May-0§ 1100000
Jun-05 |
Jul-04 1,498 0 !
Aug-04 1452 125 1000000
Sep-04 1,392 246
Oct-04 1127 362 00000
Nov-04 932 456
Dec-04 1,000 532
Jan-05 946 617 800000
Feb-05 832 636
Mar-05 1,003 765
Apr-05 1,152 849 700000
May-05 1.294 945
T Y R R s
[t 1,472 A < . . < . < .
Aug-05 1562 1470 gg?gff;ifgff;ﬁfagfg{{af §EE
Sep-05 1,387 1,180 H 3 & 8 8 8 2 & 3 2 & [ 8 8
Oct-05 1,252 1,179 e Monhy anargy coms wiption e 12 Month Meving Averngs of Inergy Consumption
Nov-05 945 1,990
Dec-05 1.065 113
Jan-06 1,008 1,198 ,
Feb-06 941 1.201
Mar-06 1,088 1,210
Apr-06 1,299 1.217
May-08 1.549 1.230
Jun-06 1.507 1,251
Jul-06 1,568 1,258
Aug-06 1637 1,264
Sep-06 1471 1270
Oct-06 1,303 1277
Nov-06 1,061 1282
Dec-06 1,088 1,291
Jan-07 1.026 1,293
Feb-07 980 1.295
Mar-07 1.108 1.296
Apr-07 1462 1.298
May-07 1619 1312
Jun-07 1674 1317
Jut-07 1774 1.331
Aug-07 1,782 1,349
Sep-07 1639 1361
Oct-07 131 1,375
Nov-07 1,108 1375
Dec-07 1,022 1379
Jan-08 929 1,374
Feb-08 1.021 1.366
Mar-08 1,161 1371 -
Apr-08 1,194 1375
May-08 1,402 1,353
Jun-08 1,454 1335
Jul-08 1386 1316
Aug-08 1,308 1.284
Sep-08 1351 1,244
QOct-08 1.096 1,220
Nov-08 1,034 1.203
Dec-08 B804 1,196
Jan-08 808 1178
Feb-09 941 1.168
Mar-09 952 1,162 _ 1,253 Average Sold Energy for last 12 months
. Apr-03 999 1,144 15,034 Assumed Average Load for next Fiscal Year
May-09 1.257 1,128
Jun-09 1231 1,116
Jul-08 1301 1.097
Aug-09 1,448 1,090
Sep-09 1,367 1,102
Oct-09 1,141 1103
Nov-09 959 1,107
Dec-09 o 1,101
Jan-10 944 1.115
Feb-10 962 1,126
Mar-10 968 1.128
Apr-10 1,035 1,129
May-10 1.380 1,132
Jun-10 1,405 1,142 __1,114 Average Sold Energy for last 12 months
Jul-10 1.508 1,157 13,372 Assumed Average Load for next Fiscal Year
Aug-10 1514 1.174
Sep-10 1312 1,180
Oct-10 1.283 1175
Nov-10 1,048 1,187
Der-10 1,060 1,194
Jan-11 1.058 1.202
Feb-11 1.009 1,211
Mar-11 1,066 1.215
Apr-11 1.079 1.223
May-11 1376 1227
Jun-11 1.464 1,226 _ 1,198 Average Sold Energy for last 12 months

14,370 Assumed Average Load for next Fiscal Year

>
#  5C
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.
Liuhare Electric Supplv Company Limited 35/59
Table/Granh 13 .1 aad Growth Fualication and Qettina e b aad Avarson
Load moving '
Month  [MW] _ average '
Jul s
1
l 1400000 1
| I
| !
| 1200000 i
2,645 0 | i
2,629 220 ! |
2,726 439 : ]
2312 667 \ 1000000 4
2,024 864 | :
2,134 1,033 |
2,087 1211 :
2,097 1,385 i'
2,248 1,559 80000 i
2,550 1,747 i
2,630 1.959 ]
2,782 2,178 l
2,770 2,410 !
2,834 2,421 600000 |
2,880 2,438 i?zbfgirgkfggrzkggirgkggsrikg
2412 2450 PR I % t oz % % 85§ 8% 5 k2 g o 8% 2 &
2142 2454 et Monthly enargy consumption e 12 Manth Moving Average of Ene: gy Consumption
2,340 2,464 - o
2,287 2,481
2,282 2,497
2,349 2,513
2,769 2,521
3,087 2.540
3,082 2,578
2,375 2,603
2,977 2611
2,831 2,623
2,784 2619
2478 2,650
2,558 2678
2,554 2,696
2451 2719
2,654 2,733
2,960 2758
May.07 3,097 2774
Jun-07 3,088 2775
Jul-07 3,106 2775
Aug-07 3,296 2,795
Sep-07 2,919 2,821
oct-07 2,685 2828
Nov-07 2,530 2,820
Dec-07 2,594 2,825
Jan-08 2,373 2.828
Feb-08 2,328 2813
Mar.08 3,440 2,803
Apr-08 2,683 2,868
May-08 2,929 2,862
Jun-08 2,864 2.848
Jui-08 3,158 2,829
Aug-08 2,878 2834
Sep-08 3,073 2,799
Oct-08 2,651 2,812
Nov-08 2,653 2,809
Dec-08 2,658 2,819
Jan-09 2,233 2,824
Feb-09 2,604 2,812
Mar-09 2,612 2.835] 2,829 Load Average for last 12 months
Apr-09 2,788 2,766 33,951 Average Load for nexi Fiscal Year
May-09 2,885 2,758
Jun-09 2,944 2,755
Jui-09 3475 2761
Aug-08 3,485 2,763
Sep-09 3472 2,813
Cct-09 3,259 2,847
Nov-09 2,724 2,897
Dec-09 2,814 2,903
Jan-10 2,934 2916
Feb-10 2,967 2974
Mai-10 2,609 3.005
Apr-10 3,070 3.004
May-10 3,430 3,028
Jun-10 3,504 3,073 2,915 Load Average for last 12 months
Jul-10 3,376 3.120 34,986 Average Load for next Fiscal Year
Aug 10 3620 3.137
Sep-10 3,057 3,148
Oct-10 2,990 3114
Nov-10 2.963 3,091
Dec-10 2.980 ERER
Jan-11 2,870 3125
Feb-11 3,048 3,120
Mar-11 3,041 3,127
Apr-11 3246 3,163
May-11 3631 3177
Jun-11 3710 3194 3,135 Load Average for last 12 months
37,626 Average Load lor next Fiscal Year
oy
— (
S 7
- I
/3
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Aginp of Accounts Receivables as on 30th June ...
Outstanding for current year

Outstanding for more than 1 year

Outstanding for more than 2 years

Outstanding for more than 3 years

Outstanding for more than 4 years

Qutstanding for more than 5 years

Total Receivables as on June 30,

Rs Tn Million
Rs In Million
Rs In Million
Rs In Million
Rs In Million
Rs In Million
Rs In Million

.2
Lo

AnNnexure-17

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume 1l - Annexures

Actual Provisional Projected T
FY 2005-09 | FY 200910 | FY2010-11 FY 2011-12
(Apr-11)

6,919.44 10,264.64 11,807.02 13,506.75
299.90 4,295.31 4,619.14 3,695.31
893.90 1,006.27 1,117.26 893.81

8,113.24 15,566.23 17,543.42 18,095.87
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Annexure-17
37/59
Operating Cost
2010-11 2010-11 2011-12
Determined Provisional Projected
A Power Purchase Cost

Energy Charge [Min Rs] 90,866 93,187 96,857
Capacity Charge [Min-Rs} 30,264 28,159 29,180
Transmission Charge [Min Rs] 4,054 3,859 4,094
Adjustment * [Min Rs] - - -
Total Power Purchase Cost [Min Rs] 125,204 125,205 130,132
* Provide the detail of adjustment
Operation & Maintenance *
Employees Cost **

Salaries, Wages & Benefits [Min Rs] 5,595 5,695 6,352

Retirement Benefits [MiIn Rs] 2,574 3,868 4,385
Total Employees Cost [Min Rs) 8,169 9,463 10,737
Repair & Maintenance [Min Rs] 1,042 1,195 1,457
Travelling [MiIn Rs] 146 247 260
Transportation [Min Rs] 223 314 358
Miscellaneous Expenses [Min Rs) 713 870 1,148
Total O&M [Min Rs} 10,293 12,089 13,960

* The information regarding increase in O & M Expenses, particularly in Salaries & Wages due to
increase in No. of employees and salary enhancement from GoP, will be provided in line with the

NEPRA's instructions on the matter conveyed vide letter No.NEPRA/TRF-155/LESCO-2010/122
dated 14-01-2011.

C Depreciation & Amortization

Depreciation [Min Rs) 1913 1,913 2,105
Amortization of Leased Assets [Min Rs) -614 (669) (743)
Total [Min Rs} 1,299 1,244 1,362

D Provision for Bad Debts
Provision for bad debts * [Min Rs) 0 0
Bad debts written off [Min Rs] 0 0

* Basis of this provision should be elaborated

L'//'

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Voluma] Iﬁnexures USAID Power Distribution Program 106




i
AnNnexure-17
38/59
LLahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Distribution Margin Comparison:
2009 2010 2011 2012
O&M Expenses 8,762 9,938 12,089 13,960
Increase in % 20.51% 13.43% 21.64% 15.47%
Depreciation 1,165 1,673 1,913 2,105
RORB 106 (3,913) 2,305 3,103
Income Tax - - - -
Other Income (3,765) (4,405) (4,335) (4,745)
Distribution Margin 6,267 3,293 11,971 14,422
Energy Sold 13,168 13,881 14,777 15,752
DM per unit 0.476 0.237 0.810 0.916
DM per unit increase {0.239) 0.573 0.105
.
{ ) 2
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Lanore Electric Suppily Company Limited
Financial Charges
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12

Actual Provisional Projected

A Long Term Loans -
GOP loans -
Foreign Loans ' - -
Bonds -
TFCs -
Others ‘ 178 311 856
Total 178 311 856

B Short Term Loan
Running Finance -
Short Term Loan -
Others
Total

C Total Financial Charges (A+B) 178 311 856
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RORB Calculation

2010-11 2010-11 2011-12

Determined Provisiona! Projected
A Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Opening Bal [MIn Rs] 43,121 43,121 49,332
B  Addition in Fixed Assets [MiIn Rs] 6,211 6,211 9,563
C Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Closing Bal [Min Rs] 49,332 49,332 58,896
D Less: Accumulated Depreciation [Min Rs) 15,174 15,174 17,279
E Net Fixed Assets in Operation (MiIn Rs} 34,158 34,159 41,617
F  Add: Capital Work In Progress - Closing Bal [Min Rs] 3,165 3,165 4,099
G Investment in Fixed Assets [Min Rs} 37,323 37,323 45,715
H Less: Deferred Credits [MIn Rs] 23,135 22,919 25,262
|  Regulatory Assets Base [Min Rs] 14,188 14,404 20,453
J  Average Regulatory Assets Base [Min Rs) 12,836 12,944 17,428

Rate of Return [%age] 17.80% 17.80% 17.80%
Return on Rate Base [Min Rs] 2,285 2,304 3,103
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Revenue Requirement

A Power Purchase Price

[MIn Rsj

B DM
O&M [MIn Rs]
Depreciation [MIn Rs]
RORB [Min Rs}
Other Income [MIn Rs}
impact of Disallowed Losses [Min Rs]
Total DM [Min Rs]
C Revenue Requirement (A+B) [Min Rs)
D Less/ (Excess) Recovery [Min Rs}]
E Total Revenue Requirement (C+D) [Min Rs]

AnNnexure-17

41/59

2010-11 2010-11 2011-12
Determined Provisional Projected
125,205 125,205 130,132
10,293 12,089 13,960
1,913 1,913 2,105
2,285 2,305 3,103
(4,400) (4,405) (4,745)
10,091 11,902 14,422
135,296 137,107 144,554
2,179 2,179 2,963
137,475 139,286 147,517

Revenue

Requirement (per unit sold)

et

A Power Purchase Price

[Rs/ kWh]
B DM
O&M [Rs/ kwh)
Depreciation {Rs/ kWh)
RORB [Rs/ kWh]
Other Income {Rs/ kWh]
Impact of Disallowed Losses [Rs/ kwh]
Total DM [Rs/ kWh]
C Revenue Requirement (A+B) {Rs/ kWh]
D Less/ (Excess) Recovery [Rs/ kwh]
E Total Revenue Requirement (C+D) [Rs/ kWh]

y?{‘) L]
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o § A
Determined Provisional Projected

8.261 8.473 8.261
0.679 0.818 0.886
0.126 0.129 0.134
0.151 0.156 0.197
(0.290) (0.298) (0.301)
0.666 0.805 0.916
8.926 9.279 9.177
0.144 0.147 0.188
9.070 9.426 9.365

D
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i_aiicre Ciectric Suppily Company Limitea
Interest on Development Loans

Rs. Million
; FY 2010-11 ‘
. . s L l t t R t 0/ B R Y N Y NS T S kN 25 0 L B s o il i o e a3 e i i o T
pSrfley o roAme TR M astant | andant’) “adort | amhant T Total
: . . 3 Month KIBOR
¢
2 1 Term Finance Facility + 150 bps 28 28 28 28 113
2 WB/ADB 17% - - - - -
{
A
3, 28.348 28.348 28.348 28.348 1 113.393

This form should be submitted for each loan appearing on the DISCO's Balance Sheet

L1 {2
I
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Development Loan
e Firstan of FY Second Griof FY Third Qrt of FY = Founhanmof kY .
Sr.N Loan iInterest Rate Remaining : . . : i ¢ f
SNe- i n 2 Years OfBal  Disbursement : Repayment : C/Bal O/Bal : Disbursement : Repayment; C/Bal OfBal ) Disbursement ; Repayment  C/Bal : O/Bal : Disbursement Repaymen:
o i et 4 et - ) - > ( . e -
) 13 Month . : : ; ; ; : ; ! 8 15n :
1 Term Finance Facikty iKVBOR + 150 4 872.253 . - 58.150 . 814103 B14.103 | - 58.150 : 755.953 755953 , - 58.150 697.803 697.803 - 88.15 3
fops ' ' ! : ! f ‘
H H : H { H : N
2 World Bank ; 17.00% 502.000 : 390.250 ; - 892.250 892.250 : 390.250 - 1,282.500 1.282.500 { 390.250 ; - 1672.750 1,672.750 380.250 - D
3 [ADB ‘ 17.00% 1,000.420 | 222250 i . i 1,222670] 1222670 222250 ! - 1,444.920 1,444.920 | 222.250 ¢ . 1867170, 1.667.170 222 250 - 0
' i : : . : : ; . . !
H . 1
! : | i i
: i : : i ;
| * z' ! . j
i ! : ; ! : f
: ! | | | z | ;
; ! f i : :
: ; : : ; { ; |
; . : f . :
. . i i | i H
" : ; : ; i i i
. : . ! . i
i I e ) ! i ! : i : : : ! 3
} ] 2,374.673 612.500 | 58.150 | 2929023 2,929.023! 612.500 | 58150 | 3483.373] 3483973 ] 612500 | 58450 4037.723 | 4037723 612500 58,150 3
~ '
[N This form should be submitted for each loan appearing on the DISCO's Balance Sheet
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
BONDS
Interest ! FY ---- ‘
i i Openi Closin Interest !
Particulars pening Redemption sing
Rate ' Balance Balance Charges |
<
<
O
A\
QQ
s
\;o
(0
‘Tﬁx
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ianore klectric Supply Company Limited
Provision for Tax

e e e e Rs. Million
- Sr. No. . Provision for Tax allowed }« Actual tax paid during the FY : R 2
" e a.tstQrt | andQnt | SrdQrt T #ih Q] Total

\e
Q\"(’a\)
pe

wo

ZTC/
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Dabivre b lecvnie Supypds Company Linned An n ex u re - 1 7
Proreered Encrgy Sales by Lanitts
EREUSN T S e e e 46/59
PARTICULARS I ‘mu:\":?m“,} Distribution | sates G o
| e ; ; B L i’ v -t
For peak load requirement up 1o § kW ] .
F1- 100 Unies per month Ly 374 472 102 5006 490 ;‘ (\;“a S
-\T\L?H-A Lrals por momh’ T LV 3059 2,517 :H S (;(‘}" o 2043 77(‘71‘7‘"\1 7753

PEREUE 200 tmis —— v N 2041 1679 62| s 1763 b 6U% 1,790

x_; Above700 Umits per month i - Ly 1,096 ) 902 194 | 500% 947 6 60% 962

; For peak Joad requirement caceeding S kW . .

: Time of Use (TOU)-Peak LV 7 6 ] 5.00% 6 6 60% 6
Time of Use (TOU-OAT Peak Lv 15 12 3| so0% 13 6 60% 13
|
§ Totul Residential 7,040 5,792 1,249 6,081 6,174

. |For peak aad requirement up to 5 kW Lv 793 652 1a1 | 5.00% 685 6 60% 695

<

2

T |For peak load requirement exceeding § kW Lv

E Regular Lv 469 386 83| s00% 405 6.60% a2

'5- Time of Use (TOU)-Peak Lv 37 31 7 500% 32 6 60% 33

© Time of Use (TOU)-OAf Peak Lv 153 126 27| 5.00% 132 6 60% 134

Total Commercial 1,453 1,195 258 1,255 1,274
B1 Lv 466 383 83| 500% 403 6 60% 409
81 - Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak Lv 5 4 . 1 5.00% 4 6 60% 4
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-OfT Peak Lv 28 23 S| 500% 24 6 60% 25
B2 Lv 1,582 1,301 281 | 500% 1,366 6 60% 1,387

_5l B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak Lv 50 41 9| 500% 43 6 60% 44

g B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak LV 240 198 43| 500% 208 6 60% 211

2 B3 - Time of Usc (TOU)-Peak HV 441 a14 26| 500% 435 660% " 442

B3 - TTime of Use (TOU)-Of Peak Hv 3414 3,209 205 | 5.00% 3,369 6.60% 3,421
B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak STG 89 88 1 5.00% 92 6 60% 93
B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak STG s49 544 s| so00% 571 6 60% 580
Total Industrial 6,363 6,205 658 6,515 6,615
o Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW Lv 1 1 ] 5.00% 1 6.60% 1
E C1ib) Supply at 300 Volis - excocding SkW Lv 50 a1 9! 500% 4 6.60% 44
g Time of Use (TOU)-Peak v . - - 5.00% . 6 60% -
g 7z |Pmeoluse (TOU}-Off Peak Lv - - - 5.00% . 6 60% -
: E C2 Supply at 11 &V HV 326 307 20 5.00% 322 6 60% 327
:é 2 Time of Use (TOU)-Peak HV 4 4 o| 500% a 6 60% 4
? E Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak HV 14 13 1| 5.00% 14 6.60% 14
3 S 1C3 Supply above 11 kv STG 36 3s o] 500% 37 6 60% 38
; Time of Use (TOU)-Peak STG - - - 5.00% - 6 60% R
2 Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak STG - - - 5.00% - 6.60% -
“ Total Single Point Supply 431 401 30 a2t 428
2 |D1 Scarp Lv 313 257 s6 | 5.00% 270 6 60% 274
E % D2 Agricuttual Tube-wells Lv 50 41 9| 5.00% 43 6.60% 44
5 & |D-1() SCARP and agriculrural more than 20 KW Lv
Q é Time of Use (TOU) - Peak Lv 102 34 18| 500% 88 6.60% 89
§ é Tame of Use (TOU) -Off Peak v 822 676 146 | 5.00% 710 6 60% 721
£ Total Agriculture 1287 1,059 228 L 1,129
= E-1(1) Residential Supply Lv 1 ) 0] 500% 1 6.60% 1
3 _:_ & [E-10Cammercial Supply Lv 24 2 1| s.00% 24 6.60% 24
.% %‘; E E-2 Industrial Supply Lv A - 5.00% - 6 60% -
=]
=
Total Temporary 25 23 2 24 25
Public Lighting - G Lv 118 97 21 5.00% 102 6 60% 103
E Residential Colones-H HV 5 5 0| 500% s 6.60% 5
g R;;:\‘;Traumn -1 HV - - - 5 00% - 6 60%% -
Co-Generation TanlT - - -
Lutal 17,222 14,777 2,440 15,515 15,752
20
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(MR Y S « n:.::\“m N ‘::.f-:\'\l‘:ﬂ u...'.:;:luv V‘;f:‘:\':" ('m'.:::‘u« ¢ r..::; R
AWM AWi M KW M AW
1 2 3 4 S A 7 L] Y n [} 12 1
Uit sl Uity 248 138 075 I 200 V87 - (R
For peak loud requirement upT,‘;k“' o 7 i i o
1100 Uik pes month e 303 320 067 i N7 R i ”W:Z; - L] - .78
HO1- 30 Unsts per month - 2.683 17 0% 092 464 ) 770 N - 972 202
"_'é 01 - 701 Unats pet manth - 1.790 11.4% 012 310 1165 - 1250 - 145
E AboveTDO Unuts per month - 962 6.1% 0.02 B 166 - 1329 - 490 - 161
§ For peak lond requirement cxceeding § kW - .
: Tume of Use (TOUPeak 400 6 0% Q20 t - 1225 - 1225 -
Tirme of Use (TOU- O Peak 3714 13 0% - 2 670 - 670 - -
Total Resideatinl 4,114 6,174 | 39.20% 2.67 57.0% 1,069
" For pesk load requirement up fo § kW - 695 1.4% 049 120 - 13 00 - 1300 - -
<
3 . .
=} For penk lasd requirement ercreding 5 kW - .
E Regulsr 153,006 412 2.6% 000 71 400.00 10.45 400.00 (R - 061
§ Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 3.959 33 0.2% 000 6 400.00 1149 400.00 1149 - -
© Time of Use (TOUYOM Peak 13,846 134 09% - 23 400 00 6.50 400 00 6.50 - -
Total Commercial: 170.811 1274 8.05% 0.50 37.0% 21
L - 409 2.6% 0.06 n - 8.90 - 890 - -
Bi - Time of Use (TOU)-Pesk - 4 0.0% - 1 - 1225 - 1225 - -
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)OIT Peak - 25 02% - 4 - 670 . 670 - -
B2 434,865 1,387 88% 00l 290 100.00 7.59 400.00 7.59 - -
g B2+ Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 2,205 44 0.3% 000 8 400 00 1108 400.00 1108 - -
E B2 - Time of Use (TOU)OM Peak 13378 211 13% . 36 400.00 6.50 400 00 650 - -
2 H1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 85,657 442 28% 0.00 28 380.00 1099 380.00 1099 . -
B3 . TTime of Use (TOU)-OMT Peak 721,958 3421 21.7% - 218 38000 625 380 00 625 - -
4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Pesk 14,965 93 06% 0.00 1 360 00 10.69 360.00 10.69 - -
B4 -Time of Usc (TOUYOIY Peak 95,978 580 3.7% . 6 360 00 597 360.00 597 - -
Total Industrisl 1,369,003 6,618 42.0% 0.07 60.0% 613
« C (») Supply w1 400 Vohs -up to 5 kW 212 1 0.0% 0.00 [ 9.90 - 990 - -
E C1(b) Supply 3t 400 Volts - exceeding SkW 9,347 44 03% 0.00 8 400.00 875 400.00 875 - -
% Time of Use (TOU)-Pesk - - 0.0% - - 400.00 11.31 400 00 1.3 - -
g é Time of Use (TOUXOfY Peak . - 0.0% - - 400.00 6.50 400 00 6.50 - -
- = C2 Supply at 1N kV 76.855 327 2.1% 0.00 21 380.00 865 380.00 865 - -
g E Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 135 4 0.0% - [ 380.00 1091 380.00 1091 - -
: Z Time of Use (TOUY-O Peak 888 14 0.1% 0.00 1 38000 623 380 00 625 - -
E & o Supply sbove 11 xV 5,799 38 02% - 0 360.00 851 360.00 8.51 - -
E Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - 0.0% - - 360 00 10.51 360.00 1051 - -
2 Time of Use (TOUY-OIT Peak - - 0.0% - - 360 00 587 360.00 587 - -
s Tota! Singhke Polnt Supply 93,236 428 2.7% .00 R).0% 30
2 |D1 Searp - 274 L% 0.00 48 - 847 - 847 - -
g é D2 Agrecultual Tubo-wells 131,555 44 0.3% 0.00 8 200 00 LR} 200.00 331 - -
5 F D 1(b) SCARP and agricuttural moce than 20 KW . . . N . . . .
g é Time of Use (TOU} - Peak 81474 89 0.6% 0.01 15 200.00 10.11 200.00 1on - -
i é Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak 7.966 721 4.6% 003 125 200.00 455 200.00 455 - -
E Toml Agriculture 220,998 1,129 1.2% 0.05 76.0% 195
% E-1(i) Residential Supply - 1 0.0% 0.01 0 - 13.29 - 1390 - 06!
3 E £ |e-1cacommerciat Suppty - 24 0.2% 0.01 2 13.00 - 13.61 - 0.61
E § § E-2 Industral Supply . . 0.0% . B B 890 B 951 . 061
p B .
Totsl Temporary - 28 0.2% 0.01 2
Public Lighting - G - 103 0.7% 0.00 18 - 12.00 - 12 00 - -
E Residentia! Colonics-H - 5 0.0% 000 [ - 11.22 - 1122 - -
E Rartway Taction -1 . . 00% 000 R - 996 . 996 - -
Co-Generation TarifT - - - - - - - -
Total 1,858,159 15,752 | 100.00% 3.30 | 57.00% 2,148

Nute. The NIPRA Delermined Rales vide its decision daled 29-34-201 | have been taken for this exercise The waid determination is still 1o be notified by (GoP
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Annexure-17
48/59
-
Lahnie Eleetne Supply Company Limied
. . ~ [ iR 1 gy | PR (M Ke)
H N N 1 T T ) J - T e B T 12:77 12 T \v
MEY 13 [ i N 43 : . ™
b sk bl e i | IR I i
o l‘H.m‘;’xv:x:»;nhW o - SU3 | 3y wer| | | 3.150 - 894
101-300 Unus per manth - 2,683 17 03% 0.92 164 20,658 26,076 - (5.418)
2 [p0r-700 Uns per monnn - 1,790 | 11.36% 012 e 19.062 22,373 - (331
£ |AboveT00 Units per month - 962! 6.10% 0.02 166 12779 14328 . (1.549)
5 For peak luad requurement excreding § kW - - - - -
§ Time of Use (TOUyPeud 400 6 0 4% 020 1 - 73 - 73 - -
Time of Use (TOUYOR Peal 3714 13 0.08% - 2 - 87 - 87 - -
Total Residential 4144 6174 39.20% 2.67 51.0% 1,069 - 56,244 - 65,599 - (9.3%6)
For peak luad requirement up to 5 kW - 695 4.41% 049 120 - 9,036 - 9,036 - -
% - ; . .
Bl
5 For pesk load requirement exceeding § kW - . . R
E Regutar 153,006 42| 261% 0.00 7 734 4302 74 4,553 . (st)
é Tume of Use (TOU)Peak 3959 33| 0% 000 6 19 177 19 an . .
Tume of Use (TOU)OIY Peak 13,846 134 085% - 23 66 873 66 873 - .
Total Commercisl 170811 1,274 8.09% 0.50 31.0% 221 820 14,587 820 14,839 - {251)
Bl - 409 2.5%% 006 k| - 3,637 - 3.637 - -
H1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - 4 0.03% - 1 - 49 - 49 - -
Bl - Time of Uk (TOU)Off Peak - 25 0.16% - 4 - 167 - 167 - -
B2 434,865 1,387 | 881% 0.01 240 2,087 10,528 2,087 10,528 . .
g 82 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 2,205 44 0.28% 0.00 8 1} 485 1l 485 - -
E B2 - Tune of Use (TOUH-OIT Peak 13,375 211 3% - 36 64 1370 64 1.370 - -
2 B} - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 85,657 442 280% 000 28 391 4,852 391 4852 - -
B3 - TTume of Use (TOUYO Peak 721,958 3420 | 20.72% - 218 3,292 21379 3,292 21379 - .
14 - Time of Use (TOU). Peak 14,965 93| 059% 000 \ 65 999 65 999 - -
B4 -Time of Use (TOUYOIT Peak 95978 580 3.68% - 13 415 3,461 415 3,461 - -
Totel Industriat 1,369,001 6,615 | 41.99% 0.07 60.0% 613 6324 46,917 6324 46,927 - -
C1(n) Supply at 400 Volts -up 1o S kW 212 1 0.01% 000 [ - 10 - 10 - -
§ CL{b) Supply 81400 Volts - excording SkW 9347 44| o028% 0.00 3 45 83 45 383 . .
g Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - 0.00% - . - - - - - -
: - Time of Use (TOU)OMf Peak - - 0.00% - - - - - . - .
E g C2 Supply st T1AV 76,855 327{ 2.08% 000 21 350 2,830 350 2,830 - -
§ g Time of Ux (TOU)Paak 135 4 0.03% - 0 1 43 1 43 - -
25 [Timeof Us (TOUYOIT Peak 888 14 009% 0.00 1 4 87 4 87 . -
§ % e Supply sbove 11 k¥ 5,799 38| 024% - o 25 322 25 322 - -
= Time of Usc (TOUPeak - - 0.00% - . - - R . R .
. z 1ime of Use (TOUYOM Peak - - 0.00% - - - - - - - -
Total Slagl Polnt Supply 93,236 428 2% 000 | 330% 30 28 3,674 418 3,674 . -
o D!} Scarp - 274 I % 000 48 - 2,325 - 2,328 - -
ﬁ E D2 Agncultual Tube-wells 131,555 44 0.28% 4.00 8 316 232 3i6 232 - -
E bf- D-1{b) SCARP and agriculturst more than 20 KW - - - . . - - - . -
g E Tume of Use {TOU) - Pesk 81474 89| 057% 001 15 196 908 196 905 - -
2 é Time of Use (TOU) -O1T Peak. 7.966 721 4.58% 0.03 125 9 3.280 19 3.280 - -
E Total Agriculture 220,995 1,129 T.16% 0.05 76.0% 195 530 6,742 530 6,742 - -
> ; E-1(1) Resadenual Supply - 1 001% 001 0 - 13 - 14 - [(¢}]
S E L-T{u)Commerciat Supply - 24 0.15% 001 2 - 310 - 325 - (15
g E E-2 Industnal Supply - - 0.00% - - - . . . . .
£5 . } : ) . ; !
o
Total Temporary - 25 0.16% 0.01 0.0% 2 - 3 - 339 - (15)
Public Lighting - G . 103 0 66% 000 I8 1.241 - 1241 - .
E Residennal Colomies-11 - 5 0 03% 000 1 56 . 56 - -
E Raibwas Traction - § - - 000%% 000 - . - -
Co-Generaton TanfY - - - - -
Total 1,458,159 15,752 | 100.00% 330 S7T.0%% 2148 8.099 129,795 "9 139,417 - (9,622
-
P
Js H L
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Annexure-17
. 49/59
) Lahore Electne Supply Company Limited
P e X0 Qb vde Qrannmames
s o lh;;:\.h) ) Comvumers ‘:":‘;‘ i(‘l..:g:';‘k|_/ F;:"‘; :\':’;'\“1' (‘h-::‘:R\I rh:r:.:dm./ ('h.:,;'.'m /
e R SR SR [ S S oWk TR L e e L kwh
! N i ; N ' : . i b N
A MEb 13N u A B . 200 13 - o3
Fus sk tead roqaite ot up o I - T R
-t Ut et o L s03 | 32% oer| | . 620 - 454 . 172
101-300 Unuts per mwonth - 2,683 17.0% 0.92 ii‘ 770 - 6 RA - 084
2 |01 700 Unas per month : o - 1790 | 114% 0.12 - 10.65 - 1065 . .
E Above700 Units pet month - 962 6.1% 002 . 1329 - 1329 - .
L_d‘:_‘- For peak lond requircment exceeding § kW - -
] ﬁ Lume uf Use (TOU)-Pesk 100 6 00% 0.20 . 1225 - 1228 - .
Tume of Use (TOU)-OFF Peak 3714 13 01% - - 6.70 - 670 - .
Total Renidential 4,114 6,174 | 39.20% 267 | 57.0%
| o\ [For peak tond requirement up 10 s W . 695 | 44% 0.49 . 13.00 - 13.00 - .
i E - .
<
T |For peak lond requirement cxceeding § kW . -
E. Regular 153,006 an 2.6% 0.00 400 00 10.45 367,00 814 33.00 231
Z  [Tume of Use (TOUY-Pesk 3,959 33 0.2% 0.00 400 00 1149 367.00 1149 33.00 -
v Tume of Use (TOU)-OfF Peak 13,846 134 0.9% - 400.00 6.50 367.00 650 33.00 -
Total Commercial 170,811 1,274 8.09% 0.50 37.0%
b1 - 409 2.6% 006 - 890 - 890 - -
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - 4 0.0% - - 1225 - 1225 - -
B - Tune of Use (TOU)-OfT Peak - 25 0.2% - - 6170 - 6170 - -
1%} 434,865 1,387 88% 00l 400,00 7.59 361.00 759 33.00 -
7_<’ B2 - Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak 2,205 a4 0.3% 0.00 400,00 11.08 367.00 1108 3300 -
E B2 - Tume of Use (TOU)-OIf Peak 13,375 211 1.3% . 400 00 6.50 367.00 650 3300 -
é B - Tume of Use (TOUN-Peak 85,657 442 2.8% 0.00 380 00 1099 356.00 1099 24 00 .
- B3 - TTune of Use (TOU)-OIF Peak 721,958 342t 21.7% - 38000 625 356.00 625 24 00 .
B3 - Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak 14,965 93 0.6% 000 360 00 1069 343 00 1069 17.00 -
14 Tame of Use (TOU)-ON Pesk 95,978 580 3% - 360 00 597 343.00 597 17 00 .
Total Industrial 1,369,003 6,615 | 42.0% 0.07 | 60.0%
o C (m) Supply at 400 Vaolis cup to $ kW 212 1 00% 0.00 - 990 - 990 - -
E C1(b) Supply a1 400 Volus - excoeding SkW 9,347 44 0.3% 000 400 00 875 367.00 878 33 00 -
x Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak - . 0.0% - 400 00 1131 367.00 131 33.00 -
E 5 |Time of Use (TOUY-OIT Peak . - 0.0% - 400,00 650 367.00 650 33.00 -
b E €2 Supply at 11 kV 6,855 327 21% 000 380 00 865 356.00 8.65 24 00 -
E 2 [lume of Use (TOLYPerk 135 4 00% - 380 00 1091 356 00 1091 2400 -
E E, Tume of Use (TOU)-Of Peak 888 14 0.1% 0.00 380.00 625 356.00 625 2400 -
g B |C3 supply sbove 11KV 5,799 38 0.2% . 360 00 851 343.00 851 17.00 .
; Time of Use (TOIN-Pesk - - 0.0% - 360 00 10.51 343.00 1051 17.00 -
2 Tune of Use (TOU)-OIF Peak - - 0.0% - 360 00 587 343.00 587 17.00 -
@ Total Single Polnt Supply 93,236 a8 | 27% 000 | 83.0%
& o1 scamp - 2714 1.7% 0.00 - 847 - 847 - B
g E 12 Agnculiual Tube-wells 131,555 44 03% 0.00 20000 53 105.00 531 95.00 -
E : D-1(h) SCARP and agncultural more than 20 KW - - 0.0% - - - - - - -
_6: é Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 81,474 89 06% 0.01 200 00 1011 200,00 1011 - -
; é Tune of Use (FOU) -OIT Peak 7,966 721 46% 0.03 200 00 a5s 20000 458 - -
2 Total Agriculture 220,995 L129 | 7.2% 0.05 | 76.0%
z E+16i) Residential Supply - 1 00% 001 . 1329 - 1120 - 209
SAE [truCommercial Supply - 24 0.2% 001 - 1300 - 1177 - 123
E % E ¥-2 Industriat Supply - - 0.0% - - 890 - 839 - 0.51
= . .
Total Temporary - 1/ 0.2% 0.0t
Pubhe Lighting -G - 103 0.7% 0.00 - 1200 - 1200 - -
g [esndommal Coloniea- - 5 00% 000 . 122 - 122 - .
; Raslway Tracuon - [ - - 0 0% 000 - PR - VY6 - -
- Co-Generation Tars? - - - - - -
Total 1,858,159 15,752 [ 100.00% 3.30 | 57.00%
Mote The NEPRA Detenmmed Rates vide ity devssion duted 29-04-201F have been aben tor this exercise The sad deserinimation s sill o be aotified tn Gol?
‘ -7 >
op 3
1 .
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“ 50/59
Lahore Llectrie Supply Company Limited
Ay o v o !
prmemreen . . I var . TNV T R Var,
Fized Chugﬂt.\lln‘ Charges Fized Charges Churges € har s Charser
. L L E Dt | MR ke | amrer | e
\ ! e . 8 v te I 12
‘, AR | 130 . q07
cat Toad seguiomond up to S kW R - (L
ul-100 Uans per month - 503 319% 0.67 - 3,150 - 2,284 - 86S
101-300 Usuts e month - 2,683 | 17.03% 092 - 20,658 . 18,404 - 2,254
> 301 - 700 Units per month - 1,790 | 1136% 012 - 19,062 - 19,062 - -
& | Atne700 Unins per montn - 962 | 6.10% 0.02 - 12,779 - 12,779 - .
d
a For peak luad requirement excerding § kW - - 0.00% - - - -
v -
% [1ume of Use TOUY-Peak 400 6| 004% 0.20 . 7 B 73 . .
Time of Use (TOUY-OIT Peak 3,714 13 0.08% - - 87 . 87 - -
Totul Residential 4,114 6,174 | 39.20% 2.67 57.0% - 56,244 - 53,096 - EREY)
o [Forpeaktoad requirement up to S kW - 6951 a41% 0.49 - 9,036 . 9,036 . -
«
3 R . - - . R
a For peak load requirement excecding $ kW - - 0.00% - - - - -
-4
g Reguter 153,006 a2l 261% 000 734 4,302 674 3,351 61 951
Z  Jrmeof Use qoupeak 3,959 13| o2a% 0.00 19 n 17 377 2 -
o]
Time of Use (TOU)-OfY Peak 13,846 134 0.85% - 66 873 61 873 5 -
Total Commercial 170,811 1274 | 8.09% 0.50 | 37.0% 820 | 14,587 752 | 13,636 68 951
81 . 09 | 259% 0.06 - 3,637 - 3,637 - -
Bl - Tunc of Use (TOU)-Pesk - 4 0.03% - - 49 - 49 - -
B1 - Tune of Use (TOU)-OIT Peak - 25 0.16% - - 167 - 167 . -
B2 434,865 1,387 | 881% 0.0l 2,087 | 10528 1,915 10,528 172 -
-
= |B2- Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak 2,205 a3} 028% 0.00 1 a8s 10 485 1 -
-3
£ B2 - Tume of Use (TOU)-O Peak 13,375 211 | 1.34% - 64 1,370 59 1370 5 .
=
£ B3 - Tume of Use (TOU) Peak 85,657 412 | 280% 0.00 391 4,852 366 4852 25 -
3 - TTume of Use (TOU)-OIY Peak 721,958 3,421 21.72% - 3,292 | 21,379 3084 | 21379 208 -
184 - Tune of Use (TOU)-Peak 14,965 93! 059% 0.00 65 999 62 999 3 -
B¢ Time af Use (TOU)-Off Peak 95,978 580 | 3 68% - ars 3,461 395 3,461 20 -
Total Industrial 1,369,003 6,615 | 42.0% 007 | 60.0% 6324 | 46,927 5891} 46927 434 -
x Cl(a) Supply a1 400 Volis -up 1o 5 kW 212 1 0.01% 0.00 - 10 - 10 - -
5]
E:_ C1¢b) Supply st 400 Volts - exceading SkW 9347 44 028% 0.00 45 383 41 383 4 -
£ Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak . - 0.00% . . . . . . .
e
=°= g Time of Use (TOUY-ON Peak - - 0.00% - - - - - - .
b~ £ [cswmyminiy 76,855 327 208% 0.00 350 2830 328 2.830 22 .
IS
& B |Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 135 4 0.03% - i 43 1 43 0 -

i

i ~E-3

] : B |Time of Use (TOUY-OM Peak 888 4 009% 0.00 4 87 4 87 0 -

g S 13 Supply abuse 11 kV 5,799 38| 024% - 25 322 24 322 1 -
o
3 Tune of Use (TOU)-Peak - - 0.00% - - - - - - -
© Time of Use (TOUY-OIT Peak - - 0.00% - - . - . . .
z
« Total Single Point Supply 93,236 428 2.7% 0.00 | 83.0% a5 3,674 398 3,674 27 -
2 |1 Scarp - 273 | 1.74% 0.00 - 2325 - 2325 - -
™
P T IE —— . 131,555 44| 028% 0.00 316 232 166 232 150 -
2 <
5 : 1D-1(h) SCARP and sgsiculwral more than 20 KW - - 0.00% - - . . . B R
p=]
= 2 Tume of Use (TOU) - Peak 81,474 89 057% 0.01 196 905 196 905 - -
z .
2 Z Tume of Use (TOU) O Peak 7,966 721 | 458% 003 19 3.280 19 3,280 . -
=l
= Total Agriculture 220,995 L1209 | 7.2% 0.05 | 76.0% 530 6,742 380 6,742 150 -

] z £-1(1) Residential Suppiy - 1 0.01% 0.01 - 13 - 1 - 2
3 E & [knxcammercist Supply . 241 015% 0.01 - 310 . 281 . 29
ot =
& 5 < (62 ndustria Supply - - 000% - - - - - - -
e = |
= - . 0.00% B B . B B

Total Temporury - 25| 02% 0.01 0.0%
Public Laghting - G - 103 0.66% 000 - 1,241 - 1241 - -
w
&= Residentiat Colones-11 - H 0.03% 000 - 56 - 56 - -
E Ralway Fraction - 1 . - 000% 000 . . B . . B
Co-Gieneratson Tanft - - - - . . - -
Total 1,858,159 15,752 | 100.00% 330 | S7.0% 8,099 | 129471 7421 | 125373 679 4,098
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51/59
Lahore Llectrie Supply Company famited
S e : (\;‘N’j“ e Consumers e Fived Charges | Var Churges | Frved Charges | b kel en h\“'R Ao “"R ,
2 h , . hurges Ry wrges Ry wrpes Ry
B R I R R‘/L“{t‘r 5‘1“‘_\71 . Relbwim WSRO ] WWIN | RW
o - r - \‘W - - >_7 JV S 1 5 A _" N — 1 1 I
E‘w 21k IEN 187 | Y - -
Fur poah liad requiremant up t & KW .
ul-1ou tnis per month - 503 3.19% 067 - 448 - 454 - 0 06)
101300 Unis per month - 2683 | 17.03% 092 - 972 - 6 86 - 286
2 [301-700 Units per month - 1,790 | 11.36% 0.12 - 12.50 - 10,65 - 1.85
£ [AboveT00 Unuis per month - 962 | 610% 0.02 - 1490 - 1329 - 161
£ -
=1 For peuk load requirement exceeding § kW - -
vl — —
& {limeof Use TOU Peak 400 6| 004% 020 - 12.25 . 1225 - -
Time of Use (TOWN-OT Peak 3,714 13 0.08% - - 6.70 - 670 - -
Total Residential 4,114 6,174 | 39.20% 267 57.0%
For peak koad requirement up 1 § kW - 695 | 441% 0.49 . 13.00 . 13.00 - -
~
3 - - 0.00% -
-
=] For peak load requirement cxceeding § kW - - 0.00% -
-4
W Regular 153,006 42| 261% 0.00 400,00 11.06 367.00 8.14 33.00 2.92
H 8!
Z [Timeof Use TOU)-Peak ) 3,959 13| 021% 0.00 400,00 11.49 367.00 11,49 33 00 -
&
Time of Use (TOU)-ON Peak 13,846 134 | 085% . 400 00 6.50 367.00 6.50 33.00 -
Total Commerclal 170,811 1274 | 8.09% 050 | 37.0%
Bl . 409 [ 2.59% 0.06 - 890 - 8.90 - -
B - Tune of Use (TOU)-Peak - 4 0.03% - - 12.25 - 12.25 - -
B1 - Tume of Use (TOU)-OFf Peak - 25 0.16% - - 6170 - 6.70 - -
B2 434,865 1,387 | 8.81% 00! 400.00 759 367.00 7.59 33.00 -
=]
< {B2- Tinic of Use (TOU-Pesk 2,208 44| 028% 0.00 400.00 11.08 367.00 11,08 3300 -
=
; 12 - Tume of Use (TOW)-OI Peak 13,375 211 1.34% - 400 00 6.50 367 00 6.50 33.00 -
=
S |B3 - Tume of Use (TOUY-Peak 85,657 442 | 2.80% 000 380 00 10.99 356 00 1099 2400 -
B3 - TTime of Use (TOUM-ON Peak 721,958 3,421 21.72% - 380 00 625 356.00 6.25 2400 -
134 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 14,965 931 0.59% 0.00 360.00 10.69 343.00 10 69 17.00 -
B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-OIT Peak 95,978 580 | 3.68% - 360 00 597 34300 5.97 17.00 -
Total Industrial 1,369,003 6,615 | 42.0% 0.07 | 60.0%
x CHa Supply 4t 400 Volts -up 1o § kW 212 1 om% 000 - 9.90 - 9 90 - -
wl
S C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding SKW 9,347 41| 028% 0.00 400 00 875 367.00 8.75 33.00 B
& Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak - - 000% - 400,00 1131 367.00 11.31 33.00 -
[T
£ [Time of Use (TOW-OIT Peak - - 0.00% - 400 00 650 367 00 6.50 33.00 .
: E C2 Supply m 11 kV 76,855 327 2 08% 0.00 380 00 8.65 356.00 865 2400 -
S5
& @ [Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak 135 4 0.03% - 380 00 10.91 356 00 1091 2400 -
-1
S8 [ Tume of Use (TOU-OR Peak 888 14| 009% 000 38000 6125 356 00 625 24.00 -
za
5 C3 Supply above 11 kV 5,799 38| 024% - 36000 8.51 343.00 8.51 17.00 -
B
w Time of Use (TOU)-Peak . - 0.00% - 360 00 1051 343.00 10 51 17.00 -
4 Tume of Use (TOU)-OIT Peak R - 0.00% - 360.00 587 343 00 5.87 1700 -
g Total Single Point Supply 93,236 428 2.7% 000 | 83.0%

E DI Scarp - 274 1.74% 0.00 - 8.47 - 8.47 - -
22 |12 Agnculual Tube-wells 131,555 44| 028% 000 200,00 531 105 00 5.31 9500 -
EE

-

5 : 1-1¢b1 SCARP and agricultural more than 20 KW - - 0.00% - - . B - P .
k=1
(é d Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 81,474 89 0.57% oot 200 00 1011 200.00 1011 - -
2 2 Tume of Use (TOUY -OFf Peak 7,966 721 458% 003 200 00 455 200.00 4.55 - -
o
E Total Agriculture 220,995 1,129 1.2% 0.05 | 76.0%
> E-10) Residential Supply - 1] 001% 001 . 13.90 - 11,20 - 270
3
S A E [k 10Commercial supply - 24| 015% 001 - 1361 - 1177 - 184
[~
& 5 <€ B2 Industnal Suppiy - - 0.00% - - 9.51 - 839 - 112
z b=
L
=
Total Temporary - 25 0.2% 0.01
Public Laghting - G - 103 066% 000 . 1200 - 1200 . .
w)
E [Residential Colones 41 - S| 003% 000 : 122 - 1122 - -
B [Radway Tracuon -1 - - 0.00% 0.00 - 996 - 996 - -
s —
Co-Genetation Tantt - - 0.00% - - - - - - -
Total 1,858,159 15,752 | 100.00% 3.30 | 57.00%
- Ll
B, A~ S
G O D
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Annexure-17
52/59
Y ahore Fleetrie Supply Company Dimited
NIRRT L S Fatot B € b % e Cheares b € e N
1 o 1 ‘ kW l l l el (Min it \ LS R | Ho (Min mq l “\""&” i (Min "{L)
— , e T e o Loy
N ) . Zl\] Use ] s | i o | . T i | -]
- - T 7 S T T T — 1= I o O]
l’fiﬂi‘,“,'""' requeementup 1o 2 A% B . o \ ~ [ - o ] [ | \ B
b Uit per smonth | . l 503 1 3 w:.,\ aor | I - 220 | 2084 I | (2%
‘E&nu Units pet month 1 - 2683 ) 17 ()3%[ 092 { . I 2,076 . 1,404 - 7,671
2 391700 Uets per oot | . 1790 | 1136%] 012 | - | nam - 19.062 - 3301
E ‘Abmﬂon Usats per ruonth ‘ . 962 6.10%\ 002 ] - 14,328 - 12,779 - 1,549
a Er peak load requirement exceeding S kW - - 0.00% - - - - -
é Tume of Use (TOU-Peak 400 61 004% 0.20 - 73 - 73 - -
Tume of Use (TOU)-ON Peuk 3714 13| 008% - - 87 . 87 - -
| Total Residential 4,114 6,174 | 39.20% 2.67| 51.0% - 65,599 - 53,096 - 12,503
ﬁ

w |For peak load requirement up t0 3 kW - 695 | 4.41% 049 - 9,036 - 9,036 . -

3 - - 0.00% - - E - .

<

=] For peak load requirement exceeding S kW - - 0.00% - . - - -

E Regular 153,006 42| 261% 000 734 4,553 674 3351 61 1202

E Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak 3,959 33 021% 0.00 19 377 17 377 2 .

©  [fume of Use (TOU)-OIT Peak 13,846 134 | 085% - 66 873 61 873 s -

Total Commercial 170,811 1274 | B.09% 0.50 | 37.0% 820 14,839 52 13,636 68 1202
B - 409 | 259% 006 - 3,637 - 3,637 - R
B1 - Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak . 4] 003% - . 49 - 49 - -
B1 - Tume of Use (TOU)-OI Peak - 25| 0.16% - - 167 - 167 - -

Lo 434,865 1,387 881% 001 2,087 10,528 1915 10,528 172 -

E B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 2,205 44| 028% 0.00 1 485 10 485 1 -

5 [B2-Time of Use (TOW-OIT Peak 13,375 21| 1.34% - 64 1,370 59 1,370 5 .

E B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Pesk 85,657 442 | 2.80% 0.00 391 4,852 366 4,852 25 B

B3 - TTime of Use (TOU)-O Peak 721,958 3421 21.72% B 3,292 21379 3084 21,379 208 -

B4 - Tume of Use (TOU)-Peak 14,965 93| 059% 0.00 65 999 62 999 3 -

B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Of Peak 95,978 580 | 3.68% - 415 3,461 395 3461 20 -

Total Industrial 1,369,003 6,615 | 42.0% 007 | 60.0% 6324 16,927 5391 46,927 434 -

5 C11a) Supply at400 Volis -up 10 5 kW 212 1 001% 0.00 - 10 - 10 - -
= C (b} Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding SkW 9,347 44 028% 000 45 383 41 3R 4 -
; ['ume of t1se (1O1N)-Peak - - 0.00% . - . . - - -
% 7z |Tume of Use (TOU)-OI Peak - . 0.00% . . . . . . B
E ,,95 C2 Supply st 11 kY 76,855 3127| 208% 0.00 350 2.830 328 2,830 22 -
& &8 |Time of Use (TOU)-Peak 135 4| 003% - 1 43 1 43 0 -
2 E—, Time of Use (TOU)-OfY Peak 888 14| 0.09% 0.00 4 87 4 87 0 -
% S e supply sbove 11 kV 5,799 38| 024% - 25 322 24 322 | -
- Tune of Use (TOU)-Peak . f 0.00% B . . _ . B _
5 Time of Use (TOU)-ONT Peak . . 0.00% . B R . B . _
Z Tatal Single Polat Supply 93,236 28| 2% 0.00 | 83.0% 425 3674 398 3,674 27 -

% |DiScarp - 274 | 1L.74% 0.00 - 2,325 . 2,325 - -
E ":‘ D2 Agncultus! Tube-wells 131,555 a4 | 028% 0.00 316 232 166 232 150 -
5 : )-t(b) SCARP and sgncultural more than 20 KW - - 000% - - - - - R R
§ @ e Tume of Use (TOU) - Peak 81474 89| 057% 0.01 196 905 196 905 - -
§ é Tume of Use (TOU) -Off Peak 7,966 721 4.58% 0.03 19 3,280 19 3.280 - -

e Total Agriculture 220,995 L1299 ) 72% 0.05 | 76.0% 530 6,742 380 6,742 150 -

z E-1) Residental Supply - 1| 001% 0.01 - 14 - 1 - 3
= E £ [E-1circommercie) Suppiy - 24| 015% 0.01 - 325 - 281 - 44
g ; E £-2 Industnal Supply - - 000% - - - - - - -
= - - 0.00% . - - - -
Total Temporary - 151 02% 0.01 - 339 - 292 - 47
Public Lighting - G . 103 | 066% 0.00 - 1,241 - 1,241 - -

E Residential Colonies-H - 5| 003% 000 - 56 - 56 - -

£ [Ratwny Tracton-1 . . 0.00% 0.00 . - - - . -

R v —— : ~ | oo : . 3 - : : -

m.:[ 1,858,159 15,752 | 100.00% 3.30 | 57.00% 8,099 139,417 7421 | 125,665 679 13,752
’
= é
-/
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Name of Company:
Tariff Petition for:

Annewgg—l?

Summary / Checklist for
Examination of Tariff Petition Received under
NEPRA (Tariff Standards and Procedure) Rules, 1998

k%%

Quarters of FY 2010-11

Lahore Electric Supply Co. Ltd.
Determination of Consumer-end Tariff for 27, 3 & 4"

53/59

Prepared/Updated on: 24.06.2011.
rRule # Information / Documents | Compliance Remarks Tariff
Required Division’s
Observations

3(D) Any licensee, consumer or person Tariff Petition filing fee
interested in the tariff may file a amounting to Rs. 646,032
petition with the Authority by submitted vide Cheque dated
filing it with the Registrar along v’ 16.06.2011.
with such fees as may be
determined by the Authority from
time to time. The Authority may
also initiate proceedings suo moto.

3(2)(a) | state the name and address of the Mr. Saleem Akhter
petitioner and the grounds giving Chief Executive Officer
rise to the petitioner's interest Lahore Electric Supply Co.
forming the basis of the petition v Ltd.,, 22-A, Queens Road,
and, where the petitioner is a Lahore.
licensee, the number and other The grounds giving rise to
relevant details of the licence as the petitioner's interest
may be determined by the forming the basis of the
Authority from time to time. petition provided at paras 1-

4 (pages 1-2). Distribution
Licence No. 03/DL/2002
dated 01.04.2002 has been
granted to LESCO.

3(2)(b) | state in a concise manner the , Provided at para 6
grounds and the facts forming the v (pages 2-3)
basis of the petition;

3(2)(c) | the relief or determination sought Provided at para 14

(page 10)

3(2)(d) | be accompanied with comparative , Provided at (pages 45-46)
schedules of charges, costs, units, v
price and other items comprising
the existing tariff and the proposed
tariff, or such other details as may
be determined from time to time
by the Authority for the purpose.

3(2)(e) | be accompanied with a Vv Provided at (pages 45-46)
comparative table of the existing
tariff design and the proposed
tariff design on the basis of the
categories of consumers likely to
be affected by a modification of
the tariff, their consumption
patterns and charges payable by
them; and 3 -

5]
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AnNnexure-17

54/59

| Rule # Information/ | Compliance | Remarks Tariff Division’s
Documents Required Observations

3(2)(D) be supported with a summary Provided at pages
of evidence giving brief NV 3-50.

; particulars of the data, facts
; and evidence in support of the
petition.

3(8) Any petition or Affidavit provided
communication, where in any
statement of fact or opinion is
made by the petitioner or the
communicator, shall be
verified by an affidavit,
drawn up in the first person
stating the full name, age,
| occupation and address of the
deponent and the capacity in
! which he 1is signing and
indicating that the statement
made therein is true to be best
of the knowledge of the
deponent, mformation
received by the deponent and
belief of the deponent, and
shall be signed and swom
before a person lawfully
authorized to take and receive
affidavits, provided that, a
communication filed during
the course of a hearing may
be affirmed in person before
the Authority by the person
filing the same.

Board Resolution to authorize Board Resolution
one or more persons to file a \vd provided.

tariff petition with NEPRA
and make further
correspondence eftc.
Authority’s | Detailed investment plan for \ Not provided. LESCO was advised to
directive reducing losses and i provide investment
(RM 10-19 rehabilitation of the program before
dated distribution network at the 30.04.2011 vide letter
13.01.2010) | time of filing a tariff petition dated 12.01.2011 and

in future. reminder has been
issued during the 2™
week of May 2011.

Jy
o0
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7 55/59

National Eleetric Power Regulatory Authority
Registrar Office

*k*x

_
No.TRF475//L724éF?' June 14, 2011

Subject:  Petition filed by MEPCO for Determination of Consumer-end Tariff for
FY 2011-2012

Enclosed please find herewith a copy of the subject tariff petition filed by MEPCO
vide letter dated 11.06.2011 (received on 14.06.2011).

2. D.G. (Tariff), Mr. Sajid Akram, Deputy Director (Tariff) and Legal Advisor-II are
requested to provide their recommendations/comments within four days in case of any
deficient information which may call for non-admission of the petition.

3. The Tariff Petition is also forwarded to D.G. (Technical) and Regulatory Economist
with the request to furnish their comments & recommendations to Registrar Office, if any,
prior to its placement before the Authority for admission or to offer the same during the
Authority Meeting to be convened in this regard.

Enclosure: As above. ‘, 02
VL::.__

\
( Syed Safeer Hussain ) \{‘(
Registrar

D. G. (Technical)

D. G. (Tariff)

Mr. Sajid Akram, Deputy Director (Tariff)
Legal Advisor-II

Regulatory Economist

s

CC:
1. Chairman
2. Vice Chairman / Member (CA)
3. Member (T)
4. Member (S&P)
5. Mcmber (L)
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ANnNexuyesa7

56/59

-1

4. . T . «
Juiic L3, <

Comments on the Tariff Petition filed by LESCO for determination of
consumer end tariff for FY 2011-12

LESCO's tariff petition lacks the following critical information ;

1. Report on installation of TOU meters which should be submitted before 30" June,
2011.

2. A comprehensive study regarding T&D losses was required to be submitted before 30"
April, 2011, as communicated to the LESCO vide letter dated 12t January , 2011. A
reminder in this regard was also issued during the 2" week of May , 2011.

3. LESCO was required to submit detailed cost/ benefit analysis with respect to
investment program before 30" April, 2011 as communicated to the LESCO vide letter
dated 12" January , 2011. A reminder in this regard was also issued during the 2"
week of May , 2011. Although LESCO’s petition does provides some information
regarding budgeted investments , but it fails to correlate it with the corresponding
benefits. :

4. A detailed recruitment plan along with justification and its additional financial impact
based on prudent utility practices was also required to be submitted, as
communicated to the LESCO vide letter dated 12" January , 2011. A reminder in this
regard was also issued during the 2™ week of May , 2011.

In addition to above , FORM (1) ; FORM 6 (A) & FORM 6 ( B ) pertaining to 3" and
4™ quarter of the FY 2010-11, FORM 13, FORM 14 , FORM 21 ( A ) & ( B ) are not
provided along the tariff petition.

\ 3 |
.\, Jcégvv /\)\W\( | %A‘«kra

Dy. Director Tariff-i
FN Mq \31‘

Director General Tariff

. GN .AG
iensibey

AD ( MR) C
o

c
4

Y

U 27 ‘paieq

-

e L
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ANnNexurez17

Calendar for Processing the Consumer-end Tariff
Petition of XWDISCOs

Status of Tariff Petition filed by LESCO
for Determination of Consumer-end Tariff for FY 2011-12

57/59

Approved Milestones/Required Action Action By | Actual Action | Actual Days | Total Days
Timelines Taken Consumed | Consumed
Day 01 Tariff petition received by Registrar and | Registrar Received on 01 01
20.06.2011 circulation thereof to the Tariff Division 20.06.2011
for comments/recommendation. Sent to Tariff
Section
21.06.2011
Day 05 Certificate by the Tariff Division to | DG(T)/ Received from 04 04
24.06.2011 Registrar that the petition contains all the | SA(T) Tariff Section
requisite information for processing and 23.06.2011
may be accepted (or advice to return the
deficient  petition  indicating  the
deficiencies)
Day 07 Filing / Acceptance of the tariff petition Sent to Coord 05 05
28.06.2011 by the Registrar and submission of Section
Working Paper by the Registrar to 24.06.2011
Coordination for consideration of the
Authority to grant Leave for Review or
otherwise
Day 10 Admission of the tariff petition by the | Registrar
01.07.2011 Authority
Day 12 Advertisement in the Press/Notice of | DG(T)/
05.07.2011 Admission/public haring to stakeholders SA(T)
Dir-Admn
Day 28 Public Hearing DG(T)/
27.07.2011 SA(T)
Day 31 ‘Issue of Hearing’ framed by the Tariff | DG(T)/
01.08.2011 Division to be forwarded to Coordination | SA(T)
Division for circulation to the Authority Coord.
Div.
Day 35 Public Hearing DG(T)/SA
05.08.2011 (MO
Day 40 Case Officer’s Report seeking approval of | DG(T)/
12.08.2011 Authority on Financial and Technical | SA(T)
Analysis
Day 52 Closure of Evidence DG(T)/
30.08.2011 SA(T)
J/LA-II/II
Day 65 Draft Determination by the Case Officer | DG(T)/
16.09.2011 for consideration of the Authority SA(T)
Day 80 Final Determination for signatures of the | DG(T)/
07.10.2011 Authority SA(T)
Day 85 Determination signed by the Authority Members
14.10.2011 of the
Authority
Day 87 Issuance of Determination to the | Registrar
18.10.2011 Government for notification and other
stakeholders for record
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58/59

CALENDER 2011

(R S B oo 102834
0 3:4:5:6, 7 7898 .10 11
100111213} 14 | 14 15,1617 18
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124 25 2627 28 28 ‘
31
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19:20| 21! 227 23

(2
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Status of Tariff Petitions of
Lahore Electric Supply Company Ltd.

An'ﬁ/eiu re-17

Name of
DISCO

Description

Case #
NEPRA/TRF-
26/LESCO-2003

Case #
NEPRA/TRF-
42/LESCO-2005

Case #
NEPRA/TRF-
109/LESCO-2008

Fiscal Year 2009-10

Fiscal Year 2010-11

Case # NEPRA/
TRF-176/LESCO-
2011

FY 2003-04
to 2007-2008

FY 2005-06
to 2007-2008

FY 2008-09 1st Quarter

(July-Sept.)

4th Quarter
(April-June)

2nd Quarter
(Oct.-Dec.)

3rd Quarter
(Jan.-March)

2nd,3rd &
4th Quarters

1st Quarter
(July-Sept.)

Filing

FY 2011-12

LESCO

Filing Date

25.07.2003

12.05.2005

18.06.2008 26.08.2009

06.01.2010 06.05.2010 21.06.2010

05.04.2010 30.12.2010

04.02.2011

20.06.2011

Retumed 5

-05.01.2011

Working Paper
submitted to
Coordintion Section

09.02.2011

Admission Date =7

0.05.2005 ==

©12:01.09:2009°

F13.012010:

06052010

30062010 §

10.02:2011

Date of Advertisement

(NoA)

20.11.2003

09.06.2005

03.09.2009

22.01.2010 09.05.2010 03.07.2010

13.02.2011

DateofAdyetﬁscmt

27.05.2010

1:07.03.2011 1

Hearing Date

06.12.2003

05.07.2005

11.07.2008 07.10.2009

22.02.2010 | 17.06.2010 |

02.06.2010

25.03.2011

Inferveners: ..

Determination date

23.02.2007

TCS Shipment Date:

02.07.2004

Delivery Date

Notification:date =55

Nil

29.09.2008 10.12.2009

19.04.2010 19.07.2010 I 08.09.2010

09.12.2010

29.04.2011

08092010

229042011

19042010 | 19.07.201

10.12.2010

02.05.2011

21122009

20.04.2010 21.07.2010
[ 3tosz010 |

09.09.2010

Review Motion Date

16.07.2004

22.03.2007

| 22.12.2009

quking,?aper"
submitted to

Authority considered the
Motion for Leave for
Review (admission)

21.07.2004

24.04.2007

30.12.2010

Working Paper
submitted to

Pre-admission -

meeting/hearing. ~ -

Review Motion

03.01.2011

05.01.2011

Date =

Review Motion Decision

TCS Shipment Date

Delivery Date .

1.02.201

02.02.2011

£03.022011
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AnNnexure-18

11
PAKISTAN
NAME OF DISCO
CP-Form -26 Security Deposit Register
ADJUSTMENT REFUND
Sr.No. | Account No. Demand Notice No. Name and Address Amount Initial of Remarks
and Date Clerk Si " Si £
Note No.| Date Amount Balance Vr. No. Date Amount ignature o 1gnatl.,1re °
Clerk Commercial Supdt
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AnNnexure-19

mnm

INPUT FORM
FOR
SECURITY,COST OF SERVICE,CONNECTION AND RECONECTION FEE
RECEIVED THROUGH DEMAND NOTICES CASH BOOKS AND THROUGH INTER
OFFICE - CREDIT ADVICE

FOR THE MONTH
DIVISION FORM CODE

1 SECURITY RECEIVED THROUGH
CASH SCROLLS OF DEMAND
NOTICE CASH BOOK

2 SECURITY RECEIVED THROUGH
I.0.T CREDIT ADVICE

SERVICE CONNECTION COST
RECEIVED

4 RECONNECTION FEE
INADVERTENTLY RECEIVED
THROUGHCASH SCROLLS FOR
SECURITY DEPOSITS

REMITTANCE OF SECURITY
SERVICE CONNECTION COST AND
RECONECTION FEE

6 DEPOSIT ADJUSTED AGAINST

OUTSTANDING ACCOUNTS

7 SECURITY DEPOSITS CREDITED
TO OTHER OFFICES THROUGH
[.O.T CREDIT ADVICES ISSUED

8 SEURITY REFUNDED
(REPAYMENTS)

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
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NAME OF DISCO ANnexUre.20

Ledger Posting Summary "
For the Month :

- GL ACCOUNT Debit Credit

Code Description (Rs.) (Rs.)

TOTAL

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

NOTE:
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE AnNnnexure-21
111
| CREDIT ADVICE |
FROM: TO:
CREDIT ADVICE #: CREDIT ADVICE DATE:
We have credited your Account by an amount of Rs. .......... detail as under :-
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (Rs.)
DEBIT CREDIT
TOTAL :-
In Words :
For use by Receiving Office Only
Debit:Rs.
Debit: Rs
Credit:Rs.
Credit:Rs.
Note:- Documents Attached.
ACCOUNTS OFFICER
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AnNnexure-22

11
CP Form-48

NAME OF DISCO

Bank Reconciliation for month of

Revenue Office Bank
Date Branch
(A) CASH BOOK ABSTRACT
. Rs. Ps.
1 Opening balance brought forward from last month
2. Add total of scrolls received per cash book this month
3. Total (1+2)
4, Remittances to area board as advised by bank;
Week 1 Rs. Ps.
2
3
4
5
Month end

5 Closing balance (A) (3-4)

(B) BANK STATEMENT

1 Balance per statement.
2 Scrolls received-not credited by bank-add.
Scroll No. [Amount  |Scroll No. |[Amount  [Scroll No. |JAmount  [Scroll No. |[Amount

w

Scrolls credited by bank-not received by R.O.-Deducts

I

Adjustments not yet cleared by bank-Add or Deduct
CB No. |Amount [CBNo. [Amount [CB No. |Amount |CB No. |Amount

5 Tota (B) (1+2-3+or-4)
If line5 (A) and line 5 (B) are not in agreement give reasons below:-

Prepared by: Signature of . Revenue Officer

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 133



AnNnexure-23

mnm

CP FORM-49
COLLECTION AND REMITTANCES SUMMARY

REVENUE REVENUE OFFICE BANKS/P.O
MAIN ABSTRACT DATE BRANCHS MONTH

Bank | Opening | Total of REMITTANCES BY BANK CBAL

Sub-Totdl - —
Branch | Balance | Scrolls Remitance |Comission| G.TOTAL CP-49
TOTAL

TOTAL

Itis certified that funds remitted to Finance Director office through CP-48 & 49
are duly checked & verified with Bank Statements.
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AnNnexure-24

1/2

(For 50,000 or less)

Token NO...cvveerece e Date...coorueeeeeirenene
Pre audit for Gross Amount Rs.......c..cceceuveernceeneneinenns
DEDUCTIONS

10% Security RSttt
Income Tax RS i
LD RS it
OTHERS RSt
Total Deductions RSttt st
Net Amount Payable RS ettt
RUPEES. .ttt st s s
Accounts Officer Asstt. Manager Accounts
(Payment) DISCO (Payment) DISCO
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AnNnexure-24

22

(For more than 50,000)

Token NO...cvveerece e Date...coorueeeeeirenene
Pre audit for Gross Amount Rs.......c..cceceuveernceeneneinenns
DEDUCTIONS
10% Security RSttt e
Income Tax RS i
LD RS it
OTHERS RS
Total Deductions RSttt
Net Amount Payable RS ittt
RUPEES. .ttt st s s
Asstt. Manager Accounts Dy. Manager Accounts
(Payment) DISCO (H/Q) DISCO
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AnNnexure-25.1

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE

ADDITIONAL DEMAND REQUSITION

DEMAND NO. DATE.
OFFICE: Imprest Limit: Rs.
BANK Account No. Balance Available Rs.

Bank & Branch:

Expenditure Chargeable:

Account Code:

a o o o

Nature of Expenditure.
Budget Allocation for Rs.
Expenditure Up to date Rs.

Fund Demanded Rs. |
( Amount of this demand )

Total Expenditure Rs. |
(Up to this demand)

Budget Balance Rs. |

CERTIFICATE.
Whether purchase/expenditure has been sanctioned by competent Authority. Yes/No.
Certified that funds demanded against this requisition have not been demanded before & that Yes/No.

payment against this demand has not already been made.

Certified that this demand is based on passed/Pre audited bills & have been duly approved by Yes/No.
competent Authority.

Certified that funds being demanded would not be utilized on any other payment except for the Yes/No.
purposes for which these have been demanded.

Certified that total of bills / claims checked & found correct. Yes/No.
Certified that all enclosed documents are attested. Yes/No.
(Accounts Officer) (Controlling Officer)

Remarks.
Accepted
Date.
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AnNnexure-25.2

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF OFFICE

Address:
TEL # FAX #
e-mail:
Demand No.
1 FUNDS DEMAND RELATING TO FINANCE DIRECTOR Date.
Sr.# Name of Firm Qty Rate Gross LD Net Amount | A/C HEAD
Amount
1
TOTAL.:-
(Rupees ____ only)
-SD-
ACCOUNTS OFFICER ASSTT: MANAGER ACCOOUNTS ADDITIONAL MANAGER CORPORATE
(PRE-AUDIT) (PAYMENTS) ACCOUNTS
2 Chief Executive Officer may please be requested to accord approval to the transfer of funds amounting
to Rs. /- (Rupees against Deposit Wor / Capital Contribution/ Distribution Margin.
Deposit Work.
MANAGER CORPORATE ACCOUNTS
3 FINANCE DIRECTOR
4 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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AnNnexure-26

mnm

WATER AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
POWER WING

BILLING CASH BOOK BY BANK BRANCHES
DEMAND NOTICES

Branch Date
Security Service
Scroll Amount | deposit | connection Difference Remittance
Date serial NO. Rs. RS. cost
+
Total Collection Total Remittance RS.
Add opening balance
Deduct remittance
Closing Balance
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE Annexure-27

171

Division/Sub-Division: TO BE FILLED BY CASHIER
Supplier / Payee Receipt Voucher No
Supplier/Payee Site Receipt Date
Invoice (s) Cheque/Cash No
Invoice Amount Gross Amount Advances q Net Amount
Sra GL ACCOUNT Inter Office ) G.S.T(2) e 1r2) P W.H.T (5) L.D / Security (6) (3 (4 ma]
Account.SubDiv Code & Desc % Amount (4) % Amount % Amount
TOTAL:
GRAND TOTAL :
In Words :
Prepared By Checked By Approved By Received By
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Name of Disco
AnNnnexure-28

Name of Office »

Bank Name: Branch Name:
AlcName: Alc Number:
Date From: To:

Reporting Period :

Banch Name DR (Rs.) CR(Rs.)

1 Name of Circle

1 Area of Office

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

OFFICE TOTAL

2 Name of Circle

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

OFFICE TOTAL

2 Name of Circle

1 Area of Office

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

OFFICE TOTAL

2 Area of Office

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

OFFICE TOTAL

CIRCLE TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL
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Name of Disco
AnNnnexure-29

Name of Office »

Bank Name: Branch Name:
AlcName: Alc Number:
Date From: To:

Reporting Period :

Banch Name DR (Rs.) CR(Rs.)

1 Name of Circle

1 Area of Office

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

OFFICE TOTAL

2 Name of Circle

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

OFFICE TOTAL

2 Name of Circle

1 Area of Office

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

OFFICE TOTAL

2 Area of Office

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

Area of Branch

OFFICE TOTAL

CIRCLE TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL
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Name of Disco
AnNnnexure-30

mnm

Name of Office

Cash Book Summary
Bank Name: Branch Name:
AlcName: Alc Number:
Date From: To:
Sr.No Descripton DR (Rs.) CR(Rs.) Net (Rs.)
A. Opening Balance (As perCash Book)
B. Receipts
1 Remitances From Field Office
C. Receipts Total
D. | Total (A+C)
E. Payments
1 Bank Commission
2 | Transferto ESCROW
F. Payments Total
G. Closing Balance (D-F)
H. Closing Balance (As per Bank Statement)
ASSISTANT MANAGER
ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS OFFICER ACCOUNTS ASSISTANT
(BANKING/IMPREST) (BANKING) (BANKING)
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AnNnexure-31

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO CPPA A/C
THE STATEMENT OF DAILY REMITTANCE FOR DATED
FOR THE MONTH OF

Sri#t

BANK NAME

TRANSFER TO CPPA A/C

PREVIOUS REMITTANCE UPTO DATE CURRENT DAY'S REMITTANCE DATE PROGESSIVE/ACCUMULATIVE REMITTANCE TO CPPA UPTO

DURING MONTH
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AnNnexure-32

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
STAEMENT OF COLLECTION AND REMITTANCE(PROVISIONAL)

Collected Amount Retained Remittance
Opening | Amount Collected in | Amount Collected in A/cs Other |  Total Amount Recovery of Temporary Loan to Total [ Amount Remitted to CPPA From | Directly Remitted to CPPA From | Total Amount
DATE _| Balances ESCROW A/c then ESCROW A/c Collected PEPCO Taxes & Duties(NJS,\.TPTV,GST) | Retention for O&M | Retention Revenue Collection Revenue Collection Remitted to CPPA _|Closing Balances
3 4 5-3+4 6 7 8 9=6+7+8 10=(2+3-9) 12=10+11 13=2+5-9-12
Finance Directorate
To

1 General Manager
2 Manger Finance

cc
Chief Executive
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AnNnexure-33
NAME OF DISCO 111

Cash Book Detail

Bank Name: Branch Name:
Alc Name: Alc Number:
Date From: To:
Reporting Period:

Inter Bank Transfer-Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA)

Total:

Miscellaneous Transactions-

GRNAD TOTAL PAYMENTS:

Total:

Summary:

Opening Balance
Total Receipts
Total Payments
Closing Balance
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AnNnexure-34

11
CP-Form-49 NAME OF DISCO
(Reffered to in Para 7.3 of CP-Code-11 Accounts
Section of Collection Electricity Bills)

| Collections & Remittances Summary |

Forthe Month:__ - Type:
Other REMITTANCES  BY  BANKS Balance
Sr.# Bank Branch Opening Balance | Total of Scroll Receipts Sub Total Other Grand Closing asper | Checked
Date Wise Detail Sub Total | Payments Total Balance Stmt By
1 2 3 4 5 6=3+4+5 7 8 9 10=8+9 | 11=6-10 12 13
TOTAL
DIVISIONAL ACCUNTS OFFICER ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS)
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AnNnexure-35

7
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AnNnexure-36

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

Receipt for payment to the Authority

DF) (T Receipt NO. ..cccevevverene

R 17T I o ¢ OOV

RS ettt e RUP EES .ttt te et s st s se e e s e e st e se e saeae s seesete st e sraen sas

In Cash/by Cheque NO. ........veieeeceieece ettt e eaaes (Subject to the realization of Cheque)

(@ - ool e YU o e} TSRS
Signature of the Signature and Stamp of the

Cashier or Accountant Officer granting the receipt
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NAME OF DISCO
DEPOSIT WORK A/C - Credit Advices

BooyTtvsTt-48

mnm

From Date: To Date: Bank A/C: Name of Bank, Address
i i ivisi i i Amount
Customer Name & Address Cheque # S Date of Transaction Demand el ReeEvE Demand Division to yvhom Credit Advice R ! Receipt #
Date Credit # Notice Date Amount Notice # will beissued Sk
GRAND TOTAL
B&AO/ASST:B&AO/AICS ASSISTANT DY. MANAGER ASSTT: MANAGER A/C
(CONSOLIDATION/IOT) DISCO ACCOUNTS DISCO (BANKING/IMPREST) DISCO
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NAME OF DISCO AnNnnexure-38

mnm

MEMO NO : /FD/ILESCO/BKG DATED:
TO - The Chief Engineer (P&D)

(Technical Directorate)

DISCO.

SUBJECT : CONFIRMATION/REALIZATION OF CHEQUES ON ACCOUNT OF DEPOSIT WORK

It is intimated that following cheques paid by Consumers shown against each have
been realized by bank on account of DEPOSIT WORK.

Name of Customer Purpose Cheque# & Amount (Rs.)
With regards please.
Date MANAGER CORPORATECTredit Date
ACCOUNTS DISCO
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NAME OF DISCO
DEPOSIT WORK AJC - Income Details

BooftyvsT-4:

mnm

From Date: To Date: Bank A/C: Name of Bank, Addtess,
; i A t
Customer Name & Address Cheque # GLLIED Date of Transaction Demand U oEE e Demand Purpose mRoSun Receipt #
Date Credit # Notice Date Amount Notice # :
GRAND TOTAL
B&AO/ASST:B&AO/A/CS ASSISTANT DY. MANAGER ASSTT: MANAGER A/C
(CONSOLIDATION/IOT) DISCO ACCOUNTS DISCO (BANKING/IMPREST) DISCO
USAID Power Distribution Program 152
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE AnNnexure-40
DEPOSIT WORK A/C - Credit Advices 111
From Date: To Date: Bank A/C:
, _ ... .. A .
Customer Name & Address Cheque # G Date of nansacton Demand | Total Received | Demand Division to whom Credit Advice mRoun Receipt #
Date Credit # Notice Date Amount Notice # will be issued S
GRAND TOTAL
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AnNnexure-41

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE

Subject: - Approval for payment to Supplier
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE
, AnNnexure-42
Address: ......coceviiiinnennnn
Phone#............... yFax# ..ol 11
E-MAIL: .....ccoeinrienennen,
Funds Transfer Letter
No:
Dated :
Subject : TRANSFER OF ADDITIONAL FUNDS
Dear Sir/Madam,
Please transfera sum of Rs. ............. /- as under :-
Nature of AIC Bank Name Branch Name AIC Number
From
To
To the following :
Sr No. Office Code Name Amount Bank Branch Name A/C Number
Total :
For the payment of :
Sr No. Description Amount |Invoice/LC/PO#
Total :
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AnNnexure-43

1/2

NAME OF DISCO

NO. / / /Imprest/ DATED. /
Nr__

The Manager
Name of Bank,

Address
SUB:- REVISION OF IMPREST LIMIT.

In continuation of this office letter No. /Imprest. Dt: on the subject.
Due to the revision of imprest limit of , the following changes may please be

incorporated w.e.f Date in regular monthly Imprest Remittance to be received from LESCO Distribution
Margin A/C N0.00000000000000 maintained with name of Bank, DISCO General Account No.000-
0000-0 being maintained with your branch.

Sr.No | Date of Released Existing amount of Addition in Imprest Revised amount of Imprest
Imprest limit Rs: Limit Rs: Limit Rs:

1 1% of the month

2 23™ of the month

TOTAL

In future _ % interim advance of Rs /- may please be transferred from DISCO General
Bank A/c No.000-0000-0 to Asstt: Manager (CS) DISCO on date' of each month w.e.f.date till further
instructions, detail of Imprest released as under:-

Name of Imprest Name of Bank 1% interim 2% interim TOTAL
Holder Branch _ % Rs: _ % Rs: % Rs

Imprest of remaining offices are not changed.

FINANCE DIRECTOR DY:MANAGER ACCOUNTS ASSTT:MANAGER
DISCO DISCO DISCO

C.C.to:-

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.
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AnNnexure-43

22

ASSTT: MANAGER
ACCOUNTS
(BANKING) DISCO
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AnNnexure-44

mnm

PROFORMA SHOWING BUDGET GRANT FOR 0000-0000 AND MONTHLY EXPENDITURE FOR THE LAST SIX MONTH
FOR REVISION OF IMPREST LIMIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GENERAL MANAGER ACCOUNTS (DISCO) VIDE NO.GMAD/A& C 000/0000-00 DATED.00.00.0000

NAME OF BANK & BRANCH
IMPREST BANK (PLS) ACCOUNT NO. NAME OF OFFICE
SR: HEAD OF PARTICULARS BUDGET | APPROPRIATE EXPENDITURE FOR LAST SIXMONTH AVERAGE
NO. ACCOUNT GRANT BUDGET FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURE
ONE MONTH FOR ONE
MONTH

1 Recurring Expenditure to be paid out of 70% of fixed Imprest Limit

[ a | I I I I

2 Recurring Expenditure to be paid out of 30% of fixed Imprest Limit

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

TOTAL

Existing Imprest Limit Proposed Imprest Limit Recommended Imprest Limit (Filled by Imprest Section
30% 1°' Interim advance 30% 1% Interim advance 30% 1% Interim advance
70% Recoupment 70% Recoupment 70% Recoupment
Total Total Total
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AnNnexure-45

1/2

NAME OF DISCO

NO. / / / DATED. /
Nr
The Manager
Name of Bank,
Address
SUB:- REVISION OF IMPREST LIMIT.
In c ontinuation o f this o ffice I etter N o. /Imprest. D t: on the subject.
Due to the revision of imprest limit of , the f ollowing ¢ hanges m ay pl ease be

incorporated w.e.f Date in regular monthly Imprest Remittance to be received from DISCO Distribution
Margin A/C No.00000000000000 maintained with name of Bank, DISCO General A ccount No.000-
0000-0 being maintained with your branch.

Sr.No | Date of Released Existing amount of Addition in Imprest Revised amount of Imprest
Imprest limit Rs: Limit Rs: Limit Rs:
1 1* of the month
2 | 23" of the month
TOTAL
In future _ % interim advance of RS /- may please be transferred from DISCO General

Bank A/c No.000-0000-0 to Asstt: Manager (CS) DISCO on date' of each month w.e.f.date till further
instructions, detail of Imprest released as under:-

Name of Imprest Name of Bank 1% interim 2% interim TOTAL
Holder Branch __% Rs: __% Rs: % Rs

Imprest of remaining offices are not changed.

FINANCE DIRECTOR DY:MANAGER ACCOUNTS ASSTT:MANAGER
DISCO DISCO D ISCO

C.C.to:-

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.
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AnNnexure-45

22

ASSTT: MANAGER
ACCOUNTS
(BANKING) DISCO
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AnNnexure-46

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

SUBJECT: FUNDS FOR PENSION IMPREST RECOUPED TO DISCO
FORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF

The following funds are required for the payment of Pension Imprest of . Funds will be transferred
from main Pension Imprest Account to Pension Imprest Account of lower formations.

Chief Executive DISCO may kindly approve the tansfer of these funds from Main Pension Imprest Account
Pension Iprest Account of lower formations.

SR.NO. NAME OF BANK AMOUNT
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
G.TOTAL
( RUPEES ( ___) |

ASSTT:MANAGER ACCOUNTS (PENSION)

MANAGER CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

FINANCE DIRECTOR DISCO

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DISCO
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NAME OF DISCO

THE STATEMENT OF DAILY REMITTANCE FOR THE MONTH OF -

AnNnexure-47

SR.NO.

DATE

NAME OF BANK

NAME OF BANK

NAME OF BANK

NAME OF BANK

NAME OF BANK

3

4

5

6

7
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N
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w
s

GRAND TOTAL
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AnNnexure-48

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

No: /FD/DISCO Dated:

The Manager,

SUBJECT: RETENTION OF FUNDS

Please transfer a sum Rs. (Rupees
) from our DISCO Account No. to the Accounts as per schedule tabulated below:
TAXES/DUTIE
DATE S/DUTIES TOTAL
A/CH__
TOTAL
FINANCE DIRECTOR DY.MANAGER FINANCE,
DISCO DISCO
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AnNnexure-49

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

No: /FD/DISCO Dated:

The Manager,

SUBJECT: RETENTION OF FUNDS

Please transfer a sum Rs. (Rupees
) from our DISCO Account No. to the Accounts as per schedule tabulated below:
TAXES/DUTIE
DATE S/DUTIES TOTAL
A/CH__
TOTAL
FINANCE DIRECTOR DY.MANAGER FINANCE,
DISCO DISCO
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AnNnnexure-50

1/2

General Manager Finance,
Concerned Government Authority

SUB: LIST OF RELEASE OF EXPECTED PAYMENTS
Ref: Chief Financial Officer Letter No. - dated and
Director General (CPCC) No. dated
Persuant to above referred letter, enclosed please find Demand# amounting
on account retention of cash for O&M expenses required during on going
forghtnight from and ending on
DA/As above Finance Directorate
DIsCO
C.c

1 Chief Financial officer
2 The Director General
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TO:

The GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE
Concerned Government Authority

DEMAND FOR RELEASE OF FUNDS

AnNnnexure-50

Funds DEMANDED
Annual Approved Funds Already
Nomenclature Actual Expenditure FY| Budget FY Relaeaed
Provisional Provisional 1ST Half [2ND Half [Total
Distribution Margin
0&M
TOTAL
Development
Total
Total (A+B)
TAXES
Total funds
Required(A+B+C+D)
DISTRIBUTION MARGIN
Description NEPRA Target FY___ Reviewed& Approved Budget BOD Approved NEPRA Approved FY
For FY _
0&M
RORB
NET DM
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AnNnexure-51

1M
DETAIL OF INCOME TAX COLLECTED FROM CONSUMER FROM TO

S.NO NAME OF RO

Month Month Month

O[N] |WIN|F

=
o

[y
=

[ERN
N

=
w

-
>

=
[0,

=
[e2)

=
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=
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N
o

N
[

N
N

N
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N
S

N
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N
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N
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N
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N
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w
o

w
=

w
N

G.TOTAL | | | |
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AnNnexure-52.1

11
NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE
ADDRESS

DEBIT ADVICE DETAIL

Name of Office TRANSACTION NATURE :
DEBIT ADVICE # DEBIT ADVICE DATE :
D&D OFFICE ADVICE / ASSOCIATED COMPANY NOTE DETAILS
Sr. # Relating T A t (Rs. i
! elating 1o mount (Rs.) Company Office Office Name Advice/Note # Date
Code

1

2

3

TOTAL:
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FROM: O/O FINANCE DIRECTOR,

AnNnexure-52.2

NAME OF DISCO

INTER-OFFICE DEBIT ADVICE

NO. RAE- / RIA-

DATED:

TO:

ON ACCOUNT OF
ENCLOSURES: Where the Debit Advice relates to expenditure in
1- foreign currency, please state here the currency
2- and the amount.
3-
4- Currency ~ Amount’

For use by Issuing Office only

Debit: Head Office Current Account

Rs.

Rs.

Credit:

Rs. BUDGET & ACCOUNTS OFFICER

Rs.

FROM: O/O FINANCE DIRECTOR,

NAME OF DISCO

INTER-OFFICE DEBIT ADVICE

NO. RAE- / RSR

DATED:

TO:

ON ACCOUNT OF

ENCLOSURES:
1-
2-
3-
4-

Where the Debit Advice relates to expenditure in
foreign currency, please state here the currency
and the amount.

Currency Amount

For use by Issuing Office only

Debit: Head Office Current Account

Rs.

Rs.

Credit:

Rs. BUDGET & ACCOUNTS OFFICER

Rs.
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE AnNnnexure-53
111
I DEBIT ADVICE |

FROM: TO:

DEBIT ADVICE #: DEBIT ADVICE DATE:

We have debited your Account by an amount of Rs. ......... detail as under :-

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (Rs.)
DEBIT CREDIT
TOTAL :-

In Words :

For use by Receiving Office Only

Debit: Rs.

Debit: Rs.

Credit: Rs.

Credit: Rs.

Note:- Documents Attached.
ACCOUNTS OFFICER
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AnNnexure-54

11
NAME OF DISCO

FINANCE DIRECTORATE

| Withholding Tax Deduction Detail |

From Date: To Date: Account Code:
Sr. No VENDOR DETAILS Gross Amount Tax Amount
' NTN/CNIC # Name (Rs.) (Rs.)
Grand Total:
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AnNnexure-55

1M
NAME OF DISCO

STATEMENT SHOWING THE COMPARATIVE RATES OFFERED BY BANKS ON DISCO DAILY PRODUCTS ACCOUNT
AS ON

NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAMEOF | NAME OF
PARTICULARS BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK

Less than Rs.5,000,000

Rs.5,000,000 Less than Rs.10,000,000

Rs.10,000,000 Less than Rs.25,000,000

Rs.25,000,000 Less than Rs.50,000,000

Rs.50,000,000 Less than Rs.75,000,000

Rs.75,000,000 Less than Rs.100,000,000

Rs.100,000,000 Less than Rs.200,000,000

Rs.200,000,000 Less than Rs.300,000,000

Rs.250,000,000 Less than Rs.300,000,000

Rs.300,000,000 Less than Rs.500,000,000

Rs.500,000,000 Less than Rs.750,000,000

Rs.750,000,000 Less than Rs.1000,000,000

Rs.1000,000,000 Less than Rs.1250,000,000

Rs.1250,000,000 Less than Rs.1500,000,000

DEPOSIT POSITION

EXISTING RATE
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AnNnexure-56

1M
NAME OF DISCO
DETAIL OF ACCRUED INTEREST OF BANKING SECTION FOR
NAME OF BANK paTE OF CReDIT  [“E2COSECURITY o x e o crepiT| LEsco misc: | DaTE oF crepi|  ME3CO FINE TOTAL
DEPOSIT A/C RECOVERED A/C
TOTAL
ASSISTANT MANAGER ACCOUNTS OFFICER ACCOUNTS ASSISTANT
(BANKING) DISCO (BANKING) DISCO
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Name of Disco

Name of Office

AnNnexure-57

— — 1M
Daily Product Sheet
Bank Name: Branch Name:
AlcName: Alc Number:
From Date: ToDate:
Date Amount Rate Profit Amount
TOTAL

Profit Amount (A)

Profit Given By Bank (B)

Difference (A - B)

Less With Holding Tax 0 % (On A)

Net Profit
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AnNnexure-58

m

NAME OF DISCO
Statement of Principal/Mark up of Syndicate Term Finance Facility
Kibor Date ___Month Kibor
DATE....... to DATE....... Offer Rate
___Month Kibor Offer Rate+ . bps DATE

bps Total Rate

Total Mark up

Balance Amount
Total Nos of days
Total Principal
Total Mark up
Total

Actual

As per Bank deduction

June Installment
Principal

Mark Up

Total

July Installment
Principal

Mark Up

Total

August Installment
Principal

Mark Up

Total
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AnNnexure-59

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
Repayment schedule Syndicated TF of PKR

Amount of Loan
Name of Bank
Name of Bank

Total
Repayment Period 00 Years Including Grace Period
Grace Period 00 Years ( 00 Months)
Applicable Rate As per Average 00 Months KIBOR (Ask Side) + 0.00% p.a.
Repayment In 00 equal quarterly installments
Mark up Rate at First Disbursement on Date
Date Installment Draw Down Pattern Principal Payment Outstanding Principal

Name of Bank |Name of Bank Total Name of Bank [Name of Bank [Total Name of Bank [Name of Bank [Total

Opening Balance as
on Date

Repayment yrs 00-00
Closing Balance as on
Date

Repayment yrs 00-00
Closing Balance as on
Date

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 176



AnNnexure-60

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE

Demand for Working Fund

DEMAND NO. DATE.
OFFICE: Imprest Limit: Rs.
BANK Account No. Balance Available Rs.

Bank & Branch:

Expenditure Chargeable:

Account Code:

a o o o

Nature of Expenditure.
Budget Allocation for Rs.
Expenditure Up to date Rs.

Fund Demanded Rs. |
( Amount of this demand )

Total Expenditure Rs. |
(Up to this demand)

Budget Balance Rs. |

CERTIFICATE.
Whether purchase/expenditure has been sanctioned by competent Authority. Yes/No.
Certified that funds demanded against this requisition have not been demanded before & that Yes/No.

payment against this demand has not already been made.

Certified that this demand is based on passed/Pre audited bills & have been duly approved by Yes/No.
competent Authority.

Certified that funds being demanded would not be utilized on any other payment except for the Yes/No.
purposes for which these have been demanded.

Certified that total of bills / claims checked & found correct. Yes/No.
Certified that all enclosed documents are attested. Yes/No.
(Accounts Officer) (Controlling Officer)

Remarks.
Accepted
Date.
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NAME OF DISCO
AnNnexure-61

CFC Cash Book »
Date From: To:
Reporting Period :
Cash Book - Debit (Receipts)
Sr.# | | DR (Amount) | CR (Amount) | Net Amount
NAME OF CIRCLE
Name of Division
1

Office Total: | | |

Name of Division
Office Total: | | |

Name of Division
Office Total: | | |

Name of Division
Office Total:

Name of Division
Office Total:
Circle Total:
Grand Total:

GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS:

Cash Book - Credit (Payments)

Sr.# | DR (Amount) | CR (Amount) | Net Amount
NAME OF CIRCLE
Name of Division

Office Total:
Circle Total:
NAME OF CIRCLE
Name of Division
Office Total:
Circle Total:
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Name of Disco
AnNnnexure-62

mnm

Name of Office

Bank Reconciliation Statement

Bank Name: Branch Name:

A/C Name: A/C Number:

Statement No Statement Date:

Description No. of Records Amount

Balance as per Bank Statement

Add: Amount Un-Credited by Bank

Add: Amount Less Credited by Bank

Add: Amount Wrongly Debited by Bank

Add: Amount Excess Debited by Bank

Total (1 to5) :-

Less: Amount Wrongly Credited by Bank

Less: Amount Excess Credited by Bank

wn
%
ol|lo|~N|lo|lo|sr|lw|d |2

Less: Amount Not Debited by Bank

N
o

Less: Amount Less Debited by Bank

[N
=

Total (7 to 10):-

N
o

Closing Balance as per Cash Book (6 - 11)

ASSISTANT MANAGER ACCOUNTS OFFICER ACCOUNTS ASSISTANT
ACCOUNTS (BANKING) (BANKING)
(BANKING/IMPREST)
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Bank Name:

AlcName:

Bank Statement:

Dated :

Name of Disco
Name of Office

AnNnexure-63

Late Credit Amounts

Branch Name:
Alc Number:

7m

BANK STATEMENT DETAILS

RECEIPT DETAILS

Sr#
Line #

Trx. Date

Amount (Rs.)

Branch Code & Name Receipt No.

Date Amount (Rs.)

Days
Diff.

Mark Up @ 0 %

CIRCLE : UNSPECIFIED

OFFICE : UNSPECIFIED

|

TOTAL (UNSPECIFIED)

TOTAL (UNSPECIFIED)

CIRCLE : Name of Circle

OFFICE : Name of Area

| N o gl B W N

TOTAL (Name of Area)
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Name of Disco
Name of Office ANnexure-64

11
Tel# Fax :

No Dated:

Designation
Address

SUBJECT :-UNCREDITED AMOUNTS OF REVENUE COLLECTION ACCOUNT AS ON

Please find enclosed a list of aging of uncredited amounts during following period in respect of DISCO

REVENUE Collection A/c upto which have not so far been remitted by the respective bank

branches in your jurisdiction for onward credit to DISCO REVENUE Collection Alc __ with
Sr. No Aging Period Amount (Rs.)
1 0-30 Days
2 31-180 Days
3 181-365 Days
4 366+ Days
TOTAL

It is therefore requested to please reconcile these amounts with your record/scroll especially the ones

outstanding for more than one year and take-up the matter with concenred collection banks as well as Bank

forits clearance on Top Priority basis under intimation to this office.

Please keep in view that this matter is under active consideration of BOD which is pressing hard for its
clearance.

DA Sheets

MANAGER CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

arw=9Q
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For the Month:

Name of Disco

Name of Office

REVENUE A/C - Cash In-Transit

AnNnexure-65

Sr. No

Bank Name

Opening
Balance

1.RECEIPTS

2.TRANSFER

3.PAYMENTS

Adj
Remitances
From Field

Office

Remitances
From Field
Office

1.RECEIPTS
TOTAL

Transferto
CPPA

Transferto
ESCROW

2.TRANSFER
TOTAL

Bank
Commission

Transferto
GENERAL

Transferto
LOAN

3.PAYMENTS
TOTAL

CLOSING
BALANCE
CASHBOOK

CLOSING
BALANCE
BANK STMT

NET CASH
IN
TRANSIT

CASHIN
TRANSIT
%

©| o N| o g ] W | —

—_
o

—_
—

N
N

N
w

N
E=S

N
[$2]

N
D

—_
-

—_
(o]

—_
©

N
o

N
=

N
N

N
w

N
=

N
[$2]

N
(=2}

N
~

N
oo

N
©

w
o

w
=

w
N

w
wW

w
S

w
(32}

w
D

w
i

w
oo

w
©

S
o

S
=

S
N

S
w

~
=

TOTAL
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AnNnexure-67

11
CP-Form-49 NAME OF DISCO
(Reffered to in Para 7.3 of CP-Code-11 Accounts
Section of Collection Electricity Bills)

| Collections & Remittances Summary |

Forthe Month:__ - Type:
Other REMITTANCES  BY  BANKS Balance
Sr.# Bank Branch Opening Balance | Total of Scroll Receipts Sub Total Other Grand Closing asper | Checked
Date Wise Detail Sub Total | Payments Total Balance Stmt By
1 2 3 4 5 6=3+4+5 7 8 9 10=8+9 | 11=6-10 12 13
TOTAL
DIVISIONAL ACCUNTS OFFICER ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS)
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From Date:

ToDate:

Name of Disco
Name of Office

User Wise Bank Reconcilation Status Report

AnNnexure-67

mnm

Sr# Bank Name

Branch Name

Account Number

Statement No. Created By

Creation Date

RECEIPTS

PAYMENTS

RECONCILIATION

Status

Lines

Amount

Lines

Amount

Total
Lines

UnRec Last Activity
Lines Date

Uploading

Comp

B.S | CP49

lete

Department :

CAPITAL - Banking - Remittance

Supervisor Name :

1

2

3

4

5

Department : CAPITAL - Banking - Remittance

Supervisor Name :

1

2

3

10

1

Department :

CAPITAL - Banking - Remittance

Supervisor Name :

1

2

3
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AnNnexure-68

mnm
NAME OF DISCO
OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR

Phone # Fax #
E-MAIL:
No. /FD/DISCO/Payment Dated.
The MANAGER,
Sub: ESTABLISHMENT OF LETTER OF CREDIT AGAINST PURCHASE ORDER NO. DATED: FOR SUPPLY

OF 50 KM SID PVC CABLE 4/C IN FLAVOURS OF M/S UNIVERSAL CABLES INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

Please arrange to open the irrevocable inland of credit AT Nil Margin as per Terms and
conditions laid down in Banks Prescribed Form (IB-8).

Sr.No P.O # & DATE AMOUNT OF LC AMOUNT OF LC IN WORDS

RUPEES:
1 PO#& RS / UPEES
’ Dt: —

The following documents are enclosed in respect there of.
1. Application to issue Irrevocable Documentary Credit.
2. Purchase Order duly accepted by the beneficiary which is integral part of L/C.

ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. All charges regarding establishment/Payment of irrevocable inland letter of credit may be recovered from the beneficiary.
2. Four copies of Letter of Credit when established may please be supplied to this Office by further necessary action.

MANAGER
CORPORATE ACCOUNTS
DISCO

C.C.TO:-

1. The Chief Executive DISCO, FOR Information.

2. Sr. Management M.DISCO

3_ -

4. The Assistant Manager, Banking (Local), O/O FD DISCO.
5. The Assistant Manager, ,
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AnNnexure-69

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR

No. /FD/DISCO Dated.

The Finance Director,

SUBJECT: RE-IMBURSEMENT OF PENSION CLAIMS FOR THE PERIOD TO

It is intimated that an amount of Rs. /- has been paid by DISCO during the period to
to the pensioners of Co-ordination and Water Wing on behalf of your office.

It is therefore, requested that a cross cheque in favor of Finance Director DISCO amounting to RS. /- against
our pension Fund Account No. with Branch , may please be sent to this office, so that
outstanding dues could be adjusted accordingly.

ASSTT: MANAGER ACCOUNTS
DA/original list. (PENSION)
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AnNnnexure-70

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR

ADDRESS
Phone# , Fax #
E-MAIL :
No. /FD/LESCO/ Bkg/ Dated:
The Manager.
Name of Bank
Address

SUB:- CLOSING OF DISCO BANK ACCOUNTS.

You are requested to please close the following DISCO Bank Accounts and transfer the entire

balance of these accounts to similar DISCO Accounts being maintained with Bank Ltd ADDRESS

immediately under intimation to this office.

Sr.ii TITLE OF ACCOUNT ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NO. WITH
NO.WITH YOUR
BANK NAME OF BANK
1
2

ADDITIONAL FINANCE DIRECTOR

C.Clto-

L The Manager.
2. Accounts Assistant
3. Master File.
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AnNnexure-71

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR
ADDRESS

Phone# , Fax #

E-MAIL :
No.FD/DISCO/ Bkg DATE
Manager Finance, (Treasury)
Address
SUB:-  "NIL BALANCE CERTIFICATE OF DISCO BANKS AS ON— .

Please find enclosed the copies of Bank Balances Certificates of DISCO Account
showing month End "Nil Balance" in respect of the following Banks except balance
wilh-hcld by BANK BRANCH . ADDRESS of Bank amounting to Rs

# Name of Bank

S
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9

10
11
The following Bank Statements also shows a Nil Balance:-

O |0 | I[N [N |h W] —

MANAGER. CORPORATE ACCOUNTS
C.C.to:- Master File.
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AnNnexure-72

mnm

Name of the Accounting Unit - Project Number Allocation Request Form |

Construction Division Code: Name

Project Type: (Deposit Work/Capital Work)

Project Name:

Project Classification Category: Project Classification Code:

Start Date: End Date:

Technical Sanction #: Date:
Admn Approval #: Date:
Go Ahead Signal Letter #: Date:

Deposit Work

Credit Advice #: Cr. Advice Date: Cr. Advice Amount,

Demand Notice #: Date:

Location / Constituency Name:

Capital Work:

Work Order: Scope of Work:
Funding Agency: PC #:
Reference in PC 1 /Revised PC 1 Budget Chareable to:

Budget at Page # Sr,#

Estimate Main Abstract:

Sr.# Expenditure Type Estimated Budget
Amount (Rs.) |JAmount (Rs.)

Total:-
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No.

NAME OF DISCO

Name of Office

Address: ......coeviviiiiiiiiienen

SUBJECT : ALLOTMENT OF JOB ORDER NO/PROJECT NUMBER

Ref:

Your Office Memo No.

. Dated

AnNnexure-73

mnm

Dated.

The following Job Order Numbers / Project Numbers have been allotted to your Division for necessary

record and to get issued the material from the concerned store showing it on the Store requistion accordingly.

: : Technical Sanction /
Sr# N £ Work S CRET L Admin Approval No. Amount Job Order No/
0T Ol /L.T. Proposal (Rs.) Project Number
No./Work Order# Approval No Date
Project Type: Project Category: Class:
Total:
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE Annexure-74
Project Ledger Report gk

From Date: To Date:
Project No : Project Type: Estimated Amount :
Project Name : Project Class : Credit Advice #:
Owning Organization : Project Status : Cr. Advice Date :

Cr. Advice Amount :

Month Day Expenditure Labour Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee Other Expenses TOTAL

Organization Batch # Docuemnt No LS Name/Comments
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE Annexure-74
Project Ledger Report 213
From Date : To Date :
Project No : Project Type: Estimated Amount :
Project Name : Project Class : Credit Advice #:
Owning Organization : Project Status : Cr. Advice Date :

Cr. Advice Amount :

Month Day Expenditure Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee Other Expenses TOTAL
Organization Batch # Docuemnt No LS Name/Comments
TOTAL EXPENDITURE

CAPITALIZATION

TOTAL EXPENDITURE
CAPITALIZATION
EXPENDITURE
TOTAL (PROJECT) CAPITALIZATION
WIP
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NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF CIRCLE

Project Ledger Report
Estimated (B.0.Q)

AnNnexure-74

3/3

Project No :

Project Name :

Expenditure Type From Date To Date Raw Cost (Rs.) Burdened Cost (Rs.)

TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE Annexure-75
- 17
Expenditure Statement
From Date : To Date : Project Type: Cons. Division : Class Category : Show T&P : No
Con;tru_ction Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee  Other Expenses
Division Description TOTAL
NAME OF DIVISION
SUB-TOTAL

NAME OF DIVISION

SUB-TOTAL

SUMMARY

GRAND TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE ANnexure-76.1

1/2

Work In Process Abstract

As On: Project Type: Include Capitalization of As On Date: Show T&P:
Project Class Category Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee TOTAL
Type

Capital Work

TOTAL (Capital Work)
Deposit
Work

ITOTAL (Deposit Work)

TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE

Work In Process

ANnexure-76.1

22

As On: Project Type: Include Capitalization of As On Date: Show T&P:
i Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee
e Class Category Period TOTAL
Type
Capital
Work
SUB-TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
TOTAL (Capital Work)
Deposit
Work
SUB-TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
TOTAL (Deposit Work)
GRAND TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE AnNnnexure-76.2
1/2
Work In Process Abstract
As On: Project Type: Include Capitalization of As On Date: Show T&P:
FereiEten Bivisar Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF DIVISION AnNnnexure-76.2

22

Work In Process

As On: Project Type: Include Capitalization of As On Date : Show T&P:
i i Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee
Project Project Period TOTAL
Type Class
Capital
Work
SUB-TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
TOTAL (Capital Work)
Deposit
Work
SUB-TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
TOTAL (Deposit Work)
GRAND TOTAL
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AnNnexure-77

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

STORE REQUISITION FORM T-6
REGION EMB/MSR/CA-21 BOOK NO. TRAN : CODE
CIRCLE PAGE NO. DOC. REF: NO.
DIVISION NAME JOB DESCRIPTION DATE
SUB DIVISION NAME SUB DIVISION CODE
STORE NAME WORK ORDER NO. URBAN/RURAL
STORE CODE DATE ACCOUNT NO.
(COPY ENCLOSED) BUDGET CLASSIFICATION
VALUATION CODE
. UANTITY REQUIRED UANTITY ISSUED
Sr ITEM DESCRIPTION sTock UNIT @ @ a TOTAL VALUE
No. CODE MEAS IN FIGURE IN WORDS IN FIGURE IN WORDS
TOTAL NO. ITEMS REQUISTIONED + COLUMN TOTAL COLUMN TOTAL
URBAN=U RURAL=R BUDGET CLASSIFICATIONDOP=1  RURAL ELECTRIFICATION =2 REHABILITATION =3  DEPOSIT WORKS =4 MAINTENANCE + OPERATION = OTHERS = 6
MATERIAL - DRAWING SUB DIVISION MATERIAL ISSUING STORE MATERIAL
PREPARED BY AM (0) DIVISIONAL ACCOUNTANT DM (O) AM (MM) STORE KEEPER RECEIVED BY
NAME
SIGNATURE
DATE
VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. DATE SSS DOC CONTROL NO.
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AnNnexure-78

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
MATERIAL RETURN NOTE
(T-4)
REGION: TRAN - CODE:
SUB DIVSION NAME: DOC. REF
DIVISION NANE DATE:
JOB DESCRIPTION SUB DIVISION CODE
STORE NAME STORE CODE STORE CODE URBAN/RURAL
EMB/MSR/CA 21 Book No PAGE No SERVICEABLE YESD NOD ACCOUNT NO.
WORK
ORDER NO.
BUDGET CLASSIFICATION
VALUATION CODE
NIT UANTITY
ITEM DESCRIPTION STOCK CODE v 2 Total Value
MEAS RETURNED RECEIVED
COLUMN TOTAL
URBAN=U RURAL=R BUDGET CLASSIFICATION: DOP =1 RURALELECT=2 REHABIL=3

DEPOSIT WORKS =4 MAINT/OPS =5 CAPITAL RECEIPTS =6

MATERIAL DRAWING SUB DIVISION MATERIAL MATERIAL RECEIVING STORE
PREPAIRED BY SDO DIVISION ACCOUNT XEN RETURNED BY STORE KEEPER STORE MANAGER
NAME
SIGNATURE
DATE
STORE SYSTEM SUPERVISOR DATE RECEIVED DOCUMENT CONTROL NO
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FORM A-90 COMPLETION REPORT AnNn exure- V4 9

............................... 1M
The Name of Circle

You are advised of completion of the following Capital Works / Deposit Works / Purchases.

Name of Work:

Job Order No. / Proposal No.
Name of Operation Division:
Name of Operation Sub Division:
Name of Feeder:

Name of Grid Station:

Location:

Date of Completion:

Authorized Reference:

Description Iltem Quantity Length of Line
(Type of Conductor)
HT Line Km Km
Km Km
Km Km
Reconductoring Km Km
Service Drop Km Km
Structure / PC Pole HT Line
1  45'Structure NO
2 40'Structure NO
3 36'Structure NO
4  HTPC Pole NO
(Type of Conductor)
LT Line Km Km
Km Km
Km Km
Composite Line Km Km
Reconductoring Km Km
Service Drop Km Km
Structure / PC Pole LT Line
1 LT 31' Structure
2 P.C. Pole
Cables
Km Km
Type of Cables 2 Km Km
Transformers
kVA No
kVA No
3 kVA No

Area Inspector
Certified that all the un-used material at the above work have been returned to Store and there is no ground

balance at the end of completion of above work.
Sub Divisional Officer

Name of Sub Division
Name of DISCO

No further booking is required in any shape i.e., Labour , Material -Over Head FCC/Work

FIXED ASSET COST SHEET
(To be Filled by A/C Section of P.D.)
Job Order No.: A/C Head: Comptd.On: Estimated Life:

Period [Labour |Material O/Head C/WORK [TOTAL

TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF CIRCLE Annexure-80

Work In Process b

AsOn: Proj. Class Category : Project Class : Include Capitalization of To Date Month : Show T&P :
Project Type:

) ) Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee Other Expenses
Project No Project Name TOTAL

TOTAL
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Name of Work:

Construction Division:

Asset Code:

Project Reference:

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE

Fixed Asset Cost Sheet

Job No:

Account Head:

Capital Event:

AnNnexure-81

mnm

Period Name Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee TOTAL
TOTAL
ASSET CLASSIFICATION
Asset Account Asset Category Asset Name Quantity Amount (Rs.) Completion Transfer To Installed Location
Date

SUB-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures

USAID Power Distribution Program

203




O© 00 ~N OO0 b wN P

ol
N R O

[EEN
w

14

15
16
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18

19
20

THEFT REPORT

AnNnexure-82

Proforma - (2)

Date of theft.

Location of theft.

Detail of material stolen.

Amount of stolen material/losses.

Affected Area/Villages.

Who gives the information about theft and when?

What action was taken by SDO/LS immediately on receipt
of theft information.

Name of 11 KV Feeder.

F.I.R. No. & Date.

Name of LS Incharge of Feeder.

Name of WAPDA official held responsible (IF any.)

Name of SDO.

Extent of negligence/responsibility of Official/Line
superintendent.

Wheather supple restored through alternative
source/temporary.

Loading Position of feeder after occurance of theft.

Loading Position of feeder before occurance of theft.

Name of LS Incharge of Grid Station (Mobile if any)

Action taken by LS on interruption on reduction of load on
feeder.

Remedial measures addopted to avoid occurance re-
occurance of theft.

Material required to restore supply.
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NAME OF DISCO ANNexUre.83

FA - Depreciation Ledger Posting Summary "
For the Month :

- GL ACCOUNT Debit Credit

Code Description (Rs.) (Rs.)

Class of Assets

TOTAL

Class of Assets

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

NOTE:
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NAME OF DISCO
AnNnexure-84

FIXED ASSET SCHEDULE »
AS ON:
CoSsT ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NI
Transferred from Transferred from As on
PARTICULARS WAPDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS As on AR DEPRECIATION EXPENSE As on
under agreement under agreement — -
As on Upto last During As on Upto Depreciation Adjustment
01-July-1998 year the Year 01-July-1998 Last Year During During
the Year the Year
TOTAL
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AnNnexure-85

11
NAME OF DISCO
Good Received Note
REGION: TRAN - CODE:
STORE NAME: GRN NO:
SUPPLIER NAME GRN DATE:
STORE CODE
PURCHASE ORDER NO
SUPPLIER NO:
ITEM DESCRIPTION CODE uom QUANTITY SUPPLIER Escalation/ | ¢ Other Total Value
BILLED VALUE S.E.D Expenses
QUANTITY IN WORDS:
DELIVERY CHALLAN NO: DATED: TOTAL AMOUNT:
MATERIAL INSPECTION NO: DATED: IN WORDS:
STORE KEEPER SUPPLIER'S REPRESENTATIVE STORE MANAGER BUDGET & ACC. OFFICER/
ASST. BUDGET & ACC. OFFICER
NAME
SIGNATURE
DATE
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NAME OF DISCO

INVENTORY BALANCES SUMMARY REPORT AS ON ANnnexure-86
11
From Item: To ltem:
Regional Store Field Field Field Field Field Field Field Field Field Field Field Field
L Store Store Store Store Store Store Store Store Store Store Store Store Summary
Code# Description uom
Unit Rate | Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty
Item Class
ltem Name
Iltem Name
Item Class
Iltem Name
ltem Name
Item Class

Iltem Name

508
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AnNnexure-87

NAME OF DISCO n

NAME OF CIRCLE

Labour/Overhead Pool Summary

Organization: From Month: To Month:
Sr. # Month Material Drawn Actual Expenditure
Labour/Overhead Excess/Less Exp. Remarks
Grand Total
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF DIVISION AnNnexure-88
Projects Labour and Overheads Summary h
From Date: To Date: Expenditure Org:
Sri# Project No Project Name Project Type Project Class Labour

Amount (Rs.)

TOTAL:
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NAME OF DIVISION

ANnexure-89.1

- 1/2
Store Account
Project Type : Class Category : From Date : To Date :
Name of Division Name of Division Name of Division
CLASS i i i
Cost 12% Store Handling Total Cost 12% Store Handling Total Cost 12% Store Handling Total
Charges Charges Charges
TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO Annexure-89.1

NAME OF CIRCLE
2/2
Store Account
Project Type : Class Category : From Date : To Date :
TOTAL
CLASS
Cost 12% Sg);e Handling Total
arges
TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF DIVISION

Store Journalizing

ANnexure-89.2

113

Project Type : From Date : To Date :
CLASS 1stFN 2ND FN TOTAL
TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF DIVISION AnNnnexure-89.2

2/3

Ledger Posting Summary (Materials)

Project Type : Class Category : From Date : To Date : Inventory Item:
1st FIN
Class Sr. No Type Project No Project Name SR/MRN No Item Name Qty Expenditure Organization Materials (Rs.) LS Name

CLASS TOTAL

CLASS TOTAL

TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF DIVISION AnNnnexure-89.2

3/3

Ledger Posting Summary (Materials)

Project Type : Class Category : From Date : To Date : Inventory Item:
2nd F/N
Class Sr. No Type Project No Project Name SR/MRN No Item Name Qty Expenditure Organization Materials (Rs.) LS Name

CLASS TOTAL

CLASS TOTAL

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL
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Name of employee

TOTALS

DEBITABLE /20

Station

Amount

Desiganatic|

Name of Employee

TOTAL
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AnNnexure-91.1

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

Telephone: Office of the
Fax No. General Manager (Ins & Pen)
No. G.M(Ins)/ Dated ...oooeveerereeeveeeeree e

The Finance Director,

Subject: INDEMNIFICATION OF WEPS CLAIMS
The Board of Management (WEPS) has approved the indemnification of Nos. Claim
amounting to Rs. against the original loss claim value of Rs. as detailed in attached

list. These cases have been lodged by different formations under your financial control. The concerned
quarters may be informed accordingly.

The indemnification amounting to Rs. has been made as per WEPS rules.
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DETAIL OF CLAIMS SURVEYED BY THE SURVEY DEPARTMENT AND PAYABLE TO MANAGER/FINANCE DIRECTORS

ANnexure-91.2

Sr. Particulars of Damaged Claimed Recommended
Claim No. Name of Name of Grid Station ) & Date of Loss Remarks

No . Equipment Ammount(Rs.) Ammounts(Rs.)

Formation

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Sr. No. Name of No. of Class Claimed Ammount(Rs.) Assessed ammount(Rs.)

Formation
>
x
<
=
=
=)
v

Total
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AnNnexure-92

1/5

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE

Address.................. Ph.#......... ,Fax; .............
PURCHASE ORDER # DT.
M/s ------mmmemeeee
Subject: SUPPLY OF ------ AGAINST TENDER NO. ----- /DIST. OPENED ON --
Reference:  --—-———-

Worthy Chief Executive Officer, is pleased to place “Purchase Order’ upon
you for the supply of ------ at the rates mentioned here-under subject to the General
Conditions of the Contract for purchases, PEPCO / WAPDA dated ...... (amended to date),
PPRA Rules 2004 and special conditions laid down in this Contract.

1. A. “DESCRIPTION OF STORES”
Lot. Description Qty. FCS Unit Rate Total amount
# (Nos) | W/Out Sales Tax (Rs.)
(Rs.)
1
GST=
Total=

(B) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:-

i. The above cited prices excluding sales Tax are firm and final and shall not be
escalated / enhanced for any reason what so ever.

ii. The prices include the present duties, taxes and 0.5% inspection fee to be deposited
with the office of Chief Engineer (MI) NTDC / WAPDA. In case however the present
duties and taxes are increased or new taxes/duties are imposed by the Govt. on
finished goods, during the currency of the Contact, the same will be paid extra on
production of documentary evidence. In case of decrease in duties/taxes by Govt. the
prices will be decreased accordingly.

ii. If the offered material necessitates prototype approval as per relevant specification and
you do not possess the same within last three (3) years (if applicable), you shall have
to obtain the prototype approval from the office of C.E. (D&S) PEPCO / WAPDA before
start of mass production. Drawings and prototype samples for prototype testing shall
be submitted within 30-days from the date of issue of purchase order to Chief Engineer
(D&S) PEPCO / WAPDA. The Chief Engineer (D&S) PEPCO / WAPDA will accord
approval of offered prototype within 30-days from the date of receipt of prototype
sample. All expenses including testing charges, Traveling, Boarding / Logging & Daily
Allowance etc, of two WAPDA Engineers shall be borne by the manufacturer. The
testing will be carried out at manufacturer's premises/HV&SC Lab Rawat/RTL
Faisalabad or any other Lab of International repute like KEMA Holland, CRIEPI Lab
Japan, CESI Lab Italy to be approved by Chief Engineer (Design & Standard) PEPCO /
WAPDA.

a) If the prototype sample fails, the material shall be improved and re-offered for prototype
testing to Chief Engineer (D&S) PEPCO / WAPDA. The time taken for improvement in
sample and re-submission of drawings will not entitle the manufacturer to claim extension
in delivery period on this account.

b) Any changes suggested in the material and drawings during prototype testing for
compliance of specifications and purchase order shall have to be incorporated without
any extra price claim.

(Contd....P/2)
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AnNnexure-92

2/5
Page # 2 P.O # Dated.|
iv) The WOrd . with PO No. & year
of manufacturing together with other essential markings as per specification shall be
V) ?.r.c.’.v.l.c.’?c:éserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity up to 15% during the

currency of the Contract or within 6-months from the date of issue of P.O which ever is
later, without any change in the unit price or other terms & conditions.

vi). 5% Performance Bond in shape of Bank Guarantee bearing No. 1322/63/106 dated
........ amounting to Rs ........ valid upto issued by the Bank Manager, has been
obtained from the firm and the same shall be retained valid for 12-months from the date
of completion of total supply.

vii) You have to submit the requisite Certificate (Annex-A) dully filled in, regarding the
Declaration of Fees, Commission & Brokerage etc paid by you about Goods, Services &
Works.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: As per Clause-1(A) “Description of Stores” above.

3. TERMS OF DELIVERY: ...,

4. DELIVERY PERIOD shall be started from PO date as detailed below:

“40% quantity shall be supplied within 45-days, 30% from 46™ day to
90™ day and remaining 30% quantity shall be delivered from 91° day
to 120" day. Early supply shall also be acceptable.

Delivery period is the essence of the Contract and delivery must be completed not later
than the dates specified. The terms “Delivery Date” shall mean the date of 1% day of
Inspection or 15" day of Inspection Call whichever is earlier, shall be reckoned as date of
delivery of Store to Consignee provided the goods accepted for supply have been
delivered within 20-days of issue of Inspection Certificate subject to the condition that the
supplier / manufacturer offers the material for Inspection at least 15-days prior to the due
date and the offer is not rejected due to being a fake call or material not conforming to the
specification.

5. INSPECTION:
Inspection of the material will be carried out at your works by Chief Engineer (M.I) NTDC
/ WAPDA or his authorized representatives. Notice in writing shall have to be given to the
Inspecting Officer by you when the store against the order is ready for inspection. All
reasonable facilities as provided in the specifications or followed by the Industry or Trade
in General shall have to be afforded to the inspecting Officer by you at your expense for
carrying out Inspection.

6. PAYMENT:
The 100% payment (including Sales Tax) will be made directly by Director Finance on
presentation of following documents:-

i) Bill in friplicate for 100% claim, approved by the Sr. Manager Material
Management and pre-audited by office of Finance Director.

ii) Delivery Challan and GRN duly stamped and signed by the consignee.

iii) Warranty Certificate.

iv) Confirmation of Sr. Manager (MM) about acceptance of Performance Bond in
case of the first claim only.

V) Inspection Certificate issued by C.E (MI) NTDC / WAPDA or his authorized
representative.

vi) 1/5th of GST amount will be deducted at the time of making payment as per FBR
rules.

vii) Professional Tax Paid Certificate by the firm.

viii) The manufacturer in its invoices shall also give an undertaking that in case of
omission of any deduct-able amount, DISCO’s claim at any later stage (through /
pre-audit or post audit) shall be acceptable to you.

ix) While raising invoice for the material supplied, the firm shall vividly mention the
account number as well as the name of the bank and branch enabling Finance
Director office to release payment thereof accordingly.

6(A) The payment of Sales Tax shall be made by Finance Director, on production of
Sales Tax return cum payment Challan. In case of manufacturers who pay lump
sum sales tax, they shall also submit an affidavit on non-judicial paper that the
Challan includes the amount of Rs. of Sales tax for supply of the
mentioned items.
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Page # 3 P.O # Dated.|

7. CONSIGNEE:
8. SALES TAX & OTHER GOVERNMENT DUTIES:

As per condition No.(ii) under Clause-l (B) SPECIAL CONDITIONS.
9. WARRANTY:

You will furnish a Warranty Certificate, certifying that the goods supplied conform exactly
to the specifications laid down in the Contract and are brand new and that in the event of
the material being found defective or not conforming to the Specifications/Particulars
governing supply at the time of delivery and for a period of 12-months from the date of
completion of supply, you will be held responsible for all losses and that the unacceptable
goods shall be substituted with the acceptable goods at your expense and cost.

10. FORCE MAJEURE:

The right of DISCO to terminate the Contract, or to claim penalty or liquidated damages
shall be subject to the following circumstances, provided as a result of all or any of these
events there has been delay in the Performance of the Contract by the Manufacturer or
Supplier, or the Contract has become incapable of being performed:-

i. Actof God;
ii. Act of State, War or any Act of the Enemy;
iii. Lock outs, Riots or Civil Commotion;
iv. Injuction granted by a Court of Competent jurisdiction not resulting from any fault
of the Manufacturer or Suppliers;
v. Restriction imposed by the Government on the Import of any material relating to
the manufacture of goods.
vi. Non-receipt of raw material from abroad for reasons beyond the control of the
manufacturer;
vii. Port delays due to bunkerage or lighterage;
viii. Diversion of supplies by the Carrier without any fault or knowledge of the
manufacturer or supplier.

Provided further that the Manufacturer or supplier has given notice to DISCO within 14-
days of the happening of any such event.

11. FAILURE AND TERMINATION:

A) If you fail to deliver the stores or any consignment thereof within the specified delivery
period, the purchaser shall be entitled at his option either:

i. To recover from you liquidated damages levied at the rate of two percent (2%)
per month or a fraction thereof, subject to a maximum of ten percent (10%) of the
Contract price, except;

a) Where un-delivered stores hold up the use of other Stores, liquidated
damages shall be levied on the total value of the Contract.

b) The recovery of liquidated damages mentioned above can be effected from any
payment due to you from any unit of DISCOs /GENCOs / NTDC / WAPDA, or

ii. to purchase from elsewhere without notice to you at your risk and cost, the stores
not delivered, without canceling the contract in respect of the consignment not
yet due for delivery.

iii. to cancel the contract at your risk and cost;

Contd....P/4.
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Page # 4 P.O # Dated.|

In the event of action being taken under (1) or (lll) above, you shall be liable for any loss
which the purchaser may suffer on the account; but you shall not be entitled to any gain
on repurchase made against the supply order.

(B) If during the course of execution of contract, you are black-listed by
DISCOs/GENCOs/NTDC/WAPDA, or any other Electric Supply Company, the
purchaser may proceed with all or any of the actions detailed below:-

i. to allow the contract to run its course till completed in accordance with
the terms and conditions of Contract;

ii. to stop further supplies with or without financial repercussions;

iii) to cancel the contract with or without reservation or rights.

NOTE:-

While determining liquidated damages the purchaser shall not consider any of the
following circumstances, a cause under “FORCE MAJEURE” and shall not allow any
relaxation in the liquidated damages on the account :-

i. Delay on the part of the Contractor in the arrangement of raw materials.
i. Defect or failure occurring to any machinery or equipment installed at the
contractor works during the currency of the Contract.

12. RESPONSIBILITY FOR EXECUTING THE CONTRACT:

You are entirely responsible for the successful execution of the contract in all respects in
accordance with the terms and conditions as specified in the contract including the
schedule.

13. INSPECTION AND REJECTION:

i. The inspecting officer may reject a part or the whole of the consignment tendered for
inspection, if after inspection such portion thereof as he may decide on his discretion he
is satisfied that the consignment is below the requirements of the particulars governing
the supply given in the Purchase Order.

ii. The decision of the Inspecting Officer shall be binding on you;

iii. If the stores are rejected as aforesaid, then without prejudice to the right of the Purchaser
you may submit stores in replacement of those rejected but re-submission will not mean
extension of delivery period;

iv. On final rejection the purchaser shall have the following rights: -

a) to purchase the rejected goods at your cost and expense;
b) to terminate the contract and recover from you the loss, the Authority thereby
incurs.

14. PACKING:-

You will be responsible for packing the store suitable for transit by Rail/Road so as to
ensure their being free from loss or damage on arrival at destination. The packing of the
stores shall be done by and at your expense in accordance with the standard
specifications governing such packing. In case there are no standard specifications,
goods will be packed according to the trade practice to ensure safe receipt at destination.

15. FORFEITURE OF SECURITY BOND/GUARANTEE (PERFORMANCE BOND)

The contracting officer will have the right to forfeit the security Bond/Guarantee
(performance bond).

A) If the Contractor:-

i) fails to supply the goods within the time specified;

i) commits any breach of contract;

i) fails to account for the Import License issued on account of the purchaser;

i) fails to account for the raw material secured by the contractor against any License or
permit issued on account of the Contracting officer;

i) fails to return drawings, design or any material belonging to the Contracting officer
which was to be returned in good condition to the Contracting Officer after the
successful termination of the contract.
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Page # 5 P.O # Dated.|

(B) for other reasons specified in the Purchase Order by the contracting officer for
forfeiting the Security deposit.

If the forfeiture of the security deposit does not compensate the contracting officer for
losses suffered due to non-delivery or breach of contract for any other reasons, the
Contracting Officer will have a right to forfeit other security deposits or to recover the
same from any other security deposit made in favour of any other unit of
DISCOs/GENCOs/NTDC/WAPDA, or from any money due to the Contractor from any
unit of WAPDA/DISCOs/GENCOs/NTDC.

16. LAWS GOVERNING THE CONTRACT:-
The contract shall be governed by the Laws of Pakistan as amended from time to time.

17. Please acknowledge receipt in token of acceptance at the earliest, but not later than 07
days from the date of issue of this contract/ P.O.

18. Subject to the above conditions, a binding Contract has been concluded with the
issuance of this letter and that the provisions of this Contract shall be binding on you, on

your assigns, executors, administrators and all those who have any interest pecuniary or
otherwise in your concern.

19. This is issued with the approval of BOD.

SR. MANAGER
MATERIAL MANAGEMENT
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AnNnexure-94

mnm

NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF OFFICE

Subject: - Requisition for the Purchase of Fixed Assets
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AnNnexure-95

11
NAME OF DISCO

ASSESSMENT REPORT OF RENT ASSESSMENT BOARD

1. Address of the House to be acquired
2. Name & Designation / BPS
3. Name & Address of the Owner
4. Relation of Employee with the Owner
5. Detail of Accomodation
a) Covered Area in Sq. Ft.
b) No. of Rooms / Bedrooms c) AttachedBath
d) Bathrooms other than attached
e) Lounge f) Drawing Cum Dining
g) Pantry / Kitchen h) S/Q with Bath & W/C
i) Garage / Car Porch
j) Remarks
6. DETAIL OF AMENITIES
a) Ceiling Fan b) Exhaust Fan c) Burners
d) Call Bell e) Grills f) GasSupply
g) Water Supply / Pumping unit h) Geyser
i) Fly Proofing __ j) Gas Connection for heater in Drawing Room
7. Short Falls Discount in Rent(Rs)
8. House Visited by 1) 2)
9. Recommendations
a) Category of House to be acquired
b) Rent assessment of the house to be acquired
c) Category of House to which the applicant is entitled
d) Rent as per applicant's entitlement Rs.
REMARKS: House qualifies for category Hence Rent is recommended for
Rs. w.e.f
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Form No. A-14 Date
Name of DISCO
Special Superscribed checque - Not Payable in Cash

(Under Rupees

PROJECT/DIVISION
Account Code

Book No. Cheque No.

Pay

Code Or Order a sum of Rupees

On account of services received ( )/Material
received vide Material Indent No. Dated

Stock M/Book No Page No

Signature name And designation of issuing officer
along with his office satmp

ANnexure-96

Form No. A-14 Date
Name of DISCO
Special Superscribed checque - Not Payable in Cash
(Under Rupees )

BOOK NO. Cheque No.
PROJECT/DIVISION
Account Code

Pay Code Or order a sum of

Rupees On account of

sevices received (

)Material received

vide Material Indent No.

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures

Dated Stock Measurement Book No Page No

Signature name And designation of issuing officer
along with his office satmp
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ANnexure-97

NAME OF DISCO
Organization : CHIEF OFFICE
Department
Employee Name Designation Basic Pay | Qual Ent SP Add H Add RIf 11 |Add RIf 12 JA-LS JA Inst AA. GLI-R Order | Sr.Post [SpAC Sp{ Sp-PSPA Union GPF WWF | H RentDed |Water PTS| GPF Adv_1 | Scot Adv | Cycle Adv Tran Char. Engineer
Add RIf 07 Ad. ) Elect. Other Ass. Fee
3 Bonus Pay| JA Dear Livry Pens./SP Earnning Other
z BPS SP Rent RIf10/CADR JA-CP  JA| - All Hardship SA-AC SP-Dri. I-Tax Heir GPF Adv_2 | PELaAdv | Plot Adv. Warid Char.
& pers. Pays | Teach Motorcycle nt Officers Head Off. Deduct.
ers. Pav/| Teac Al Risk ad Misc. All. Gross Total
Deducti
Emplyee No GPF No| Bank A/c No. Part Time | Shift Sp.RIf Allowance | Conv | GMMed All Sp.Deput | CCSpKA | Wash. Gl Ptax |MNBVClub| House | CarAdv | LGAdv | Pen.Dep. | PEL2Ady | Deductions
1
2
3
4
5
6
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| Advance Adjustment Sheet |

Sr. No Name of item Address Net Amount
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m

NAME OF DISCO

SERVICE SUMMARY
¢ w
H g
2 w <
S g Y 2
=] = s s} <]
< < ; = =1
8 H 3 H <
z S El g 5 2 E o o -
g 2 ES 2 Z 8 ] g 3 5
z = o =4 o« < < I S I & 5
g % H z z g k4 b % g 3 b 3 g g =
== £ B & s Bl 3 & & & & & & & & &
STATION |SUBSTANTIVE APPOINTMENT DATE S a a o S I & I I — — — - n o I~ [C]
PAY CH. TO DY: MANAGER CIVIL LESCO H/Q
PAY SACLE REVISED
DUTY DM(TARIFF)
TR.TO DM(OP)
ANNUAL INCREMENT
SPECIAL ALLOWANCE
15%A.R2009
UPGRADTION
50%A.A 2010
LEAVE SALARY
DUTY
DUTY SOUTH CIRCLE
20%A.R 2012
RETIRED FROM SERVICE
FORWARDED IN ORGINAL TO DY ASST:MANAGER ACCOUNTS
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m

Name of DISCO

SALARY SLIP
No. DATE
From
TO__
Sr.no Date 'From ’From *From *From >From ®From

Substantive pay

Officiating Pay
Sr.Post Allownace
Special Pay/Allowance
Leave Salary
Dual Charge Allownce
Deputation Allowance
Project Allownce
House rent Allownce
10]convenyence Allownce
11
12
13
14
15

O||N|OO|L|D|WIN|F

No Dated

Copy Forwarded for Information to
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1/2

Service Book

1 Name:

2 Nationality and religion:

3 Residence:

4 Father's name and Residence:

5 Date of bith christian era
as nearly as can be assertained:

6 Exact height by measurement :

7 Personal Mark of identification:

8 Left/right hand thumb and finger
Impresions:

9 Signature of Government servant:

10 Signature and Designation of the
head of the office or other attesting
officer:
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22

fofficating state-
T-Substanive

signature and

Name of Post appoinment Desgnation afhe
2Whether service Head of the offce or Reason of Allocation of Period of eave of Average pay. Reference to any recorded
Whether substantive of | countsfor pension other Attesting termination (such as up to four monthsior eared leave not punishmnet of censure or
officiating any whether | under ule 320 of Dateof. Signatureof | Officerin Attestation tion, Transe ding 120 days) to e reward or
permanent or temporar R(Pb.Volumell position officiating fallingunderthe | appointment of Column 1to8 | _or appointment Dismissal etc) of Leave taken vt off Servants
o b R .
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m

NAME OF DISCO
Address
Phone# Fax no.

Memo No.

The Finance Directorate,
Name of DISCO

Sub:-

Refrence this Office letter No.
It is submitted that and supporting Documents are
attached as per required.

Encl: As above

Designation/signature
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Pay fixed at Rs. ... In Prps

R St

. on Account cf Promotion VIHe: el

NO: ic....., R il Tm—
B

with next increment due on 01-12-20
y

a!:.:sistant Manager (Pay Fixation)
©/o Finance Dirctory LESTO Laore.

UP-GRADATION

In the Light of Authority's o/o

No F.O. (B&F)/10-125/Vol-23/752.78
Dated 09-08-2007

Pay Fixed at R8s

In the BPS No.......... ] - o oo E—
W.e.l. 1-07-2007 is hereby verified

\ Asstt Manager
\w A

(Pay Fixation)
olo Finance Uirector .
LESCO Lahore

O lerms Of patn-2 (1, s Gifiaiay 2oz,
Ko.F.O.(B&F) [10-126 BFS-11 /36954193, Gatew
16.7.91 pay Nixed &1 Rs:....o...o.0in BPS Nowo o
MRS i AT BHOWING, e
idvance incroments on account of possessing/
sttaining higher educationzi qualification
T B e W8T 1:6.91 IS Reeby

raslf)ad:

Budget & Accounts Offlogs

(Pay Fixation)

2w Directn:? Accountgf AT

TR VPR P e

M2erns or Aure

I Vol-27136

L Nt L I D e TR R

Budget & Ales Officef
(Pay Fixation)
olo Finanice Ciracian
LESCO Lufere

In the Light of Authority’s o/o

No F.O. (B&F)/10-126/BPS-2007/314-413
Dated 17-07-2007

Pay Fixed at Rs
In the BPS No....cceuuen. /7.4 o - O —
W.e.f. 1-07-2007 is hereby verified

Budget & Alcs Officer
(Pay Fixation)

In the Light of Authcity s

% No: GM(HRYHRU/sEEexare-103

dated 20.07.2011.
Pay fixed at Rs: BPS No:

Viz Rs:
w.e.f 01.07.2011.is hereby verified

Assistant Manager
(Pay Fixation)
% Finance Director
LESCO, Lahore.

in the Light of Authorty’'s o
% No: GMHRYERDIA-STI{E0T 12000 -
dated 20.07.2011.

Pay fixed at Rai..
Viz Rs:
v.e.f01.07.2011.is hereby verified

Assistant Manzo2r
(Pay leaga.c-- :

%, Finance D'ic

LESCO, Lahoi..

-

Pay fixed at Rs. ....ccccrvininienens N F‘r:_*"‘:
V] i T ORI, - | |-} e e PN e

on Account of Promotion vide e
MO G . ST,

is here by vc;:i.f-i;:'i
with next increment due on 01-12-20

Asslstant Manager (Pay Fixaticn)

olo Finance Directory LESCO Laticre.
Pay fixed st s
INBES i %
en e of = i S
Ha herehy vorifie
ament duoon 1-12-209

Assit Manager
(Pay Fi:ation)
olo Finance Direclor
LESCE Lshcia

') & B N Sae O~
Budget & Alea Oiticot

olo Financod
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In the light of Autheuttts

O/ONeFO.(BE7): .  “3.2338/34-423
wated 12.07.2007.

Payfxedat Pz ... . ociccians -

Inthe BPE . e iz RBs.
1

w.a.f. 01.07.2000 Is hereby verlfic].

P

Lssistam,
_ (Pay )
Of/o. Finanee
LESCQ, Lahore.
Ir=the Light of Autherity's ofo
No F.O. (B&F)/10-120/028-20C7/314-413
Dated 17-07-2007
Pay Fixed at NRS.uiessmsersiness
Inthe BPS Mo VIZ R3. covvrisnsiianisninne

W.e.l. 1-07-2007 is hereby verilad

- Budget & Alcs Cfficar
{Pay Fixation)

olo Finance Ciracior
LESCO Laiicra

@n redching maximum ia tha SCHE NB e s s
L L the Pay Lared ot Bs. ...,

3t the stago next above 11, VO

e
crernastfl THE Rexi

Nighe |
BNET SCale No.ov s BILEH allowing

fALCHONING Mmcve-over we | o e

ZA. (AED) Lohare S E i aCittle Lahaore
»/n:
w heieiry verltled,

Mo, ey + | R - b

Budget @ Accounrs Office-
(Pay Fixatian?

9/0] Bimcter Accounts (ALSY
"FDA! Lahiwror

.a tns Dight of Authority’'s OfF.
No. F.O (B&F)/10-126/3PS-2001/
1428-1627 Dated: 10-11-2081
pay [fixed at Rs,
In th= PRS No:
wee:f 1-12-2001 is hersby
verified,

viz Re, —--

Budget & Afcs it .
(Pay Fixation!
e/o Finance Dirccr

Labore.

: 58 6 Ateanes g

o (Pay Fixation)

< lrecior Accougzs (4
CAPDE bohera:

AnNnnexure-103
- = _ 2/3
Ve fyation of Poy unoss aune
w8 P.S.(1994)Sanstionsd o
Wonsn vide Ho, & ORGP/ 18

» o - e =
BPE-BL/B2-267 deten: 18 07 vEn

a tha howis Ko, ..
S e T IS O . SR >3 (B e £

ol pexi MoEmest D0 T VI Y1 8Ee

Fusayt & 2ooorig e

{res Staultic i

Inthelight -~ *
/O Ne.F.C. s
afted 12.07.%0

Payfixed ot 0. o B
NSRS e .

w.ef, 01.07.22C5 is horcby veril!

Losistant ;
(Paym
Clo. Finanees Bévector
LESCO, Lahore.

eiiitiog .tll-ll (An gr el 1k ine Jriere e LT
AuneeyiSian.

lixation of pay unter schaaqa ol Paviend B,

{3, F.0. SafF

saen  scrutinized under my

(1991 circulated by wipdd e
10.1726/8P5-87,1993.4,53 Gaind 12.07-90, 16 1
rulBad SCAE NO cerereirrenners PBliiaiiiismaasanpaes
cay in the modified scals Boo e
*uy in the ravised scale RS ceneersrsasnrranerssasnsnans
v.2.1. 1-6-1991 on point 1o paint be ic with nas

‘wcroment o8 1-12-91

gudget B Accounts Oftics
(Pay Fixntion

@'n' Diracter Accounts (AES
‘ WAPOA \shore

In the light of Autherity's

O/O No.F.0.(B&F)/10-1Z€/CFE-2600/34-133
dated 12.07.2008.

Pay fixed atRs...
Intho BPS No VizRs. ...
w.e.f. 01.07.2008 is hereby verified.

Fouteason o
R R L T agnas

TR e s £

Dy, Director Accounv
W
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AnNnnexure-104

m

b!a9 hC OFFICE
Payment Slip For The Month of XXX-20XX

Employee # : Payroll :
Employee name : Location :
Designation : Pay Method :
Account Num : GPF No:
Classification Name : Earnings
Total Gross Pay : XXXX
Classification Name : Deduction
Total Deductions : XXXX
Net Payment : XXXX
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mnm

Name of DISCO
Name of Office

Subject: Variance Analysis Report of Payroll Expense

. Current Month Previous Month Variance Variance
Particulars Reason
Rupees Rupees Rupees %

Total
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AnNnexure-106

m
NAME OF DISCO NAME OF DISCO
LEDGER POSTING SUMMARY LEDGER POSTING SUMMARY
PARTICULARS UNIT | MONTH PARTICULARS UNIT | MONTH
PAYROLL SUMMARY CHIEF EXEUTIVE PAYROLL SUMMARY CHIEF EXEUTIVE
ACCOUNT CODE AMOUNT ACCOUNT CODE AMOUNT
DR CR Cr Advice |Folio DR CR Cr Advice |Folio
B/F
House Building Adv
Motor Car Adv Chargeable DISCO
Motor Cycle Adv Pay
Purchase of Plot 50% Adhoc Relif
Salary Control A/c Cash Medical
Profesional Tax Conveyence Allowance
Income Tax Depution Allowance |
G.P Fund Dual Charge Allowance
E.P Fund Entertainment Allowance
W.W.Fund G.LI
G.LI House Rent Allowance
Union Fund Livery Allowance
Officer Club Arrear of Pay & Allowance
Medical Benovilent Fund Special Pay
Engineering Association Overtime Allowance
Quarter Rent 5% Senior Post Allowance
Transport Charges Shift Allowance
Misc Dusting Allowance
Pension Relief(Misc) 15% Adhoc Relief
Telephone Recovery/Mobile Adhoc Relif 12
Water Charges Encashment of LPR
GM/C.Ex: Allowance
Orderly Allowance
Qualification Pay
Total Computer Allowance
Perspnl Pay
PREPARED BY POSTED BY CHECKED BY Wapda Allowance
Risk Allowance
20% Head Office Allow:
Daily Wages
| Misc
TOTAL
PREPARED BY POSTED BY CHECKED BY
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1M

NAME OF DISCO
PAY BILL OF DAILY WAGES STAFF DISCO FOR THE MONTH OF -

No. of | Rate per

Sr NAME OF EMPLOYEE DESIGNATION PERIOD
Day Month

TOTAL AMOUNT | period valid upto Subscribed No.

TOTAL
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m

NAME OF DISCO

Organization: CHIEF OFFICE FOR THE MONTH OF :
Payroll DISCO
OFFICER
Sr No. EMPLOYEE NAME DESIGNATION BPS AMOUNT BALANCE BASIC TOTAL
NO DEDUCTION AMOUNT SALARY
1
2
3
Pay Wise Total :
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FORM ¢C’ Annexure-111
‘ - 112
APPLICATION FOR MARRIAGE GRANT FROM THE WAPDA WELFARE FUND

TOBE F.ILLED IN BY'THE APPLICANT

1. Name of Wapda Employee

. Date of death, invalidation or relirciment, e
in case of deceased employee (Not applicable
in case ol serving cmployeces)

3. a. Details of dependent family members,

. such as the names, ages, whether married
or un-married, school or college where
being educated, relationshi p of each with
the Wapda Employees ‘
(applicable in all cases)

b. Details of earnings family members not
included in item (a) above and their
monthly income.

4, | Details of property left by the Wapda Employec
for his dependents (applicable in the case of
deceased employees only) ‘

L Movable, inéluding each
il. Inimovablc
5. If the Wapda employee was insured, the amount

for which insured (applicable in the case of
deceased employees only).

6. Reasons for the application with proof if any.

7. In the case of applicétion by a widow, a
- Statement to the effect that she has not
re-married.

I do hereby solemnly affirm and verify that the contents of the above application are true to the
best of my knowledge and belief and that I have concealed nothing.

I know that in the event of making a willful misrepresentation or suppression of facts, I shall be
liable to criminal prosecution, ' ’

Signature and name of the employee
or

Signature of applicant along with name and
relationship with deceased em ployce.

Address

Distributi 249
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AnNnnexure-112
, ANNEXURE-E 112
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF SCHOLARSHIP FROM THE
WAPDA WELFARE FUND
PART-II '
(FOR ACADEMIC SESSION 20, )
1. (@) Name of the applicant
(b) Date of Birth
2. (a) Father's Name

(b) Date of entry in service as regular
WAPDA Employee

3. Whether father is alive dead or
Invalided out of service.
4. Post held by father at present/post last
held by the father. :
5. Present pay/pension/pay last drawn by
+ father and whether contributor to the
WAPDA Welfare Fund.

6. (a) Date of death/invalidation of
father (in case the father is dead it
should clearly be stated whether he
died while in service).

7. The amount of Grutuity/Family pension
Sanctioned.

8. The amount of various types of aid
sanctioned by the Wapda Welfare Fund
to the dependent of the deceased/in valid
employee, if any.

9. a) Class/Course for which scholarship is
needed. (Academic session and class)

b) Duration of the course (Excellent of the
session/semesle

¢) Insulation where it is proposed
in pursue studies

d) Details of any other scholarship received.

10.*Marks (also showing total marks)
and Division obtained in the last
annual examination.

MARKS OBTAINED | TOTAL MARKS |

In case scholarship is sought for degree
Postgraduate, professional engineering
Medicine classes.

(i) A certified copy of the detailed marks
Obtained in the last examination passed
Should be attached.

* Present pay means pay and all other elements which count as pay * Attach Mark Sheet for all classes.

(PTO)
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AnNnexure-113

m
BILL FOR REIMBURSEMENT FROM W.W. FUND
AGAINST AMOUNT ALREADY PAID

Office Code No. Office Postal Address

1  Name & designation of drawing &
disbursing officer

a) Official Bank Account No.
b) Name of Bank & Branch

(Detail of payment made to the recipient/beneficiares now to be reimbursed )

Sr
No |Name of widow with Rate Voucher |Cheque Number
_ Total Amount
sanction order Number eriod p.m aid (Rs) Number & &
and date P (Rs) P date date
Total
Amount

a) Certified that the above amount now claimed for reimbursement has actual been paid on
proper identification to the employees/widows/claimed vide Vr. No & date mentioned
above.

b) Certified that prescribed application form for marriage grant alongwith Nikah Nama where
necessary has been obtained and retained in the office for record.

c) Certified that a proper entry for payment to recipients of marriage grant has been made in
the Service Book of each serving employee and in the pension book of widows/invalided

employees.

d) Certified that withowhood certificate in respect of the monthly grant to widow has been
obtained and retained in the office for record.

Approved for reimbursement of Rs (in figures ) Rs in words)

Note: to be prepared seperately for reimbursement claim for each grant.
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AnNnexure-114
1M

NAME OF DISCO
TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE BILL

Name Designation Devision

Headquater Pay Vr. No Date
Particular of Journey and Hault Journey by Railway Journey by Road Daily Allowance
.
Kind of o
Date . Date No. of No of No. of Total ¢ > Remarks
Departure Arrived Journey Class Amount . Rate Amount Rate Amount g 2
Fares Miles Days g s
Hour Hour 28
Signature
PASSED FOR RS. Received Rs. Deduct T A Advance Net Claim
Controlling Officer WAPDA Accountant

Signature of Payee
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m

NAME OF DISCO
Pay Bill
OVER TIME SANCTION VIDE O/O NO-HRD/Admn/19233-34 DATED:
SR# Name of Employees Design Basic Pay Month Amount
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AnNnnexure-117

m

HOUSE RENT BILL

House Rent bill for the month
House No.
Acquired by DISCO for
Designation
Code of Employee
Name of Onwer
Full Address of Onwer
Bank A/C No. & Name
Sanction No.
Agreement valid for the period
Rent per Month
Amount of this bill

V(N[ |h|[wW|N|F

=
o

=
=

e
N

SIGNATURE OF ONWER
NAME
Certify that
The house is in my occupation. | am physically residing ther in.| have not sublet this house.
The Onwer has not received rent of this house for the period claimed in this bill.

SIGNATURE OF OCCUPANT
NAME
APPROVED FOR RS.

Endst:no. - Dated
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m

HOUSE RENT BILL

House Rent bill for the month
House No.
Acquired by DISCO for
Designation
Code of Employee
Name of Onwer
Full Address of Onwer
Bank A/C No. & Name
Sanction No.
Agreement valid for the period
Rent per Month
Amount of this bill

V(N[ |h|[wW|N|F

=
o

=
=

e
N

SIGNATURE OF ONWER
NAME
Certify that
The house is in my occupation. | am physically residing ther in.| have not sublet this house.
The Onwer has not received rent of this house for the period claimed in this bill.

SIGNATURE OF OCCUPANT
NAME
APPROVED FOR RS.

Endst:no. - Dated
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LONG TERM ADVANCES FOR THE YEAR

AnNnnexure-120

S.N

Name of Employee |Father Name Designation |Office D/O/A

pD/o/B  |Pay

RTD. On

Olo|jaon|h|WIN]|F

=
o

[N
[

=
N

[y
w

[N
H

=
(€]
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AnNnexure-123

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

NO. DATED :
THE
Asst.Manager (CS)

Pension Payment Order No.
in favour of Mr./Mrs.
son /widow of Mr./Mrs.
office of the
forRs. cvveeereerennenens

Per month is forwarded herewith. The pensioner portion of the order may please be handed over to the payee after
obtaining his /her signature/thumb impression on the Disburser's portion after you have

satisfied your self of his/her identity and payment

The Left/Right hand thumb and fingers impression slip breaing photo and specimen

signature of payee are also enclosed

Rs.
Commutation Value (+) Rs.
Arrear of Pension up to ............ Rs.
Total
Asstt.Manager Corporate Accounts
D.A. (Pension)/ Estt
1 P.P.O.
2 Photo
3 Left/Right Thumb impression/ One
4 Specimen Signature One
5 Disburser's portion One
pg.2 NAME OF DISCO
Commutation/Gratuity Rs. Gross Pens Rs.
Commutat Rs.
Date of Retirement Net Pensio Rs.
Increase Rs.
P.P.O# XXXX/S/DISCO Increase Rs.
Increase Rs.
Pension Payment Order Increase Rs.
Increase Rs.
Increase Rs.
Increase Rs.
Increase Rs.
Increase Rs.
Disburser's Portion Total : Rs.
Place for signature of pensioner on the first payment made
Height
Residence
Class of pension and date of  Personal Date of showing .
order sanctioning it Identification Feet  Inches ::fe":";::: sect. village and Amount of monthly pension
Disstt
Rs.
NO.
THE

Asstt. Manager (CS)

1. UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE, and on the expiration of every month, be pleased to pay to
Mr/Mrs/Miss/Mst NAME_  son/Daughter/Widiow of Penson as:

Amount of Rs.

Office of upon the production of the pensioner's
portion of this order taking from the claiment a receipt for the amount

according to usual form. The payment should commence from

2. Increase(s) as Rs.

is also payable from till further date.

3. A Commutation of Rs.

may also be paid to the folllowing family members of the deceased DISCO employee in
equal share in lieu of the portion of pension F/Pension.

Asstt: Manager Corp. Accounts
(Pension)/Estt
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Amount of Pension Rs. ...........

INWOTAS. ..o e ens

Every Separate Payment is to be recorded below by the
Disbursing Officer.

Month | 290 u
for Fuli .
which | pate of Amount Placeof | Signature of
penslon | payment -paymerit | Disbursing
is due . Officer

Rs. P.
June-

July

Agg.

Sep.

QOct.

Nov.

Jan. taos »

- Mar.

Apr. .

May Guranwala Eledtric Power Compginy - Accourfting Manual - Vol'me III'- Annexures

H

An nnexure-124
AMOUNE O PENSION RS. .........cteveevvessnrenrssessnreseses 12

Inwords. ...

B R N L R PR R R PR .

~ Every Separate Payment is to be recorded below by the

Dnsbursmg Officer.

Month 200 i N -
for ‘ Full -
which | pate of Amount Placoof | Signsture of
pension | payment . payment | Disbursing
is due ) . Officer

Rs. P.
June St

July

Aug.

Sep.

Oct.

Nov.

Dec.

Jan.

Feb.

Mar,

Apr. PR . r'.

MayUS/ ID Pgwer Digtribution Pfogran - ¥ 276




®

Mount~of?epslon-Rs...‘..... veeenens

TR TN

Every Sepérate Payment is to be recorded below by the
Disbursing Officer.

o

InWOrds, ............coeeeeeen

epevesrrsasenananndt?

estesasssanceagar s

ceerots’

HMonth
for

pension
ig due

which

.Amount of Pe

# VRs. .

~ARPexure-124

AWORGS. coiiirei e e e e eeas

eeseeserp e

Every Separate Payment is to be racorded below by the
Disbursing Officer.

Dato of
payment

Amount

Pigca of

Fult
Signature of
Disbursing
Officar

June

Month
. .for
which
. pansion
isdua

200

Dato of
payment

Place of

payment

Full
Signature of
Disbursing
Officer

July

June

Aug. '

July

Sep. '

Aug.

Nov.

Sep.
Oct.

Dec.

Nov.

Jan,

Feb.

Jan,

Mar.

Feb. -

May
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ACTURIAL DATA FOR FY

AnNnexure-125

mnm

NO OF EMPLOYEES

NO OF EMPLOYEES

NO OF EMPLOYEES

SR. RETIRED DURING AVAILED LPR ENCASHED 180 DAYS LEAVE | AMOUNT OF ENCASHMENT PAID
NO. NAME OF OFFICE XXXX DURING XXXX PAY DURING XXXX DURING XXXX
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
NOTE:

The Amount of Encashment of 180 Days Leave Pay should be matched with figures appearing in Monthly Account / Trial Balance.
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Consolidated Report for Actuaries

AnNnexure-126

mnm

NO OF EMPLOYEES

NO OF EMPLOYEES

NO OF EMPLOYEES

SR. RETIRED DURING AVAILED LPR ENCASHED 180 DAYS LEAVE | AMOUNT OF ENCASHMENT PAID
NO. NAME OF OFFICE XXXX DURING XXXX PAY DURING XXXX DURING XXXX
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
NOTE:

The Amount of Encashment of 180 Days Leave Pay should be matched with figures appearing in Monthly Account / Trial Balance.
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NAME OF DISCO AnNnnexure-127

Supplier Ledger 11
For the Month :

- GL ACCOUNT Debit Credit

Code Description (Rs.) (Rs.)

TOTAL

NOTE:
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AnNnexure-128

mnm

GOODS TRANSFER NOTE

MATERIAL TTRANSFERING STORE NAME: TRAN - CODE:

MATERIAL RECEVING STORE NAME: Doc.REF:

SUPPLIER NAME: DATE:
STORE CODE:

VALUATION CODE:

ITEM DESCRIPTION STOCK CODE UoM QUANTITY
ALLOCATED ISSUED RECEIVED TOTAL VALUE

COLUMN TOTAL

Registration number:

Material Issuing Store Material MATERIAL RECEIVING STORE
A.M(MM) STORE KEEPER Received by STORE KEEPER AM(MM)
NAME
SIGNATURE
DATE

The Store Manager or his Store officer by affixing his signature hereto certifies that the material received is in the correct quantity and quality.
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mnm

PAKISTAN
NAME OF DISCO
DY. MANAGER REGIONAL STORE

Book No............... GATE PASS Date...........

1- GTN, Store Requisition NO @and Date.........cceeeeieieiieiiiiee ettt st s e s bt e e
2- Particulars Of the INAENLEN ...t ettt st s e et anes
3- Total NUMDErs Of [tEMS ISSUB.......civiririietit ettt sttt st st st e et e ens
4- Name and Designation of the RepresentatiVve.........ccocuecieieceeeecece e ves v v ea s
5- Dated Signature of the store KEePer iSSUINE......c.cccueveieiieiieeeece ettt st et en
6- Dated Signature of the Representative Receiving of the material.........cccccovvenvveicicecceccecen
7- No of vehicle for material loading with Name of Driver..........ccciveeeeceece et
8- Dated and SigNature Of GAte ClEIK.......cce ettt ettt se e ste st st snese e beraens

S.No. Name if Iltems

Manager Regional Store
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NAME OF DISCO
MATERIAL MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE
Address
Ph:#.............. Fax:#....ccooenne.

Subject:- Allocation Order No.
Ref:-

Please issue immediately the following material to the Field Store Manager,

S# Code Item Description Unit Quantity
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
48
49
50
51 Nut& Bolts As per BOQ

(Item Fifteen Only)

This allocation order is valid for 21-days

Note:
1 Concerned FSM/Stock Clerck and AB&AO/DA will observe/check the duplicacy in issuance of material.
Any violation observed at any later stage, you will remain responsible

2 Any overwriting/cutting in Allocation Orders will not acceptable.
MANAGER
MATERIAL MANAGEMENT
1 Regional Store Manager. .
He should evolve the mechanism with FSM to avoid any miss appropriation of Material.
2 The Field Store Manager, to ensure 100% security of material at store.
3 Chief Executive Officer Ltd.
4 G.M. Tech Ltd.
5 Manager Circle, . Please ensure the correct utilization of material.
6 Dy:Manager Division Ltd

There should be no double release /drawl of material on the part of any offical beside ensuring safe
security of stores.
ASSL: MANAGER
MATERIAL MANAGEMENT

No. Dated
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NAME OF DISCO ANnexure-131

Net Realizable Value (NRV) Adjustment Sheet 1/1
; selli Cost t A .
Item Code uoM Quantity Cost eling ost to Realizable| NRV Adjustment
Price Sell Value
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mnm

NAME OF DISCO
REGIONAL STORE MANAGER

Subject: SURVEY REPORTS

Report No. Dated.
Sore Owing Formation Disposal Store
Location of Stores Under Regional Store

Types of Stores

Sr | Unit | Nomenclature | Specification/ | Unit | Unit Unit Unit
Part No. Book | Depreciated | Reserve | Reserve
Value | Value Price Price
Condition of Stores Un-serviceable
Reasons for declaring disposable being Un-serviceable

Members Survey Committee

Signature Designation Dated

Approved by
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ANnnexure-133
NAME OF DISCO "

NAME OF OFFICE

Address........c.ooeeens Ph.# .. ..., Faxi ...
Subject: LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE FOR THE STORES OF DISPOSALS
TENDER # FOR LOT NO
1 Your open offer dated pertaining to the above tender/open auction

for the purchase of following articles has been accepted. You are requested to please
deposit the balance amount as under

Lo Survey Description Qty. Amount including
t. Report No (Nos) | 5%l/Tax & 16%GST
#
2
Amount paid vide receipt No.
dated
Balance amount
2. Kindly arrange to deposit the Balance amount through B &AO

Regional Store in cash or by crossed Bank Draft within 21 working days after the
issue of this letter, which the Earnest Money for this tender will be forfeited without any
further notice and no claim shall lie against this decision. On payment of amount,
Release order will be issued in your favour by this office on the basis of receipt of Bank
Challan to be furnished by you and confirmation from Bank regarding receipt of the
amount for which your tendered bid has been accepted.

3. You will be held responsible for any loss due to incomplete/incorrect or change in
postal address as given by you.

No. , Dated
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Hmexxure-134

NAME OF DISCO

Address.................. Ph.#......... JFax:
Subject: LETTER OF CONFIRMATION
It is confirmed that Release order number No , dated for
release of disposal material against LOT NO of this office Open Auction No.

is genuine and issued by this office.

No. , Dated
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H$me>xure-135

NAME OF DISCO

Address................. Ph.#......... JFaxs o
Subject: RELEASE ORDER FOR THE STORES OF DISPOSALS TENDER
NO HELD ON FOR LOT NO
1. A Letter of Acceptance issued by this office No. dated wherein the
offer of for under-mentioned item has been accepted, for
which full payment of Rs in favour of Chief Executive has been

made by the party.
2. The detail of material is as under:-

Lot. | Survey Description of material Qty. Amount
# Report including
No. Income Tax &
GST
Rs.
1
Amount Paid vide receipt No. dated
Balance Amount Paid vide receipt No. dated

i. The above item may kindly be delivered to the party on presentation of the copy of this
office Release Order duly confirmed/endorsed to them, according to the terms and
conditions of the Tender. The party is required to remove the entire store from the site
within 21-Working days of the issue of Release Order (duly confirmed), failing which
Rental Charges @ 1% per day of the total value of the Store, is to be charged by the
Store Owning Formation, until such time the entire Store has been removed from Site.
In case the Store is not lifted within the prescribed date, such charges should be
recovered from the party in advance by your office and this office be informed
accordingly or unless an intimation is received from this office extending the time limit.
One copy of Sale Report after delivery of Store be sent to this office with a copy to Sr.
Manager (MM)/Accounting Unit concerned. The Store Owning Unit should confirm the
genuineness of the Release Order from this office within 10-days from the issue of this
office Release Order, before delivery of material. If the material is released without
obtaining confirmation of Release Order from this office, the Store Owning Formation
will be held responsible for all consequences. The material will be delivered in
presence of Committee.
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NAVE G- D SQO

AEB | NACTI VE MATER AL REPCRT FCR THE PER CD ENDI NG XXX Annexure-136
1M
THIS PERIOD LAST PERIOD
Item code Description uom Change Value Last Issue Date
Quantity | value Quantity value
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AnNnexure-137

11
Name of DISCO
Provision of Slow Moving Items Sheet

Item Code Item Name Cost of Item | Provision of Slow Moving (%) Cost Adjustment
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NAME OF DISCO AnNnexure-138

BUDGET REQUEST FOR FY 0000-00

GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT Rs.In Million
Estimated Expenditure 2006-07 } 1720
SR. HEAD OF ACCOUNT Actual from |Estimate for EEshm:.tted Increasel(Decrease.) from Reasons for
NO. 00-00-00 to |00-00-00 to Total xpenditure | Last year Expenditure | | o0 Decrease)
00-00-00 00-00-00 0000-00
Amount %. Aae
1 2 3 4 5=3+4 6 7=6-5 8=7/5*100 9
1 _[520101-Basic Pay
2 [520102-Adhoc Relief
3 |520103-Cash Medical Allowance
4 1520104-Conveyance Allowance
5 |520105-Depution Allowance
6 |520106-Overtime Allowance
7 |520107-Entertainment Allowance
8 [520108-G.L.I.
9 |520109-House Rent Allowance

520110-Job Allowance
520111-Livery Allowance

—=|o

12 |520113-Officiating/Personal S.Pay

13 |520114-Other Allowance

14 |520115-Over time& Off Day Wages

15 |520116-Personal Allowance

16 [520117-Q. Pay/Technical Pay

17 _1520118-Sr. Post Allowance

18 [520119-Shifit Allowance

19 [520120-Special Pay

20 |520121-Staff Allowance

21 [520122-Washing Allowance

22 |520123-7% Living Allow

23 |520124-50% Project Allowance

520125-Leave Encashment

24 1520200-Wages of Contrc: Labour

25 TOTAL-PAY & ALLOWANCES - - - 0 0

26 [520401-Power, Light & Water

27 |520402-House Rent, Acquisition

28 [520403-Funeral Charges

29 |520404-Sport & Recreation

30 |520405-Awards & Gratuity

31 |520406-Medical & Hospitalization

32 [520407-Education & Training Exp:

33 |520409-E.0.A. Benefits

34 |520410-Education Cess

35 |520411-Residential Telephone

36 [520413-Scholarship

37 |520502-Pension Fund

38 TOTAL-EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - - - 0 0

39 |560101-Office Rent

40 |560102-Taxes

41 |570000-Power Light & Water

42 [580101-Telehpone

43 |580102-Postage & Telegrame

44 1590000-Office Supply & Equipment

45 |600000-Store Handling Expenses

46 |610000-Advertisement & Publicity

47 1620000-Periodical & Subs.

48 [640000-Refreshment & Entertainment

49 |650000-Travelling Allowance

50 |660000-Injuries & Demages

51 [670000-Insurance

52 |710000-Collection Charges

53 [720000-Director Fee

54 |730101-Legal Fee

55 |740101-Computer Services

56 |740102-Security Services (U. Form)

57 |750000-Management Fee

58 |770000-Misc: Expenses

59 [910700-Bank Charges
TOTAL-OTHER CHARGES - - -

TOTAL-GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT - - -

o|o
o|o

Supporting documents for justification of expenditure in each head of account are attached
**  All the Heads of Accounts have been Scrutinized by the Undersigned With reference to Work Plan for FY 0000-00.
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AnNnexure-138

2/20
NAME OF DISCO

BUDGET REQUEST FOR FY 0000-00

GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT Rs.In Million
| Estimated Expenditure 2006-07 A / (D f o P
) from for

SR. HEAD OF ACCOUNT Actual from | Estimate for Expenditure | Last year Expenditure Increase/
NoO. 00-00-00 to  |00-00-00 to Total  |0000-00 (Decrease)

00-00-00  (00-00-00 yv—— i Aae

6.
2 3 a4 5=3+4 6 7=6-5 8=7/5*100 9

1

1 |530201-R&M of Offices -

2 |530202-R&M of Store Houses

3 [530203-R&M of Other Buildings

4 -R&M of GSO Buildings

5 TOTAL-BUILDG, & CIVIL WORKS - - - - - -
6

7

8

9

530601-R&M of 132-KV Grid Station -
530602-R&M of 66 KV Grid Station
530605-R&M of 132 KV D/Line
530606-R&M of 66 KV D/Line

10 |530608-R&M of 11KV _HT Lines

11 [530609-R&M of 400V LT Lines

12 |530610-R&M of 220V LT Lines

13 |530611R&M of U/Ground Conductor
14 |530613-R&M of D/Transformers

15 [530614-R&M of Service Drops

16 [530615-R&M of Meters

17 |530616-R&M Street Lighting System
18 |670000-INSURANCE

19 TOTAL-DISTRIBUTION PLANTS - - - - - -
20 [530701-R&M of Coumputer & Office Eqip: -
21 [530702-R&M of Furniture

22 |530704-R&M of Store Equipment
23 |530706-R&M of Lab Equipment
24 |530708-R&M of Communication Equip:
25 |530709-R&M of fire Ssfety Equip:
26 [530711-R&M of Arms & Amonation
27 |530713-R&M of Misc: Equipment
28 TOTAL-GENERAL PLANTS - - - - -
29 |530801-R&M of Schools -
30 |530803-R&M of Residential Buildings
31 _|530806-R&M of Mosque

32 TOTAL-OTHER PROPERTY - - - -
33 |760100-Repair of Vehicles

34 |760200-POL

35 |760300-Token License & Insurance

36 TOTAL MOBILE PLANT - - - - -
37 TOTAL MAINTENANCE - - - - -
TOTAL G.EST+MAINT: - - - N -
*  Supporting d for justi ion of iture in each head of account are attached
** All the Heads of A have been Scrutini: by the Undersigned With reference to Work Plan for FY 0000-00.
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AnNnexure-138

3/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: STAFF PAY & ALLOWANCE

Office of DIsco
(Amount in Rs.)
Pay and Allowances ( Rs./Month) Amount Amount "
Working Posting - E _g 3 3 s g ° ] 3 3 > F 3 .8 8 Payable Pay & Payable Tota_l Provisifmal \OE)Z‘(I)T):‘SS
Name of Employee | Designation| * [Io20"" | Lotter# | & € |525| 55| 58 £ 3| 23|85 | 58 5 | ES | 88| 5 | BE | 25 | rowm |ooa00000| meremant | aner | 00000000 | tor for | Provisi
since | et | 7 g |SE3| 22| g3 s °© iz | 52| 33 § | 82|58 |33 |52 |82 oo Increment | to00-00- | FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-go | EXPenditure
@ i 3| 83 | 8% o 2 E E 2 z 2 3 | 32 0000 2000 0000-00
< O
Z 3 Z 5 G g 5 0 11 2 13 12 75 76 17 18 79 ) 71 [2e-621] 23 % T5=22724 26 77=23726 78 25-2728
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0

The above statement is inclusive of all vacant posts
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AnNnexure-138

NAME OF DISCO 4/20
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:HOUSE RENT / ACQUISITION

Office of DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount Provisional Oﬁ(s):)in(;gte
Entitlement payable Expenditure P -0 vsI
(PM) During for rovisiona

FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 |Expenditure
0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7=5-6

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Total 0 0 0

*

The above statement is inclusive of all vacant posts
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AnNnexure-138

NAME OF DISCO 5/20
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:POWER, LIGHT & WATER

Office of DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Entitlement (PM) . Estimate 0000
Amount Provisional 00 vs

payable Expenditure L

. . Provisional

Units Amount During for Expenditure
FY 0000-00 FY 0000-00 0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Total 0 0 0
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NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:MEDICAL & HOSPITALISATION

AnNnexure-138

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Amount Provisional Oﬁ:grggte
. . Payable Expenditure 00 vs
Sr.# Name of Employee Designation During for Provisional
Expenditure

FY 0000-00 FY 0000-00
0000-00
1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5
Total 0
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AnNnexure-138

7/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
AI/C HEAD:PENSION

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Payments Due on A/c of Amount Provisional Estimate
. 0000-00 vs
. . Date of Payable Expenditure L
Sr.# Name of Employee Designation . . . Leave Monthly : Provisional
Retirement | Commutation Gratuity E h ¢ Pensi Total Payable During for E it

ncashmen ension EY 0000-00 FY 0000-00 | Expenditure

0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=5+6+7+8 10 11 12=10-11
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 0 0 0 0
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AnNnexure-138

8/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/IC HEAD:POWER, LIGHT & WATER

Office of DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)
Estimate
0000-00 vs
Provisional
Expenditure
0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=7-8

Entitlement (PM) Amount Provisional
Date of Payable Expenditure

Retirement Units Amount During for

FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Total 0 0 0
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NAME OF DISCO

AnNnexure-138

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:MEDICAL & HOSPITALISATION

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr.# Name of Employee

Designation

Date of
Retirement

Amount
Payable
During
FY 0000-00

Provisional
Expenditure
for
FY 0000-00

Estimate
0000-00 vs
Provisional
Expenditure

0000-00

7=5-6

Total 0 0 0
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AnNnexure-138

10/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: OFFICE RENT

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Amount Provisional oEoggrggte
. Date of Authority Monthly Payable Expenditure -00 vs
Sr.# Address of Office(s) on Rent Name of Landlord Acquiring Approval (Ref) onh 2y B o PrOVISI?naI
FY 0000-00 0000-00 Expenditure
0000.00
1 2 3 4 5 5 - = ao0.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total 5 -

*

The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction
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AnNnexure-138

11/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: POWER, LIGHT & WATER/GAS

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Amount Payable During FY 0000-00 Provisional Estimate
] Expenditure | 0000-00 vs
Sr.# Address of Office i
Electriclty Water Gas Total for PrOV|S|9naI
FY 0000-00 | Expenditure
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7
0 0 (0] 0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 0 0 0

*  The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 301



AnNnexure-138

12/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:TELEPHONE CHARGES

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

- prom | romon | o

Sr.# Name of Office NPuhr:E:r Re:;:ﬁ::ble M:ir:,t,?tly l:;:::lge Expefr:;l-lture provisiona
FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 | Expenditure
1 2 3 4 3 5 = _Q%g%_g_q_
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Total 5 -

*

The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction
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Office of

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE

AnNnexure-138

DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr.# Name of Employee

Designation

Rate of Daily

Monthly
Expenditure

TA/DA
Expected
During
FY 0000-00

Provisional
Expenditure
for
FY 0000-00

Estimate
0000-00 vs
Provisional
Expenditure

0000-00

5

6

7=5-6

Total

The above statement provides information about all employees of all offices under jurisdiction
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AnNnexure-138

14/20

NAME OF DISCO

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENTS

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Average Amount Provisional ol(E)(s):)irggte

. -00 vs
Sr.# Particulars Monthly P[;Iy::;e ExPef:drlture Provisional
Expenditure | £y 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 | Expenditure

0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5
1 |Office Supplies 0
2 |Stationery 0
3 |Printing Charges 0
4 |Equipments 0
5 |Others 0

Total 0 0
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NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

AnNnexure-138

15/20

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Average Amount Provisional olf)g:)in(;gte
. -00 vs
Sr.# Particulars Monthly I?:::;e Expefr;hture Provisional
Expenditure FY 0000-00 FY 0000-00 Expenditure
0000-00
1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5
1 |Photocopying Charges 0
2 |Hot & Cold Weather 0
3 |Others 0
4 0
5
Total 0 0
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AnNnexure-138

16/20

NAME OF DISCO

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS, CIVIL WORKS AND OTHER PROPERTY

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Amount Provisional Estimate
" . Authority Estimated Payable Expenditure OOOO.-0.0 vs
Sr.# Name of Office/Place Particulars of Work Approval (Ref) Cost During for :;o:;s;cii?je:(le
FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 :000_00
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total 0 0

Deputy Manager(OP)/Asstt. Manager(CS)/Divisional Accounts Officer
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AnNnexure-138

17/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS

Office of DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Replacement of Transformers| Repair of Transformers Estimated | Provisional | EStimate
sr#|  Transformer Type HLT;a:;:;ér During FY 0000-00 During FY 0000-00 Expefrcl)c:iture Expefr;c:iture g:’:‘?i'soigr“’:l
Jurisdiction Quantity Amount Quantity Amount FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 | EXPenditure
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=5+7 9 010::8-?90
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 0 0 0
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AnNnexure-138

18/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE METERS

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Replacement of Meters Repair of Meters Estimated | Provisional | EStimate
Total No. During FY 0000-00 During FY 0000-00 Expenditure | Expenditure | 9000-00 vs
Sr.# Transformer Type Held under for for Provisional
Jurisdiction Quantity Amount Quantity Amount EY 0000-00 EY 0000-00 Expenditure
0000-00
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=5+7 9 10=8-9

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total 0 0 0
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AnNnexure-138

19/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: R&M FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Estimated Expenditure Provisional Estimate
Particulars of Furniture & During FY 0000-00 Expenditure 0000-00 vs
Sr.# . Provisional
Equipments for .
Quantity Amount FY 0000-00 Expendlture
0000-00
1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total 0 0
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AnNnexure-138

20/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: R&M VEHICLES

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
. . . Estimate
Esti ted E dit D FY 0000-00 isi
Particulars of Vehicle o stimated Expenditure Buring Provisional | 4449 4 vs
POL Limit Expenditure L.
Sr.# . POL Charges . Provisional
(Litre/PM) Repair Total for -
i Charges | Expenditure | FY 0000-00 | EXPenditure
Make | Type | Model |Regd.No.| Fuel Quantity | Amount 9 P 0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11=9+10 12 13=11-12
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 0 0 0
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NAME OF DISCO AnNnexure-139

BUDGET Estimate FOR FY 0000-00

GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT Rs.In Million
Estimated Expenditure 2006-07 } 1720
SR. HEAD OF ACCOUNT Actual from |Estimate for EEshm:.tted Increasel(Decrease.) from Reasons for
NO. 00-00-00 to |00-00-00 to Total xpenditure | Last year Expenditure | | o0 Decrease)
00-00-00 00-00-00 0000-00
Amount %. Aae
1 2 3 4 5=3+4 6 7=6-5 8=7/5*100 9
1 _[520101-Basic Pay
2 [520102-Adhoc Relief
3 |520103-Cash Medical Allowance
4 1520104-Conveyance Allowance
5 |520105-Depution Allowance
6 |520106-Overtime Allowance
7 |520107-Entertainment Allowance
8 [520108-G.L.I.
9 |520109-House Rent Allowance

520110-Job Allowance
520111-Livery Allowance

—=|o

12 |520113-Officiating/Personal S.Pay

13 |520114-Other Allowance

14 |520115-Over time& Off Day Wages

15 |520116-Personal Allowance

16 [520117-Q. Pay/Technical Pay

17 _1520118-Sr. Post Allowance

18 [520119-Shifit Allowance

19 [520120-Special Pay

20 |520121-Staff Allowance

21 [520122-Washing Allowance

22 |520123-7% Living Allow

23 |520124-50% Project Allowance

520125-Leave Encashment

24 1520200-Wages of Contrc: Labour

25 TOTAL-PAY & ALLOWANCES - - - 0 0

26 [520401-Power, Light & Water

27 |520402-House Rent, Acquisition

28 [520403-Funeral Charges

29 |520404-Sport & Recreation

30 |520405-Awards & Gratuity

31 |520406-Medical & Hospitalization

32 [520407-Education & Training Exp:

33 |520409-E.0.A. Benefits

34 |520410-Education Cess

35 |520411-Residential Telephone

36 [520413-Scholarship

37 |520502-Pension Fund

38 TOTAL-EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - - - 0 0

39 |560101-Office Rent

40 |560102-Taxes

41 |570000-Power Light & Water

42 [580101-Telehpone

43 |580102-Postage & Telegrame

44 1590000-Office Supply & Equipment

45 |600000-Store Handling Expenses

46 |610000-Advertisement & Publicity

47 1620000-Periodical & Subs.

48 [640000-Refreshment & Entertainment

49 |650000-Travelling Allowance

50 |660000-Injuries & Demages

51 [670000-Insurance

52 |710000-Collection Charges

53 [720000-Director Fee

54 |730101-Legal Fee

55 |740101-Computer Services

56 |740102-Security Services (U. Form)

57 |750000-Management Fee

58 |770000-Misc: Expenses

59 [910700-Bank Charges
TOTAL-OTHER CHARGES - - -

TOTAL-GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT - - -

o|o
o|o

Supporting documents for justification of expenditure in each head of account are attached
**  All the Heads of Accounts have been Scrutinized by the Undersigned With reference to Work Plan for FY 0000-00.
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AnNnexure-139

2/20
NAME OF DISCO

BUDGET Estimate FOR FY 0000-00

GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT Rs.In Million
| Estimated Expenditure 2006-07 A / (D f o P
) from for

SR. HEAD OF ACCOUNT Actual from | Estimate for Expenditure | Last year Expenditure Increase/
NoO. 00-00-00 to  |00-00-00 to Total  |0000-00 (Decrease)

00-00-00  (00-00-00 yv—— i Aae

6.
2 3 a4 5=3+4 6 7=6-5 8=7/5*100 9

1

1 |530201-R&M of Offices -

2 |530202-R&M of Store Houses

3 [530203-R&M of Other Buildings

4 -R&M of GSO Buildings

5 TOTAL-BUILDG, & CIVIL WORKS - - - - - -
6

7

8

9

530601-R&M of 132-KV Grid Station -
530602-R&M of 66 KV Grid Station
530605-R&M of 132 KV D/Line
530606-R&M of 66 KV D/Line

10 |530608-R&M of 11KV _HT Lines

11 [530609-R&M of 400V LT Lines

12 |530610-R&M of 220V LT Lines

13 |530611R&M of U/Ground Conductor
14 |530613-R&M of D/Transformers

15 [530614-R&M of Service Drops

16 [530615-R&M of Meters

17 |530616-R&M Street Lighting System
18 |670000-INSURANCE

19 TOTAL-DISTRIBUTION PLANTS - - - - - -
20 [530701-R&M of Coumputer & Office Eqip: -
21 [530702-R&M of Furniture

22 |530704-R&M of Store Equipment
23 |530706-R&M of Lab Equipment
24 |530708-R&M of Communication Equip:
25 |530709-R&M of fire Ssfety Equip:
26 [530711-R&M of Arms & Amonation
27 |530713-R&M of Misc: Equipment
28 TOTAL-GENERAL PLANTS - - - - -
29 |530801-R&M of Schools -
30 |530803-R&M of Residential Buildings
31 _|530806-R&M of Mosque

32 TOTAL-OTHER PROPERTY - - - -
33 |760100-Repair of Vehicles

34 |760200-POL

35 |760300-Token License & Insurance

36 TOTAL MOBILE PLANT - - - - -
37 TOTAL MAINTENANCE - - - - -
TOTAL G.EST+MAINT: - - - N -
*  Supporting d for justi ion of iture in each head of account are attached
** All the Heads of A have been Scrutini: by the Undersigned With reference to Work Plan for FY 0000-00.
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AnNnexure-139

3/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: STAFF PAY & ALLOWANCE

Office of DIsco
(Amount in Rs.)
Pay and Allowances ( Rs./Month) Amount Amount "
Working Posting - E _g 3 3 s g ° ] 3 3 > F 3 .8 8 Payable Pay & Payable Tota_l Provisifmal \OE)Z‘(I)T):‘SS
Name of Employee | Designation| * [Io20"" | Lotter# | & € |525| 55| 58 £ 3| 23|85 | 58 5 | ES | 88| 5 | BE | 25 | rowm |ooa00000| meremant | aner | 00000000 | tor for | Provisi
since | et | 7 g |SE3| 22| g3 s °© iz | 52| 33 § | 82|58 |33 |52 |82 oo Increment | to00-00- | FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-go | EXPenditure
@ i 3| 83 | 8% o 2 E E 2 z 2 3 | 32 0000 2000 0000-00
< O
Z 3 Z 5 G g 5 0 11 2 13 12 75 76 17 18 79 ) 71 [2e-621] 23 % T5=22724 26 77=23726 78 25-2728
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0

The above statement is inclusive of all vacant posts
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AnNnexure-139

NAME OF DISCO 4/20
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:HOUSE RENT / ACQUISITION

Office of DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount Provisional Oﬁ(s):)in(;gte
Entitlement payable Expenditure P -0 vsI
(PM) During for rovisiona

FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 |Expenditure
0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7=5-6

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Total 0 0 0

*

The above statement is inclusive of all vacant posts
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AnNnexure-139

NAME OF DISCO 5/20
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:POWER, LIGHT & WATER

Office of DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Entitlement (PM) . Estimate 0000
Amount Provisional 00 vs

payable Expenditure L

. . Provisional

Units Amount During for Expenditure
FY 0000-00 FY 0000-00 0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Total 0 0 0
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NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:MEDICAL & HOSPITALISATION

AnNnexure-139

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Amount Provisional Oﬁ:grggte
. . Payable Expenditure 00 vs
Sr.# Name of Employee Designation During for Provisional
Expenditure

FY 0000-00 FY 0000-00
0000-00
1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5
Total 0
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AnNnexure-139

7/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
AI/C HEAD:PENSION

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Payments Due on A/c of Amount Provisional Estimate
. 0000-00 vs
. . Date of Payable Expenditure L
Sr.# Name of Employee Designation . . . Leave Monthly : Provisional
Retirement | Commutation Gratuity E h ¢ Pensi Total Payable During for E it

ncashmen ension EY 0000-00 FY 0000-00 | Expenditure

0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=5+6+7+8 10 11 12=10-11
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 0 0 0 0
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AnNnexure-139

8/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/IC HEAD:POWER, LIGHT & WATER

Office of DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)
Estimate
0000-00 vs
Provisional
Expenditure
0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=7-8

Entitlement (PM) Amount Provisional
Date of Payable Expenditure

Retirement Units Amount During for

FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Total 0 0 0
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NAME OF DISCO

AnNnexure-139

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:MEDICAL & HOSPITALISATION

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr.# Name of Employee

Designation

Date of
Retirement

Amount
Payable
During
FY 0000-00

Provisional
Expenditure
for
FY 0000-00

Estimate
0000-00 vs
Provisional
Expenditure

0000-00

7=5-6

Total 0 0 0
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AnNnexure-139

10/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: OFFICE RENT

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Amount Provisional oEoggrggte
. Date of Authority Monthly Payable Expenditure -00 vs
Sr.# Address of Office(s) on Rent Name of Landlord Acquiring Approval (Ref) onh 2y B o PrOVISI?naI
FY 0000-00 0000-00 Expenditure
0000.00
1 2 3 4 5 5 - = ao0.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total 5 -

*

The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction
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AnNnexure-139

11/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: POWER, LIGHT & WATER/GAS

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Amount Payable During FY 0000-00 Provisional Estimate
] Expenditure | 0000-00 vs
Sr.# Address of Office i
Electriclty Water Gas Total for PrOV|S|9naI
FY 0000-00 | Expenditure
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7
0 0 (0] 0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 0 0 0

*  The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction
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AnNnexure-139

12/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:TELEPHONE CHARGES

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

- prom | romon | o

Sr.# Name of Office NPuhr:E:r Re:;:ﬁ::ble M:ir:,t,?tly l:;:::lge Expefr:;l-lture provisiona
FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 | Expenditure
1 2 3 4 3 5 = _Q%g%_g_q_
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Total 5 -

*

The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction
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Office of

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE

AnNnexure-139

DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr.# Name of Employee

Designation

Rate of Daily

Monthly
Expenditure

TA/DA
Expected
During
FY 0000-00

Provisional
Expenditure
for
FY 0000-00

Estimate
0000-00 vs
Provisional
Expenditure

0000-00

5

6

7=5-6

Total

The above statement provides information about all employees of all offices under jurisdiction
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AnNnexure-139

14/20

NAME OF DISCO

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENTS

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Average Amount Provisional ol(E)(s):)irggte

. -00 vs
Sr.# Particulars Monthly P[;Iy::;e ExPef:drlture Provisional
Expenditure | £y 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 | Expenditure

0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5
1 |Office Supplies 0
2 |Stationery 0
3 |Printing Charges 0
4 |Equipments 0
5 |Others 0

Total 0 0
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NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

AnNnexure-139

15/20

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Average Amount Provisional olf)g:)in(;gte
. -00 vs
Sr.# Particulars Monthly I?:::;e Expefr;hture Provisional
Expenditure FY 0000-00 FY 0000-00 Expenditure
0000-00
1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5
1 |Photocopying Charges 0
2 |Hot & Cold Weather 0
3 |Others 0
4 0
5
Total 0 0
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AnNnexure-139

16/20

NAME OF DISCO

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS, CIVIL WORKS AND OTHER PROPERTY

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Amount Provisional Estimate
" . Authority Estimated Payable Expenditure OOOO.-0.0 vs
Sr.# Name of Office/Place Particulars of Work Approval (Ref) Cost During for :;o:;s;cii?je:(le
FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 :000_00
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total 0 0

Deputy Manager(OP)/Asstt. Manager(CS)/Divisional Accounts Officer
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AnNnexure-139

17/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS

Office of DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Replacement of Transformers| Repair of Transformers Estimated | Provisional | EStimate
sr#|  Transformer Type HLT;a:;:;ér During FY 0000-00 During FY 0000-00 Expefrcl)c:iture Expefr;c:iture g:’:‘?i'soigr“’:l
Jurisdiction Quantity Amount Quantity Amount FY 0000-00 | FY 0000-00 | EXPenditure
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=5+7 9 010::8-?90
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 0 0 0
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AnNnexure-139

18/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE METERS

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Replacement of Meters Repair of Meters Estimated | Provisional | EStimate
Total No. During FY 0000-00 During FY 0000-00 Expenditure | Expenditure | 9000-00 vs
Sr.# Transformer Type Held under for for Provisional
Jurisdiction Quantity Amount Quantity Amount EY 0000-00 EY 0000-00 Expenditure
0000-00
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=5+7 9 10=8-9

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total 0 0 0

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 328



AnNnexure-139

19/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: R&M FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
Estimated Expenditure Provisional Estimate
Particulars of Furniture & During FY 0000-00 Expenditure 0000-00 vs
Sr.# . Provisional
Equipments for .
Quantity Amount FY 0000-00 Expendlture
0000-00
1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total 0 0
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AnNnexure-139

20/20

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: R&M VEHICLES

Office of DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)
. . . Estimate
Esti ted E dit D FY 0000-00 isi
Particulars of Vehicle o stimated Expenditure Buring Provisional | 4449 4 vs
POL Limit Expenditure L.
Sr.# . POL Charges . Provisional
(Litre/PM) Repair Total for -
i Charges | Expenditure | FY 0000-00 | EXPenditure
Make | Type | Model |Regd.No.| Fuel Quantity | Amount 9 P 0000-00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11=9+10 12 13=11-12
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 0 0 0
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AnNnexure-140

mnm

Consolidated Budget (Operating and Maintenance
Budget)

Sr# Description Previous Year Current
Year
Approved | NEPRA Reviewed | Budget Variance
Budget Approved | Budget Proposed to
Reviewed
Budgeted
(%)
0O&M Expenditure
1 | Establishment Cost
R&M Cost
Total
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AnNnexure-141

NAME OF DISCO s
FINANCIAL DATA

2010 o1 | 2012 2013

Description Unit Actual Provisonal
Average PPP (Un-Adjusted) Rs./kwh
Average PPP (Adjusted) Rs./kwh
Incresein Average PPP %
Units Purchased GWh
T & D Losses %
Units Sold to customers GWh
Average Sales Tariff- w/o Subsidy Rs./kwh
Prior Years Adjustment Rs./kwh
Average Subsdy Rs./kwh
Average Sales Tariff Rs./kwh
Profit & L oss Account
Sale Revenue from Consumers Min. Rs.
Subsidy from GoP Min. Rs.
Operating Revenues Min. Rs.
Power Purchase Min. Rs.
O & M Expenditure Min. Rs.
Provison for bad Debts Min. Rs.
Depreciation Min. Rs.
Total Operating Cost Min. Rs.
Operating Profit/(loss) Min. Rs.
Rental & Service Income Min. Rs.
Amortization of Deferred Credits Min. Rs.
Other Income Min. Rs.
Total Non-Operating Revenue Min. Rs.
EBIT Min. Rs.
Finance Cogt MiIn. Rs.
Profit/(L oss) before tax Min. Rs.
Income Tax /WPPF MiIn. Rs.
Profit/(Loss) After tax Min. Rs.
Prior YearsAdjustment Min. Rs.
Profit/(L oss) After tax Min. Rs.
Unappropriated P & L-Op Min. Rs.
Unappropriated P & L-Clo Min. Rs.
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AnNnexure-141

NAME OF DISCO o3
FINANCIAL DATA

2010 o1 | 2012 013 |
Description Unit Actual Provisonal
Balance Sheet
Intangible Fixed Asset MInRs.
Fixed Assts MInRs.
Total Fixed Assets MinRs.
Capital Work in Progress MInRs.
Long Term Loans to Employees MInRs.
Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits MInRs.
Long Term Deposits MInRs.
Current Assets MInRs.
Stores & Spares MInRs.
Trade Debts MInRs.
Advancs, Prepayments Other Receivables MInRs.
Tariff Subsidy Recievable from GoP MInRs.
Pension Funds Investment MInRs.
Recievable from Associated Companies MInRs.
Cash & Bank Balances MInRs.
MinRs.
Total Asets MIn Rs.
MinRs.
Subscribed Equity MInRs.
Unappropriated Profit MInRs.
Total Equity MinRs.
Provison for commitments MInRs.
Long Term Liability MInRs.
Security Deposits MInRs.
Employee Retirement Benefits MInRs.
Pension Fund MInRs.
TFCs & SUKUK MInRs.
Deferred Credits MInRs.
Total Long Term Loan MInRs.
MinRs.
Current Liability MInRs.
Current Maturity on Long Term Loans MInRs.
Short Term Loans MInRs.
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP MInRs.
Provision for Taxation MInRs.
Payable to CPPA MInRs.
Creditors, Accrued and Other Lidbilities MInRs.
MinRs.
Total Liabilities + Commitments MIn Rs.
Total Liabilities+ Equity MinRs.
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AnNnexure-141

NAME OF DISCO 33
FINANCIAL DATA

2010 o1 | 2012 013 |
Description Unit Actual Provisonal

Cash Flow Statement
Net Profit for the Year MInRs.
Operating Activities: MInRs.
Add: MInRs.
Depreciation for the year MInRs.
Provison for Pension Fund MinRs.
Retirement Benefitsfrom NTDC MInRs.
Financia Charges MInRs.
Provison for Doubtful Debts MInRs.
Less: MInRs.
Amortization of Deferred Credits MInRs.

MinRs.
Changesin Working Capital: MInRs.
Stores and spares MInRs.
Trade debts MInRs.
Advances, prepayments and other MINRs.
receivables
Receivable from Associated Companies MinRs.
Subsidy Receivable from GoP MInRs.
Subsidy Recevied in Advance from GoP MInRs.
Short Term Loan MInRs.
Pension Fund Investment MInRs.
Pension Fund MInRs.
Payable to CPPA MInRs.
Creditors, deposits, accrued and other MInRs.
ligbilities

MInRs.
Retirement benefits pad MInRs.
Financia charges paid MInRs.
Cash Flow from Operating Activities MinRs.
Investing Activities: MInRs.
Fixed capital expenditure MInRs.
Changesin CWIP MInRs.
Long term advances MInRs.
Long term deposits and deferred cost MInRs.
Cash Flow from Investing Activities MinRs.
Financing Activities: MInRs.
Additionsin Deferred credits MInRs.
Provison for Taxation MInRs.
Repayment of Long Term Loans MInRs.
Additionsin long term Loan MInRs.
Increase in deposit for shares MInRs.
Increase in Redeemabl e Capital MInRs.
Repayment of Redeemable Capital MInRs.
Consumers security deposits MInRs.
Cash Flow from Financing Activities MinRs.
Net Cash Flow During the Year MinRs.
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Opening MinRs.
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Closing MinRs.
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AnNnexure-142

1/5

Consolidated Budget (Capital Expenditure)

Sr# Description Previous Year Current
Year
Approved | NEPRA Reviewed | Budget Variance
Budget Approved | Budget Proposed to
Reviewed
Budgeted
(%)
Capital Expenditure Budget
1 | Development of Power
2 | Energy Loss Reduction
3 | 6™STG
4 | TOU Meters/ Smart
METERING
5 | Others
Total
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AnNnexure-142

NAME OF DISCO o5
FINANCIAL DATA

2010 o1 | 2012 2013

Description Unit Actual Provisonal
Average PPP (Un-Adjusted) Rs./kwh
Average PPP (Adjusted) Rs./kwh
Incresein Average PPP %
Units Purchased GWh
T & D Losses %
Units Sold to customers GWh
Average Sales Tariff- w/o Subsidy Rs./kwh
Prior Years Adjustment Rs./kwh
Average Subsdy Rs./kwh
Average Sales Tariff Rs./kwh
Profit & L oss Account
Sale Revenue from Consumers Min. Rs.
Subsidy from GoP Min. Rs.
Operating Revenues Min. Rs.
Power Purchase Min. Rs.
O & M Expenditure Min. Rs.
Provison for bad Debts Min. Rs.
Depreciation Min. Rs.
Total Operating Cost Min. Rs.
Operating Profit/(loss) Min. Rs.
Rental & Service Income Min. Rs.
Amortization of Deferred Credits Min. Rs.
Other Income Min. Rs.
Total Non-Operating Revenue Min. Rs.
EBIT Min. Rs.
Finance Cogt MiIn. Rs.
Profit/(L oss) before tax Min. Rs.
Income Tax /WPPF MiIn. Rs.
Profit/(Loss) After tax Min. Rs.
Prior YearsAdjustment Min. Rs.
Profit/(L oss) After tax Min. Rs.
Unappropriated P & L-Op Min. Rs.
Unappropriated P & L-Clo Min. Rs.

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 336



AnNnexure-142

NAME OF DISCO 35
FINANCIAL DATA

2010 o1 | 2012 013 |
Description Unit Actual Provisonal
Balance Sheet
Intangible Fixed Asset MInRs.
Fixed Assts MInRs.
Total Fixed Assets MinRs.
Capital Work in Progress MInRs.
Long Term Loans to Employees MInRs.
Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits MInRs.
Long Term Deposits MInRs.
Current Assets MInRs.
Stores & Spares MInRs.
Trade Debts MInRs.
Advancs, Prepayments Other Receivables MInRs.
Tariff Subsidy Recievable from GoP MInRs.
Pension Funds Investment MInRs.
Recievable from Associated Companies MInRs.
Cash & Bank Balances MInRs.
MinRs.
Total Asets MIn Rs.
MinRs.
Subscribed Equity MInRs.
Unappropriated Profit MInRs.
Total Equity MinRs.
Provison for commitments MInRs.
Long Term Liability MInRs.
Security Deposits MInRs.
Employee Retirement Benefits MInRs.
Pension Fund MInRs.
TFCs & SUKUK MInRs.
Deferred Credits MInRs.
Total Long Term Loan MInRs.
MinRs.
Current Liability MInRs.
Current Maturity on Long Term Loans MInRs.
Short Term Loans MInRs.
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP MInRs.
Provision for Taxation MInRs.
Payable to CPPA MInRs.
Creditors, Accrued and Other Lidbilities MInRs.
MinRs.
Total Liabilities + Commitments MIn Rs.
Total Liabilities+ Equity MinRs.
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NAME OF DISCO 5
FINANCIAL DATA

2010 o1 | 2012 013 |
Description Unit Actual Provisonal

Cash Flow Statement
Net Profit for the Year MInRs.
Operating Activities: MInRs.
Add: MInRs.
Depreciation for the year MInRs.
Provison for Pension Fund MinRs.
Retirement Benefitsfrom NTDC MInRs.
Financia Charges MInRs.
Provison for Doubtful Debts MInRs.
Less: MInRs.
Amortization of Deferred Credits MInRs.

MinRs.
Changesin Working Capital: MInRs.
Stores and spares MInRs.
Trade debts MInRs.
Advances, prepayments and other MINRs.
receivables
Receivable from Associated Companies MinRs.
Subsidy Receivable from GoP MInRs.
Subsidy Recevied in Advance from GoP MInRs.
Short Term Loan MInRs.
Pension Fund Investment MInRs.
Pension Fund MInRs.
Payable to CPPA MInRs.
Creditors, deposits, accrued and other MInRs.
ligbilities

MInRs.
Retirement benefits pad MInRs.
Financia charges paid MInRs.
Cash Flow from Operating Activities MinRs.
Investing Activities: MInRs.
Fixed capital expenditure MInRs.
Changesin CWIP MInRs.
Long term advances MInRs.
Long term deposits and deferred cost MInRs.
Cash Flow from Investing Activities MinRs.
Financing Activities: MInRs.
Additionsin Deferred credits MInRs.
Provison for Taxation MInRs.
Repayment of Long Term Loans MInRs.
Additionsin long term Loan MInRs.
Increase in deposit for shares MInRs.
Increase in Redeemabl e Capital MInRs.
Repayment of Redeemable Capital MInRs.
Consumers security deposits MInRs.
Cash Flow from Financing Activities MinRs.
Net Cash Flow During the Year MinRs.
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Opening MinRs.
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Closing MinRs.
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5/5

Comments by Finance Director

Sr. No. Issue Recommendation
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AnNnexure-143

1/2

Name of DISCO
Address
Phone
E-mail:
RefNo. Dated
All Managers
Manager Internal Audit
All Regional Managers

All Dy: Managers(OP/SS&T/P &I/Warehouse)
All Assistant Managers(CS)

Relevant regional store

Dy: Manager( civil works)

Dy: Manager Regional Training Center

XN WD =

Subject:- O&M BUDGET ALLOCATION FOR FY

1. The competent authority the Budget Grant for the year under
Head of Account “Operating and Maintenance expenses” in respect of
your office as per attached statement.

2. In order to have proper control over expenditure the following points
should be kept in view for strict compliance:

a. The progress of Expenditures should be watched carefully to check
any excess expenditure being incurred under any sub head. Moreover
expenses relating to previous years should not be charged against this
year’s budget.

b. Budget Control Register should be maintained in your office to
ensure that expenditure is within the budgetary limits.

c. In case where re-appropriation is required, prior approval from
competent authority should be sought before incurring the
expenditure otherwise no demand will be entertained. Furthermore,
re-appropriation to and from major controlling account heads under
Establishment and Maintenance will not be allowed, as the same has
been disallowed by the Board of Directors.
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2/2

d. The Board of Directors of Disco has also instructed to keep the
expenditure within the budgetary limits.

e. The Budget vs. Expenditure statement must be submitted by Sth of
every month in the office of Disco on prescribed performa along with
soft copy of the same.

Info: Competent authority signature
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1/2

Name of DISCO
Address
Phone
E-mail:
RefNo. Dated
All Managers
Manager Internal Audit
All Regional Managers

All Dy: Managers(OP/SS&T/P &I/Warehouse)
All Assistant Managers(CS)

Relevant regional store

Dy: Manager( civil works)

Dy: Manager Regional Training Center

XN WD =

Subject:- O&M BUDGET ALLOCATION FOR FY

1. The competent authority the Budget Grant for the year under
Head of Account “Operating and Maintenance expenses” in respect of
your office as per attached statement.

2. In order to have proper control over expenditure the following points
should be kept in view for strict compliance:

a. The progress of Expenditures should be watched carefully to check
any excess expenditure being incurred under any sub head. Moreover
expenses relating to previous years should not be charged against this
year’s budget.

b. Budget Control Register should be maintained in your office to
ensure that expenditure is within the budgetary limits.

c. In case where re-appropriation is required, prior approval from
competent authority should be sought before incurring the
expenditure otherwise no demand will be entertained. Furthermore,
re-appropriation to and from major controlling account heads under
Establishment and Maintenance will not be allowed, as the same has
been disallowed by the Board of Directors.
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2/2

d. The Board of Directors of Disco has also instructed to keep the
expenditure within the budgetary limits.

e. The Budget vs. Expenditure statement must be submitted by Sth of
every month in the office of Disco on prescribed performa along with
soft copy of the same.

Info: Competent authority signature
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1/2

NAME OF DISCO
FINANACE DIRECTORATE

No /FD/DISCO/CPC Dated:
Dy. Manager (Op)

SUBJECT: Variance Analysis Report for the Period To

Manager Finance (CPC)
Name of DISCO

C.C TO: Finance Director, DISCO, for information pleases.
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22

NAME OF DISCO

Excess Expenditures v/s Proportionate Budget As At

Code | Description Budgeted | Proportionate | Actual Variance | Variance
Amount Budget Expenditure| Amount (%)

Sub Office Total
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11
NAME OF DISCO
| Actual Expense v/s Proportionate Budget As on |
Sub-Office: 00000 UNSPECIFIED
Code Description Budgeted Proportionate Actual Variance Variance
Amount Budget Expenditure Amount (%)

TOTAL
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mnm

NAME OF DISCO

No. Date:

Concerned Authority

DISCO

Subject: CAPITAL BUDGET ESTIMTAES FOR FY 0000 - 0000

It isinformed that Corporate Budget for FY 0000 - 0000 is required to be got approved from Board of Directors.
In order to prepare Capital Budget Estimation for FY 0000 — 0000, following information is required:

It istherefore requested to arrange requisite information by Date as acombined Pre-Budget meeting is being
Scheduled on Date

Regards,

Finance Director DISCO
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mnm

Estimated Capital Expenditure Budget

Sr# Description Previous Year Current
Year
Approved | NEPRA Reviewed | Budget Variance
Budget Approved | Budget Proposed to
Reviewed
Budgeted
(%)
Capital Expenditure Budget
1 | Development of Power
2 | Energy Loss Reduction
3 | 6™STG
4 | TOU Meters/ Smart
METERING
5 | Others
Total
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mnm

Consolidated Budget (Capital Expenditure)

Sr# Description Previous Year Current
Year
Approved | NEPRA Reviewed | Budget Variance
Budget Approved | Budget Proposed to
Reviewed
Budgeted
(%)
Capital Expenditure Budget
1 | Development of Power
2 | Energy Loss Reduction
3 | 6™STG
4 | TOU Meters/ Smart
METERING
5 | Others
Total
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Batch ID:

BUDGET DETAILS:-

AnNnnexure-150

mnm

Demand No: Period Budget Creation
Required: Name/ Year: Date:
Budget Required
Sr. | A/C. Sub A B C D E F G
No | Div Code | Budget Expenditure | Encumbered | Total Budget | Funds Budget Total
& Desc. Allocated | (UptoDate) | Funds Reserved/ Available | Required | Revised
Used (A-D) (F Budget
(B+C) (A+F)
D&D Office :
Action History
Num Action Date  Action From To Details
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mnm

Revised Budget

Sr# Description Previous Year Current
Year
Approved | NEPRA Reviewed | Budget Variance
Budget Approved | Budget Proposed to
Reviewed
Budgeted
(%)

Revised Capital Expenditure Budget

Development of Power

Energy Loss Reduction

1

2

3 | 6"STG
4 | TOU Meters/ Smart
METERING

5 | Others

Total
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REVISED BUDGETED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AnNnexure-152

113

NAME OF DISCO
FINANCIAL DATA |
2010 2011 2012 2013
Description Unit Actual Plovisenst
Average PPP(Un-Adjusted) Rs/kwh
Average PPP (Adjusted) Rs/kwh
Incresein Average PPP %
Units Purchased GWh
T&DLosss %
Units Sold to customers GWh
Average Sdes Tariff- w/o Subsidy Rs/kwh
Prior Years Adjustment Rs/kwh
Average Subsdy Rs/kwh
Average Sdles Tarift Rs/kwh
IRenfiR&dnas3 DRSS HEIMErs Min. Rs.
Subsdy from GoP Min. Rs.
Operating Revenues Min. Rs.
Power Purchase Min. Rs.
0O & M Expenditure Min. Rs.
Provisonfor bad Debts Min. Rs.
Depreciation Min. Rs.
Total Operating Cost Min. Rs.
Operating Profit/(loss) Min. Rs.
Rental & ServiceIncome Min. Rs.
Amortization of Deferred Credits Min. Rs.
Other Income Min. Rs.
Total Non-Operating Revenue Min. Rs.
EBIT Min. Rs.
Finance Cost Min. Rs.
Profit/(L 0ss) before tax Min. Rs.
Income Tax /WPPF Min. Rs.
Profit/(L oss) After tax Min. Rs.
Prior Years Adjustment Min. Rs.
Profit/(L oss) After tax Min. Rs.
Unappropriated P & L-Op Min. Rs.
Unappropriated P & L-Clo Min. Rs.
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NAME OF DISCO o3
FINANCIAL DATA

2010 o0 | 2 2013 |
SR Uik Actual Prpvisional

Balance Sheet
Intangible Fixed Asset MInRs.
Fixed Asts MInRs.
Total Fixed Assets MInRs.
Capitd Work in Progress MInRs.
Long Term Loansto Employees MInRs.
Deferred Cogt & Long Term Deposits MInRs.
Long Term Deposits MInRs.
Current Assets MInRs.
Stores & Spares MInRs.
Trade Debts MInRs.
Advancs, Prepayments Other Receivables MInRs.
Tariff Subsdy Recievable from GoP MInRs.
Pension Funds Investment MInRs.
Recievable from Associated Companies MInRs.
Cash & Bank Balances MInRs.
MInRs.
Total Asts MIn Rs.
) ) MinRs.
Subscribed Equity MInRs.
Unappropriated Profit MInRs.
Total Equity MInRs.
Provison for commitments MInRs.
Long Term Liability MInRs.
Security Deposits MInRs.
Employee Retirement Benefits MInRs.
Pension Fund MInRs.
TFCs & SUKUK MInRs.
Deferred Credits MInRs.
Tota Long Term Loan MInRs.
MInRs.
Current Liability MinRs.
Current Maturity on Long Term Loans MInRs.
Short Term Loans MInRs.
Subsdy Received in Advance from GoP MInRs.
Provisonfor Taxation MInRs.
Payableto CPPA MInRs.
Creditors, Accrued and Other Lidbilities MInRs.
MInRs.
Total Liabilities+ Commitments MIn Rs.
Total Liabilities+ Equity MInRs.
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NAME OF DISCO 3/3
FINANCIAL DATA
2010 o0 | 2 2013 |
Decription Unit Actual Plovisonal
Cash Flow Statement
Net Profit for the Year MIn Rs.
Operating Activities: MInRs.
Add: MInRs.
Depreciation for the year MInRs.
Provisonfor Pensgon Fund MInRs.
Retirement Benefitsfrom NTDC MInRs.
Financia Charges MInRs.
Provisonfor Doubtful Debts MInRs.
Les MInRs.
Amortization of Deferred Credits MInRs.
MInRs.

Changesin Working Capital: MinRs.
Stores and gpares MInRs.
Trade debts MInRs.
Advances, prepayments and other MInRs
receivables

Receivable from Associated Companies MinRs
Subsdy Receivable from GoP MInRs.
Subsdy Recevied in Advance from GoP MInRs.
Short Term Loan MInRs.
Pension Fund Investment MInRs.
Pension Fund MInRs.
Payableto CPPA MInRs.
Creditors, deposits, accrued and other MInRs
liahilities

MIn Rs.

Retirement benefits paid MinRs.
Financia charges paid MInRs.
Cash Flow from Operating Activities MInRs.
Investing Activities: MInRs.
Fixed capital expenditure MInRs.
Changesin CWIP MInRs.
Long term advances MInRs.
Long term depositsand deferred cost MInRs.
Cash Flow from Investing Activities MInRs.
Financing Activities: MInRs.
Additionsin Deferred credits MInRs.
Provisonfor Taxation MInRs.
Repayment of Long Term Loans MInRs.
Additionsinlongterm Loan MInRs.
Increase in deposit for shares MInRs.
Increase in Redeemable Capita MInRs.
Repayment of Redeemable Capital MInRs.
Consumers security deposits MInRs.
Cash Flow from Financing Activities MInRs.
Net Cash Flow During the Year MInRs.
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Opening MInRs.
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Closing MInRs.
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mnm

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE

Certificate of Availability of Budget

Subject: -

Amount in Rs.

Total Budget

Budget Consumed

Available Budget
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171

Implementation Schedule
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mnm

NAME OF DISCO
Name of office

Address:

Tel:

Sub: VERIFICATION OF BANK GURANTEE

Bank Guarantee# dated for Rs valid up to
dated issued by you on behalf of M/s
submitted in favour of DISCO against contract
agreement# repeat order dated (advance payment).

It is requested that the genuineness of the above mentioned Bank guarantee may
please be confirmed through return post immediately under sealed covered envelop.
Please also intimate the validity date of the guarantee.

No. dated
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mnm

Sub: ACCEPTANCE OF PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

Ref: This office letter No. dated .

Bank letter No. dated

The receipt of Bank Guarantee in shape of CDR # dated for
Rs. issued by M/s Bank , Branch, submitted by your firm as
performance bond against Additional Quantity of Purchase Order #
dated is hereby accepted / acknowledged.

Sr. Manager

To:
No. Dated
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APPENDIX 8A July 2012
ANnexure-157

APPLICATION FOR ISSUANCE OF COMMITMENT
LETTER

Date T T T T e

To:

1/2

Asian Development Bank

ADB Loan No.

Application No. ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

Asian Development Bank
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City
1550 Metro Manila, Philippines

Attention: Loan Administration Division, Controller's Department (CTLA)

Sir/Madam:

In connection with the Loan Agreement dated between the Asian Development Bank and the

(Borrower) , we apply for a Commitment Letter and subsequent

withdrawal from the Loan Account opened under the Loan Agreement in:

Currency Amount in Figures Amount in Words

and certify and agree as follows:

1.

The undersigned requests that Commitment Letter(s) be issued to the nominated commercial bank(s) listed in the attached Summary
Sheet(s) in accordance with the terms of the Loan Agreement in order to make payment to the nominated commercial bank(s) from the
Loan Account. The undersigned irrevocably authorizes such withdrawal on the basis of a written statement by the nominated commercial
bank that payment has been made or is due, and will be promptly made under and in accordance with the terms of the Letter of Credit as
amended from time to time.

. Amendments involving an extension of the letter of credit (LC) expiry date beyond the closing date of the Loan Agreement or a change in the

value or currency of the LC, the description or quantity of goods, country of origin, the beneficiary, or terms of payment are
subject to your prior approval. The undersigned will further ensure that all proposed amendments will be furnished to you by the nominated
commercial bank(s) for your information or approval as appropriate.

. You may limit your total obligation to make payments under the Commitment Letter by inserting a limitation clause denominated in the

currency of the Loan Account sufficient to cover exchange rate fluctuations. If the uncommitted portion of the loan is insufficient, the
undersigned agrees to pay the remaining obligation promptly under the LC after receiving ADB’s notice.

. Your obligation under the Commitment Letter shall terminate

a. except as the Asian Development Bank (ADB) shall otherwise agree, on the expiry date of the LC or on the closing date of
the Loan Agreement (whichever is earlier);

b. upon payment by ADB to the nominated commercial bank(s) of the full value of the LC, in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Commitment Letter;

c. upon receipt by ADB of written notice from the negotiating bank, the LC Accountee , or LC issuing bank specifying that the Commitment
Letter may be cancelled.

. The undersigned has not previously withdrawn from the Loan Account to meet these expenditures. The undersigned has not and does not

intend to obtain funds for this purpose out of the proceeds of any other loan, credit, or grant.

. The goods or services covered by this application are being purchased in accordance with the terms of the Loan Agreement and relevant

contract(s).

. The expenditures are being made only for goods or services produced and procured from a member country of ADB.

. As of the date of this application, there is no existing default under the Loan Agreement, the Project Agreement, or the Guarantee

Agreement, if any.

If any funds withdrawn pursuant to this application are returned, the current value of such funds will be applied as the Loan Account or, if the
amount is small, applied to the next loan service payment due.

From:

Signature of Authorized Representative(s)

Printed Name/Position/Title of Authorized Representative(s)
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22

Instructions for preparing Application for Issuance of Commitment Letter
(ADB Form ADB-CL)

General Instructions

1.
2
3.
4

5.

Submit original withdrawal application (WA) to the Asian Development Bank (ADB) (or to its Resident/Regional Mission,
if instructed).

. Prepare a separate Summary Sheet for each currency of Letter of Credit (LC) and for each payee.

Number WAs consecutively, not exceeding five digits or characters.

. Submit a WA only for an LC with amount not less than US$100,000 equivalent unless otherwise advised by ADB. An LC

with an amount less than US$100,000 should normally be paid from the imprest account.
When completed, verify this application for completeness of supporting documentation and accuracy of details before
passing it to the Authorized Representative(s) for signature. Mistakes and omissions result in delayed payment.

Withdrawal References

. Date: Enter the date the authorized representative(s) sign the WA, not the date the WA was prepared.

Loan Number: Show the ADB loan number clearly.

Application Number: Number WAs consecutively. If the project has more than one executing agency (EA) or
implementing agency, the project coordinator assigns an alpha identification for each EA, e.g., AO001 to A9999 for EA 1
and B0001 to B9999 for EA 2.

Supporting Documents

Attach the following supporting documents:

a. Contract or confirmed purchase order (PO), if not yet submitted to ADB.

b. A copy of the LC against which the Commitment Letter (CL) is requested.

Summary Sheet

1. Name and Address of Beneficiary (Supplier): Give the full name and mailing address, including city and country.

2. Name of LC Accountee: Give the name of the borrower’s or EA.

3. Name and Address of LC Issuing Bank: Give teh name of the LC opening or issuing bank.

4. Name and Address of Nominated Commercial Bank: State the bank to which the CL is to be issued as shown in the

LC. Indicate the SWIFT code, if available.

5. Name and Address of LC Advising Bank: Obtain this from the LC, where applicable or different from 4 above.

6. LC Amount and Currency: Obtain this from the LC.

7. US$/SDR Equivalent: Leave this blank; it will be completed by ADB.

8. LC Expiry Date: Obtain this from the LC.

9. LC Shipping Date: Obtain this from the LC.

10. Terms of Payment: Obtain this from the LC. Give details as shown in the LC.

11. Brief Description of Goods and Services: Summarize the items to be purchased as shown in the LC.

12. EA Contract No./PO Ref. No. and Date: Enter contract or purchase order numbers assigned by the EA for reference.

13. ADB Contract No. (PCSS), where available: Enter the ADB contract number assigned by ADB for reference. This number,
called Procurement Contract Summary Sheet (PCSS), is usually known after a signed contract is sent to ADB.

14. Category Reference No: Enter loan category reference number as shown in Schedule 3 of the Loan Agreement for the
goods or services whose purchase is to be covered by the CL.

15. For DFIl loans: Give the subloan number and country of procurement.

16. Remarks: Give special instructions or other references for easy identification in issuing the CL.
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Request for transfer of funds to Donor Asian Development Bank
ADB Loan No.
Date:
Application No. ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
To: Asian Development Bank Type of Disbursement
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City |:| .
1550 Metro Manila, Philippines Direct Payment

Attention: Loan Administration Division, Controller's Department (CTLA)

|:| Reimbursement

Sir/Madam:
1. In connection with the Loan Agreement dated between the Asian Development Bank and the
(Borrower) , please pay from the Loan Account:
Currency Amount in Figures Amount in Words

The said amount is required for payment or reimbursement of eligible expenditures in the said currency as described in the
attached Summary Sheet(s) or the statement of expenditures (SOE).

2. The undersigned certifies and agrees as follows:
a. These expenditures were/are/will be made for the purposes specified in the Loan Agreement and the undersigned has not

previously withdrawn from the Loan Account or obtained or will obtain any other loan, credit, or grant for the purpose of fully

or partially meeting these expenditures.

b. The goods or services have been procured in accordance with the Loan Agreement and the cost and terms of the purchase
thereof are reasonable and in accordance with the relevant contract(s).

c. The goods or services were or will be produced in and supplied by a member country of ADB as specified in the attached
Summary Sheets(s) or SOE.

d. For expenditures claimed under SOE or a certificate for Force Account Works (FAW) procedures,
all authenticating documents have been retained in the location shown on the individual SOE and will be made available
for examination by auditors and ADB representatives upon request.

e. As of the date of this application, there is no existing default under the Loan Agreement, the Project Agreement or the
Guarantee Agreement, if any.

f.  If any funds withdrawn pursuant to this application are returned, the current value of such funds will be applied as credit to
the Loan Account or, if the amount is small, applied to the next loan service payment due.

3. Payment Instructions:
A. Payee's Name and Address
Payee's Name

Payee's Address

B. Name and Address of Payee's Bank and Account No.
Bank Name

Bank Address

Payee's Account No.

SWIFT Code (see note 11 of Appendix 7A)

C. Correspondent Bank (If payee’s bank is not located in the country whose currency is claimed, enter the name
and address of their bank’s correspondent in the country whose currency is to be paid.)
Bank Name

Bank Address

Account No. of
Payee's Bank

SWIFT Code (see note 13 of Appendix 7A)

D. Special Payment Instructions and Other References

4. This application consists of pages including pages of Summary Sheets or SOE.

From:

Signature of Authorized Representative(s)
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AnNnnexure-158

Instructions in preparing the Withdrawal Application Form for Direct Payment and Reimbursement 2/2
(ADB Form ADB-DRP/RMP)

General Instructions

1. Submit original Withdrawal Application (WA) to the Asian Development Bank (ADB) (or to its Resident/Regional
Mission, if instructed).

2. Prepare a separate WA for each currency of payment and for each payee.
3. Number WAs consecutively, not exceeding five digits and/or characters.

4. For efficiency, consolidate claims until the amount being withdrawn is at least US$100,000 equivalent or an amount
advised by ADB for reimbursement.

5. When completed, verify the application for completeness of supporting documentation and accuracy of details before
passing to the Authorized Representative(s) for signature. Mistakes and omissions result in delayed payment.

Withdrawal References
6. Date: Enter the date the WA is signed by Authorized Representative(s), not the date it was prepared.
7. Loan Number: Show ADB loan number clearly.

8. Application Number: Number WAs consecutively. If the project has more than one executing agency (EA) or
implementing agency, the project coordinator should assign an alpha identification for each EA., e.g., AO001 to A9999 for
EA no. 1 and B0001 to B9999 for EA no. 2.

9. Type of Disbursement: Indicate in the appropriate box the type of WA claim, whether for Direct Payment or
Reimbursement Procedure.

Payment Instructions
10. Payee Name and Address: Indicate full name and address of Payee for identification of payment.

11. Name and Address of Payee’s Bank and Account No. : Indicate full name and address of the Payee’s bank,
which may include a banker and/or branch designation. Account number is important. Give SWIFT code if Payee’s bank
is a member of SWIFT.

For payments to anywhere in Europe, the International Bank Account Number (IBAN) and the related SWIFT Bank
Identification Code (BIC) of payee’s bank should be provided. If SWIFT BIC for the payee’s bank is not available, provide
the national clearing system code such as Fedwire Routing number (FW), CHIPS Universal Identifier (CH), UK Domestic
Sort Code (SC), Australian Bank State Branch Code (AU), German Bankleitzahl (BL) account number with the
correspondent bank, where applicable.

12. Correspondent Bank: Where payment is to be made to a bank not located in the country of the currency to be paid,
indicate its full name and address. Provide SWIFT code if the bank is a member of SWIFT.

13. Special Payment Instructions: Indicate any particulars, special instructions, or references to facilitate payment or
identification of payment.

If SWIFT BIC for the correspondent bank is not available, provide Fedwire ABA Number and CHIPS Participant Number
for US dollar payments; and special instructions or references to facilitate payment or identification of payment, where
applicable.

14. Name of Borrower: Fill in name as it appears in the Loan Agreement.

15. Authorized Representative(s): Pass this application only to Authorized Representative(s) for signature. Verify if the
list of Authorized Representative(s) has been changed.
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11
NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE
ADDRESS

CREDIT ADVICE DETAIL

Name of Office TRANSACTION NATURE :
CREDIT ADVICE # CREDIT ADVICE DATE :
D&D OFFICE ADVICE / ASSOCIATED COMPANY NOTE DETAILS
Sr. # Relating T A t (Rs. i
! elating 1o mount (Rs.) Company Office Office Name Advice/Note # Date
Code

1

2

3

TOTAL:
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WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION FOR DIRECT PAYMENT
AND REIMBURSEMENT ADB Loan No.

Date:
Application No.

To: Asian DevelopmentBank Type of Disbursement
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City

1550 Metro Manila, Philippines Direct Payment

Reimbursement
Attention: Loan Administration Division, Controller's Department (CTLA) mou

Sir/Madam:
1. In connection with the Loan Agreement dated between the Asian Development Bank and the
(Borrower) , please pay from the Loan Account:
Currency Amountin Figures Amount in Words

The said amount is required for payment or reimbursement of eligible expenditures in the said currency as described in the
attached Summary Sheet(s) or the statement of expenditures (SOE).

2. The undersigned certifies and agrees as follows:

a. These expenditures were/are/will be made for the purposes specified in the Loan Agreement and the undersigned has not
previously withdrawn from the Loan Account or obtained or will obtain any other loan, credit, or grant for the purpose of fully
or partially meeting these expenditures.

b.  The goods or services have been procured in accordance with the Loan Agreement and the cost and terms of the purchase
thereof are reasonable and in accordance with the relevant contract(s).

c. Thegoods or services were or will be produced in and supplied by a member country of ADB as specified in the attached
Summary Sheets(s) or SOE.

d. Forexpenditures claimed under SOE or a certificate for Force Account Works (FAW) procedures,
all authenticating documents have been retained in the location shown on the individual SOE and will be made available
for examination by auditors and ADB representatives upon request.

ee. Asofthe date of this application, there is no existing default under the Loan Agreement, the Project Agreement or the
Guarantee Agreement, if any.

f.  Ifany funds withdrawn pursuant to this application are returned, the current value of such funds will be applied as credit to
the Loan Account or, if the amount is small, applied to the next loan service payment due.

3. Payment Instructions:

A. Payee's Name and Address
Payee's Name
Payee's Address

B. Name and Address of Payee's Bank and Account No.
Bank Name
Bank Address
Payee's Account No.
SWIFT Code (see note 11 of Appendix 7A)

C. Correspondent Bank (If payee’s bank is not located in the country whose currency is claimed, enter the name

and address of their bank’s correspondent in the country whose currency is to be paid.)

Bank Name
Bank Address
Account No. of
Payee's Bank
SWIFT Code (see note 13 of Appendix 7A)

D. Special Payment Instructions and Other References

4. This application consists of pages including pages of Summary Sheets or SOE.

From:

Signature of Authorized Representative(s)

Printed Name/Position Title of Authorized Representative(s)

ADB Form No. ADB-DRP/RMP
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|

Instructions in preparing the Withdrawal Application Form for Direct Payment and Reimbursement
(ADB Form ADB-DRP/RMP)

General Instructions

1. Submit original Withdrawal Application (WA) to the Asian Development Bank (ADB) (or to its Resident/Regional
Mission, if instructed).

2. Prepare a separate WA for each currency of payment and for each payee.
3. Number WAs consecutively, not exceeding five digits and/or characters.

4. For efficiency, consolidate claims until the amount being withdrawn is at least US$100,000 equivalent or an amount
advised by ADB for reimbursement.

5. When completed, verify the application for completeness of supporting documentation and accuracy of details before
passing to the Authorized Representative(s) for signature. Mistakes and omissions result in delayed payment.

Withdrawal References
6. Date: Enter the date the WA is signed by Authorized Representative(s), not the date it was prepared.
7.Loan Number: Show ADB loan number clearly.

8. Application Number: Number WAs consecutively. If the project has more than one executing agency (EA) or

implementing agency, the project coordinator should assign an alpha identification for each EA., e.g., AO001 to A9999 for
EAno. 1 and BO001 to B9999 for EA no. 2.

9. Type of Disbursement: Indicate in the appropriate box the type of WA claim, whether for Direct Payment or
Reimbursement Procedure.

Payment Instructions
10. Payee Name and Address: Indicate full name and address of Payee for identification of payment.

11. Name and Address of Payee’s Bank and Account No. : Indicate full name and address of the Payee’s bank,
which may include a banker and/or branch designation. Account number is important. Give SWIFT code if Payee’s bank
is a member of SWIFT.

For payments to anywhere in Europe, the International Bank Account Number (IBAN) and the related SWIFT Bank
Identification Code (BIC) of payee’s bank should be provided. If SWIFT BIC for the payee’s bank is not available, provide
the national clearing system code such as Fedwire Routing number (FW), CHIPS Universal Identifier (CH), UK Domestic
Sort Code (SC), Australian Bank State Branch Code (AU), German Bankleitzahl (BL) account number with the
correspondent bank, where applicable.

12. Correspondent Bank: Where payment is to be made to a bank not located in the country of the currency to be paid,
indicate its full name and address. Provide SWIFT code if the bank is a member of SWIFT.

13. Special Payment Instructions: Indicate any particulars, special instructions, or references to facilitate payment or

identification of payment.

If SWIFT BIC for the correspondent bank is not available, provide Fedwire ABA Number and CHIPS Participant Number
for US dollar payments; and special instructions or references to facilitate payment or identification of payment, where
applicable.

14. Name of Borrower: Fillin name as it appears in the Loan Agreement.

15. Authorized Representative(s): Pass this application only to Authorized Representative(s) for signature. Verify if the
list of Authorized Representative(s) has been changed.
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SUMMARY SHEET FOR DIRECT PAYMENT/REIMBURSEMENT/REPLENISHMENT/LIQUIDATION

Markappropriate DirectPayment(ADB-DRP-SS)
box: (ADB-DirectPaymentProcedure-SummarySheet)
SummarySheetNo.: Date:

No.&TitleofCategory/Subcategory:

Iltem No.&Dateof PCSS DescriptionofGoods Nameand

No. Contract/PO No. andServices AddressofSupplier

PO:PurchaseOrder.PCSS:ProcurementContractSummarySheet.

Notes:

Reimbursement(ADB-RMP-SS)

(ADB-ReimbursementProcedure-SummarySheet)

ADBLoanNo.:
ApplicationNo.:
Dateof TotalAmount ADB
Disbursement
Payment(Due)Paid/Payable %
Total Total(d)

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures

Replenishment/Liquidation(ADB-IFP-SS)

(ADB-ImprestFundProcedure-SummarySheet)

SupportingDocumentsAttached
(pleasemarkwithanX)

Amount Contract/Invoice/ Receiptor

Requestedfor Purchase  Bill/ Evidenceof

Withdrawal Remarks Orders Claim  Certificate Payment
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WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION FOR DIRECT PAYMENT
AND REIMBURSEMENT ADB Loan No.

Date:
Application No.

To: Asian DevelopmentBank Type of Disbursement
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City

1550 Metro Manila, Philippines Direct Payment

Reimbursement
Attention: Loan Administration Division, Controller's Department (CTLA) mou

Sir/Madam:
1. In connection with the Loan Agreement dated between the Asian Development Bank and the
(Borrower) , please pay from the Loan Account:
Currency Amountin Figures Amount in Words

The said amount is required for payment or reimbursement of eligible expenditures in the said currency as described in the
attached Summary Sheet(s) or the statement of expenditures (SOE).

2. The undersigned certifies and agrees as follows:

a. These expenditures were/are/will be made for the purposes specified in the Loan Agreement and the undersigned has not
previously withdrawn from the Loan Account or obtained or will obtain any other loan, credit, or grant for the purpose of fully
or partially meeting these expenditures.

b.  The goods or services have been procured in accordance with the Loan Agreement and the cost and terms of the purchase
thereof are reasonable and in accordance with the relevant contract(s).

c. Thegoods or services were or will be produced in and supplied by a member country of ADB as specified in the attached
Summary Sheets(s) or SOE.

d. Forexpenditures claimed under SOE or a certificate for Force Account Works (FAW) procedures,
all authenticating documents have been retained in the location shown on the individual SOE and will be made available
for examination by auditors and ADB representatives upon request.

ee. Asofthe date of this application, there is no existing default under the Loan Agreement, the Project Agreement or the
Guarantee Agreement, if any.

f.  Ifany funds withdrawn pursuant to this application are returned, the current value of such funds will be applied as credit to
the Loan Account or, if the amount is small, applied to the next loan service payment due.

3. Payment Instructions:

A. Payee's Name and Address
Payee's Name
Payee's Address

B. Name and Address of Payee's Bank and Account No.
Bank Name
Bank Address
Payee's Account No.
SWIFT Code (see note 11 of Appendix 7A)

C. Correspondent Bank (If payee’s bank is not located in the country whose currency is claimed, enter the name

and address of their bank’s correspondent in the country whose currency is to be paid.)

Bank Name
Bank Address
Account No. of
Payee's Bank
SWIFT Code (see note 13 of Appendix 7A)

D. Special Payment Instructions and Other References

4. This application consists of pages including pages of Summary Sheets or SOE.

From:

Signature of Authorized Representative(s)

Printed Name/Position Title of Authorized Representative(s)

ADB Form No. ADB-DRP/RMP
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Instructions in preparing the Withdrawal Application Form for Direct Payment and Reimbursement
(ADB Form ADB-DRP/RMP)

General Instructions

1. Submit original Withdrawal Application (WA) to the Asian Development Bank (ADB) (or to its Resident/Regional
Mission, if instructed).

2. Prepare a separate WA for each currency of payment and for each payee.
3. Number WAs consecutively, not exceeding five digits and/or characters.

4. For efficiency, consolidate claims until the amount being withdrawn is at least US$100,000 equivalent or an amount
advised by ADB for reimbursement.

5. When completed, verify the application for completeness of supporting documentation and accuracy of details before
passing to the Authorized Representative(s) for signature. Mistakes and omissions result in delayed payment.

Withdrawal References
6. Date: Enter the date the WA is signed by Authorized Representative(s), not the date it was prepared.
7.Loan Number: Show ADB loan number clearly.

8. Application Number: Number WAs consecutively. If the project has more than one executing agency (EA) or

implementing agency, the project coordinator should assign an alpha identification for each EA., e.g., AO001 to A9999 for
EAno. 1 and BO001 to B9999 for EA no. 2.

9. Type of Disbursement: Indicate in the appropriate box the type of WA claim, whether for Direct Payment or
Reimbursement Procedure.

Payment Instructions
10. Payee Name and Address: Indicate full name and address of Payee for identification of payment.

11. Name and Address of Payee’s Bank and Account No. : Indicate full name and address of the Payee’s bank,
which may include a banker and/or branch designation. Account number is important. Give SWIFT code if Payee’s bank
is a member of SWIFT.

For payments to anywhere in Europe, the International Bank Account Number (IBAN) and the related SWIFT Bank
Identification Code (BIC) of payee’s bank should be provided. If SWIFT BIC for the payee’s bank is not available, provide
the national clearing system code such as Fedwire Routing number (FW), CHIPS Universal Identifier (CH), UK Domestic
Sort Code (SC), Australian Bank State Branch Code (AU), German Bankleitzahl (BL) account number with the
correspondent bank, where applicable.

12. Correspondent Bank: Where payment is to be made to a bank not located in the country of the currency to be paid,
indicate its full name and address. Provide SWIFT code if the bank is a member of SWIFT.

13. Special Payment Instructions: Indicate any particulars, special instructions, or references to facilitate payment or

identification of payment.

If SWIFT BIC for the correspondent bank is not available, provide Fedwire ABA Number and CHIPS Participant Number
for US dollar payments; and special instructions or references to facilitate payment or identification of payment, where
applicable.

14. Name of Borrower: Fillin name as it appears in the Loan Agreement.

15. Authorized Representative(s): Pass this application only to Authorized Representative(s) for signature. Verify if the
list of Authorized Representative(s) has been changed.

ADB Form No. ADB-DRP/RMP
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SUMMARY SHEET FOR DIRECT PAYMENT/REIMBURSEMENT/REPLENISHMENT/LIQUIDATION

Markappropriate DirectPayment(ADB-DRP-SS) Reimbursement(ADB-RMP-SS) Replenishment/Liquidation(ADB-IFP-SS)
box: (ADB-DirectPaymentProcedure-SummarySheet) (ADB-ReimbursementProcedure-SummarySheet) (ADB-ImprestFundProcedure-SummarySheet)
SummarySheetNo.: Date: ADBLoanNo.: SupportingDocumentsAttached
(pleasemarkwithanX)
No.&TitleofCategory/Subcategory: ApplicationNo.:
Iltem  No.&Dateof PCSS DescriptionofGoods Nameand Dateof TotalAmount ADB Amount Contract/Invoice/ Receiptor
Disbursement  Requestedfor Purchase i/ Evidenceof
No. Contract/PO No. andServices AddressofSupplier Payment(Due)Paid/Payable % Withdrawal Remarks Orders Claim  Certificate Payment
Total Total(d)
PO:PurchaseOrder.PCSS:ProcurementContractSummarySheet.
Notes:
alndi i hi hatharth icad /mant 1 mant(ifen thaniimharafinctallmant)
hi hi " £ h liarl inaf i il ¥\
~ln, Frivsil L adulhei A i i ifi. F ildhaciihmittad
AFnat ithth indiratadinthawithd lannlicati ; lfnrai h " P Hen
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APPENDIX 9A

CHECKLIST FOR SUBMITTING WITHDRAWAL APPLICATIONS
REIMBURSEMENT

For Reimbursement Procedures in General

1. Has the pertinent contract been sent to ADB?

2. Is the withdrawal application signed by an authorized signatory?

3. Has a separate application been completed for each currency?

4. Has a separate application been completed for each payee, as appropriate?
5. Has a separate summary sheet been prepared for each category or

subcategory and are items grouped by contract number?

6. Has ADB’s procurement contract summary sheet (PCSS) number been indicated
in the summary sheet for each contract?

7. Are expenditures eligible for financing in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the loan agreement?

8. Are the borrower’s bank account number, name of bank, and correspondent
bank (if applicable) shown on the payment instructions?

9. Are the supporting documents attached, as appropriate?

For Statement of Expenditures Procedure

1. Is the SOE procedure provided for in the project administration manual
(PAM)?

2. Is the SOE signed by the representative?

3. Is the format of the SOE correct, with SOE certification included?

4, Are all expenditures listed in the SOE within the SOE ceiling?

5. If any individual payment exceeds the agreed SOE ceiling, are the

required supporting documents and the Summary Sheet attached to the
withdrawal application?
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STATEMENTOFEXPENDITURES(SOE)FORPAYMENTSNOTEXCEEDING
APPROVEDSOECEILING:[indicateamountofapprovedSOEceiling]

ForthePeriod to
SOEfor: Liquidation/ReplenishmentofAdvance Reimbursement
SOESheetNo.: ADBLoanNo.: Category/subcategory:a ApplicationNo. Date:
Contract/PO Amount Currency&
Item DescriptionofGoods&Services No.forEA's PCSS Name&Address TotalAmount ADB Requestedfor Payment/  AmountCharged Exchange  USDollar Remarkse
ofbillpaid/ Disbursement
No. Record No. ofSupplier payableb % Withdrawal CheckNo. tolmprestFund. Rate Equivalent
TOTALS
CERTIFICATION

Agreement,(ii)alldocumentationauthenticatingtheseexpenditureshasbeenretainedin[SPECIFYLOCATION]andwillbemadeavailableforexaminationby
auditorsandADBrepresentativesuponrequest,and(iii)paymentshavenotbeensplittoenablethemtopassthroughtheapprovedSOEceiling.

RepresentaiverSgjgahattedblameandPosition
Notes:

PrepareseparateSOEforeachcategoryorsubcategory.

ForallindividualpaymentsexceedingtheapprovedSOEceiling, prepareaseparateSummarySheet(Appendix7B)andattachtherequiredsupportingdocuments.
EnsurethatthetotalamountortheaggregateofallSOEagreeswiththesumindicatedinthewithdrawalapplication.

Applicableforliquidation/replenishmentofadvanceundertheimprestfundprocedure. Indicatetheactualforeignexchangeratesusedforeachtransaction(seeadditionalnotesandillustrationonthenextpage).
Indicatedownpayment,advancepayment,aninstallmentpaymentnumber, InterimPaymentCertificatenumberorotherrelevantinformation.
Representativeofexecuting/implementingagencywhichpreparedtheSOE.
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APPENDIX9B

AdditionalNotesonForeignExchangeRatetoCalculateAmounttobeChargedtolmprestAccount,SOE'sfootnote(d)

1.RelatedtoNote(d)oftheSOESheet,ifimprestaccountcurrency(e.g.,US$)isconvertedtoalocalcurrency(e.g.,som)foraparticular
transaction,theforeignexchangerateistheactualforeignexchangerateusedforeachtransaction.ltisinappropriatetouseforeignexchangerates
thatarenotusedforactualtransaction,suchasreferenceratepublishedbyabankoragovernmentagency,becauseaccumulationofforeign
currencytranslationdifferencesshouldbeavoided.

2 Iftheimprestaccountcurrency(e.g.,US$)isconvertedtoalocalcurrency(e.g.,som)inacertainbatchtocoverseverallocalcurrencypayments,
thestandardpracticeistorecordlocalcurrencytransactionsonafirst-in-first-outbasis(seeillustrationbelow),becauseitisconsideredtobethe
actualforeignexchangerateusedforthetransaction.ltisinappropriatetouseforeignexchangeratesthatarenotusedforactualtransaction,such
asreferenceratepublishedbyabankoragovernmentagency,becauseaccumulationofforeigncurrencytranslationdifferencesshouldbeavoided.
Followingthisstandardpracticeisimportanttoavoidanyreconciliationand/oraccountclosingissues.

Ne Balance(asofthebeginning) Received Utilized Balance(asoftheend)
10,000som@44som/1$ 4,000som@44som/1$ 4,000som@44som/1$
1 A00Qsom@44som/1$ 15,000som@43.5som/1$ 0,000som 10,000som@43.5som/1$

1
1.)5,000som@44som/1$
4.)5,000som@43.5som/1$

10,000som@43.5som/1$ 20,000som@43som/1$ 45,000som 4,000som@43som/1$
1.)10,000som@43.5som/1$

.)15,000som@43som/1$

4,000som@43som/1$

Theamountandexchangeratesareonlyforillustrationpurposes.
AR NNNe~nmM™mAe~nm/1®Ne~nm Nenm
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APPENDIX9C
StatementofExpenditures(SOE)forFinanciallntermediationLoans
Thisformisintendedtobeusedunderfinancialintermediationloanstolistindividualpaymentsforsubloans.
SOEfor: Liquidation/ReplenishmentofAdvance Reimbursement
SOESheetNo.: ADBLoanNo.: ApplicationNo.: Date:
Subloan Amountof Cumulative
DB's Amounttobe Individual Amountof
Subloan Sub-Borrower S/IndustrBector/ ProjectPurposeand Countryof SubprojectDisbursementSubloanAmount Financedby Payment Date Disbursementfor
No. ISICCode Description Origin Cost Approved % ADB Claimed Paid theSubloan

12(shouldbe=or

ADB=AsianDevelopmentBank,SOE=statementofexpenditures,ISIC=InternationalStandardindustrialClassificationCode

TOTALCLAIM

CERTIFICATION

alldocumentationauthenticatingtheseexpenditureshasbeenretainedin[SPECIFYLOCATION]andwillbemadeavailableforexaminationbyauditorsandADB
representativesuponrequest, and(|||)paymentshavenotbeenspI|ttoenabIethemtopassthroughtheapprovedSOEcelllngorfreellmlt

Winharahimanadifiadth at/iNthanhatviammmaninbahaviahaaninanseadandnaidfavnran avavan b an afavcaianbaatiuibina . Aavthatavmanandannditicnanfthal Ann A cvanmaant G

Representative)Signature,Name,andPosition
Notes:

(a)Otherinformationsuchasmaturity,graceperiod,interestrate, securitytaken,andanyotherrelevantdatamaybeindicated.
(b)Representativeofexecuting/implementingagencythatpreparedtheSOE.
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APPENDIX 9D

CERTIFICATE (PART I) FOR FORCE ACCOUNT WORKS
ADB Loan No.:

Date :

Itis certified that as of (date) the cumulative progress on the

work relating to
was %.

Signature:

Name:

Title or
Designation™:
Executing Agency:

* Project Consultant, Project Engineer, or Representative of Executing Agency or Implementing Agency, as
appropriate.

CERTIFICATE (PART Il) FOR FORCE ACCOUNT WORKS
ADB Loan No.

The amount of ADB loan allocated for financing this force account works is US$ . On
the basis of the percentage of work completed as certified in Part | above, the cumulative amount that
could be withdrawn is US$ . The amount of US$ has
already been withdrawn under withdrawal applications up to and including application no.
and the balance of US$ is now requested to be withdrawn under application no.

Amount calculated for financing this force account works Us$
Cumulative amount that could be withdrawn
(percentage of work completed in Part 1)
Less: Amount already withdrawn up to withdrawal application
(latest application paid)
Amount now requested for withdrawal Us$
(this application)

It is hereby certified that (i) expenditures have been incurred and paid for proper execution of

project activities under the terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement, and (ii) all documentation
authenticating these expenditures has been retained in [SPECIFY LOCATION] and will be made
available for examination by auditors and ADB representatives upon request,

By:

(Signature of
Representative[s])*

(Printed Name / Position Title of
Representative[s])*

* Representative of executing agency or implementing agency, as appropriate.
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mnm

NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF OFFICE

Address:
Phone # Fax #
E-MAIL :
No. Dated: //

The Manager

Subject: INVOICE ON ACCOUNT OF ENERGY DELIVERED FOR THE MONTH OF

Enclosed please find photo copy of subject cited invoice received from Central Power

Purchasing Agency (CPPA).

It is requested that the same may please be verified after reconciliation with NPCC & NTDC

and got approved by Chief Executive Officer, enabling to proceed accordingly.

DA/ As above

Regards,

Info:
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mnm

NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF OFFICE

ADDRESS: ...............
Phone # ............ Fax#..ccoovuvnens

E-MAIL: c.cccvviiiiniiiiinnicinnrionencen
No. Dated:
Assistant Manager Accounts
CPPA
Address: ....coveeneeeevrcsireenennns
Subject: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE/PAYABLE FOR FY

Please find enclosed Statement of Accounts (Receivable /Payable) for FY ... It is

requested to please furnish the same to proceed further at our end.

DA: As above

Assistant Manager Accounts
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REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATE DURING FY-XXX-XX

FOR STG Under Own Resources ANnexure-16e4

Rs in Million

Sr# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK IS_"“m, of Civil Works 13
Inancing Material Land Labour Overhead Civil Others Consultancy Total
Electrical .
Division

(A) GRID STATIONS WORKS (On Going Works)

Sub- TOTAL

(B) GRID STATIONS WORKS (NEW Works)

Rs in Million

Source of Civil Works
Sr.# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK . .
financing Material Land Labour Overhead Civil Others Consultancy Total
Electrical L
Division
Sub- TOTAL - - - - - - - - -
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REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATE DURING FY-XXX-XX
FOR STG Under Own Resources ANnexure-164
(C) New & Feeding T/Lines for New Grid Stations

Rs in Million

2/3
Source of Civil Works
Sr.# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK . . . Crop Compensation
financing Material / Land Labour Overhead Civil Others Consultancy Total
" Electrical s
Division

Sub- TOTAL
(D) Re-conductoring And New Works of Transmission Lines spilled over from XXXX

Rs in Million

Sr.# Particular of Work T SCOPE OF WORK Source of Civil Works
Sr. articular of Worl e . i
P financing Material Crop Compensation Labour Overhead . Others Consultancy Total
/ Land . Civil
Electrical .
Division
Sub- TOTAL - - - - - - - - -
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REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATE DURING FY-XXX-XX
FOR STG Under Own Resources ANnexure-164

ABSTRACT 3
CAPITAL WORKS REVISED BUDGET FOR THE YEAR XXXX
IN RESPECT OF P.D.GSC DISCO
Rs in Million
Sr# Description tsizl;ncc:?gf Material Compce:;l;tion/ Labour | Overhead o Worksl —1 Others |CO™UEAN popa)
Land Bleerieal |0l &
ON GOING WORKS
1 DISCO - - - - - ; . ] )
2 DISCO - - - - - ; . ] )
NEW WORKS
3 DISCO - - - - - ) . ] )
4 DISCO - - - - - - - - -
SUB TOTAL - - - - - - - . .
5 DISCO
6 DISCO
SUB TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL
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AnNnexure-165
Final Procurement Plan for XXXX-XX 1

Average |\ Maintenance Deposit Works Total Quantity Quantity Estimated Total
sr. Issue issued Pipeline Cost Pipeline Cost Total S.tomf + excluding P f Unit Price Am.o.unt
No. DESCRIPTION OF STORE UNIT of last v Total . Net (Milion Total . Net (Milion Demand Pipeline S}ock & Rr?polsed without (Million

3 years ear XXX Demand | . | Demand Rs) Demand | o | Demand Rs) (256.12) | Pipeline | (Retonalzed) | GsT (Rs) Rs)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11(3+7) 12(4+8) | 13(11-12) 14 15 16
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

Total Total - T&P
Total -
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NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF CIRCLE

Receipt Against Deposit Works

ANnexure-166

mnm

Proj. Start From Date : Proj. Start To Date : Project Type: All Projects
Cr. Advice From Date : Cr. Advice To Date : Class Category : Class Code:
. i i Total i .
CREDIT ADVICE Sr# | Project No Project Name Project Estimated . Oda Balance % Advice Amount-(Total
Advice No. Date Amount (Rs.) Type Amount (Rs.) R Expend. Sub-Total)
NAME OF DIVISION
SUB-TOTAL
TOTAL
NAME OF DIVISION
SUB-TOTAL
TOTAL
UN-ALLOCATEDCREDIT ADVICES
Sr.# Advice No. Date Customer Amount (Rs.)

TOTAL (Un-Allocated Advices

TOTAL (Allocated Advices)

GRAND TOTAL
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NAME OF DISCO
OFFICE OF ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS)

SUB: Difference between Opening and Closing balances of CP-41 and
difference between CP-95 and CP-41

AnNnexure-167

SRNO

NAME OF COMPONENT

CLOSING BALANCE as per
CP-41

OPENING BALANCE as
per CP-41

DIFFERENCE

DISCO Circle Name

T.V Fee

Electricity Duty

NJ Surcharge

EQ Surcharge

Income Tax

Sales Tax

GST

O |Vl |lwW|IN]|F

TOTAL AS PER CP-41

SRNO

NAME OF COMPONENT

BALANCE as per CP-41

BALANCE as per
CP-95

DIFFERENCE

DISCO Circle Name

T.V Fee

Electricity Duty

NJ Surcharge

EQ Surcharge

Income Tax

Sales Tax

GST

O [NV |WIN|F

TOTAL

To:

Info:

No.

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures

MIS Directorate

FD DISCO HQ

Assistant Manager (CS)

Date

USAID Power Distribution Program
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AnNnexure-168
1M

CP Form- 99

Name of DISCO
Forwarding Memo-Bank Scrolls

Seria No
To  Computer Centre
Please receive the following bank scrolls Date
Name of Bank Bank Code Sub Division
Scroll *Difference
Serial Correct Bank Bank D_ate of Remarks
No total n Adjustment

Amount of this scroll

Amount c/f from previous memo

Progressive Total for the month

NOTE:-
1. When declared total by bank is more than checked total-enter in minus Column
2. When declared total by bank isless than the checked total-enter in plus Column.
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1M
CP Form-42
Name of DISCO
Bank Querry Letter
Manager, NO e
.................................................. Bank Ltd. Date....ccoovveiiiiiii i,
Dear Sir,
SCroll REFErENCEINOD. .. ..ottt e e e e e e Dated..........ocovvevnennnns

Checking of the above scroll with our records revealed the following errors which require correction:-

Serial N Description of A ‘N Account shown in the Amount as per
erial No. escription of error ccount No. seroll calculations
Please confirn correction of your records
As per Bank Scroll Actual
| Total

Y ours faithfully,

REVENUE OFFICER
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mnm

WATER AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

POWER WING

BANK SCROLL

Electricity Bill

No._
BANK
BRANCH
Amount Account
Amount
Account No. Name Rs. No. Name
Total Total
Grand total
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AnNnexure-171

m

CP Form-102

Name of DISCO
Weekly Schedule of Remittances (Computer Input)

Seria
Number

Computer Centre
Week Ending

Sub-Division

Branch Code Amount Branch Code Amount
Total B/F
Total carried Sub-Division
to next column Total
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CP Form-139

NAME OF DISCO

AnNnexure-172

UN-IDENTIFIED CASH/DEBTOR'S ADJUSTMENT FORM

TYPE OF TRANSACTION

m

1- UN-IDENTIFIED 7-1.0.T
CASH POSTING POSTING
2- UN-IDENTIFIED 8- REVERSAL
DELETION OFI.O.T
3- JOURNAL 9- INSTALMENT
ADJUSTMENT
4- SECURITY 10- WITHDRAWAL
ADJUSTMENT OF INSTALMENT Eng. No.
5- SECURITY 11- ADVICE OF
REPAYMENTS DEBTOR/COURT Date:
6- BAD DEBTS 12- WITHDRAWAL OF
WRITTEN OFF DEPT/COURT ORDER Name & Address of Consumer
Refrence Number Adj. Note/l.O.T/V oucher/Court Order Tariff
Batch # Sub Division Account Number Number Date Old New
No. of Down Amount of Bill
Instalments Payment excl. Down Payment
Electricity Late Payment GsT TV Fee Withholding | WAPDA Sales NJ EQ Grand Total
Duty Surcharge " B Income Tax Charges Tax Surcharge Surcharge
Identified Reference Number Bank Payment
Batch # Sub Division Account Number Code Date
Net Amount to be Adjusted (in words)
Signature of CSO/SDO/RO
Reason Date
Stamp
Authority
Prepared by Checked by
Signature Signature
Date Date
Name Name
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AnNnexure-173

mnm
ORIGINAL
Tariff Determined by NEPRA Tariff Approved by GOP Total Revenue as per Nepra Tariff Revenue as_per GOP Tariff Subsidy to be paid by GOP
PARTICULARS Actual Load (kW) [ Actual Sales (kWh) | Fixed Charges | Variable Charges | Fixed Charges | Variable Charges | Fixed Charges | Variable Charges Total Fixed Charges | Variable Charges Total Fixed Charges | Variable Charges | Total Charges
Rs./kW/M Rs./kWh Rs./kW/M Rs./kWh (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=3x6 10=8+9 11 12=3x7 13=11+12 14=11-8 15=12-9 16=14+15
*Certified that the above entries have been verified and found correct.
Director General (IS) Customer Services Director Finance Director Manager Internal Audit

Prepaired By Checked By Chief Executive Officer
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AnNnexure-174

mnm

No. / NAME OF DISCO/FD Dated:

Engineering Adviser (Power)
Ministry of Water & Power,
Government of Pakistan,

Plot No.06 Atta Turk Avenue,
Near Government Hostel G5-1,
Islamabad.

Subject: Subsidy Invoice for the month of

Please find enclosed the Tariff differential subsidy invoice (in quadruplicate) for the month worked out
in pursuance of SR.O  YR-0000dated  and SRO YR-0000 dated

effected from Date  notified by Ministry of Water & Power Government of Pakistan,

Islamabad.

It is requested that above cited subsidy Invoice may kindly be approved and payment thereof released at the
earliest possible.

Regards,

Chief Executive Officer

CC: 1) Managing Director, NTDC, WAPDA House Lahore for information please.
2) General Manager Finance , WAPDA House Lahore.
3) Director General (Commercial) WAPDA, House, Lahore.
4) Director General (CPCC) WAPDA House Lahore for information please.
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AnNnexure-175

mnm

DEFAULTER LIST
REFERENCE NO. ARREAR DISC DATE
S.NO CENO NAME & ADDRESS TARIFF SC <DISCONNECTION> READING
OLD REFERENCE NO. SECRTY SRTY DATE AGE SEQ
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CP-Form 64 ANnexure-176

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

Electricity Enquiry

Serial No.
To
Office
Date

Consumer’s Name Signature of
And Address Senior Clerk
Reference Account No. Office
Tariff
NATURE OF COMPLAINT (PUT TICK IN BOX)

Incorrect Meter Reading Faulty Meter

Incorrect Tariff Error in Bill
Already Paid Date and Name of Bank

Other Reasons (Please State Details)

DECISION TAKEN

Stamp and Signature of
Deciding Authority

Any adjustment to Bills as a result of this enquiry will be effected on the next Bill.

Consumer’s Signature
(If complaint is not in writing)
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE AnNnnexure-177
11
| CREDIT NOTE |

CREDIT NOTE#: DATE:

FROM: TO:

We have credited your Account by an amount of Rs. .......... detail as under :-

AMOUNT (Rs.)
DESCRIPTION
DEBIT CREDIT
TOTAL :-

Note:- Documents Attached.

BUDGET & ACCOUNTS OFFICER
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AnNnexure-178

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS), ADRESS

SUBJECT: FREE SUPPLY BILL CP-91

Enclosed please find herewith free supply bill (CP-91) for the
month amounting to Rs. onbehalf of staff of your staff availing free
supply from this office for payment please.

Ifany discrepancy/omission is found in the bill, the same may be
intimated at your earliest for correction please.

SIGNATURE
ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS)

Memo No DATED:
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NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE Annexure-179
111
| DEBIT NOTE |
DEBIT NOTE #: DATE:
FROM: TO:
We have debited your Account by an amount of Rs. .......... detail as under :-
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (Rs.)
DEBIT CREDIT
TOTAL :-

Note:- Documents Attached.

BUDGET & ACCOUNTS OFFICER
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AnNnexure-180

mnm

List of Consumers Transferred

Sr. No. Reference Number Transferred From Transferred To
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AnNnexure-181

SPILLOVER FOR THE MONTH OF

11
it Meter Late S NI Eqe
=
S | Reading Units I-Tax GST PTV Ver.Charges Payment E.D M-Rent | S-Rent | § Fix Charges LPF N
© @ Surcharge | Surcharge
L] Date Surcharge 3
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AnNnexure-182

mnm

NAME OF DISCO

No. Date:

Concerned Authority

DISCO

Subject: /1€0dtI-ii2y 27 Shaiiodil2y alyiEly 21 FY 0000 - 0000

It is informed that Tariff Petition for FY 0000 - 0000 is to be prepared. In order to prepare the Tariff Petition, the following
information is required for FY 0000 — 0000:

It is therefore requested to arrange requisite information by Date as a combined meeting for discussion of Tariff Petition is
Scheduled on Date

Regards,

Finance Director DISCO
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T
-

- AnNnnexure-183
i5 100RS. 1

AFFIDAVIT

I, Mohammad Akram Arain, Chief Executive Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited,
(Distribution License # 03/DL/2002 dated Apdl 01,2002) being duly authorized
representative/attorney of Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited, hereby solemnly affirm and
deelare that the contents of the accompanying petition/application
# 3779—81!FDILESCO!CPCI'I‘ ariff dated June 16,2008, including all supporting documents are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that nothing has been concealed. I
also affirm that all further documentation and information to be provided by me in connection
with the accompanying petition shall be true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Verified on Qath this 16" day of June, 2008 that the contents hereof are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed.

DEPONENT

(
Mohamm! Arain

Chief Exeutive Officer
LESCO Ltd.
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AnNnexure-184

1/48
FORM 1
FORM - 1

Company Statistics

Prov. Projected

Units Sold - -
Units Received - -
Units Lost - -
Sales Revenue - -
Peak demand during FY - -
Number of Consumers
(Millions)

Area - -
Circles - -
Divisions - -
Sub Divisions - -
Length of Feeders - -
Average Length of Feeders - -
Maximum Length of Feeder - -
Minimum Length of Feeder - -
Target for new connections - -

Length of High Voltage
Transmission lines (132 kV)
Length of STG lines (66 kV) - -
Length of Low Voltage
Distribution lines (400 V)

Number of HV transformers - -
Number of STG transformers - -
Number of burned down HV
transformers

Number of burned down STG
transformers

Number of LV transformers - -
Number of burned down LV
transformers

Strength Cost
FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12| FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12

Actual Projected Actual Projected

Number of Employees

A- Qualified Professionals
Engineers - - - -
Others - - - -

B- Staff
Technical - - - -
Clerical - - - -
Non Technical - - - -
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AnNnexure-184

2/48
FORM 2
FORM - 2

Profit & Loss Statement

Determined Provisional Projected Ql Q2 Q3 Q4

Power Balances

Units Received [MkWh] - - - - - - -
Units Lost [MkWh] - - - - - - -
Units Lost [%age] - - - - - - -
Units Sold [MkWh] - - - - - - -
Revenue

Sales Revenue [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Subsidy [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Fuel Price

Adjustment [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Total Sales

Revenue [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Rental & Service

Income [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Amortization of

Def Credits [Min Rs] - - - - - - -
Other Income [Min Rs] - - - - - - -
Total Revenue [Min Rs] - - - - - - -

Operating Cost
Power Purchase

Cost [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
O&M Expenses [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Depreciation [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Amortization [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Provision for

Bad Debt [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Total Operating

Cost [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
EBIT [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Financial

Charges [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
EBT [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Tax [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
EAT [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
WPPF [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Profit for the

period [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
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AnNnexure-184

3/48
FORM 3
FORM - 3

Profit & Loss Statement

Jul Aug Sep istQrt Oct Nov Dec 2nd Qrt Jan Feb Mar 3rd Qrt Apr May Jun 4th Qrt Total
- - - - - - - - HREF! - - - - - -

Power Balances

Units Received [Mkwh] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Lost [MkwWh] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Lost [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Sold [MkwWh] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Revenue

Sales Revenue [MiIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Subsidy [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Fuel Price Adjustment [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Sales Revenue [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Rental & Service

Income [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Amortization of Def

Credits [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Income [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Revenue [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Operating Cost

Power Purchase Cost [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
O&M Expenses [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Depreciation [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Amortization [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Provision for Bad Debt [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Operating Cost [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
EBIT [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Financial Charges [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ -
EBT [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _
Tax [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ _ -
EAT [MiIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
WPPF [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Profit for the period [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - N
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AnNnexure-184

4/48
FORM 3 (A)
FORM - 3 (A)

Profit & Loss Statement

Jul Aug Sep 1stQrt Oct Nov Dec 2nd Qrt Jan Feb Mar 3rd Qrt Apr May Jun 4th Qrt Total

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Power
Balances
Units
Received [MkWh] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Lost [MkWh] - - - - . - . - - - - - - - - - -
Units Lost [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . -
Units Sold [MkWh] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Revenue
Sales
Revenue [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Subsidy [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Fuel Price
Adjustment [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Sales
Revenue [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Rental &
Service
Income [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . -
Amortizatio
n of Def
Credits [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Other
Income [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total
Revenue [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Operating
Cost
Power
Purchase
Cost [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
o&M
Expenses [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Depreciatio
n [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Amortizatio
n [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Provision
for Bad
Debt [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total
Operating
Cost [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
EBIT [MiIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Financial
Charges [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
EBT [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Tax [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
EAT [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
WPPF [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Profit for
the period [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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FORM 4

AnNnexure-184

5/48

FORM -4

Balance Sheet [in million Rupees]

Description

Previous

as on

Provisional

as on

Projected Projected Projected Projected

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Intangible Fixed Assets
Net Fixed Assets in Operations

Total Net Fixed Assets in Operations

Capital Work in Progress

Long Term Loans to Employees
Other Non Current Assets

Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits

Current

Assets
Stores & Spares
Trade Debts
Advances, Prepayments, Other Receivables
Tariff Subsidy (Receivable from GoP)
Receivable from Associated Companies
Other Current Assets
Cash & Bank Balances

Total
Current
Assets
Total Assets

Subscribed Equity
Unappropriated Profit

Total Equity

Long Term
Liability
Security Deposits
Employee Retirement Benefits
TFCs & SUKUK
Deferred Credits
Other Long Term Liabilities
Total Long Term Loan

Total Long
Term
Liability

Current

Liability
Current Maturity on Long Term Loans
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP
Provision for Taxation
Payable to CPPA
Other Current Liabilities
Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities

Total
Current
Liability

Total Liabilities and Commitments

Total Liabilities and Equity
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AnNnexure-184

6/48
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AnNnexure-184

7/48
FORM 5

FORM -5

Cash Flow Statement [in million Rupees]

Previous Current Projected | Projected | Projected | Projected | Projected
Description - - - - - - -
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Average Monthly Demand Index (MDI) [MW] - - - - - R _

Units Purchased [GWh] - - - - - - -
Transmission Losses (132 kV) [GWh] - - - - - - -
Distribution Losses [GWh] - - - - - - -
Units Sold to Customers [GWh] - - - - - - -
Average Tariff Required [Rs/unit] - - -
Average Tariff Existing [Rs/unit] - - -

Tariff

Difference [Rs/unit] - - -

Revenue from Sales - - - - - R -
Collection from Required [%] - - - - - R -

Inflows from Operations

Collection from Current Sales - - - - - R -
Prior Period Recovery - - - - - - -
Total Inflows from Operations - - - - - - -

Outflow from Operations

Payment for electricity (to CPPA) - - - - - - -
Distribution Service Cost (=DMC) - - - - - R -
Total Outflow from Operations - - - - - - -

Surplus/Deficit from Operations - - - - - - R

Inflows from Other Sources

Capital Contributions - - - - - - -
Consumer Security Deposits - - - - - - -
Other Incomes - - - - - R -
GOP Subsidy (Actual and Estimated) - - - - - R -
Long Term Loan / Redeemable Capital - - - - - - _
Total Inflows from Other Sources - - - - - - -

Outflow Others

Financial Charges - - - - - - -
Repayment of Long Term Loans - - - - - - -
Investment Program - - - - - - -
Other Outflows - - - - - R -
Working Capital/other Changes - - - - - - -
Total Outflow Others - - - - - - B

Surplus/Deficit Others - - - - - - N

Total Inflows (Operations + Others) - - - - - - -

Total Outflows (Operations + Others) - - - - - - -

Opening Balance - - - - - R -
Surplus/Deficit for Fiscal Year - - - - - - -
Deficit from Financing/Loans - - - - - - -
Closing Balance - - - - - - -
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FORM 6
FORM - 6

Power Purchase

AnNnexure-184

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
Demand & Energy
Units Received [Mkwh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
MDI [MwW] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kwh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Capacity Purchase Price  [Rs/ kw/ M] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Transmission Charge [Rs/ kw/ M] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Power Purchase Cost
Energy Charge [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Capacity Charge [MInRs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Transmission Charge [Min Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Adjustment [MInRs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total [MInRs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Power Purchase (Projected)
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Demand & Energy
Units Received [Mkwh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
MDI [Mw] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kwh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Capacity Purchase Price  [Rs/ kw/M] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Transmission Charge [Rs/ kw/ M] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Power Purchase Cost
Energy Charge [MinRs] - - - - - - - - - - - - .
Capacity Charge [MInRs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Transmission Charge [MIn Rs] - - - - - - - - - - - - B
Adjustment [MInRs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total [MinRs] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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AnNnexure-184

9/48
FORM 7
FORM - 7

Line Losses

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
Power Balances
Units Received [MkWh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Sold [MkWAh] - - . - - - - - - - - - _
Units Lost [MkwWh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Lost [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Technical Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - _
Administrative Losses [%age] - - . - - - - - - - - - -
Technical Losses at Different Levels
Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11 kV Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
LT Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Technical Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Line Losses (Projected)

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

Power Balances

Units Received [MkWh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Sold [MkWAh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Lost [MkWh] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Units Lost [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Technical Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Administrative Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Technical Losses at Different Levels

Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11 kV Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
LT Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Technical Losses [%age] - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 407



AnNnexure-184

10/48

FORM 8

FORM -8

Operational and Technical Information

DISCO load factors on yearly basis -

NTDC/DISCO Delivery Points
metering accuracy

DISCO metering accuracy

For all customers (residential,
commercial, industrial, etc.)

Estimated High Voltage
Transmission lines losses (132
kV) -
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AnNnexure-184

11/48
FORM 9

FORM -9

Average Rate per Unit Purchased and Sold
- Weighted Average Cost per Unit Sold to Customers

10.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC/CPPA) - -

Provisional Projected

10.02 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.16) [Rs/kW/Month] - -
10.03 Estimated Maximum Demand Indicator (MDI) (Table 11-11.17) [MW] - -
10.04 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) [#] - -
10.05 Estimated Use of System Charges = (10.02 x 10.03 x 10.04) [,000,000 Rs] - -

10.06 Fixed/Capacity Charge

10.07 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 -11.33) [Rs/kW/Month] - -
10.08 Estimated MDI Form 6 ( A) [MW] - -
10.09 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) [#] - -
10.1 Estimated Capacity Charge = (10.07 x 10.08 x 10.09) [,000,000 Rs] - -

10.11 Energy Charge

10.12 Estimated Average Energy Charge (Table 11 -11.33) [Rs/kWh] - -
10.13 Estimated Energy Purchase for Fiscal Year [GWh] - -
10.14 Estimated Energy Charges = (10.12 x 10.13) [,000,000 Rs] - -
10.15 Estimated Power Purchase Price = (10.05 + 10.10 + 10.14) [,000,000 Rs] - -
10.16 Average Rate per Unit Purchased = (10.15 / 10.13) [ Rs/kWh ] - -
10.17 Estimated Energy Sold [GWh] - -
10.18 Average Energy Rate per Unit Sold = (10.15 / 10.17) [ Rs/kWh ] - -
10.19 Distribution Margin [,000,000 Rs] - -
10.2 Distribution Margin per Unit Sold = (10.19 / 10.17) [ Rs/kWh ] - -
1021  Total Cost per Unit Sold to Customers = (10.20 + 10.18) [ Rs/kWh ] - -
10.22 Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.15 + 10.19) [,000,000 Rs] - -
10.23 Prior Period Adjustment (Uncovered Costs) [,000,000 Rs] - -

Additional Revenue Requirement [,000,000 Rs] -
10.24 Required Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.22 + 10.23) [,000,000 Rs] - -
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AnNnexure-184

12/48

FORM 9(A)

FORM - 9 (A)

Table 11 - CPPA Charges: Use of System, Capacity and

11.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC/CPPA)

Fixed Use Fixed Use Variable Variable Sum Use of
Demand of of Energy Use of Use of System
System Rate System System Rate System Charges
Charpes Charses
11.02 Month Year [kW] [Rs/kW]  [Rs Million] [MkwWh] [Rs/kWh]  [Rs Million] [Rs Million]
11.03 1 2 3 4 5=3x4 6 7 8=6x7 9
11.04 Jul - - - - - - -
11.05 Aug - - - - - - -
11.06 Sep - - - - - - -
11.07 Oct - - - - - - -
11.08 Nov - - - - - - -
11.09 Dec - - - - - - -
11.10 Jan - - - - - - -
11.11 Feb - - - - - - -
11.12 Mar - - - - - - -
11.13 Apr - - - - - - -
11.14 May - - - - - - -
11.15 Jun - - - - - - -
11.16
11.17 Avg per month [MW] - Avg per month [MkWh] -
11.18 (Capacity and Energy
Use Of .
Capacity Energy Sum of all System ;:tza;:z RE::rpggr Final Rate
Charge Charge Charges Rate per KWh KWh per kWh
kWh
11.19 Month Year [Rs Million] [Rs Million] [Rs Million] [Rs/kWh] [Rs/kWh] [Rs/kWh] [Rs/kWh]
11.20 1 2 11 12 13=9+11+12 14=9/6 15=11/6 16=12/6 17=13/6
11.21 Jul - - - - - - -
11.22 Aug - - - - - - -
11.23 Sep - - - - - - -
11.24 Oct - - - - - - -
11.25 Nov - - - - - - -
11.26 Dec - - - - - - -
11.27 Jan - - - - - - -
11.28 Feb - - - - - - -
11.29 Mar - - - - - - -
11.30 Apr - - - - - - -
11.31 May - - - - - - -
11.32 Jun - - - - - - -
11.33 -
11.34 Avg Cap. Charge = -
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FORM 10

FORM - 10

DEMAND (Actual and Calculated) and Number of Customers

A. Actual for Demands and Number of Customers

B. Forecasted Demands and Number of Customers using regression analysis
Demand Demand Number
Actual Calculated of
Fiscal /Forecast change /Forecast change Customers
Year [,000 kW ] [,000 kW ] [,000] change
12.01 - - - -

12.02 - - - - - - -
12.03 - - - - - - -
12.04 - - - - - - -
12.05 - - - - - - -
12.06 - - - - - - -
12.07 - - - - - - -
12.08 - - - - - - -
12.09 - - - - - - -
12.10 - - - - - - -
12.11 - - - - - - -
12.12 - - - - - - -
12.13 - - - - - - -
12.14 - - - - - - -
12.15 - - - - - - -
12.16 - - - - - - -

[MW; Nu000 of Demand Actual/Forecasted and # of Customers
Customers]
0

———— Demand Actual/Forecasted ~——#—— Number of Customers ———— Demand Calculated/Forecasted by DISCO
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FORM 11
FORM -11

Energy Sold Table/Graph 14 - Sold Energy Evaluation and Setting up Sold Energy Average

[Sales in MWh] DISCO Evaluation of Sold Energy to Customers by using 12 month moving average
Energy Sold
[MWh] 1,200
Month 12 months moving average
- - H#REF!
- H#REF!
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t’
o
- #REF! -

R HREF! R et Energy Sold [MWh] e 12 months moving average
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- - #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- - #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! - I - Average Sold Energy for last 12 months
- #REF! - - Assumed Average Load for next Fiscal Year
- #REF! -
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- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- - #REF! -
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- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! - I - Average Sold Energy for last 12 months
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- #REF! -
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- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- H#REF! - I - Average Sold Energy for last 12 months
- H#REF! - - Assumed Average Load for next Fiscal Year
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- - #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- #REF! -
- H#REF! - I - Average Sold Energy for last 12 months
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Load Growth

Load

Month [MW]
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- #REF!
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DISCO Evaluation of Sold Energy to Customers by using 12 month moving average
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#REF!
- #REF! -
- - #REF!
- #REF! -
#REF!
#REF!
#REF!
- #REF! -
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- #REF! -
#REF!
- #REF! -
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FORM 13
FORM -13

Asset register as the year ended at date

Cost Accumulated Depreciation Book Value
As atJune | AsatlJuly Charge As at June | asonJune
30, 01, during the [ Adjustment 30. 30,
(0.0) year s - -

[PKR Millions] As at July
01,
No. Description (0.0)
A. Land
1| Freehold - - - - - - - -
2| Leasehold - - - - - - - R
Total - - - - - - - -
B. Buildings
Residential Buildings - - - - . R - R

Addition/
deletions

Non-Residential Buildings - - - - . R - R
GSO Residential Buildings - - - - . R - R
Non-GSO Residential

Total - - - - - - - -

BOW N

C. Sub Transmission

1| 132 KV Sub Transmission
2| 66 KV Sub Transmission
3| 33 KV Sub Transmission

Total - - - - - - - -
D. Grid Station
1| 132 KV Grid Station - - - - - R - -
2| 66 KV Grid Station - - - - - R - -
3| 33 KV Grid Station - - - - - R - -

Total - - - - - - - R
E. 11 KV Distribution

1| 11 KV Poles - - - - - - - -
2| 11KV Line - - - - - - - -
3| Distribution Transformer - - - - - - - -

Total - - - - - - - -

F. LV Distribution Equipments
LV Poles - - - - - - - -
440 LV Distribution Line - - - - - - - R
220 LV Distribution Line - - - - - - - -
kWh Meters & Service Cable - - - - - - - R
Misc. Equipment - - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - - - -
G. Vehicles
1| 132/66/33 KV GSO Vehicles - - - - - - - R
2| Vehicles - - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - - - -
H. Detail of General Plant

“vBh W N

Computer Equipment - - - - - - - -
Furniture - - - - - - - -
Workshop Equipment - - - - - - - -
Laboratory Equipment - - - - - - - -
Misc. Equipment - - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - - - -
J. O&M Equipments - - - - - - - -

"B W N =

Grand Total - - - - - - - -
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FORM 14

FORM - 14

Ageing of Accounts Receivables as on 30th June

Actual Provisional | Projected
Agency Balances [MIn Rs] - - - -
Outstanding for current year [MIn Rs] - - - -
Outstanding for more than 1 year [MIn Rs] - - - -
Outstanding for more than 2 years [MIn Rs] - - - -
Outstanding for more than 3 years [MIn Rs] - - - -
Outstanding for more than 4 years [MIn Rs] - - - -
Outstanding for more than 5 years [MIn Rs] - - - -
Total Receivables as on June 30 [MIn Rs] - - - -
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FORM 15
FORM - 15

Projected Energy

[MIn Rs]
Category Voltage Pui::;iz d E;::V Distribution Gf:\ls:h Projection sz\I::h Projection
Losses rate rate
Level 1 2
Al
Domestic
Flat Rate LV i i ] ] ) ]
Fata
Upto - 50 Lv - - R ; ~ )
1-100 Lv - - - - - R
101 - 300 Lv - - - - - R
301 - 700 Lv - - - - - R
above 700 LV - - - - - R
Temporary LV ) i ) ) ) )
Domestic
Al (TOD) Lv - - - - - R
Summary - - R ) } )
A2
Commercial
A2-A Lv - - - - - R
>20 kW Lv - - _ } _ )
A2(2) TOD Lv - - - R - R
Tempora .ry LV ) i ) ) ) )
Commercial
Summary - - _ B } )
Industry
B-1 400V v i i ) ) ) ]
Upto 40 kW
B1(TOD) Lv - - _ } ; _
B-2 400V
Upto (41- Lv R _ ) ) ) )
500 kW)
B-2 400V v i i ) ) ) ]
(TOD)
B-3 11/33 HY i i ) ) ) )
KV
B-3 11/33 HY i i ) ) ) ]
KV (TOD)
B-4
66/132/220 STG - - _ ) ) i
KV
B-4
66/132/220 STG - - _ B ) i
KV (TOD)
Summary - - R : } )
Bulk Supply
C-1(a) upto v i i ] ] ) ]
20 kW
C-1(b)
above 20 Lv - - - - R i
kW
C-211/33 HY i i ) ] ) ]
KV
C2 (TOD) STG - - - R - _
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C-3
(66/132/220 STG - - - - - R
KV
C3 (TOD) STG - - - B . B
Temporary
(EZ' HV - - - - - -
iia,E2iib,E2iii
\
K(A) - AJK HV - - - - - R
K(.B.) - KESC STG ) i i ) ) )
(Billing)
K(C) Rawat HY ) ) i ) ) )
Lab
Summary - - - - - -
Tubewells
b1 LV - - - - . }
Scarp
D-1(TOD) Lv - - - B . B
D-2 (i)
Punjab & Lv - - - - - _
Sind
D-2 (ii)
NWFP & Lv - - - - - -
Balochistan
AGRIT, -
G /W D LV i i i ] ) )
2 (1)STOD
D-2 (ii) LV i i i ] ) )
STOD
D-2 (1) TOD - - - - - R
D-2 (I1) TOD - - - B . B
Summary - - - - - R
Others
G-1 Public LV ) i i ) ) )
Lighting
G-2 Public v ) ) i ] ) ]
Lighting
H-1
Residential HV - - - - - _
Colonies
H-2
Residential HV - - - - - .
Colonies
I-Traction HV - - - - - -
J-Co- HY ) ) i ) ) )
Generation
Summary - - - - - -
Total - - - - - R
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FORM 16
FORM - 16

Operating Cost

Determined Provisional Projected Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Power
Purchase

A Cost
Energy
Charge [Min Rs] - - - - - R R
Capacity
Charge [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -

Transmissio
n Charge [MIn Rs] - - - - - - _

Adjustment [Min Rs] - - - - R R R
Total

Power
Purchase
Cost [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -

Operation
&
Maintenanc
B e
Employees

Cost
Salaries,

Wages &

Benefits [MIn Rs] - - - - - R
Retirement

Benefits [MIn Rs) - - - - - -
Total

Employees
Cost [MIn Rs] - - - - - -
Admin

Expenses [MIn Rs] - - - - - _
Repair &
Maintenanc

e [MIn Rs] - - - - - -
Travelling

and
Transportati
on [Min Rs] - - - - - R

Managemen
t Fees [MIn Rs] - - - - _ _

Miscellaneo
us Expenses [MIn Rs] - - - - - -
Total O&M [MIn Rs) - - - - - -
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Depreciatio

n&

Amortizatio
C n

Depreciatio
n [MIn Rs] - - - - - - _

Amortizatio

n of Leased

Assets [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Total [MIn Rs) - - - - - - -

Provision
for Bad

D Debts
Provision

for bad

debts [Min Rs] - - - - - - R
Bad debts

written off [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
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FORM 17

FORM - 17

Distribution Margin Comparison:

[MIn Rs] - - - -
O&M Expenses - - - -
Increase in % - - -

Depreciation - - - -
RORB - - - -
Income Tax - - - -
Other Income - - - -
Distribution Margin - - - -
Energy Sold (MkWh) - - - -
DM per unit - - - -
DM per unit increase - - -
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FORM 18

FORM - 18

Financial Charges

Actual Provisional Projected

Long Term

A Loans
GOP loans [MIn Rs] - - -
Foreign
Loans [MIn Rs] - - -
Bonds [MIn Rs] - - -
TFCs [MIn Rs] - - -
Others [MIn Rs] - - -
Total [MIn Rs] - - -
Short Term

B Loan
Running
Finance [MIn Rs] - - -
Short Term
Loan [MIn Rs] - - -
Others [MIn Rs] - - -
Total [MIn Rs] - - -
Total
Financial
Charges

C (A+B) [MIn Rs] - - -
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FORM 19

FORM - 19

RORB Calculation

Determined Provisional Projected

Gross Fixed
Assets in
Operation -
A Opening Bal [MIn Rs] - - -
Addition in
B Fixed Assets [Min Rs] - - -
Gross Fixed
Assets in
Operation -

C Closing Bal [Min Rs] - - -
Less:

Accumulated
D Depreciation [MIn Rs] - - -
Net Fixed
Assets in
E Operation [Min Rs] - - -

Add: Capital
Work In Progress

F - Closing Bal [MIn Rs] - - -
Add: Working

Capital

Investment -

Closing Bal [MIn Rs] - - -
Investment in

G Fixed Assets [Min Rs] - - -
Less: Deferred

H Credits [MIn Rs] - - -
Less: Surplus on

Revaluation of
Fixed Assets [MIn Rs] - - -
Regulatory
Assets Base [Min Rs] - - -
Average
Regulatory
J Assets Base [Min Rs] - - -

Rate of
Return [%age] - - -
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Return on
Rate Base [Min Rs] - - B}
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FORM 20
FORM - 20

Revenue Requirement

Determined Actual Projected Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Power
Purchase
A Price [MIn Rs] - - - - - - _
B DM - - - - - R R
O&M [MIn Rs] - - - - _ _ _

Depreciatio
n [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -

RORB [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Other

Income [MIn Rs] - - - - - - _
Impact of

Disallowed
Losses [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Total DM [MIn Rs] - - - - - - _

Revenue
Requiremen
C t (A+B) [MIn Rs] - - - - - - .

Less/
(Excess)

D Recovery [MIn Rs] - - - - - _ _
Total

Revenue
Requiremen
E t(c+D) [Min Rs] - - - - R - R
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FORM 20 (A)
FORM - 20 (A)
Distribution Company
Revenue Requirement (per unit sold)

Determined Provisional Projected Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Power
Purchase
A Price [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - - _
B DM
0&M [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - - _
Depreciation [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - - _
RORB [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - - _

Other Income  [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - _ _
Impact of

Disallowed
Losses [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - - -
Total DM [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - - _

Revenue

Requirement
C (A+B) [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - - -

Less/ (Excess)

D Recovery [Rs/ kWh] - - - - - - -
Total
Revenue
Requirement

E (C+D) [Rs/ kwh] - - - - - - .
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FORM - 21 (A)
Investment
Determined Provisional Projected Ql Q2 Q3 Q4
Investment
Plan
DOP [MIn Rs) - - - - - - -
ELR [MIn Rs) - - - - - - -
STG [MIn Rs) - - - - - - -
TOU Meters [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Others
(Please [Min Rs] - - - - - - -
Mention)
[MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
[MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Total [MIn Rs] - - - _ _ _ -
Financing
B Arrangeme
nt
Local [MinRs] - - _ i N - .
Loan [Min Rs] - - _ _ . " .
PSDP/
Own [MIn Rs] - - - - - - _
Resource
]
Grant [Min Rs] - - - - - - -
Consumer
. Rk [MIn Rs] - - - - - - -
Contributi
on
Others
(Please [Min Rs] - - - - - - -
Mention)
Total [Min Rs] - - - - - - -
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FORM 21 (B)
FORM -21(B)

Feeder X Feeder X Feeder X Overall Losses
Feeder wise Losses

Existing Level of Losses -
Losses previous year / qrt -
Investment carried out last year / grt -
Objective committed last year / grt -

Actual Results achieved after investments -

Investment Requested for the year / quarter -

Objective ( reduction in losses / -
maintenance of existing level of losses)

Projected losses for the control period -
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FORM 22
FORM - 22

Interest on Development Loans
Rs. Million

Interest
Sr. No. Loans Rate %

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4rth Qrt Total

LOAN 1 [INSERT
1 |LOAN NAME] - - - - -
(FOREIGN LOAN)

LOAN 2 [INSERT
2 |LOAN NAME] - - - - -
(FOREIGN LOAN)

LOAN 3 [INSERT
3 |LOAN NAME] (LOCAL - - - ; .
LOAN)

LOAN 4 [INSERT
4 |LOAN NAME] (LOCAL - - - ; .
LOAN)

5 | New Loan - - - - - -
Investment Plan
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FORM 23
FORM - 23

Development Loan

Interest ini First Qrt of FY Second Qrt of FY Third Qrt of FY Fourth Qrt of FY
Rate Years 0/Bal | Disbursement |Repayment | C/Bal 0/Bal | Disbursement | Repayment!|  C/Bal 0/Bal | Disbursement | Repayment!  C/Bal 0/Bal | Disbursement | Repayment!|  ¢/Bal
| | | | | |

Sr. No. Loan

LOAN 1 [INSERT LOAN

NAME] (FOREIGN LOAN) | | |
LOAN 2 [INSERT LOAN I I I
NAME] (FOREIGN LOAN)

LOAN 3 [INSERT LOAN
NAME] (LOCAL LOAN)

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

NAME] (LOCAL LOAN) i
,

|

| | |
' ' '
New Loan - Investment | | |
Plan

| | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
LOAN 4 [INSERT LOAN i i N N Ll Ll
| | | |
| | | |
I ! —

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 431



AnNnexure-184

34/48

FORM 24

FORM - 24
Bonds
BONDS
Particulars Interest i = losi
Rate Opening Redemption Closing Interest
Balance Balance Charges

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 432



AnNnexure-184

35/48
FORM 25
FORM - 25

901 - 1001 - Revenue | Average
No. of 0-50 | 51-100 | 101-200| 201 - 300 301 - 400( 401 - 500( 501 - 600| 601 - 700| 701 - 800| 801 - 900 1000 1100 Total (Rs. Rate
Slabs Consumers Million) | (Rs./kWH)
0-50 - - - - -
51-100 - - - - -
101 - 200 - - - - -
201 - 300 - - - - -
301 - 400 - - - - -
401 - 500 - - - - -
501 - 600 - - - - -
601 - 700 - - - - -
701 - 800 - - - - -
801 - 900 - - - - -
901 - 1000 - - - - -
1001 - 1100 - - - - -
Total - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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FORM 26
FORM - 26

Provision for Tax

Rs. Million
Sr. No. Provision Actual tax paid during the FY
for Tax istQrt | 2ndQrt | 3rdQrt | A4rthQrt Total
1| Tax Paid - N . : -
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FORM 27
Determination Tariff Using Absolute Increase Method
Percentage Increse Method
FORM - 27

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement

PARTICULARS NEPRA Det. Rates Proposed New Tariff Difference

Sales Mix No. of Avg. Load | Load Factor Distt. Fixed Var. Fixed Var. Fixed Var.

Projected

Sales
(Mkwh) (%) Consumers | /MDI (kW) (%) Losses Charges Charges Charges Charges Charges Charges

Rs./kW/M| Rs./kWh [Rs./kW/M/| Rs./kWh [Rs./kW/M]| Rs./kWh

Up to 50 Units - R - - - R B R B B _ R
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units per month - - - - - - f R f R B B
101-300 Units per month - - - - - R - R f R B R
301 - 700 Units per month - - - - - - f R f R B B
Above700 Units per month - - - - - R B R B R B R

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - f R B R B R
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - B B - B _

RESIDENTIAL

Total Residential - R R R

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW - - - - - - - R B B B R
Commercial (<100) - - - - - R B R B R _ N

Regular - - - - - R B R B R B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - R B B B R _ N
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - B - B B , B ,

COMMERCIAL-A2

Total Commercial - - - -
B1 - - - - - - - - B - B B
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - B B B B B
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - R B R B R B R
B2 - - - - - - - - - - - -
B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - R B R B R _ R
B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - B R B B _ R
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - R B R B R _ R
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - R B R B R B B
B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - R B R B R B R
B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - B B B _ B

INDUSTRIAL

Total Industrial - R R R
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C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW - - - - - B - B - . . _
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW - - - - - R - R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - - - B - .
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - R - R R R R R
C2 Supply at 11 kV - - - - - - - R R B R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - R R R R R
C3 Supply above 11 kV - - - - - R - R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - - - B - .
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - R - R R R R R

DISTRIBUTION

SINGLE POINT SUPPLY FOR FURTHER

Total Single Point Supply - - - -
D1 Scarp - - - - - R B R - R _ R
D2 Agricultural Tube-wells - - - - - R B R B R B R
D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - R B R B R _ R
Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - - B B B B B

AGRICULTURE
TUBEWELL- TARIFF
D

Total Agriculture - - - R

z E-1(i) Residential Supply - - - - - - B B B _ _ _
g E i E-1(ii)Commercial Supply - - - - - B B B . B _ _
I sz E-2 Industrial Supply - - - - . B R B R _ - _
=5 B B B _ _ _ "
w
= Total Temporary - - - B
Public Lighting - G - - - R - - B R _ N B B
Residential Colonies-H - - - - - l B B B B _ R
2 Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) - - - - - R B R B R B R
w
£ Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - R B R B R _ R
o Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - - B B B B B

Railway Traction - | - - - - - R B R B R _ R
Rawat Lab - - - - - R - R B R B R
Total - - - -
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FORM 27 (A)
FORM - 27 (A)

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement

PARTICULARS NEPRA Det. Rates Proposed New Tariff Difference

Projected . "
Sales Mix No. of Avg. Load | Load Factor Distt. Fixed Var. Fixed Var. Fixed Var.

Sales
(MkWh) (%) Consumers | /MDI (kW) (%) Losses Charges Charges Charges Charges Charges Charges

(MIn Rs.) (MIn Rs.) (MInRs.) (MIn Rs.) (MInRs.) (MIn Rs.)

Up to 50 Units - - - - - - R - - _ _ _
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units per month - - - - p p B R R R R R
101-300 Units per month - - - - - R R R R R R R
301 - 700 Units per month - - - - p p B R R R R R
Above700 Units per month - - - - R R - R R R R R

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - j R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - R - - R R R R N

RESIDENTIAL

Total Residential R R R

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW - - - - - - j R R R R R
Commercial (<100) - - - - R R - R R R R R

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - - - - - - - R R R R R
Regular - - - - R R R R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - B B R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - R R R R R R

COMMERCIAL-A2

Total Commercial - - -
B1 - - - - - - - R B - R R
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - R R R R R R R R
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - B B R R R
B2 - - - - - R R R R _ R R
B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - B B R R R
B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - R R R R R R R
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - B B R R R
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - R R R R R R R
B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - B B R R R N
B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - R R R R R R R

INDUSTRIAL

Total Industrial - - - - R
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW - - - - R B B R B R N N
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW - - - - B B B R B B B N
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - R R B R B R R N
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - B B B B B B B N
C2 Supply at 11 kV - - - - R R R R B R R R

Y FOR FURTHER

ION
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Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - R R R R B R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - R R B R R R
C3 Supply above 11 kV - - - - - - R R B R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - R B R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - R R B R R R

DISTRIBU1

SINGLE POINT SUPPL

Total Single Point Supply
D1 Scarp - - -
D2 Agricultural Tube-wells - - -
D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - -
Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - -
Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - -
Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - -
E-1(i) Residential Supply - - -
E-1(ii)Commercial Supply - - -
E-2 Industrial Supply - - -

AGRICULTURE

Y SUPPLY |TUBEWELL- TARIFF D

TARIFF

TEMPORAR

Total Temporary - - -
Public Lighting - G - - - - - - - B B B B R
Residential Colonies-H - - - - - - - B B B R R
Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) - - - - - - - B B B R R
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - B B B R R

Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - - B B B R R
Railway Traction - | - - - - - - - B B B R R
Rawat Lab - - - - - - - B B . R R
Total - - -

OTHERS
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FORM 28

FORM - 28

Revenue & Subsidy Statement

PARTICULARS NEPRA Det. Rates GoP Notified Tariff Subsidy

Projected )
Sales Mix No. of Avg. Load | Load Factor Fixed Var. Fixed Var. Fixed Var.

Sales
(MkWh) (%) Consumers | /MDI (kW) (%) Charges Charges Charges Charges Charges Charges

Rs./kW/M| Rs./kWh |Rs/kW/M| Rs./kWh |Rs./kW/M/| Rs./kWh

Up to 50 Units - - - - - - R R R R R
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
01-100 Units per month - - - - - - - j B . i
101-300 Units per month - - - - - - - f B B B
301 - 700 Units per month - - - - - - - f B B B
Above700 Units per month - - - - - - - p j B _

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - f f j B i
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - f f j B _

RESIDENTIAL

Total Residential - - - - - - R B R B B

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW
Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - B B B

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - - - - - - - j j B _
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - f f j B B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - f f j B B B

COMMERCIAL-A2

Total Commercial
B1 - - - - - - - - - - -
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - f f j B B
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - j B . _
B2 - - - - - - - - - - -
B2 - Time of Use (TOU
B2 - Time of Use (TOU

-Peak - - - - - - - - - - -
-Off Peak - - - - - - - - - - -
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - f f j B B B
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - f f j B B B
B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - j B . _
B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - j B . _

INDUSTRIAL

=== |=
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Total Industrial
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW - - - - - - f j B B B
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding S5kW - - - - - - f j B B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - j B B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - l B B B
C2 Supply at 11 kV - - - - - - j j B . B
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - l B B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - l B B B
C3 Supply above 11 kV - - - - - - - j B . B
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - l B B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - l B B B

SINGLE POINT SUPPLY FOR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTION

Total Single Point Supply
D1 Scarp - - - - - - - R R R B
D2 Agricultural Tube-wells - - - - - - - f B B B
D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW - - - - - - f B B B B
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - j B B B
Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - - j B B B

AGRICULTURE
TUBEWELL- TARIFF D

Total Agriculture
E-1(i) Residential Supply - - - - - - - j B B B
E-1(ii)Commercial Supply - - - - - - - j B B B
E-2 Industrial Supply - - - - - - - - i B _

TEMPORARY
SUPPLY
TARIFF

Total Temporary
Public Lighting - G - - - - - - - - j B _
Residential Colonies-H - - - - - - j j B . B
Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) - - - - - - j j B . _

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - f f j B B B

Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - f f j B B B
Railway Traction - | - - - - - - i B B B B
Rawat Lab - - - - - - f j j B _
Total - - - - - - j B B . B

OTHERS
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FORM 28 (A)
Form - 28 (A)

Revenue & Subsidy Statement

PARTICULARS Projected NEPRA Det. Rates (Qtr-2,3 & 4) GoP Notified Tariff Subsidy
sales Sales Mix No. of Avg. Load | Load Factor Fixed Var. ch i Fixed Var. Fixed Var.
ar. Charges (Min
(MkWh) (%) Consumers | /MDI (kW) (%) Charges ng) Charges Charges Charges Charges
(MIn Rs.) ) (MIn Rs.) (MIn Rs.) (MIn Rs.) (MIn Rs.)

Up to 50 Units - - - - - - - R R R R
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW - - - - - - - - B B -
01-100 Units per month - - - - - - - R R R R
101-300 Units per month - - - - - - R R R R R
301 - 700 Units per month - - - - - - R R R R R
Above700 Units per month - - - - - - i B B - ,

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - - - - - - - - B B -
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - i B B - ,
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - i B B - ,

RESIDENTIAL

Total Residential - - - - - R R B R R ,

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW - - - - - - B i B B ,
Commercial (<100) - - - - - - R B B R R

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW
Regular - - - - - - R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - B B B B ,
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - B B B B ,

COMMERCIAL-A2

Total Commercial - - - - - - B B B B -
B1 - - - - - - - - - - -
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - R R R R R
B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - R R R R R
B2 - - - - - - - - - - -
B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - B j B - B
B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - j B - B
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - B j B - B
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - B j B - B
B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - B j B - B
B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - B i B - ,

INDUSTRIAL

Total Industrial - - - - - R R B R R ,
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW - - - - - - R R R R R

ER
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C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5SkW - - - - - R f R R R B
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - B B B -
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - B B B -
C2 Supply at 11 kV - - - - - - - R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - B B B -
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - B B B -
C3 Supply above 11 kV - - - - - - - R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - B B B -
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - B B B -

DISTRIBUTION

SINGLE POINT SUPPLY FOR FURTH

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - i i B -
D1 Scarp - - - - - R R R B B R
D2 Agricultural Tube-wells - - - - R R R B B R N
D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW - - - - - R R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - i B B - ,
Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - i i B - ,

AGRICULTURE

Total Agriculture - - - - - - i B B - ,
E-1(i) Residential Supply - - - - - - i B B - ,
E-1(ii)Commercial Supply - - - - - - - B B B -
E-2 Industrial Supply - - - - - - R R R R R

SUPPLY TARIFF] TUBEWELL- TARIFF D

TEMPORARY

Total Temporary - - - - - - i B B - ,
Public Lighting - G - - - - - - R R R R R
Residential Colonies-H - - - - - - i B B - -
Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) - - - - - - B B B B ,

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - B B B B ,

Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - B i B B ,
Railway Traction - | - - - - - - B B B B ,
Rawat Lab - - - - - - R i R R B
Total - - - - - - B B B B -

OTHERS
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Form - 29

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
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PARTICULARS

Projected
Sales
(MkWh)

Sales Mix
(%)

No. of
Consume
rs

Avg. Load
/MDI (kW)

Load Factor
(%)

Proposed New Tariff

GoP Notified Tariff

Subsidy

Fixed
Charges
Rs./ kW/

M

Var.
Charges
Rs./ kWh

Fixed
Charges
Rs./ kW/

M

Var.
Charges
Rs./ kWh

Fixed
Charges
Rs./ kW/

M

Var.
Charges
Rs./ kWh

RESIDENTIAL

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units per month

101-300 Units per month

301 - 700 Units per month

Above700 Units per month

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

Total Residential

COMMERCIAL-A2

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Commercial (<100)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

Total Commercial

INDUSTRIAL

Bl

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

B2

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

(
(
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak
(
(

B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak
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B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - - j B _

Total Industrial - - - R R
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW - - - - - - - - R R R
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW - - - - - - R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - - f j B
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - R R R R _
C2 Supply at 11 kV - - - - - - - - R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - B j B _
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - - f j B
C3 Supply above 11 kV - - - - - - - - R R R
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - - f j B
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - R R R R - R

SINGLE POINT SUPPLY FOR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTION

Total Single Point Supply - - - - -
D1 Scarp - - - - - - - - - - -
D2 Agricultural Tube-wells - - - - - - - - R R R
D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW - - - - - - - - R R R
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - R R R R R
Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - - - f j B

AGRICULTURE

Total Agriculture - - - R R
E-1(i) Residential Supply - - - - - - i i i B B
E-1(ii)Commercial Supply - - - - - - - - f B B
E-2 Industrial Supply - - - - - - - B f B _

SUPPLY TARIFF| TUBEWELL- TARIFF D

TEMPORARY

Total Temporary - - - - -
Public Lighting - G - - - - - - - i i B .
Residential Colonies-H - - - - - - - B f f -
Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) - - - - - - - - i B .

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - R R R R R

Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - - - i B .
Railway Traction - | - - - - - - - B f B _
Rawat Lab - - - - - - - i i B .
Total - - - R B

OTHERS
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Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
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PARTICULARS

Projected
Sales
(MkWh)

Sales Mix
(%)

No. of
Consume
rs

Avg. Load
/MDI (kW)

Load Factor
(%)

Proposed New Tariff

GoP Notified Tariff

Subsidy

Fixed
Charges
(MIn Rs.)

Var.
Charges
(MIn Rs.)

Fixed
Charges
Rs./ (MIn

Rs.)

Var.
Charges
(MIn Rs.)

Fixed
Charges
(MIn Rs.)

Var.
Charges
(MIn Rs.)

RESIDENTIAL

Up to 50 Units

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units per month

101-300 Units per month

301 - 700 Units per month

Above700 Units per month

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

Total Residential

COMMERCIAL-A2

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Commercial (<100)

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

Total Commercial

INDUSTRIAL

Bl

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

B2

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak

(
(
B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak
(
(

B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak
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B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - - j B -

Total Industrial - - - - - - - f f B B
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW - - - - - - - f B B B
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW - - - - - - f f B B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - f j B _
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - p f B B _
C2 Supply at 11 kV - - - - - - - f B B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - - j B _
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - - - f j B _
C3 Supply above 11 kV - - - - - - - - f B B
Time of Use (TOU)-Peak - - - - - - - f j B _
Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak - - - - - f f f B B B

SINGLE POINT SUPPLY FOR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTION

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - f B -
D1 Scarp - - - - - - - R R R R
D2 Agricultural Tube-wells - - - - - - - - f B B
D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW - - - - - - - f B B B
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - . f f B B B
Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - - f B B _

AGRICULTURE

Total Agriculture - - - - - - - f B B B
E-1(i) Residential Supply - - - - - - - . B B B
E-1(ii)Commercial Supply - - - - - - - f B B B
E-2 Industrial Supply - - - - - - - - f B -

SUPPLY TARIFF| TUBEWELL- TARIFF D

TEMPORARY

Total Temporary - - - - - - - f f B -
Public Lighting - G - - - - - - - B B - B
Residential Colonies-H - - - - - - - - f B B
Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) - - - - - - - B B - B

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - . f f B B B

Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak - - - - - - - B B - B
Railway Traction - | - - - - - - - f f B -
Rawat Lab - - - - - - B B B - B
Total - - - - - - - - f B B

OTHERS
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NAME OF DISCO

INCOME YEAR ENDED ____ AnNnexure-185

TAXYEAR _____

COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME AND INCOME TAX LIABILITY 113
Profit/(Loss) before tax for the year (Note A) P&L
Add: Inadmissible Expenses (Note B)
Accounting Depreciation Note-1
Provision for Doubtful Debt Note-2.2
Provision for Worker's Profit Participation Fund Note-3.2
Provision for Pension Note-4.1
Provision for Medical Benefit Note-4.2
Provision for Free Eletricity Note-4.3
Provision for Compensated Absences Note-4.4
Total Additions
Less: Admissible Expenses (Note C)
Tax Depreciation Annexure-I
Pension paid for the year Note-4.1
Medical Benefits paid for the year Note-4.2
Electricity Benefits paid for the year Note-4.3
Compensated Absences paid for the year Note-4.4
Subsidy Income claimed as Exempt (under clause 102A of
second schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001) Note-5.2

Total Deductions

Net Taxable Income/(Loss) for the Year (Note D)

COMPUTATION OF INCOME TAX LIABILITY (Note E)
Tax on Income @ 35%

Tax on Income from Other Sources (Note F)

Net Tax for the Year (Note G)

Minimum Tax Liability under section 113 (see Note 1 below)(Note H)

Income Tax Liability for the year (Note I)

Tax deduction at source:(Note ])

Tax Deduction on Motor Vehicle Registration u/s 234

Tax Deduction on Telephone Bills u/s 236
Tax Deducted on Bank Profits u/s 151

Net Tax Payable/(Refund) for the year (Note K)

Note 1:

Distribution Margin Amount (Rs.)

Revenue for the year (Note 5)

Rental and Service Income (Note 7)

Total Income
Less: Subsidy received from Government (Note 5)
Income excluding subsidy from the Government

Less: Purchase Price of Electricity (Note 6)
Distribution Margin

As per clause 5 of Part-III of the 2nd Schedule to the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 minimum tax is to be
calculated on distribution Margin which is Negative in
current scenario, hence, no minimum tax liability arises for
the period
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AnNnexure-185

2/13
NAME OF DISCO Annexure-I
TAX DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE
INCOME YEAR ENDED
TAXYEAR
Description Opening Written Cost of Deletions Total Depreciation Written down
Down Value additions during | during the Depreciable Initial Normal On Opening WDV Total Value on
the period Period Amount Rate % I Amount Rate %I Amount Rate % Amount For the year
(Rupees)
1 2 3 4=(1+2)-3 5 6=5*2 7 8=(2-6)*7 9 10=9*1 11=6+8+10 12=4-11

Building on freehold land
Other plant and equipment
Vehicles

Office Equipment
Computer Equipment
Distribution equipment

Furniture & Fixture
Total - - - - - - - - - -
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Name of DISCO
Balance Sheet
Asat

Non current assets

Operating fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress

Long term loans - considered good
Long term deposits

Current assets

Stores and spares

Trade debts

Advances, prepayments and
other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Receipt against deposit work
Accrued markup
Provision for taxation
Sukuk Bonds
Current maturity of long term loans

Net current assets

Non current liabilities
Deferred credit
Long term loans
Employee retirement benefits
Security deposits

Contingencies and commitments

Represented by

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Accumulated loss

Deposit for issuance of shares

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manl@h—l éfoé%mi-vénnexures

AnNnexure-185

3/13

Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees

USAID Power Distribution Prograrrbire&%?



AnNnexure-185

4/13

Name of DISCO
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended

Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees

Revenue
Electricity sales - net

Cost of electricity
Gross profit

Amortization of deferred credits

Operating costs
Other operating cost excluding depreciation
Depreciation on operating fixed assets

Other income

Finance and other charges

Provision for workers profit participation fund
Profit for the year before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Chief Executive Director
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AnNnexure-185

5/13
Name of DISCO
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended
Year ended
Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensiveincome for the year

Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustmentsfor non-cash and other items
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred credits
Provision for retirement benefits
Provision for workers profit participation fund
Provision for bad debt
Finance cost

Cash flows from operating activities befor e working capital changes

(Increase)/decreasein current assets
Stores and spares
Trade debts
Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes
Cash flow generated from operating activities

Retirement benefits paid
Finance cost paid
Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure
Long term loans - considered good
Long term deposits

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Deferred credit
Repayment of long term loan
Receipt against deposit work
Payment of Term Finance Certificate
Amount paid against Sukuk Bonds
Security deposits

Net cash flow from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increasein cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Mantat—vettme-t—Annexures
Chief Executive

AnNnexure-185

Previous Year
Rupees

Current Year
Rupees

USAID Power Distribution Program——452—
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AnNnexure-185

713

Name of DISCO
Statement of Changes in Equity

Asat

Share Accumulated Shar e deposit

capital loss money Tota

Rupees
Balance as at
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at
Chief Executive Director
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1

Property, plant and equipment

AnNnexure-185

Current Year

COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Transferred from Transferred from
WAPDA under an WAPDA under an
agreement as on Additions Ason agreement as on 01 Depreciation expense Ason Book value ason | Rate
PARTICULARS 01 July 1998 Upto last year | During the period July 1998 Upto last year | During the period %
Rupees
Land - Freehold -
Buildings and civil works
on freehold land 2%
Computers 10%
Office equipment 10%
Distribution plant assets 3.5%
Other plant and equipments 10%
Vehicles 10%

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures

USAID Power Distribution Program
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AnNnexure-185

9/13

Previous Year
COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Transferred from Transferred from
WAPDA under an WAPDA under an
agreement as on Additions Ason agreement as on 01 Depreciation expense Book value as on | Rate
PARTICULARS 01 July 1998 Upto last year | During the period July 1998 Upto last year | During the period | As on %
Rupees
Land - Freehold -
Buildings and civil works
on freehold land 2%
Computers 10%
Office equipment 10%
Distribution plant assets 3.5%
Other plant and equipments 10%
Vehicles 10%

As explained in Note 1.2, the property and rights in the above assets were transferred to the Company on 01 July 1998 by WAPDA in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Business Transfer Agreement executed
between WAPDA and the Company. However, titles of the free hold land and vehicles have not been transferred in the name of the Company in the Land Revenue records and with Registration authority respectively.
The cost of the assets as on

include fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs. million ( :Rs. million) but are still in use of the Company.
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Name of DISCO

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended

2 Trade debts

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Less : Provision for doubtful debts

AnNnexure-185

10/13

Current Year Previous Year
Note Rupees Rupees

21

22

2.1  Trade debts are secured to the extent of corresponding consumer's security deposits.

22 Provision against debt considered doubtful

Balance of provision as on 01 July
Charge/(reversal) for the year

Amounts written off
Balance of provision as on 30 June

Note

2.3

2.3  This includes the balance of provision on general sales tax receivable amounting to Rs. million.

3 Tradeand other payables

Creditors - CPPA
- Others
Advances from consumers
Security Deposits
Retention money - Contractors
Electricity duty payable
General sales tax payable
Television license fee payable
Neelum Jehlum Surcharge payable
Sales tax payable
Surcharge payable
Withholding income tax payable
Accrued Liabilities
Pension Payable to associated undertakings
Payable to consumers against deposit work
Worker's Profit Participation Fund
Other payables - Associated undertakings
- Others

Current Year Previous Year
Note Rupees Rupees

31

32
33
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AnNnexure-185

11/13
31 Creditors- CPPA

Opening balance
Cost of electricity

Less: Amount paid/ adjusted

Closing balance - -

3.2  Worker'sProfit Participation Fund

Opening balance
Provision made during the period

Less: Amount paid/ adjusted - -

Closing balance - -

33 Payableto associated undertakings

Multan Electric Power Company Limited
Tribal Area Electricity Supply Company Limited
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited

Current Year Previous Year
Note Rupees Rupees
4 Employeeretirement benefits

Pension 41
Medical benefits 4.2
Free electricity benefits 43
Accumulated compensated absences 44

41 Pension

Reconciliation of liability recognized in balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Unrecognized actuarial loss
Unrecognized past service cost
Net liability as at 30 June - -

Movement in net liability recognized in balance sheet
Net liability as at 01 July
Charge to profit and loss account
Benefits paid during the year
Net liability as at 30 June - -

Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
42 Medical benefits

Reconciliation of liability recognized in balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Unrecognized actuarial gains
Net liability as at 30 June - -
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AnNnexure-185

12/13
Movement in net liability recognized in balance sheet
Net liability as at 01 July
Charge to profit and loss account
Benefits paid during the year
Net liability as at 30 June - -

4.3 Free dectricity benefits

Reconciliation of liability recognized in balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Unrecognized actuarial loss
Net liability as at 30 June - -

Movement in net liability recognized in balance sheet
Net liability as at 01 July
Charge to profit & loss account
Benefits paid
Net liability as at 30 June - -

44  Accumulated compensated absences

Reconciliation of liability recognized in balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 30 June

Movement in net liability recognized in balance sheet
Net liability as at 01 July
Charge to profit and loss account
Benefits paid during the year
Net liability as at 30 June - -

Current Year Previous Year
Note Rupees Rupees
5 Electricity sales- net

Sale of energy 5.1
Subsidy from Government of Pakistan 5.2

5.1  Sales of energy includes tariff adjustment on account of power purchase prices including fuel price adjustment charged to
customers amounting to Rs. million ( :Rs. million).

5.2 This represents the Tariff Subsidy receivable from the Government of Pakistan in pursuance of the National Electric Power
Regulator Authority (NEPRA) tariff determinations and notifications from time to time. This is the difference between
NEPRA rates and the rates charged to the consumers in accordance with the tariff notified by the Government of Pakistan.

6 Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are at arm's length. Prices for transactions with related parties are determined on the basis of
admissible methods. The sales and purchase price of electricity are controlled by NEPRA

The related parties comprise of associated companies, directors of the Company, companies with common directorship and key
management personnel. Detail of transactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:
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AnNnexure-185

13/13
Current Year
Directorsand key Associated
management . Total
companies
personnel
Rupees

Nature of transactions

Cost of electricity

Salary, wages and other benefits
Directors fee

Management fee

Vehicle running and maintenance

Previous Year

Directors and

key Associated
- Total
management companies
personnel
Rupees

Cost of electricity

Salary, wages and other benefits
Directors fee

Management fee

Vehicle running and maintenance

7 General

7.1  Figures of the corresponding period have been rearranged , wherever necessary for the purposes of comparison and better

presentation. The reclassifications are as under:

From To

Other income
Other income

Meter / service rent
Reconnection fees

7.2 Figures has been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Chief Executive

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Il - Annexures
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NAME OF DISCO
INCOME YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE

TAXYEAR ANnexure-186

COMPUTATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET/DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

11

Deferred T

. Taxable/Deductab elerred fax

Tax Base Accountiong Base| Tax Rate Asset or Deferred

le Temporary con

. Tax Liability

Differences
Column A Column B Column C=A-B Column D Column E=C*D

Non current assets

Operating fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment
Grid station equipments

- Vehicles
Long term deposits

Current assets

Grid Station Equipments
Considered doubtful
Advances, prepayments and
other receivables

Current account

Current liabilities
- Others
Accrued markup
Provision for taxation
Current maturity of term finance certificates
Current maturity of long term loans

Net current assets

Non current liabilities
Additions during the year
Receipt against deposit work
Redeemabl e capital
Sukuk Bonds
Loan received from NTDC
Free electricity benefits
Contingencies and commitments

Deferred Tax Asset/(Deferred Tax Liability) (Note F)
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,—E:BT?-\ RETURN OF TOTAL INCOME/STATEMENT OF FINAL TAXATION IT-1
PARIETAN UNDER THE INCOME TAX ORDINANCE, 2001 (FOR COMPANY) o N° [ 20110000517328011
ANrpeaxu 60
= ' |Taxpayer Name |LAHORE ELECTRCOMPANY LIMITED
=] Reg/Inc No.
® 2 [Business Name  [xxx Tax Year 0000 '
— R .
a 3 |Business Address [xxx Res. Status Resident
& 4 |Principal Activity | x [ code 1351000 Revised  N°
5 |[Representative  [NTN  [00000000 | Name | XXXXX |Year Ending|00-00-00 |Assessed N°
= 6 |[NTN Top 10 Share Holder's Name Percentage Capital NTN Top 10 Share Holder's Name Percentage Capital
= 0
B2 0
[=]
b 0
2 0 Total 100%
o
£L
w
Item Code Amount Assets Code Amount
7 | Net Sales 3101 107 | Fixed Assets 8199
8|. Gross Domestic Sales 31011 108]. Land 8101
9]. Domestic Commission/Brokerage 31021 109]. Building 8111
10].  Gross Exports 31012 110].  Plant & Machinery 812101
11 Foreign Ci ission/Brok 31022
Orelon ~ormmuson Troxerage 111].  Capital Work-in-Progress 8181
12]. Rebates/Duty Drawbacks 3107
- - == | 112]. Motor Vehicles 8131
13| Cost of Sales To be reconciled with Annex-D-1 3116 a
14]. Local Raw Material/ Components 310411 £ | 113]. Office Equipment 812109
" 114 Furniture & Fixtures 812103
15]. Imported Raw Material/ Components 310421 1] '
[&]
16|. Salaries,Wages 311101 = 115] Current Assets 8299
17]. Power 311102 = | 116]. Investments 8251
18]. Fuel 311103 =2 117]. Cash & Cash Equivalents 8201
19].  Stores/Spares 311106 118|.  Stock in Trade/Stores/Spares 8221
20]. Insurance 311107 119].  Trade Receivables 8231
21 Repair & Maintenance 311108 120|. Advances/Deposits/Prepayments/Other Receivables 8241
22]. Other Expenses 311118 N
121 | Intangible assets 8401
23]. Accounting Amortization 3114
5 — 122 | Other Assets 8402
24]. Accounting Depreciation 3115
25|. Opening Stock 3117 123 | Total Assets _ 8499
26|, Finished Goods Purchases (Local) 310412 Sr|Source Code |Receipt/Value |Rate | Code Tax Due
27|.  Finished Goods Purchases (Imports) 310422 124 | Imports 64013 5% | 65013
28|. Closing Stock 3118 125 64011 1% | 65011
29 | Gross Profit/ (Loss) To be reconciled with Annex-D-1 3119 126 64012 2% 65012
30 | Gross Receipts 3139 127 64015 3% 65015
31 Markup/Interest (for Financial Institutions) 31311 127 64016 65016
32 Lealsing ‘ 31312 12g | Insurance/Re-insurance (Non 315901 5% | 315902
33 Qil & Gas Exploration 31313 Resident)
34 Telecommunication 31314 129 | Media Services Payments 316001 10% | 316002
Py I 1315 received By Non-Res
jsurance 130 | Gas Consump. by CNG Station | 64021 4% | 65021
36 Accounting Gain on Disposal of Intangibles 3135 — -
- . - 131 | Pistribution of cigaratte and 64143 1% 92143
37 Accounting Gain on Disposal of Assets 3136 pharmaceutical products °
38 Other Revenues/ Fee/ Charges for Services etc. 3131 132 | Royalties/Fees 640511 15% | 650511
39 | Management,Administrative,Selling & Financial expenses 3189 133 640512 650512
401 Rent/ Rates/ Taxes 3141 134 | Contracts (Non-Resident) 640521 6% | 650521
41 Salaries & Wages 3144
- 135 | Supply of Goods 640611 3.5% | 650611
42 Travelling/ Conveyance 3145
0
43 Electricity/ Water/ Gas 3148 136 640612 1.5% | 650612
44 Communication Charges 3154 137 640613 650613
45|.  Repairs & Maintenance 3153 13g | Payment to Ginners for supply | 40514 1% | 650614
46 Stati / Office Suppli 3155 of coton Tnt.
atonery’ Tice SuppTes 139 | Contracts (Resident) 640631 6% | 650631
47 Advertisement/ Publicity/ Promotion 3157 70 590692 550632
48 Insurance 3159 - s
49|, Professional Charges 3160 1 [ e oot Sevices | 407" 1% | 65071
50 Profits on Debts (Markup/Interest) 3161 142 64073 05% | 65073
51 Donations 3163 143 64076 65076
52 Directors Fee 3177
. — 144 | Foreign Indenting Commission 64075 5% 65075
53 Workers Profit Participation Fund 3179 Er—— - "
rizes/winnings Of Cross wor«
54 Loss on Disposal of Intangibles 3185 145 puzzles 9 64091 10% | 65091
55 Loss on Disposal of Assets 3186 146 | Winnings - Others 64092 20% | 65092
56 ]. Accounting Amortization 3187 147 | Petroleum Commission 64101 10% | 65101
57 A ting D iati 3188
CcoUT g eprEcaon 148 | Brokerage/Commission 64121 10% | 65121
58 Bad Debts Provision 31811
— 149 | Advertising Commission 64122 5% 65122
59 Obsolete Stocks/Stores/Spares Provision 31812
60 Diminution in Value of Investments Provision 31813 150 | Goods Transport Vehicles B4t 65141
61 Bad Debts Written Off 31821 Total 6599
62 Obsolete Stocks/Stores/Spares Written Off 31822
63 Selling expenses(Freight outwards etc.) 31080
64 Others 3170
65 | Net Profit/ (Loss 3190 .
(Loss) Signatures

Gujranwata




Sr | Items Code Amount Sr|Source Code | Receipt/Value |Rate| Code Tax Due
66 InadmissibleI IEtxpe?sisTgr;cluding proportionate 3191 151 | Property Income 210101 0 920235
expenses relating to ‘ h <2| | @
Purchase of Locally Produced -+
67|.  Tax Gain on disposal of Intangibles 319135 192 ] ¢ ible ol 3 nne; k. lo7s
68 i i 319136 > Services rendered/ contracts o
o = . Tax Gain on.dlslposal of Assets L 3 153 oxecutod oulside Pakistan 210102 0| 1% | 920236 2/7
E . Other Inadmissible Expenses B | 154 | Capital gains on Securities held | 4033 ol 0% | 65033
£ | 79| Admissible Deductions 3192 = for =€ monthe
o . Capital gains on Securities held
S [1]. TaxAmortization 319287 155 |for >= 6 months and < 12 64034 o| 0% | es034
E 72| Tax Depreciation 319288 months
— - Capital gains on Securities held
73|.  Other Admissible Deductions 319298 156) o 15 months 64035 0] 0% | 65035
74| Income/(Loss) relating to Final and Fixed tax 3199 Total 0 9202
- Sr|Source Code | Receipt/Value | Rate| Code Tax Due
75| Loss for the year surrendered to Holding Company 3901 ; P
. . - 157 | Divi 64032 |0 10% 65032 0
76 Loss acquired from Subsidiary Company and Adjusted 3902 Rividend income for Banks only -
77 - 3990 158 | 15% surcharge on proportionate final/fixed tax due for 3-1/2 months 93081 0
Brought Fwd. Loss Adjs./(Loss for the year Carry Fwd.) - -
159 | Total of Final and Fixed Tax Due and Surcharge 94592 0
Sr | ltems Code Amount - - -
78 9099 160 | Tax Collected/Deducted as Final Tax including surcharge 94591 0
Total Income/ (Loss) 161 Balance Final and Fixed Tax Payable/Refundable to be transferred to 6699 0
79|,  Business Income/(Loss) 3999 Net Tax Payable
80|, cCapital Gains 4999 162 | Gross Tax on taxable income Q@ 0| 9201 0
81 . Share income from AOP 312021 163 | Tax Reductions, Credits & Averaging 9249 0
82 5999 Difference of minimum tax chargeable on certain business
— Other Sources Inc / (Loss) — 164 transactions [164(f)(v) minus 164(f)iil)]
- . Foreign Income/ (Loss) g I o) (i) (i) () )
Deductible Allowances Import Value/Services | Proport oronort Hiher
85|, Zakat 9121 receipts subject to | ionate | FTop Minimu fg
llection or deduction of | Charge | fonate [Rate o | of (i)
86 Workers Welfare Fund 9122 co able tax* or (iv)
. tax at source income
87|.  Charitable Donations Admissible for Straight Dedc. 9124
38 9199 164a Imprt Edbl 0 0 ol 3 0 0
Taxable Income/ (Loss) il U/S 148(8)
89 Exempt Income 6199 E 164b Imprt
= i 0 0 o] 5 0 0
a0 . Property Income 6102 [T I:zlglng Mtrl U/S 310101 0
= (8)
91 Business Income 6103 =% 164c Trnsprt
92| Capital Gains 6104 E Srves U/S 153 0 0 o| 2 0 0
93 Other Sources Inc / (Loss) 6105 bt L)
- —— > 164d Srvcs to 0
Liabilities Code Amount |w_u rated txpayrs 0 0 of 1 0 0
94 | Capital 8699 U/S 153(1)(b)
95 Paid-up Capital 8621 164e Other
96 Reserves 8641 (S1r)\2(t:)8) U/s 153 0 0 o| 6 0 0
97 Accumulated Profits 8661
& 98 Surplus on Revaluation 8671 164f Total 0 0 0 0 0
a 99] Long Term Liabilities 8799 *[(162 minus 163) qivided by 8§lmultiply by 164(a)(ii) or 164(b)(ii) or
& 164(c)(ii) or 164(d)(ii) or 164(e)(ii), as the case may be]
= 100 Long Term Loans 8701 ppe= pen - " " T " 92020 5
oo P 5 justment of un-adjusted minimum tax paid in the previous three 1
101}, Deferred Liabilities g7 years U/S 113 - Subject to a maximum of [162 minus 163 plus 164]
102 ] Current Liabilities 8899
103 Trade & Other Payables 8801 166 Di.fference of minimum tax charggable U/S 113 [166(iv) minus (162
minus 163 plus 164 minus 165), if greater than zero, else zero]
104 Short Term Loans 8821 ) )
105 Other Liabilities 3901 Total Turnover i 0 | Reduction @ E iii 0| 9217 |0
106 | Total Capital & Liabilities 8999 Min tax @1% i 0|Net Minimum tax _iv 0
167 Balance Tax Chargeable on taxable income [162 minus 163 plus 164 9497 0
minus 165 plus 166]
168 15% surcharge on proportionate net tax due on taxable income for 3- | 93082 |0
1/2 months
169 | Net Tax [161 plus 167 plus 168] 9299 0
170 Tax Already Paid Including Adjustments 9499
171 | Net Tax Payable 99991 0
172 Tax Paid as per CPR No. 9471 0
173 | Net Tax Refundable; may be credited to my bank account as under: 9999
174 | Bank NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN
= 175 City LAHORE
@ 176 Branch Name & Code QUEENS ROAD BRANCH.
177 | A/IC Number 10012-2
178 WWF Payable | 9308 | 0

holder of CNIC

.in my capacity as Principal Officer / Trustee /

Representative (as defined in section 172 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001) of the Taxpayer named above, do solemnly declare that to the best of
my knowledge and belief the information given in this Return/Statement u/s 115(4) is correct, complete and in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Income Tax Rules, 2002, and the Companies Ordinance 1984.

Date

; (dd/mmliyyyy)

Signatures

ITRROA-002011-22458288

[ eFBR Portal ]

[ RTO-I LAHORE Status: Submitted () UID:
9799907024048 ]

Attached:- Annex A-1, Annex B-1, Annex C-1, Annex D-1, Audited Account File
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Annex A-1

F R AnNnexu
p}ém Depreciation, Initial Allowance and Amortization (Purchased Assets) A -
3
NTN [3 ] Name | CNICIReg. | |
1| Building (all types) 8102 50% 10% 100
2| Furniture including fittings 810303 0% 15% 100
3 Machinery and plant (not otherwise 810301 50% 15% 100
specified)
4| Motor vehicles plying for hire 81042 0% 0% 0
5] Motor vehicles not plying for hire 81041 0% 15% 100
6] Ships 81043 0% 0% 0
7 | Technical or professional books 810304 0% 0% 0
8 Computer hardware including printer, 810302 50% 30% 100
monitor and allied items
9 Machinery and equipment used in 810308 0% 0% 0
manufacture of IT products
Plant & machinery on which 1st year
10| allowance/accelerated depreciation is 810309 0% 0% 0
allowed u/s 23A / 23B
11| Air crafts and aero engines 81044 0% 0% 0
12 Below ground installations of mineral oil 810306 0% 0% 0
concerns
13 Off shore platforms and production 810307 0% 0% 0
installations of mineral oil concerns
14 Any plant or machinery that has been 810310 0% 0% 0 0
used previously in Pakistan
Total (Amt_Allow + AmtB_Dep)
1] Intangibles 8105 0 0 0 0 0
Any expenditure providing
2| advantage or benefit for a period 8107 0 o] o 0 0
exceeding one year
3| Others 8141 0 0 0 0 0
Total (Amount_Actual)
Status: Submitted Print Date:14/3/2012
ITRROA-002011-22458288
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— — Annex B-1
FB R Carry forward and brought forward of Unabsorbed Depreciation, Ini{%mm&z,(u e=18/7
PAKISTAN Amortization and Business Losses (Other than Speculation Business) B-1 e
NTN Name CNIC/Reg. No.
Particulars Codes |Amount (Rs.)
1](a) |Business income/(loss) for the year after depreciation and amortization 261111
(b) |Business income/(Loss) for the year transferred to Return of Total Income for adjustment against (loss)/income for |261112
the year under any other head of income
(c) |Loss for the year surrendered in favor of a holding company 3901 0
(d) |Balance business income/(loss) for the year after depreciation and amortization [Add 1(a) minus 1(b) minus 1(c)] 261114 0
2 Breakup of balance income/(loss) for the year after depreciation and amortization: 261211 0
(a) |Business income/(loss) for the year before depreciation/amortization 3900 0
(b) |Depreciation for the year including unabsorbed depreciation brought forward 3988 0
(c) |Amortization for the year including unabsorbed amortization brought forward 3987 0
3 Details of adjustments of brought forward business losses, losses of subsidiary, depreciation and amortization 261311 0
including unabsorbed depreciation and amortization
(a) |Business income/(loss) for the year before depreciation and amortization [from 2(a) above] 261312
(b) |Adjustment of brought forward business losses 261313 0
(c) |Adjustment of losses of subsidiary 261314 0
(d) |Adjustment of depreciation including unabsorbed depreciation brought forward 261315 0
(e) |Adjustment of amortization including unabsorbed amortization brought forward 261316 0
(f) |Balance business Income after adjustment transferred to Return of Total Income [3(a) minus 3(b) minus 3(c) minus |261317 0
3(d) minus 3(e), if greater than zero, else Nil]
(g) |Balance business loss after adjustment carry forward [3(a) minus 3(b) minus 3(c) minus 3(d) minus 3(e), if less than | 261318 0
zero, else Nil]
Balance brought forward loss or Loss Adjusted against the Lapsed(not avlbl for cary
Assessment Year /Tax Year for the current year Amount (Rs.) income for the current forward) / Attributtable Balance carried forward
(starting from earliest year) Code Taxpayers Own Of amalgamating company year to PTR income
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
4. Details / breakup of business losses brought forward and carried forward.
Current year - 10 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 9 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 8 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 7 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 6 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 5 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 4 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 3 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 2 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 1 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Total 262422 0 0 0 0 0
5. Details / breakup of un-absorbed depreciation brought forward and carried forward
(a) B/Forward 319288 0 0
(b) Current Year 31928
Total 262513 0
6. Details / breakup of un-absorbed amortization brought forward and carried forward
(a) B/Forward 319287 0
(b) Current Year 319287 0
Total 262613 0
7. Details / breakup of losses of subsidiaries brought forward and carried forward
(a) Current year - 2 Year 3904 0 0 0 0 0
(b) Current year - 1 Year 3904 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Current Year 3904 0 0 0 0 0
Total 262714 0 0 0 0 0
Status:
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FBR Tax Already Paid Including Adjustments (Including Surcharge) o
PAKISTAN )
First Installment CPR No
Second Installment CPR No
Third Installment CPR No
Forth Installment CPR No
1. Sub-Total
First Installment CPR No
Second Installment CPR No
Third Installment CPR No
Forth Installment CPR No
2. Sub-Total
(Other than tax collected/deducted on receipts/value of goods subject to final taxation)
3. On Import of goods - Incl. Surcharge 0
4. On Import of CBU motor vehicle by manufacturers - Incl. Surcharge 0
5. On dividend Income - Incl. Surcharge 0
6. On profit on debt - Incl. Surcharge
000000 abc abc
7. On Government securities - Incl. Surcharge 0
8. On payment received by non-resident - Incl. Surcharge 0
9. On payment for goods - Incl. Surcharge 0
10. On payments for services - Incl. Surcharge 0
11. On payments for execution of contracts - Incl. Surcharge 0
12. On property income - Incl. Surcharge 0
13. On cash withdrawal from bank - Incl. Surcharge
14. On certain transactions in bank - Incl. Surcharge 0
15. On registration of new locally manufactured motor vehicle - Incl. Surcharge
16. On commission paid to members of stock exchange - Incl. Surcharge 0
17. On trading of shares at a Stock Exchange - Incl. Surcharge 0
18. On financing of carry over trade - Incl. Surcharge 0
19. With motor vehicle tax (Other than goods transport vehicles) - Incl. Surcharge
1111111111 000
20. With bill for electricity consumption - Incl. Surcharge
21. With telephone bills, mobile phone and pre-paid cards - Incl. Surcharge
00000000 00000-0000000-0
22. On sale by auction - Incl. Surcharge
23. On purchase of domestic air travel ticket - Incl. Surcharge
24. Others
25. Sub Total

26. Refund adjustments (To the extent adjustment is required against the current year's tax payable, if any)

26(d). |Sub-total




Page 2/2

Total Tax Already Paid including Adjustments N\ NN ~i1ira_"1 7

4 L] LI | T Ser @ S OUATR 2 ==
27. Transfer to the Return of Income [Add 1 plus 2 plus 25 plus 26 (d)]

6/7
28. CPR No. Evidence of payment attached

Status: Submitted Print Date:14/3/2012

ITRROA-002011-22458288
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Arrhexpre=3187—
Breakup of Sales in case of Multiple Businesses D-1
PAKISTAN 77
Reg./Inc. No. NTN
Taxpayer's Name Tax Year
Business Name RTO/LTU
o
g
&
5
_E' 1 Business Name
_E Business Activity
. Total
8
:
Status:



Faheem
Sticky Note
MigrationConfirmed set by Faheem

Faheem
Sticky Note
MigrationConfirmed set by Faheem

Faheem
Sticky Note
Accepted set by Faheem

Faheem
Sticky Note
Accepted set by Faheem


Particulars of withholding agent/payer/collector

NTN/ FTN

Name of Withholding Agent

Part X

Monthly Statement of Collection or Deduction of Income Tax

Section 165 (2)
[ See rule 44(2) ]

Details of payment etc. where tax has been collected, deducted, short deducted or not deducted at source

Telephone:

Address

Year

Page No.

Month

LTU/RTO

of

AnNnexure-188

mnm

(in block letters)

Fax:

E-Mail

Particulars of Person from whom tax collected/ deducted

Particulars of Payment Made

Particulars of Tax Paid

Reasons, if Tax Not Collected/ Deducted

Taxpayer Id. Value/ Amount Exemption Certificate
Payment Date of on which tax Amount of Date of Tax
1D |CNIC/NTN/ Phone/ Nature of Payment|  Section Payment collectabl or | Rate of Tax| Tax Collected | Amount of Tax Deposit Section of ) )
Sr. | Type |Mobile Number/PP Name Address etc. Code dd/mmiyyyy deductable (%) or Deducted Deposited dd/mmiyyyy CPR Number Law Number Date Issuing Authority
1) 1@ (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13) (14) (15) (16) (17) (18)
(2) Taxpayer Id. N=>NTN, C=>CNIC, P =>Passport No. (only for Non-Residents), T => Telephone/Mobile Phone No. TOTAL

(
l,

holder of CNIC No

in my capacity as Self / Member or Partner of Association of Persons / Principal Officer / Trustee / Representative of the Withholding Agent named above (tick the relavent) do hereby solemnly declare

that to the best of my knowledge and belief the information given in this Statement is correct, complete and in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and Income Tax Rules, 2002. | further certifiy that the amount of chargeable salary indicated against each
employee has been determined / calculated, keeping in view the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 and Income Tax Rules, 2002.

Date

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures
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mnm

Name of the DISCO
Summary of Sales Tax
Date

S.No Name of the AMCS For the Month of

Total
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AnNnexure-190

mnm

Name of DISCO
Income Year Ended
Tax Year
Reconciliation of the SalesTax

Input Tax Rs
Purchase of Power
Material
Services
Utility Bills

Output Tax
Sale of Electricity
Sale of Scrap

Net Sales Tax Payable/(Refundable)
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SECTION NO.

DESCRIPTION

PAGE NO.

Section. | Jurisdiclion of the Chiel Execulive. 1
Section. Ii Administrative Approval and Technical Sanclion of Works 2
Section. Il Administrative Approval and Technicél Sanctlion of Tools and Plants 3
Section. IV Power for fixation of reserve stock limil. 4
Section. V ' Execulion of works and purchase of slére malerials, instruments, 5
lools and plants; issuance of variation o'(ders.
Section. VI | Local purchase. . 6
Section. Vil Adminislralion of consulling services 7
Section. VIl | Powers for re-appropriation of funds. | 9
Section. IX Crealioﬁ and abolition of posts. 10
Section. X | Conlingent expenditure 11
Section. Xi Disposal of properly 15
Section. Xll | Power for payments under court orders waiver of audit objeclions and write- 16
off of other irrecoverable amounts elc.
Section. XIll | Powers for advances lo employees 17
Section. XIV | Powers for Hospilals/Dispensaries - 18
Section. XV Miscellanéous Powers 20
Section - XVl | Purchase and reference of Compulers and related equipment and Enlering 29

Linlo Maintenance Agreement.
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. AnNnnexure-191
" ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL AND TECHNICAL SANCTION OF WORKS

T

LTI

AU A i e

y
1
H

3/27

{ Nature of Powers.

! Competent Authority

| Monetary Limit

2.1.1 | Administrative approval of works /7 |« BOD e FulPowers /.
4 o Chicl Execulive Officer e Rs. 20 Million
e Technical, Operation Direcloss. = Rs. 6 Million,
e Managers / S.E and equivalent, + Rs. 2 Miliion.
Chief Execulive Officer Full Powers
. ) + Technical, Operalion Directors. ¢ Rs. 10 Miltion.
2.2 | Technical Sanction ol‘works Managers / S.E. and equivalenl * Rs.. 6 Milion
. * Xens and equivalent e Rs. 2 Million
2.2.1 | Administralive approval of ordinary ¢ Chief Executive Officer e Full Powers
repairs lo buildings *  Technical, Opcralion Direclors, *  Rs. 3 Million
e Managers, SEs and equivalent. ¢ Rs. 2 Million
e  Xens and equivalent ¢ Rs. 1 Miltion
2.2.2 | Technical sanction of ordinary repairs )
to buildings. e Technical, Operation Direclors. s  Full Powers
) « Managers, SiEs and equivale, e Rs. 3 Million
e  Xens & equivalent e Rs. 2 Milion
2.3.1 | Adminislralive approval of special e  Chief Executive Officer e Full Powers
repairs lo buildings ' :
P ngs | »  Technical, Operation Direclors. -»  Rs, § Million
’ e Managers, SEs and equivalent. ¢  Rs..3 Million
2.3.2 | Technical sanclion of special iepains . , . e F
lo buildings. | ' e Technical, Uperation Direclors. Full P"“."f' $
e Managers, SEs and equivalent *  Rs.5Million
) Rs. 3 Million
o  Xens and equivalenl * !
24.1 | Administralive approval of deposit »  Chicf Execulive Officer o Full Powers
works | ’
e  Technical, Operation Direclors. +  Full Powers
* Managers, SEs and equivalenl. e Rs.5.0 Million
*  Xens and equivalent e Rs. 1.0M
24.2 | Technical sanclion of deposit works . . .
' P e Technical/Operalion Direclor *  Full Powers
- . ¢ Rs50M
. e Manager/SE and equivalent *
' o Rs.1.0 M
* XEN and equivalent

N . Y
- £
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; | Annexure-191
3007 | Adminlstrative approval of Vehicles! |« B.0.0. e  Full Powers Y
di :
}’S‘{;‘::L‘:fﬁze:'uﬁﬁf;ac;“'i;,::ﬂuch“;: e Chiel Executive Officer « Rs.5 Millions
Trucks including fabrication of body, ‘
Single/Twin Cab Pick-ups, Jeeps,
Tractors and Trailers.
332 | Technical sanclion of Vehicles/ _
purchase of slandardized cars [ @ Chiel Exccutive Olficer »  Full Powers
Istandardized ulility vehicles such as
Trucks including fabrication ol body,
Single/Twin Cab Pick-ups, Jeeps,
Traclors and Trailers.
341 :‘::2?;: :ﬁgﬁ_?;:&(:lsand plants . Chiel Executive Officer e  Full Powers
. Tech. & Operalion Direclors » Rs. 50,000/
! . Managet/SE & equivalent. » Rs.20,000/-
] v . XEN & equivalent, e Rs.10,000-
1
F
‘
.
1
l .
3 \\
. \ 7
i’ .‘ ‘\\
-
]
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: » SECTION-IV

POWERS FFOR FIXATION OF RESERVE STOCK LIMIT

AnNnexure-191

6/27

| Nature of Powers. | Competent Authority | Monetary Limit
14.1 Fixalion ol reserve stock limil «  Chiel Execulive Officer »  Full Powers
‘ e Technical Direclor e Full Povers
+  SEsiManageis o FullPowers
[

ORI S Bt : -—
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AnNnexure-191 :

purchase of stores, instruments, lools
and plants,

TechnicaUOperal}en Direclor

Manager
equivalent
Xens & equivalent

inventory Conlrol/S.Es  and

% ‘ LOCAL PURCHASE . o
', [ Nature of Powers. . | Competent Authority | Monetary Limit 1
6.1 | Acceplance of Quolations for focal | = Giriel Executive Officer * Rs. 1 Milion al a lime & max

Rs. 10 million in a year.
Rs: .5 Million al a fime & max

“Rs: § million in a year

Rs. 0.1Million al a time & max
Rs. 1 million in a year
Rs.10,000 al a time & max Rs.
.1 million in a year.

6.2

Local purchase of slores, inslruments
and lools and planls withoul inviting
quolalions required for immediale
incorporalion in works to meel an
emergency.

"Chiiel Exceulive Officor

Technical/Operation Direclor
Managers/SEs and equivalent

XENs. -

Rs. .1 Million a lime and max
Rs. 1 million in a year _

Rs..05 milion at a time and
max Rs..5 million in a year.
‘Rs. 0.02 Million al a time and
max .Rs.1 million in a year.

Rs. 10,000 at a time and max

Rs. 50,000 in a year.

6.3

Special powers for local purchase
of slores, instruments, tools and
plants (other than proprietary,
imporied items) and spare parts for
air-conditioning plants including
lraining aids, A.Cs, mullimedia,
Compulers, “TV. Sels, VCR,
eleclronic equipment nol
mentioned above and two way
comniunication syslems,

Chief Executive Officer

Tech /HR / Admn / Operation Direclor

Managers / S.Es & equivalent

XENs and equivalent

Rs. 1 Million at a time & max
Rs. 10 million in a year. -

Rs: .5 Million at a time & max
Rs.5 million in a year

Rs. 0.1Million at a lime & max
Rs.1 million in 2 year
Rs.10,000 at a time & Max Rs:
-1 million in a year

6.4

for immediale use but when no rale
conlract exisis.

L A5 ey s SO ..
.Vk;_’:“‘.z‘,",;,‘y. TR e

Local purchase of tyres and tubes | o

Chiel Execulive Olfficer

Technical, Finance, HR/Admin Direclor,
Operation Director.

Managers/SEs & equivalent

XENs

Rs. 0.2 Million
Rs. 0.1 Million

Rs. 50,000
Rs. 20.000

1§
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. | Natiire of Powers.

] Compelelit Authori_ty‘ ".—-—“_”M'I'MW]'Q j

7.2

Local Consuftants .
Local Consullanls (In associalion with
or wilhout other local consultants)

Shol-lisling

Technical Selection of Consullanls

Acceplance/approval of cosl of
consullancy services exceeding Rs.
Two million (Rs. 2,000,000)

Acceplancelapproval  of
consullancy services

cost of

Extension of
services

lime in consultancy

Varialion in consullancy cos! estimates:

- Within scheduled completion lime

- For extended period

Approval lo complylreplace expatriale
employees of consullants.

Inler adjusiment in  Man months
between various disciplines of. direcl-
cost at sile &

Approval lo employees/replace
employees of consullant:staff:

- Within approved rales of conlract,

- Al rales in’ excess of approved
rales.

¢ Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN,
Qperistion Drectony

‘e Chiel Executive Officer

e BOD.-
e Chiel Execulive Officer

e  Chiel Executive Officer

e  Chiel Executive OQfficer
e B.OD.

e BOD.

e Chiel Execulive Officer

o Chiel Executive Officer

s Chief Executive Officer

1 = Chiel Execulive Olficer

e  Full Powers

o  Full Powers

. Rt brwens

o Upto 14 of scheduled
completion lime but not
exceeding one year.

o Full Powers

¢ Full Powers

¢ Full Powers

e Full Powers (provided wilhin |

lhe agreed lola! man-months
and value of costs).

e Full Powers

e Uplo 20% excess

!
[
]
]

e
{
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. SECTION - Vili

4

POWERS FOR RE;APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS WITHIN THE APPROVED BUDGET ALLOCATION OF SCHEME

OR PROJECT

| Nature of Powers.

| Competent Aul!:\_o_rit_y

| Monetary Limit

8.1

Re-appropriation of funds for capilal | «  Chiof Execulive Officer
works in lhe sanclioned budgel.
— ¢  Finance Director

Fuil Powers

Rs. 1.0 Milion for re-
appropriation  of  funds
between various unils of

approprialion, sub-heads."
minor heads & sub-major

heads.

P
%ﬁr. (TR L N
R, f
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; ' _ 12027
; CREATION AND ABOLITION OF POSTS
i _ ‘ —.
' [ Nature of Powers. | Competent Authority | Monetary Limit |
i
1 1.Posts to be created as specilically provided for in the approved budget
4 | 9.1 | Creation and abolition of formation with | « BOD T , e R i’owers
5 requisite establishment (officers and :
3 subordinales) -
9.2 | Crealion of posis of BPS-17 andbefow | « CEO T « Full Powers subjectlo the

condition thal the posts
. , shall be created on annuat
A basis only.

{Technical and Non-lechnical)

9.3 | Abalition of posts afler completion of . CEO - e Full Powers
work or responsibilily for which the '
same were originally crealed
: e BOD : e  Full Powers
9.4 | Abolition of posts no longer required « CEO ) e Uplo BPS-18 and below
1 "

14

YRR O U PRI S

Gujranwala Electric Power Company - Accounting Manual - Volume Ill - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 482

i g A LT Faaenr




SECTION. X

CONTINGENT EXPENDITURE

AnNnexure-191

.
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Definition: 13127
Contingent expenditure comprises those charges which are incidental lo the management of an office
"as an office” and includes the cost of stationary, poslage, lelegram, furnilure, adverlisement, office rent, books
and periodical charges on account of hol and cold wealher, contingenl eslablishment, liveries, repairs lo
furniture, taxi hire on duly connected with the office and other similar pelly charges. This shall also include all
those miscellaneous expenses thal are not specilically covered in this book.
| Nature of Powers. - | Competent Authority [ Monetary Limit i
10.1.1 | Purchase of Stationary arlicles with o Chief Executive Officer . Full Powers
quotations o  Tachnical, Finance, HRADMIN, Operalion { ¢  Rs. 1lac.
‘ Direclors
o Manayers/SEs or equivalenl. « Rs. 25,000atalime
o  XENs or equivalent. e Rs. 12,000 al atime
e SDO/MROs ot equivalent .  Rs. 2500 atatime
10.1.2 .
Purchase of Stationary arlicles withoul | | cpief Executive Officer « RS, 50000
quotations «  Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN Operation | «  Rs. 20,000 at a lime.
Directors
»  Managers/Sis or equivalent, e Rs. 5,000 atatime
*  XENsor equivalen. o Rs. 2,500atatme
o SDO/RO:s - or equivalent e Rs 500alalime
10.2 | Transport in emergenl case when o  Chief ExéEﬁij‘v'é' Officer o Full powers as per Actual |
company lransporl is no! available . expendilure
: o  Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operation | «  As per actual expendilure upto
Direclors a maximum of Rs. 10,000/- al a
lime.
‘ e As per aclual expendilure uplo
»  Managers/SEs or equivalent. a maximum of Rs. 5, 0001- ala
time.
103.1 | Hiring of residential buildings for » BOD ‘ o  Full Powers
Officers and subordinales working e Chiel Execulive Officer e Rs. 50,000 per month
under them o Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operation | «  Rs. 20.000 per month
Direclors
e Managers / SEs or equivalent. *  Rs. 10,000 per monlh
1032 | Non residentiat buildings for official e Chiel Execulive Officer e Full Powers
Use »  Technical HR/IAdmn,Operation Ditectors *  Uplo Rs.20,000/- Per Month
»  Managers/S.Es or equivalent »  Upto Rs.10,000/- per month.
1033 | Hiring of Office lurnituse »  Chief Executive Officer e  Full Powers
*  TechfFinH ali iroc
ech/Fin/HR & Operation Direclors « RS 20.000/-
e Managed/S.E & equivalent
o XEN & cquivalent *  Rs.10.000-
e Rs.5000 ‘
. L o
13
A ~m~1w: v
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104

| Eicctricily, waler charges, dulies and

laxes for office buildings

"Chicf Executive Officer
Technical, Finance, HR/ADMIN, Operation
Direclors

Managers/SEs or equivalenl.

XENSs or equivalent

SDOs/ROs or cuivalent

e

e —— s e w =

e  Full Powers

o  FullPowvers
e  Full Powers
e  Fuli Powers

1051

105.2.

Postage lelegraph and ielephone
charges including courier charges,
e-mail conneclions.

1| Sanction of telephone

conneclion/Mobile Phone inter-net &
E-mail conneclions.

Chief Execulive Olficer

Technical, Finance, HR/ADMIN, Operation
Direclors

Managers/SEs or equivalenl.

XENs or equivalenl

SDOMOs or cquivalent

Chief Executive Officer

Fuli Powers
e  Full Powers

« Full Powers
e Full Powcis
¢  Full Powers

e Full powers, for both olfices
and residenlial telephone

connections.

10.6

Purchase and repair of drawing and o  Chiel Execulive Officer e  Full powers
surveying insiruments, l"""‘ll"! and e  Technical, Finance, HRIADMINM, Operation | »  Rs. 1 lacin each case
office equipment including lraining Direclors ’
aids/malerial, spare heaters, room o Managers/SEs or equivalenl  Rs. 50,000 in each case
coolersiwaler coolers, air-condilioners o
and air-condilioning plants
10.7 | Entering inlo maintenance agreemenl | «  Chiel Execulive Officer o  Full powers
on annual basis for above ilems ¢ Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operation | - Rs. 0.2 Million per annum
(except calculalors and Bi-cycles). Direclors '
: o Managers/SEEs of equivalent e Rs. 0.1 Allion per annum
10.8 | Purchase of Liveries o Chiel Execulive Ollicer o Full Powers Qub;ecl o the
slandard and scale laid down
. by the BOD.
109 | Printing charges e  Chicl Execulive Officer e Full Powers
v e Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operation | «  Rs. 50,000 in each case
! Direclors '
¢  Managers/SEs or equivalenl ¢ Rs. 20,000 in each case
1010 | Copying and lranslalions charges | »  Chiefl Execulive Officer s Full Powers
payable on documents oblained from | «  Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operahon o  Full Powers
olher offices including charges for Direclors
Pholostal copies e Managers/SEs or equivalent. e Full Powers
XENs or equivatenl o Full Powers !
e  SDO/ROs or equivalent e  Full Powers

‘TV"‘" e

16
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10.11 | Purchase of Daily newspapers and o  Chiel Execulive Officer e  Fuli Powiers ] 15/27 : 5
Tech. Periodicals for dificial use e Technical, Finance, HR/ADMIN, Operation | e Full Powers
Direclors ‘ >
o  Managers/SEs or equivalent. » Full Powers, subjectloa 'li -,}
g maximum of two (2) b
newspapers and one (1) i
: Technical journal e
e  XENs or cquivalent « Full Powers, subjectloa :’
g maximum ol o (2) i
newspapers '
¢ SDOs/ROs or equivalent ¢  One newspaper only
1012 | Purchase of Tech; Publications, | «  Chief Execulive Officer o  Full Powers )
Reports specification and  Maps | o Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operalion | Rs. 50,000
Technical ‘Books, and such other Direclors
books as facilitate office business o Managers/SEs or equivalenl. e Rs. 10,000
77043 [ Purchase of Technical non technical | «  Chief Executive Officer o  Full Powers
publicationsiooks/  periodical /| Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operation | «  Full Powers
journals/ magazines and other Direclors
printed literature as may be
recommended by the
Chairman/Members dnd the Library
Management Commiliee for lhe
company Library. :
10.14 | Adverlisement chatges o  Chiel Executive Olficer o  Full Powers ]
e Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operation | »  Rs. 30,000 in each case )
Direclors E
«  Managers/SEs or equivalent. + Rs. 10,000 in each casc o
o XENSs or equivalent o Rs. 5,000in each case
10.15 | Charges for remillance of pay and o  Managers/SEs or equivalent. o  Full Powers ‘
.. allowances of establishinent by e  XENSs or equivalent o Full Powers |
money order/bank dralt/pay order : i
through courier. i
10.16 | Expendilure on binding work o Managers/SEs or equivalent. » Full Powers subject lo a
| maximum Rs. 30,000/- f
) e  XENs or equivalenl e Full- Powers subject lo a |
. ‘maximum Rs. 15,000/-
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H
H

i

Purchase of Ferro chemicals,
Ammonia Liquor Ammonia paper and
reproduction supplies including
Toners/Ribbons/Cartridges lor PC's.

Chief Execulive Officer

Technical, Finance, HR/ADMIN, Operation
Directors '

Managers/SEs or equivalen',

.XENSs or equivalenl

o  Full Powers
« Rs.100,000 per annum

» Rs. 50,000 per annum
« Rs. 10,000 per annum

10.18

[

Purchase ol service poslage stamps

Chief Executive Olficers

Technical, Finance, HR/Admn: Operalion
Direclors.

e Full Povers
¢  Full Powers

Managers/S.Es or equivalenl. e Rs.10,000
Xens and equivalent - + Rs. 5,000
;v SDO0s / Ros and equivalent e Rs.2,000

10.19

Hol and cold weather charges

Chiel Execulive Officers

Technical, Finance, HR/Admn: Operalion
Direclors.

Managers/S.Es or equivalent.

Xens and equivalenl

SDOs / Ros and equivalent

«  Full Powers as per inslructions
by B.O.D. from lime to lime
-do-

-do-
.do-
-do-

10.20

Other Conlingent _expenditure nol
covered under specilic items (Non
fecurring)

Chiel Executtive Olficer
Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operalion
Direclors

Managers/SEs or equivalent.

XENs or equivalent

e Rs, 50.600 in each case
o Rs. 20,000 in each case

., Rs. 5,000 in each case

¢ Rs. 2,000in each case

b, o,
3 . . '
b, e

. L.
¢ o
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5. , DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY

Annexure-191
o
. e 17027 3
[ Nature of Powers. | Compelent Authority | Monetary Limit )
1. Disposal of temporéry and unserviceable buildings
Tii1 | To dismanile ond seil lempotary |« BOD - e Full Powers
unserviceable buildings :
1792 | Lease of land, buildings and portion | «  Chiel Excculive Officer Full Powers | Subject "_.To_q
thereof belonging to the Company. e Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operalion Rs.0.2 Million | open auction
‘ Direclors and  lease
period of two
years al - a
— time
i 11.1.3 | Sale of land nol required by the [«  BOD T e FullPowers | Subject  to
company open auction
2. Disposal of surplus buildings
11.2 | To sell surplus buildings ¢ BOD : o  Full Powers
| . . ' , .
} 3. Declaration of store materials, tools and plants; equipment and vehicles
| including spare parts as surplus/unserviceable or scrap. :
11.3 | To declare slore malerials instrument | ¢ BOD - «  Full Powers
lools and plants and equipment and | e  Chief Exccutive Officer e Rs. 10 Million
vehicle parls as scrap. o  Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operation | «  Rs. 5 Million
’ Direclors

4. Disposal of sufplus store materials, instrument, tools and plants, equipment and vehicles including sparc

parts
11.4.1 | To dispose store malerials instrument BOD Full Powers
lools and “plants and equipment Chief Executive Officer Rs. 5 Million
declared as surplus, unserviceable or Technical Directo/HR/ADMIN. Direclor Rs. 2 Million
scrap. '
1142 | To dispose of vehicles declared as Chief ExeajﬁQe.Olﬁcer Full Powers
unsewiceqble HRIADMIN./Adinin Director Rs. 2 Million
1143 | Tosell (rees_. agricultural produce or | «  Chief Executive Officer Full Powers subjecl to cpen
grass growing on Company land, : auction and lease period of two
wasle, ash or oils elc, years at a lime,

jo

i dRongq s paiv RIS R S
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* POWER FOR PAYMENTS UNDER COURT ORDERS, REFUND OF DEPOSITS, RECTIFICATION OF
ERRORS OR MISTAKES ETC, IN ELECTRICITY BILLS, SUSPENSION OF RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY
: DUES, RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY DUES BY INSTALLMENTS, WAIVER OF SURCHARGE LEVIED DUE
' TO NON-PAYMENT OR PART PAYMENT OF ELECTRICITY BILLS, EXTENSION IN DUE DATE OF
PAYMENT OF ELECTRICITY BILLS, WRITE-OFF OF IRRECOVERABLE ELECTRICITY DUES AND

‘ WAIVER OF AUDIT OBJECTIONS AND WRITE-OFF OF OTHER IRRECOVERABLE AMOUNTS ETC. ’

[ Nature of Powers. | Competent Authority " Honetary Limit ]

12107 | Paymeniunder Court Order. | o Chief Exccutive Ollicer CFull Povers
{Judicial & Quasi Judicial Forums). o Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Operation | »  Rs.2,00,000
Direclors, Direclor Customer Services

e Managers/SEs or cquivalenl. + Rs.1,00.000
e XENs or equivalen| ¢ Rs 50,000
¢  ROs or equivalent e Rs. 25000

1292" | Refund "ol “deposii Wwough “Court | '« " Ghiel Exerutive Officer Full Powers
Orders. . e Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN, Qpnrafion | » Rs.2,00,000
Directors, Direclor Customer Services

Managers/SEs or equivalent.

Rs.1,00,000

XENSs or equivalent e Rs 50,000
¢ ROs or equivalenl ¢ Rs.25.000
i |
g 124.3 | Refund of deposit o Chiel Exceutive Officer
! Director Tech/ Opr. FinHR &Admn e Full Powess in accordance wilh
o Managen/SE & cm@{mlenl the rules on lhe subject in each
case.
‘ o XEN and equivalent
. - .
e SDO
. e RO
|
2. Running Connections ~~ ~ 7T Tt e s e

1224 | Suspension of recovery of cleciricily |« Ghial Excculive Officar
dues in respect of eleclricity bills
- |under dispule (where dispule has [ e  Direclor Customer Services
; afisen  apparenlly on  genuine :

technical grounds or tue to wrong

*  Full Powers.

e For a maximum period of 60
days for bills uplo Rs. 1 Million

o . e b . . ! .
application of tariff ‘or faull of the [«  Manager (CS)Ses o For a maximum period of one

; Department and that the bills under ’ i

’ : monlh for bills uplo Rs. 0.5

; dispule can nol be cormecled or Miflion

revised wilhoul oblaining delailed : '

repor/comments from the Sub- |, XENs i i

; Divisional Officer/R.O. and XEN ) E?ornil‘g:?a: ;n;;u o ;)‘crlitzadcg?ne ]
! concerned through the usuval channel . IMillion oS upa TS !
; vhere necessar |
| essary « RO/SDOs . *  For a maximum period of one

: 1 a A month fer bills uplo Rs. 5,000

e
/

N
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»  For a maximum period of J
days lor bills uplo Rs. 10,000/

2
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3. [1222 Recovery of amears (exciuding [«  Chiel Execulive Officer o Full Powers. '
} cunenl  consumplion  chinqgus) o | o Ditcctor Customer Services e 10 milions for i maximum of
cleclncity dues by anstallments in 12 equal monthly installments
respect of electricily bills containing
accumulated consumplion charges or | o Manager (CS)iSes ¢ For 4 equal monthly
of under assessmenl in the past installments for arrears uplo
which are not disputed by the Rs. 2,00,000.
consumer and where ‘the faull of not
biling the consumer for. a aclual | o,  XENs e  For 3 equal monthly
consumplion regularly every monih or inslaliments for arreats uplo
of under assessment in the past lies Rs. 25,000.
will the department
e SDOs e For 3 equal monthly
installments for arrears upto
L O O N1 .1 M
1223 | Recovery of electricily dues o Chief Execulive Officer s  Full Powers. !
By installments lrom Government and | «  Direclor Customer Services e Full Powers for a maximum of
Semi-Governments depariments/ : 12 equal monlhly installments
Instilutions and Local Bodies e Manager (CS)/Ses e  Full Powers for a maximum of
s & equal monthly instaliments.
* XENs » Maximum of 3 equal monihly
installments
o SDOs o  Maximum of 3 equal
. : monthly installments
3. Rectification in Billing” _ R R L
1231 | Rectilication o incorrect | Chief Execulive Officer Full Powers uplo the limit of their |-
entry in an cleetricity bill |« Direclor Custamer Sewvices Ioad sanclioning authority
regarding - tarilT applicable, | ®  Manager (CSYSEs and equivalent
sanctioned load  and |* Xens&equivalent
maximum’ demand .
12.3.2 | Reclification of arithmelical error or | ¢  ROs/SDOs and equivalent o  Full Powers.
clerical mislake or incotrect enlry in : )
and elecltricily bill regarding old meler
reading, new meler reading and
advance consumplion
1233 | Reclificalion .of arithrpetical error or | ¢  ROs/SDOs and cquivalent e  Full Powers.
l clerical mislake or incorrect entry in
i an eleclricily bill regaiding any
; arrears amount shown (herein but
already paid by the consumer
124 | Extension in due dale of paymenl of | ¢  Chief Executive Officer o  Full Powers upto 10 days.
electricily bill «  Director Customer Services e Full Powers for a maximum of 5
‘ ’ days for bills upto Rs. 0.5 Million.
e Manager (CSYSEs »  For amaximum period of 5 days
for bills upto Rs. 200.000.
* XENs e For a maximum period of 3
days for bills upto Rs. 25.000/-
e SDOs/Ros
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5. Disconnected Connection
125 Recovéry of ecleckicily dues | «  Chief Exccutive Olficer e  Full Powers.
oulstanding angainst PIAOUS | o Dwecdar Cuelotaer Seranes, o Masenyen ol f enqual  monthly
(chscunnected) LONARICLS Ly ‘ metainnents b s, upty o 10
instaliments where the prospeclive tiition,
applicanls for supply underlake to
pay lhe arrcars by casy inslaliments, | « Manager (C5)ISes s  Mavimum of 3 equal monthly
alongwilh heil conenl cansimplion wedalhnends Tor snesis smenn? uply
shuttygesa, an o vphlion proseadont To Lo Lt uutt
testoning supply to thew prennses ‘
" s XENs o Maximum of 3 equal monthly
’ instaliments for arrears amounl uplo
Rs. 1,00,000/-
* SDOs e Maximum of 3 equal monlhly
instaliments for arrears amount uplo
Rs. 20,000/
126 | Waiver of surcharge due to non- « Chiel Execulive Officer e Full Powers.
payment or part payment of eleclricity | «  Direclor Cuslomer Services * Rs. 10,000 in each case. :
biis orv account of departmental faulls | o Manager (CS)/Ses * Rs. 5000in each case. !
e XENs e Rs. 2,000in each case.
« SDOs * Rs. 500in each case. |
127 | Wiite off of irrecoverable eleclricily o Chiel Execulive Olficer o  Full Powers. '
dues o Director Cuslomer Services ¢ Rs. 50,000 in each case. .
N e Manager {CS)/Ses e Rs. 2000in each case. 3
. * XENs e Rs. 500in each case. ;
e SDOs e« Rs. 100in each case. L
128.1 | Waiver of internal audil objectionand [ «  Chief Execuﬁve Officer o Full Powers ‘;‘
wrile off of irrecoverable amount * Joinl Commiltee of Finance | ¢ Rs.20,000 :
Direclor, - Direclor  Cuslomer !
Services and ‘Manager Inlornal ;
Awelil §
1282 | Waiver of theiniemal audl — |"s" " Ciief Executive Officer [ o Rl Powiers T T T !
objeclions of the local audit e Managers/S.Cs & equivalent * Rs. 0.1 Million in each case
parlies perlaining lo Application, | o  XgNs o Rs. 25,000 in each case :
of Tariff, Under charges, :
Sanclioned load and maximum :
demand, !
!
n
RN Orpss :'.‘, i,




SECTION - XIli

. POWERS FOR ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES

[ Nature of Powers. | Competent Authority | Monetary Limit ]
13.1 | Advance for the construction/ B.O.D. Full Povers uplo Direclors
Purchase of a house or a plol Chiel Execulive Officer Full Powers upto Grade-17

0! tand for construclion of a house.

Technical, Finance, HRADMIN Operalion
Direclors
Managers/S.Es or equivalent

Officers

Full Powers as per Company
policy in accordance wilh
Relevanl rules in case of
subordinales on whom they
are compelent lo impose
major penalty under lhe
relevant Discipline Rules.

13.2

Advance for the purchase of a Car,
Motor Cycle/Scooler

B8.0.D

Chief Executive Olficer

Technical, Finance, HRIADMIN Operation
Direclors ‘

Managers/S.Es or equivalent.

Fuli Powers in accordance
with Relevanl rules in case of
officers On whom they are
competenl to impose major
penally under the relevant
efficiency and disciplinary
rules.

133

Advance for the purchase of a Cycle

Chief Execulive Olficer

Technical, Finance, HR/ADMIN Operalion
Direclors

Managers/SEs or equivalent.

Full Powers in accordance
vilh Relevant rules in case of
officers And subordinales on
whom they Are compelent fo
impose major Penally under
the relevan! Efficiency and
Discipline Rules.

134

Travelling and daily allowance

Chief Execﬁii;e Officer
Technical, Finance, HR/ADMIN Operation
Directors

Managers/GEs or equivalent.
XENs or equivalent
SDOs or equivalent

Full Powers subject lo the
limits fixed in the T.A. rules

(]
M
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Annexure-191

s AL
X

. ' | | SECTION - XiV ‘
- 7 2227
POWERS FOR HOSPITALS/DISPENSARIES i
{ Nature of Powers. | Competent Aulhority” 7 | Monetary Limit ]
Wﬁ Purchase of Medicines Diugs/Dressing | «  Chief Execulive Olficer o  Full Powers .
; for HospilalDispensaries, *  HRIADMIN Direclors *  Rs, 5.0 Million Per quarter
i ' . *  MSHosp. e Rs. 1.0 Million Per quarter
14.2 | Purchase of Medical X-Ray, denlal *  Chiel Executive Officer o  Full Powers
hospital equipment, surgica! e  HR/ADMIM Direclor e Rs.02M
! instruments laboralory e MSHosp. * Rs. 100,000 in each case -
: chemicals/equipment elc. a ‘
14.3 | Expendilure on diel provided lo *  MSHosp. *  Full Powers subject lo yard
hospitalized palients slick :
14.4 | Payment of washing charges in . M;s_ﬁbgp. ' e Full Powers subjecl lo yard
hospital ) ‘ slick
14.5 | Purchase of blood for hospilalized e MSHosp. e  Full Powers
palients in emergency cases.
14.6 | To dispose of X-Ray Wéasle waler. e  MSHosp. . e Full Powers
14.7 | Purchase of Cons-surveyancy items »  HR/ADMIN Directors *  Full Powers
: for Hospilals/dispensaries, *  MSHosp. *  Rs. 0.5 Million Per annum

! 14.8 | Purchase of matiresses Pillows elc, | = HRIADMIN Dirociors »  Full Powers
: e  MSHosp. *  Rs. 0.1 Million Per annum
— - { o
14.9 | Purchase of medical gases. * MSHosp. - * Rs. 10,000 in each case . f
1410 1 Purchase of hospital Dispensary o HIRIADMIN Directors 1S Fall Powers T
linensfulankets elc, e MS Hosp.

* Rs. 20,000 in each case J

2

i S
i ’ ‘
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» : — i __ 2327+
+ | 'Nature of Powers, | Competent Authority | Monetary Limit | =
| [T ] RepaiMaintenance of « HRIADMIN Dircclors < Full Powers )
| medical/surgicallaboralory/X- e MSHosp. ¢ Rs. 20,000 in each case :
: Rayl/denlalhospilal/dispensaries i
equipment.. '
! 1442 | X-Ray films/chemicals and laboratory { ¢ HR/ADMIN Direclbrs e Full Powers :
; chemicals killregenls. A e MS Hosp. s Rs, 50,000 per quarler -
: .

| .

Lo

i

3,

! by

i

: " 25

: : ' |
! i

find R e,
i
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SECTION XV

‘ . AnNnexure-191
Y
; MISCELLANEOUS POWERS
i | Nature of Powers. . | Competent Authority | Monetary Limit |
i ‘
“ [15.1 T Sanction of Law charges. «  Chief Execulive Officer e  Full Powers.
' : e  HR/Admin Direclor e Full powers in accordance
1 *  Managers/SEs - wilh the schedule of lees
j e  XENSs or equivaient approved by the BOD,
‘ 16.2 | Serving meals lo visiling VIP guesls to 8.0.D0 e  Full Powers
i altend formal ceremonial funclions/in- Chiel Executive Officer e Rs. 20,000 in each case
! formal funclions, . -
| :
! R—
: 15.3 | Serving light refreshments lo »  Chief Execulive Officer ¢ Rs. 10,000 in each case
! parlicipants of formal ceremonial ¢ HRIADMIN Diseclor/ S.E e Rs.5,000in each case
i funclions / open katchery. -
15.4 | Distribution of sweels on religious and | e  Chief Execulive Officer » Rs. 3,000 in each case
naliona! funclions 1o patients, children
and other parlicipants of religious
funclions. ‘
! - ' — —— e
; 15.5 | Light refreshmenls to parlicipants of e  Chief Execulive Officer. Rs.1000 per meeting
! official meelings.. o HR/ADMIN Director Rs. 20 per head uplo Rs. 500
e  Managers/SEs per meeling.
| ..
' 15.6 | Serving meals/refreshments to ) Managers/SEs or equivalent Rs. 50 for meal/ head / day
; deparimental labor camped al sile of XEN/RE or equivalent RRs. 20 for refreshment / head
! work on unforeseeable emergency or -
f break down of serious nalure likely to
; Iast for 24 hours or more.
15.7 | i). Compensation lo work[nenlunder *  Chiel Executive Officer Full powers provided
the workmen Compensalion Act.. o HR/ADMIN Direclor compensalion does nol exceed lhe
: ~ e Managers/SEs scale laid down in the workmen
i »  XEN or equivalent’ compensation Act.
r 15.8 [ @).C i ivi
:ﬁ - :?'d ompensalion lo any individua *  Chief Execulive Officer Full powers, subject lo the advice
: nder a specific law-rules of f i ill bri
| judgement of court of Legal Adviser, Who will bring to
i the nolice of the BOD cases
> . involving expendilure exceeding
, .

Rs. 50,000.

'
‘
i
1
!
'
{
1
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28/2

15.9 ). Honoraria & Reward lo cmployees | «  Chiiel Execulive Officer +  Upto a maximum of Rs. 5,000
in Basic Pay Scale No. 15 & below. in each case and .1 million in
a year,
ii). Arbilralion Fee. e Chiel Execulive Officer. e Uplo a maximum of Rs.
. ) 20,000 in each case subject
. {o a maximum of Rs. 6 Million
' in a financial year in all
cases.. :
15.10 | Raimbursoment of madical oxpenses | s Chiel Executive Offices T TRl power
lo employees. e HRIADMIN Director -~ * Rs.50,000 in each case of
- hospitalization & Rs, 20,000 in
each case in other cases.

* Managers/SEs » Rs. 15,000 in each case of

. hospilalization & Rs. 5,000 in
each case in olher cases.

e XEN or equivalent s Rs. 5000 in each case ol
hospilalization & Rs. 1,000 in
each case.in olher cases.

16.11 Purchése of petrol molor oil an e Chief Execulive Officer o Full power subjecl to the
lubricant.. - ' foliowing condilions and prior
: : o sanclion of eslimale by the
e HR/ADMIN Director compelenl authorily:
. Manager&lSEs (a) From company approved
: Petro! stations only.

s XEN .

(b) = HR/Admn Direclor to

e SDORO ~ issue list of approved

: pelrol stations
15.12 | Powers lo sanction investigation of »  Chief Execulive Officer e - Full power-
time barred claims of company HR/ADMIN Direclot/Finance Direclor o Full powers in respect of
employces to arrears of . : cliima Inaa han thieo years
paylullowance, old for employees whom they
. are compelent lo appoint.
s Managers/SEs e Full powers in respect of
claims less than one years old
. for employees whom they are
. competent lo appoint.
15.13 | Inter-adjustment belween shorlages »  Chief Exccutive Officer »  Full power
and suipluses of same ilem ol slores. ) )
15.14 | Compensalion for land acquisition o Chiel Execulive Officer o  Full power
under the Land Acquisition Acl 1894.

Amrm . rnc
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, 26/27
[ Nature of Powdrs. Competent Authority | Monetary Limit |
16.15 | To rent out heavy machinery like e  Chief Executive Officer o  Full power 1
Gantry crane and Tower crane elc {o
conlraclors for the construction of the
projecls. )
15,16 | To advance payment for expenditure o Chicl Excoutive Officer | = Ful power
on medical kreatment in an approved
Hosp./inslitute in Pakislan lo entitled
employees in emergenl case duly
processed by the Authorized Medical
Board.
15.17.1 | Powiers to wrile off losses (Losses nol due to Thell.‘ s Chief Execulive Officer o Full power
Fraud and Neglect). e Tech/Fin/HR/Oper. e Rs.02M
, .| Direclor = Rs 20,000/
s »  Manager/S.E & equivalent.
15.17.2 | Powers lo wrile off (losses due to Thefl, « BOD o Full power
Fraud and Neglecl.) o  Chief Execulive Officer e Rs.1,00,000/-
.. o TechiFin/HR/Operalion Direclor » Rs.50,000/
e Manager/S.E & equivalenl. e Rs. 10,000/

- Volume Il - Annexures USAID Power Distribution Program 496

28




o e . .

9
AnNnexure-
SECTION - XVI e-191
- 27127
PURCHASE AND REPAIR OF COMPUTERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT AND ENTERING INTO
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
16.1.1 1. Purchase of mid range and e BOD e  Full power
* Micro mainlrame Compulers : .
and related equipment. : ¢ Full Powers
Il Purchase of Micro Computers | »  BOD e RsiOM
and related equipment as o  Chiel Executive Officer
required.” : :
. Purchase of Compuler's felaled | «  Chief Executive Officer e Full Powers
" equipment.
16.1.2 -
Repair of Micro/mid- o  Chiel Executive Officer o Full power
 rangelmainframe computer « Direclor Tech.JOperation » Rs. 50,000
including related equipments and |« Manager MIS e Rs.5000
enlering inlo maintenance
- agreements.
29
=y S
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